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c1 . UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
-

2 ' NUCLEAR' REGULATORY COMMISSION

. ,Xp
' -3 .BEFORE THE ATOMIC-SAFETYJAND| LICENSING BOARD ~

Qj' .
.

--

-t ___________:__ +.-

.

:

! n the matter of: :'5 I

:
'6 DUKE POWER COMPANY; et al. : Docket Nos. 50-413-OL

: 50-414-OL'
7 (Catawba Nuclear Station :

JUnits-1 and 2) -:
8 :

. +_________.____

9

BB&T Center,
10 ' Fourth Floor, Carolina Room,

200 South Tryon Street,
'Il . Charlotte, North Carolina.

'

^"
12 Thursday, 11 October 1984

()r 13 Th (hearing in the above-entitled matter
.g.3

14 was convened, pursuant to adjournment, at 9: 10 a.m. !-

^

15 BEFORE:

16 JAMES L. KELLEY, Chairman,
Nuclear Regulatory Commission,

17 Atomic Safety and Licensing Board

18 PAUL PURDOM, Member, ,

Nuclear Regulatory Commission,
19 Atomic Safety and Licensing Board

20 RICHARD FOSTER, Memb'er,
Nuclear Regulatory Commission,

21 Atomic Safety and Licensing Board

22
..

23

24
wresarsi neporare, Inc.

25
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fbg;b 1 APPEARANCES:

'

2 On/ behalf .of Applicant, Duke Power Company:4
.

,~( 3 ' ALBERT"J. CARR,''JR., Esq.,
f (f DukefPower Company,
" ' :4 422 South; Church Street,

~. Charlotte, North Carolina
5 ,

. |J. MICHAEL MC'.'GARRY,.Esq.,.
6 MARK CALVERT, Esq.,

- MALCOLM PHILIPS, . Esq. ,::and -
'7 ' ANNE COTTINGHAM,''Esq.,

_
.

. Bishop,;Liberman, Cook, Purcell'& Reynolds,-
8 1200. Seventeenth ~ Street, N.W.,

- - ~ Washington, D.C. .20036
9

'

On behalf of Intervenors,- Palmetto A111anc~e and
10 . Carolina Environmenthl Group:

i:
11 ROBERT GUILD, Esq., _(Palmetto Alliance).

P.O. Box 12097,
12 Charleston, South Carolina

() 13 JESSE RILEY (CESG)
854 Henley Place,

14 Charlotte, North Carolina 28207

15 On behalf of-NRC' Staff:

16 GEORGE E. JOHNSON, Esq.,
_

Office of Executive ' Legal Director,
17 Nuclear Regulatory Commission,

'

Washington, D.C. 20555
18

BRADLEY JONES, Esq.,
19 Region IT, y

Atlanta, Georgia
20

21
'

22

23

24
Ase-reseres nosonees,Inc.
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2 WITNESSES DIRECT CROSS' BOARD? REDIRECT RECROSS'

37g, ' Carl J. Czajkowski. )13,712 .1 '

,,

if . Bruno Uryc-
4 Jerome'J. Blake

Nick Economos' '

.

5 ~.'(By . Guild) ; ' : 13,723'
4

13,826-(ByLRiley)
.

'13,846-
'-

6 .By McGarry) .('<

(By Judge'Purdom)" 13,870
7 (By-Judge Fost'er) 13,879.c

(By Judge Kelley) 13,884
a (By Guild)- 13,889

;(By-Johnson). '13,906.'

9 (By Riley)- '13,917
.

(By' Johnson) 13,~ 9 24
10

II Raymond J.
Michalowskil' 13,927

12 -(By Johnson) 13,957
(By Judge Foster) 13,975=-

,

13 (By Judge Purdom) '3,978.

(By Judge Kelley). 13,991
Id (By Guild)

.

14,000
(By Johnson) 14,001-

15 William M.
. Carpenter 14,001

16 (By Johnson)

17
,

_ _

18 Exhibits Ident. Evi.-
Int. 146- - Table I 13,926- 13,926

I9 Int. 147 - Michalowski summary 13,928 13,928
Staff 31 - Johnson 4/22/84 ltr to Board- 13,715 13,715

20 Staff 32 - Johnson 7/18/84 ltr to. Board' 13,717 13,717

Staff 33 - Johnson 8/31/64 ltr to Board 13,718 13,718
21 Staff 34 - Czajkowski. 7/84 ' report 13,720- 13,7.20

Staff 35 -'Blake affidavit and. qual. stmt. 13,722 13,722
22t Staff 36 -Uryc affidavit and qual. stmt. 13,723 13,723

23

: 24 .(Intervanor Palmetto exhibits to be
; y m nworen,1=. furnished'to Reporter at a future date.)'

. 25
,

7

F
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' $1--l-Suet. | 'I .P R_ O_(C E, E_ D_.I, N_ G,_S_-

2 . JUDGE KELLEY:.| Good 1 morning.-'Just-Ltwo or three.

. -s -.- '3 preliminary matters before we put on the' Staff's panel.-

b
4 ' First' of all, - on the question of witnesses and the opposition .

1 5 to certain of the 7roposed witnesses ; proposed by Palmetto.

6 . We are progressing right along, and.we~want to

7 -have.a chance-to look-at.the transcript.. I expect we can

8 make all'those rulings after. lunch.

.9 For now, let me-~just say a' couple of things in

10 the interest of keeping things on track. We did have some.

11 nares last night. I believe those people were to be notified'
*

12 for an after lunch availability today.

() 13 Has that been done, Mr. McGarry?

14 MR. MC GARRY: One of the people works for Duke

15 and that has been done.

16 JUDGE KELLEY: Okay.

17 MR. GUILD: Judge, I spoke to the other and he

18 expects to leave work about 3:30 and it will be perhaps an

19 hour before he gets here. I thought that would factor into

20 our schedule.

21 JUDGE KELLEY: That sounds pretty good. He

() 22 will'come?

23 MR. GUILD: Yes, sir.

24 JUDGE KELLEY: Okay. You indicated that your,

* Aes-Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 witness,-you had a ststistician witness that you wanted to

i

|
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' ' < ! *: (a- - -%-

_

^ l ; 1,
^

. ch '
*

:s ; - :13,708-,

,

g;i W c.e
1

6:
. , -

.

, .
i-

'91-2-SueTf :1 put on this ; afternoon.:
.

'

MR.; GUILD:| I expectihim.in'the 2 o' clock plus:|H (2
~ '

>

- .c

.
L3 ; time frame.

Af
1

.y - -4 ' JUDGE-KELLEY:. He might be-first after lunchLit-

5 sounds like to me;
,

.6
-

In addition .to that,; this: will give_ you some
.

7 -notice,; we are = going to allow Mr. ~ Davison to be . called. He-
.

'8 'has'been disputed, and we'are going ~to' allow'it, primarily,

.

9 because he is the head of:the-QA at-the.-site.and has been

: 10 so.for some. time. .It would seem to us that he should have

- 11 some knowledge about gener 1 factors at least bearing on-

12 foreman' override', the lack thereof or its frequency.

13 Obviously, his appearance would-be restricted to foreman-

14 override.

15 And we are not, perhaps to say the same thing

16 once more, not going to coverLmatters we have previously

17 covered'in the hearings last year. But, within those

18 parameters we will allow Mr. Davison to be called.

19 Today --

I
20 MR. MC GARRY: Your Honor, we will I guess put. !

i

|
21 him on notice he will be called today?

h- 22 JUDGE KELLEY: It could be. I guess looking

23 down, it will be a.long day. We thought a lot of people,

24 including us, would like to watch.the debate, at least to
Aso-Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 get_out of here in time tonight to eat something and watch
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#1-3-Suet / 'l the debate. And so we are not going to repeat yesterday in

2 terms of. duration. But.we. expect to have a very long day.E

3 could he check back in the late' afternoon and'see where we'
U,-y

4 are?-

5 MR. MC GARRY: Yes..

4 JUDGE KELLEY: -Yesterday, on the question of' time

7 for this~ morning on the Staff's-panel we just gave the gross

8 beginning and end points for:getting underway at 8:30.- That

9 has been changed to 9, and going to lunch around 1. So,

10 since we are starting at'9, why don't we have as the begin-
Il ning point for cross about 9:30 - =that's what it will turn

12 out to be by.the time we get through here talking.- and we

() 13 are going to try to be done by about 1:30.

14 And that then would break up this way as we see
15 it. If we get started with cross somewhere I guess between-
16 9:15 and 9:30, and cross then for the Intervenors would run

17 until around noon. And then there would be one break in
18 that segment there. So,'it's two pieces of cross with a

19 break in the middle. running until around noon. A short

20 break at noon and then the Applicants would have 20 minutes,

21 from 12:10 to 12:30, the Board 20 minutes from 12:30 to

() 22 12:50, recross from 12:50 to 1, redirect from 1 to 1:20.

23 That brings us out at about the point that we

24 were talking about. Mr. Riley indicated his witness in asking
Ase-Feder:t Repo,ters, Inc.

25 some questions this morning. I indicated that that was fine
i

,

l
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R91- 4-Suet . !) as long as it was worked out=with(Palmetto. When we gave

te
, these' parameters ~ yesterday.and said that-we would do'the~

:2 :

,

J

-~ - 3 StaffLthis-morning,.that's,what wetmeant.
'

e
. .

~ 'd 'MR. GUILD:: We have done that,vJudge.

"
L5 JUDGE KELLEY: Fine. ' Just-one more thing and then

6 ,we can get underway)asLfar as the-Board is concerned. It=

.7 . might be appropriate'for us to make an on-the-record hind-

8 . sight observation.with respect to the_wayiin which we'have~ ,

d

9 conducted the hearing up until now with the first panel on

~

10 the question of1whether we should be In-Camera or not.
.

| 11 It seems to us that as it turned out, the Appeal
!

i

12 Board was right in that the confidentiality'of'the many
-

,
.

-() 13 affiants was pretty well protected byLthe number ~ system that-
_

l' 14 we used. In fact, I think I was guilty of the grossest
i

15 slip and there might have been one other.

j 16 I might just note that when we heard argument on
1

!' 17 it, we didn't really expect that that was the way things
!

[ 18 were, going to be. We thought discussion was going to be

I 19 largely focused on individuals and affidavits and_ people

; 20 saying things like Number 5 who works for Number 83, 147
i

| 21 and 184, and did such and such. And we didn't see how we

- (). 22 could make any sense out of that..

[ 23 But I don't think any of us knew exactly-where
!
' 24 it was going to go. It went where it went. There wasn't-

~

t Aas-Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 very much focus really on the names:and numbers, not very

t-

j
'

,
|-

4
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41-5-Suet. I much at all. We mention this just because this has'been

done on the' record here and we have'had the Appeal Board come2 -

3 .in and'tell us which:way to go. And_as we said, they turned

O
4 out to be right.

5 But'we think Board's are kind of gropping without

6 a handle on these situations. -Since we.have.had this ex-

7 Perience we don't want to leave the impression that we sort

8 of grudgingly went along with the directive from above. Our-

9 message is, yeah, you were right. And if we had known what

10 we know now we would have done it that way in the first place.

11 So, I think that's enough on that point. But we

12 did just want to mention that we had thought about it'and

() 13 we didn't, of course, know what was going to happen. Of

14 course, the powers of Appeal Boards are far. greater than

15 those of licensing boards. Perhaps they knew in advance what

16 was going to happen.

17 That's all we have before we have Mr. Johnson

18 call his panel. Is there anything else to be brought up

19 right now?

20 MR. JOHNSON: No, sir. At this time, the Staff

21 would like to call the following individuals, Mr. Carl J.

() 22 Czajkowski. That's spelled C-z-a-j-k-o-w-o-k-i. Mr. Nick

'

23 Economos, Mr. Jerome J. Blake, and Mr. Bruno Uryc, U-r-y-c.

24 Mr. Uryc and Mr. Economos have previously been
Am-Federd Reporters, Inc.

25 sworn. The other two have not been sworn.

_. . _ - - . - _ - . . ._ . _. . . _ . . . _ . ..___ _ _ _ _ , . _ _ , _ - _ . __- .
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fil-6-Suet'.1 JUDGE KELLEY: Okay.. Gentlemen, would'you raise

2 your right hand,.please?

f( . '3 (The witnesses-are sworn by' Judge Kelley.)
. t

O-'

4 Whereupon,
,

5 CARL J CZAJKOWSKI,

'6 BRUNO URYC,

7 _JEROME-J. BLAKE,

8 -and-

9 NICK ECONOMOS

10 were called as witnesses by_and on behalf of the NRC Staff

11 and,-having first been duly sworn, were examined-and testified

12 as follows:

O is o' arc * ex^"'"^' o"

INDEXXXXXX 14 BY MR. JOHNSON:

15 0 Before I introduce the prefiled testimony of

16 these individuals, I would like each of you to identify

17 yourself and your position.

18 A (Witness Czajkowski) My name is' Carl J.

19 Czajkowski. I am a Research Engineer at Brookhaven National

' 20 Lab.

21 (Witness Economos) Nick Economos. Region II,

O 22 ne ceor 1=svector.

23 (Witness Blake) Jerome Blake. I am the Section

24 Chief of the Materials and Processing Section, Region II.
Ase-Faseral Reporters, Inc.

,.

25 '(Witness Uryc) Bruno Uryc. I am the~ Investigative
i

u______._____ _m___ _ . _ . ___ __ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . . . . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ . _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _._______.___.___._.________.__._____.m



g b 44,as 4 t' '#+J. .gc- ,
e.-_ & ,.(J$t.J s .p i -- -.- - - - esi.+ .-24e. - -- pW+~-.

' '

,
_ b 13,713''

o.

# ,

,: - '
.

.

. :s .
'

' '

'[ |41-7-Suet. 1 Coordinator for-Region II.

; |2 Q Mr. Uryc'and Mr.'Economos, I wculd like to.show-e

; ' 3 you:an inspection. report thatlis covered by a letter of-

V" ;s

4 April 23rd, 1984 to Duke' Power Company, and it concerns-;

5 Report Numbers.50-413/84-31_and 50-414/84-17.
,

6 Incidently, this document has already been''re-

7 ceived into the record but for. convenience I.think it ought

|= 3 to be marked as an exhibit here.
i

9 JUDGE KELLEY: Did this come in last Spring?

; 10 ,MR. JOHNSON: ' Yes.
1

' 11 BY MR. JOHNSON: (Continuing)i

, 12 Q Mr. Economos and Mr. Uryc, did you prepare the

13 report in question?

; 14 A (Witness Economos) Yes.

j 15 (Witness Uryc) Yes.
i

| 16 Q Do you have any corrections or additions to make
;

'j 17 to that report at this time?

f 18 A (Witness Econom6s) No, I don't.
,l'

i 19 (Witness Uryc) No.
i

]- 20 Q Is that report true and correct to the best of I

k; 21 your knowledge?

22 A Yes.
!

'

2 23 (Witness Economos) Yes, it is.
i

24 MR. JOHNSON: The Staff would like to offer this-

A -reseres mesmewes,Inc.

25 'to marked as Staff Exhibit'31. It's already admitted in the

.

3

^ .

1:
_ _ _ - . _ _ _ - - _ _ - _ - _ - _ _ _ _ _ - - . _ _ _ . _ _ ____ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _. .-. .__
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i
11#1 8 Suet I case but I think everyone here has copies. I

;

2 JUDGE KELLEY: I believe it's correct that in

3fm. our Opinion this is one of the documents-that we put in.
L]

4 MR. GUILD:- Yes, sir. And, if I may, we, in.

5 ' responding to the Board's invitation to comment on the-

6 reports noted our objection to the receipt of these pre-

7 vious Staff-and Applicant documents, as noted in the partial-

8 initial decision.

9 They weren't exactly received in evidence but

10 they were received in the record in some fashion at the time

II at the June 22nd decision.

I2 We don't have any objection to them being re-

() 13 ceived into evidence at this point, and this is the proper

Id approach to have them sponsored by the authors. And so

15 long as they stand cross-examination and we have our

-

16 opportunity to attack the document through cross, it seems

17 the appropriate way to approach it.

18 And I have no objection to it being offered. And

19 my position is similar with regard to the balance of the

20 Staff documents that I anticipate that Mr. Johnson is going

21 to offer.

() 22 JUDGE KELLEY: Fine. Thank you.

23 MR. JOHNSON: I would ask that this exhibit be

24 marked as Staff Exhibit 31 and be admitted into evidence.
Am-Federd Reporters, Inc.

25 JUDGE KELLEY: Admitted. Marked

__ ~ __ _ _ ,_ _ .
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LilO-Suet 1
_

,

'

( -. The-document' referred to is

2 marked as' Staff Exhibit 31 and. |
'

I XXXXX- 3 - admitted in' evidence'.')-

.

'4 BY-MR.-JOHNSON: (Continuing)
4

5 O' The second document I.have before me is a July
,

*

-6 18th cover letter-to the Board from myself which covers'a-

7 communication from Region II of the NRC, dated' July lith,

8 1984 to Duke Power Company, the subject:' Inspection Report
~

9 Numbers 50-413/84-73 and 50-414/84-32. And that covers the

|. 10 subject inspection report.

E 11 Mr. Economos, did you prepare this report?c

12 A (Witness Economos) Yes, I did.

13 Q Do you have any additions or correction ~s to
1

| 14 make at this time?

|. 15 A No, I don't. Yes, I did and I don't have any.
~

i

16 additions or deletions.

'

17 Q Are the contents of the report true and correct
i

18 to the best of your knowledge?

19 A Yes, sir, it is.
,

> 20 Q And except for-Item 3 in that report which covers

21 an item called " Closed Unresolved Item 413/84-28-02 Air)

O 2 n d1er streceur 1 1 eeerier de veu deve this as vour
.

_ _

23 testimony in this proceeding?

24 A. Yes, sir, I do.
Am Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 MR. JOHNSON: At this time I would like to have
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/#1-10-Suet 1 this. document; marked as-Staff Exhibit 32 and received into

2 evidence.

|3 MR. GUILD: ~That's the July 11 inspection report?7,

~

4 MR. JOHNSON: That's correct.

5 MR. GUILD: I just don't happen to have -- I've

6 got the inspection report but I don't have your cover

7 letter that goes~along with it.

8 MR. JOHNSON: Here it is.

.
9 MR. GUILD: Mr. Johnson, what I was asking you

10 about, I understood you to say there was a cover on the

11 July --

12 MR. JOHNSON: I gave it to you, didn't I?
|

() 13 MR. GUILD: No. This is August.

14 MR. JOHNSON: Oh. Yes.,

:

15 JUDGE KELLEY: Do you have a spare July? This

16 is August.

17 MR. JOHNSON: All right. Here you go.

18 That exhibit was admitted, sir?

19 JUDGE KELLEY: Yes. I understand Mr. Guild's

#

20 Position. I'm not hearing objections from Mr. McGarry.

21 MR. MC GARRY: That's correct. 1

() 22 JUDGE KELLEY: You understand what these exhibits

23 are?

24 MR. MC GARRY: And we have no objections.
; Ace Feder:$ Reporters, Inc.

25 JUDGE KELLEY: Okay.
|

_ . . _ . . . -
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ill-ll-Suet 1 (The' document roferred to is

2 marked as Staff Exhibit 32

8'"'IXXXXX 3 and admitted in evidence.)
! )
|v

4 ~:BY MR. JOHNSON: (Continuing)

5 O The third item I would'like to have identified

6 is covered by an August 31, 1984-memorandum from myself to

7 the-Licensing Board covering the Staff's August 31, 1984

8 inspection report Number 50-413/84-88 and-50-414/84-39,

9 and an accompanying notice of violation.

10 Mr. Blake and Mr. Uryc, did you prepare th'is

11 report and this notice?

12 A (Witness Blake) Yes.

~() 13 (Witness Uryc) Yes.

14 Q Do you have any additions or corrections to make

15 to those at this time?

16 A (Witness Uryc) I think there is one correction

17 here. On PaSe 6 of this document in Paragraph 7, approxi-

18 mately five lines up from the bottom of that paragraph,

19 there is a statement that one individual or one could not

20 be contacted. And at the time this report was written,

21 that was the correct statement.

() 22 However, we did manage to contact that one

23 individual.

24 Q Do you, the two of you, adopt this -- excuse me.
: Am Federd Reporters, Inc.

25 And, therefore, is this report and this notice of violation

i
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'91-12-Suet I :true and correct''to the best of your knowledge?
2 A- Yes, sir.

ry- 3 (Witness Blake)' Yes.
t )
s_/

4 Q Do you adopt this document as your testimony
.

5 :in this proceeding?

6 A '(Witness Uryc) Yes.

7 -(Witness Blake) Yes.
4

8 MR. JOHNSON: I would therefore like to. offer this

9 . document as Staff Exhibit 33 at this time.
10 JUDGE-KELLEY: Just a-mechanical question. Why

11 are you referring to report numbers, 88 and 39? It seems

12 to be one.

() 13 MR. JOHNSON: It's one for each unit.. There is

14 one for Unit 1 and one for Unit 2, two documents.

15 JUDGE KELLEY: Are these sequential, there have

16 been 88 inspections of Unit 17
,

17 MR. JOHNSON: I believe that's --,

18 WITNESS BLAKE: Yes, during this calendar year.

19 JUDGE KELLEY: During the calendar year?

20 WITNESS BLAKE: Yes, during the calendar year.

21 JUDGE KELLEY: Okay.

() 22 (The document referred to is
4

23-

marked Staff Exhibit 33 and

INDEXXXXXXX 24 admitted in evidence.)
Ass-Feder : Reporters, Inc.

25 BY MR. JOHNSON: (Continuing)

'
. , . _ _ - _ - - . _ - . - _ .- _ _ . ._. _ _ .
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#1-13-Suet I Q The next -docunent .I would present for identifi-

2 ocation is a report written by Mr.-Carl J. Czajkowski

3(-,j entitled " Catawba Socket Weld Evaluation" dated July 3984,-
G

4 and it's covered by a letter from Mr. Czajkowski of July

5 lith, 1984 to Mr. J. Troup of the' Nuclear Regulatory Com-

6 mission.

7 Is this document,;the report that's~ covered here,

8 was this prepared by you, Mr. Czajkowski?

9 A (Witness Czajkowski) Yes.

10; 0 Do'you have any' additions or corrections to make

II to that document at this time?

12 A No, I don't.

-( ) 13 Q Is it true and correct to the best of your

14 knowledge?
.

15 A Yes, it is.

16 Q Do you adopt that as your testimony in this

17 proceeding?

18 A Yes.
t

19
~

MR. JOHNSON: I would like to offer --

20 BY MR. JOHNSON: (Continuing)

21 Q I have in addition to this document attached your

() 22 professional qualifications. These are true and correct to

23 the best of your knowledge?

24 A Yes, they are.
Ace-Federd Reportars, Inc.

25 MR. JOHNSON: I would like at this time to offer

-- - - . _ - . . - . - - . - _ - .
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#1-14-Suet 1 this as Staff Exhibit 34 for admission into evidence ath ,

2 -this time. 'l[ ) f;
:

.

'3 JUDGE KELLEY: Have we passed the category --
-

'4 I think we have -- of papers that were incorporated in by
,

_ 3.

5 virtue of the -- this,is a July document?

6 MR. JOHNSON: -Yes.

''

7 JUDGE KELLEY: Okay. So we are on a different -

,

8 ground to that extent. . (
t s.

end #1 9 (The document referred to is

Mimio f1ws 10 marked Staff Exhibit 34 and

11
: admitted in evidence.)

12
j

13 -

| 14
,

i-
*

1 s

i 15 ,
i 3,

16 )'*
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17'
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,

; 18
t

'
19 t's

<
,
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W

i 20
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23,
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24
Ame-Federd Reporters, Inc.

.
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T2 MM/mm1: <.
A

1 .MR.-JO9NSON: This documeht has been circulated to
: '' ,s. . .

,

2 'the parties previously, and to the' Board.<'

. , . - <
,

.

3 '- The next documentt ,wou4d like to have identif3ed-

'

v- -

n,

4 is'.an affidavit of Mr. Jerome J. 'Blake, with attached j

'

.

5 Statament of Professional Qualifications. This.was submitted
36,

6 -to Ahe Board and Parties as part of a September 12th submission '

,

}^ 3
7 and is offered hele. ''

-

#8 BY MR. JOHN 5ON:,

,1 ~-

Mr. Blake , can }you identify these ' tiwo documents?'

9 O
.r .

10 Are those your Affidavit of Jerome J. Blake, dated
i

11 12 September 1984? Two pages?
~

12 3A (Witness Blake) Yes, it"Ns. 2
.

if >.,
.

h ''

13 Q And the other part of it is your Statenent' of
t- I,

,
. .

_ 14 brofessi5nal Qualifications, also two pages?
!-;, . ,.

'

! 15 A That's' correct.

' *16 0 Do you have any additions or corrections to make
; y

~

17 to those two-page papers?

- 18 A No, sir.,
.

,

+

19 yQ Are they true#and correct to,the best of your ,4
1

,
.

! 20 kbowledge? p ,y
9

A Yes,'they are.21 '

22 0 , Do you adopt them as your testiinony in this,

* i
^

23 proceeding? <

, ,

-,

|- .

,"A Yes, I do.,'''24
,'' Ace-Federst Reporters, Inc. t. .,

25 * | MR. JO$NSON: C would like to offer these two

' ~
- ,

&

s-- n
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mm2 'l two-page documents as Staff Exhibit 35-for' admission into
~

.

2 the proceeding.

3 (Staff Exhibit No. 35 was
- Q'' 'T

4 marked for identification and

5xxxx received in evidence.')

0 MR. JOHNSON: The last documents I would like to

7 offer, the first part of it is Affidavit of Bru ) Uryc. It

8 is two pages --

9 MR. GUILD: The Blake Affidavit and Resume were

10 numbered --

II MR. JOHNSON: I'm sorry, I think I gave it a number

12 of 35.

O 13T_/ The next documents are Affidavit of Bruno Uryc

I4'

dated September 11,.1984, and attached Statement of

15 Professional Qualifications, two pages. This, too, was

16 attached to the September 12th submission to the Board and
.

I7 Parties.

18 BY MR. JOHNSON:

I9- Q Mr. Uryc, are these such Affidavit and Statement

20 of Professional' Qualifications?
2I A (Witness Uryc) Yes.

()- 22 Q Do you have any additions or corrections to'make
.

23 to those at this time?

24
hFederal Reporters, Inc.

25

+
s

-

. a.

,em.. ,r-1 - ,. -.
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mm3 I A No.

2 Q Are they true and correct to the best of your

3 ; knowledge?...s

]'-

4 A Yes.
.

5 0 Do you adopt them as your testimony in this

6 proceeding?

7 A' Yes.

8 MR. JOHNSON: At this time I'would like to offer these

9 documents as Staff Exhibit 36 for admission in this proceeding.

10 JUDGE KELLEY: They were marked and received.

IIxxxx (Staff Exhibit No.~ 36 was

12 marked for identification and

) 13 received in evidence.)t

I4 MR. JOHNSON: Our panel is now ready for cross

'. 5 examination.

16 JUDGE KELLEY: Just for the record, I think that all

"

17 Mr. Johnson's exhibits have been numbered and offered. There
,

|
18 weren't any objections to any of the documents that I

19 unders tand, so they are all admitted.

20 The panel is ready for cross. Mr. Guild?
,

21 MR. GUILD: Thank you, NW. Chairman.

IXX , 22 CROSS-EXAMINATION._

23 BY MR. GUILD:

24 Q Good morning, gentlemen.
Am-Federd Reporters. Inc.

'25 Now, as . a result of- your review of what we will

. _ . . . , . . . . - -- --
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mm4 1 call the Welder B matter, and your review of Duke's

2 Investigation, a Notice of Violation was issued against Duke

3 Power -Company for- failure to comply with the requirements off3
V

4 10 CFR Part 50, Appendix B, the commission's Quality Assurance

5 Regulations.

.

6 Is that true?

7 A (Witness Uryc) Yes.

8 A (Witness Bl'ake) Yes.

9 A (Witness Economos) Yes.

10 A (Witness Czajakowski) Yes.

Il Q That Notice of Violation is attached to Staff'

12 Exhibit 33, Mr. Johnson's August 31 submission which includes

O '3 1n gectio= aeeore of eaat aeee-

14 Is that true?
i

15 A (Witness Blake) That is correct.

16 Q Now I take it, Mr. Czajakowski, that you are not

17 responsible for that since you are performing contracting

18 services for the NRC, so the violation is not your work?

19 A (Witness Czajakowski) That's correct.

20 Q Who, of the remaining gentlemen, is responsible for

21 the Notice of Violation?
.

() 1!2 A (Witness Blake) I authored that part of the report.

23 Q Mr. Blake?

24 A Yes.
' Am Federd Reporters, Inc.

25 Q- And that violation -- and I am'iust. going to read.

. . __. __ _ _ _ . ,_ _
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|
L

.mm5 .I "l'0 CFR'50,~ Appendix B, Criterion 12,' Quality ~
p

-

'

2 Assurance Program. requires in part that-the

3 Applicant shall regularly revie~w the status and
| p:g -

*

.G
- :l -adequacy of the-Quality Assurance Program, and that

_

5 - management of other organizations participating in
f

6 the' Quality Assurance, Program shall regularly

-7 reviewithe status and adequacy of that part of the

8 Quality Assurance Program which they are executing.'"

9 Next paragraph, and I, continue to quote:

10 " Contrary to the above,~the Quality Assurance

II Program in the area of welding was apparently not

12 reviewed for adequa'cy, in that a welding foreman and

13 his supervisor were able to create an environme~nt-

Id which led some workers on the foreman's crew to I

15 perceive that QA requirements could be aispended to ,_ J
.

16 complete specific assignments.

17 Now I want to ask you some questions about, first,

18 the basis ~for that violation.

19 What are the requirements of Criterion 2 of 10 CFR

20 Part 50, Appendix B, that. wore violatied by the course of.
A

21 conduct, the facts, the circumstances that you found,
~

.h. 22 Mr. Blake?

.23 'A That section that is -- that part of the requirement
~

24 that'is stipulated in the first paragraph of the Notice of
Am-Federd Repo,ters, Inc.

25 | Violation, which you.will-find towards the end of Criterion 2,

p
.. 1
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I when you'are looking in the book.

2 O Yes, I have my 10-CFR. Can you get one available

3 to you?e-c. .
kj*

-4 A No , . I do ' no t --

5 Q Perhap's you could ask counsel to pass one over to

6 you,.Mr. Blake.

7 MR.~ JOHNSON: Yes. Just a moment.

8 .(Document handed to witness)9

'

,

; 9 BY MR. GUILD:

10 Q Now, Mr. Blake,- I have r ference to Criterion 2, and
~

II it is quite long. The title of the Criterion is Quality
,

12 Assurance Program. Correct?

() 13 A (Witness Blake) That's correct.:

14 0 Which portion of that regulatory requirement do you

15 hae reference to, as the basis for the violation, please?

16 A The final sentence of the Criterion, and parts of

17 the Criterion that act in that same capacity.

18 Q Let's see. The last two sentences: "The-applicant

19 shall. " is that where you are reading from?. .

20 A Right.

*

21 Q . regularly review the status and adequacy-"
. .

() 22 of the Quality Assurance program. "?. .

223 A That's correct.

24 Q Your Notice of Violation is a direct quote from
i Am-Fedwd Reporters, Inc.

25 the last two. sentences, correct?

!

. . . . _ . ,, _ . . - . , _ .
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mm7 1 A That's correct.

'2 Q Now that 'is more or less the -- I will just ask

3 you if this-is a. fair reading.fmgd
4 Those last two sentences are more or less'the

~

5 regulatory obligation that you have to -- that Applicants, in

6 this case Duke Power Company, have to make1sure that their

7 Quality Assurance Program is working and.make changes as
.

8 needed to see that deficiencies in the QA Program's operation

9 are timely identified and corrected.

10 Is that a fair understanding of what that obligation

II ' means?

12 A I don't know if I would phrase it quite that way.

() 13 Q Why don't you phrase it --
,

14 A What you describe sounds like another one of the

15 Criterion in the way of identifying problems and determining

16 corrective action.

17 Q All right. There is another Criterion that comes

18 to mind that does speak to those issues.

19 What I am driving at is, what is the -- Criterion 2

20 talks in terms of the obligations for organizing an

21 effective Quality Assurance Program.

(). 22 A That's correct.

23 Q It is the Criterion which basically tells an

24 Applicant for a license to operat e a nuclear power plant,
Am-Federd Reporters, Inc.

25 someone who has the authority to construct one in this

c

4

_ - .r , ., ,- - - - - - ~,
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mm8 I instance, that they have to design a program that works. Isn't.

'2 that a fair reading of Criterion 2?
-

3 A That's your definition of Criterion 27. /~s . -1
-

\_/
4 Q That's what I'm asking you. You are the regulator,

5 I am trying to get a handle on your view of what is at stake

6 here.-

7 A Would you repeat, please?

8 Q Sure. I read Criterion 2 as being the general

9 obligation on the part of Duke Power Company, in this' instance,

10 to design and implement a Quality Assurance Program:that'

II works.

12 A That's correct.

() 13 Q All right. And to the extent that the program does ' _

L I4 not work, the operative language that your Notice of Violation

15 quotes, states that they ought to have in place a means for --

16 and the language is explicit: " regularly review the status

17 and adequacy of the Quality Assurance Program."
4

18 All right. That is the core of your finding of

I9 violation, isn't it?

20 A That's correct.

21 Q All right. And your finding is that Applicants

() 22 did not regularly review the status and adequacy of the

23 Quality Assurance Program in the context of the activities

24 that you found reflected deficiencies in that program, that
Ace-Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 had not been found through review and had not been remedied

.

!

- . . _ - - _
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mm9;
I in a timely- fashion, Isn' t that a ' fair understanding of the

2 violation?

3cs A With some qualification, yes, sir.

d
~

4 Q_ And what other qualification needed to be added

5 to'have that a' fair understanding?
,

6 A I think we need to understand when we talk of

7 Quality Assurance Programs in the context ~ of Criterion 2, we

8 go beyond anything!that is labeled as Quality Assurance

9 Department of an Appllicant. We are talking about the entire-

10 workforce, and that everybody involved with a nuclear power

II plant is in some way, to some degree, a part of the Quality

I2 Assurance Program.

.( ) 13 Q All right. Then am I reading you correctly in

'

14 that context, distinguishing for example Mr. Grier's shop,

15 who is Corporate Quality Assurance Manager, has an explicit

16 responsibility for the Quality Assurance Department; under

17 him at the site Mr. Davison, who is the Site Quality Asserance

18 Manager with his people under him, they are the Quality

19 Assurance organization.

20 As distinct from them, there is the Construction

21 Department at the site; Mr. Dick, Vice President, and his

( 22 people, craft supervision on down to the craftsmen.

23 A That's correct.

24 Q And it is your point that they, likewise -- they,
Am-Federd Reporters, Inc.

-25 the craft, they, the construction department have an obligation

. . _ . _ . - - ._ _-
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m:!.10 I to comply with' Appendix B?

2 |A That's correct.

3 Q And your review reflected that to the extent thatf
V.

4 deficiencies existed in the Construction Department's
,

5 . implementation of Append'lx B-responsibilities. Duke Power

6 Company failed to review their program for adequacy and

' dentify - those deficiencies in a timely fashion?7 i

8 A That's correct.

9 Q Now y'ou alluded to earlier, that there were other

10 substantive points in Criterion 2, that were implicated'in

11- your conclusion of violation.

12 Would you describe those for me, please?

13 A That's what I just go through describing.

14 Q That's what you meant?

15 A That's what I meant. The fact that it goes beyond

16 anything that is labeled as " Quality Assurance Department."

17 Q All right.

18 The last sentence of the Criterion that you quote

I9 in your Notice of Violation, " Management of other organizationss

20 participating-in the Quality Assurance Program shall

21 regularly review the status and adequacy of that part of

h 22g the Quality Assurance Program which they are executing."

23 Does that have reference in this instance for

- 24 this violation, to the Construction Department at Duke Power
Am-Fedsed Reporters, Inc.

25 Company?

-. -. _
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mmll? .1 .' A . That..was=our int'erpretation, yes, sir.
_

2 ;Q - All;.ight, sir.

j i 3' ;Any.other portions of Duke's organization that:you:
Ik $.fJ'

'4 had in mind'when you' referenced.'that partLof the Criterion'in--
'

5 you'r violation?c
.

~

6 A. -For-example?

7 -Q I'minot thinking- of 'anything, I'm just:askin'g.

8 1The Construction Department was. who you had in mind?

[ 9 JV That' was the basis for the Notice of Violation as

10
j . described-in the-report.

11 Q Right. Now are there-- any. oth'er portions of
'

12 Criterion 2 that are implicated in the finding = of violation
~

() 13 that the NRC had made?
.

14 Take a look at Criterion 2, if you would.
.,

15 A I will look at it, but'as I remember the; discussions,

j 16 the part that was cited in the Notice of ' Violation were' the .

17 parts involved.

18 Q -All right. Now, after~ stating the regulatory

*

19 responsibility, that part'of Criterion 2 which is cited.in-
I

20 the Notice of Violation, you make the Statement of-Findings+

5

; 21 contrary to the above. And you. target specifically, quote,."In.

.
) 22 the area of welding, the Quality Assurance Program - " I'm(

23 paraphrasing - "was apparently not reviewed for. adequacy in

,.
;24 that-'a welding foreman and his supervisor were able to

! Ass-Federd Reporters,Inc.
; '25 create an environment. " et cetera.. . -

t'

.w.r. _ . _ ~_.y- , - . , , .m,r _[ ,_,-3[m -,-r 3_.-- g. , , , ,,% - n,3 ,,ir , , ,,w-
'
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mm12
1 Does : that singular use of the term "a welding

,

2 foreman" reflect the NRC's findings with regard to Arlon

3 Moore?
v

4 A That reflects -- the answer to your question is yes.

5 0 All right. And it says, "a welding foreman and

6 his supervisor." And that supervisor is general foreman

7 Billy Smith, is it not?

8 A That's correct.

9 Q And you are aware, Mr. Blake, you have been present

10 the last two days, I believe and, were aware I'm sure before,

Il Duke Power Company made findings with respect to Mr. Smith's

12 and Mr. Moore's performance, on the basis of their findings

7
13() they removed them from supervisory capacity at the Catawba

14 site, correct? |

15 A That's correct.

16 Q Now you also have been present and heard that |
|

17 Duke's investigation implicated some eleven other persons in |
i

18 supervisory capacity at the Catawba site; some in welding,

39 some for matters related to this foreman and crew, this

20 particular general foreman and some in other parts of the

21 welding program and some in other crafts.

|< ~ ,
'() 22 You are aware of that, are you not?

cnd T2 23 A Yes, sir.

24

Am-FederJ Reporters, Inc.

25

i

*
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1 Q ;Were you aware _ of .that- prior- to your attendance

:2 in this. proceedings?
,- ,

- .3 A' Yes, I'was... j :Ny
A_/~ id Q Anduyou_are. aware that. Duke's own. investigation

'~

' conducted at the behest offthe NRC, starting from'the NRC's5 L

.

6 indication of' its -identification of' problems with. this' particula r

7 -foreman and general foreman, led Duke-to further. identify;

8 some eleven otherLadditional Catawba site supervisors, and

9 'to take personnel action with regard to those supervisors,'

10 generally _ speaking,-counselling them. You are aware of that?_

e
11 A Yes, sir.

12 Q And you are aware generally, Mr. Blake, that
;

'

-(]) 13 Duke's personnel action with regard to those 11 other super-
-

14 visors was, generally speaking, for the same substantive
.

15 problem that'you identified incyour Notice of. Violation, and

16 I am just referencing specifically create an environment that

17 led some workers -- and you use the word foreman's crews,
,

18 singular -- create an environment in which some workers'are,

19 led to' perceive that the QA requirements could be suspended to
1

: 20 complete specific assignments.

j- -21 A That is correct.
. ,

({) 22 Q What is the basis for the NRC'not indicating in,

23 their notice of violation that there were failures on the'

part of chganizations other than welding, ami on the partL 24
- Ase-Federd Reporters, Inc.

25 of the. welding organization in instances other than those,

.

O
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|
1

- ? 3- 2 -W.01 13,734
,

,
1 . involving this specific foreman and his supervisor, wherein

-2 the.QA program at Catawba was not reviewed for adequacy _as

3
7-) required by Criterion 27
U

_

4 A Are you asking what the basis is for not listing-

5 everything that was found in the way of supervisory problems

6 in the Duke investigation? What is.the-basis for.not listing>

7 any here?-

8 Q For . tot listing, or for not making a finding of

9 violation based on the failure to review.the adequacy of the

10 QA program with regard to tho'e other supervisors.s

II A It is a matter as 1 saw it, and as my supervison

12 saw it, a matter of being consistent with-the NRC regulatory

() 13 policy that we identified the particular items that were

14 cited in violation; Duke as with any other notice of violation

15 that is issued, took the notice of violation, took the

16 notification that a violation might be pending,Las you would

17 an unresolved item in this area and developed it further.

18 We listed in the Notice of Violation the items

19 that were identified by the NRC. Duke developed-the remainder

:
20 to, in essense, to show the -- how widespread it udght have

21 been.

O 2 e se the text of the terms of veur notice of vio1 tion
23 should not be understood to mean that that foreman and that

24 supervisor.were the extent -- reficcted the full extent of
Am-Federal Reporters, Inc.

-25 Duke's failure to review adequacy of the quality assurance

- - - - - _ _ .
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1 ' program?

2 A. That is correct.

3 Q All right.- Now, in what other areas then'did Duke7~'

3'')
4 fail to adequately review the adequacy of their QA program

5 at' Catawba?

6 A I don't understand your question.

7 Q 'All right, sir. We have isolated one foreman and

8 one of -- his supervisor, Arlon Moore and Billy Smith. Do

9 you agree with me that Duke identified other instances where

10 the'same basic problem existed and took action against 11
11 other supervisors. I thought I heard you tell me that

12 because Duke identified those things, you didn't issue notice

({} 13 of violation for those other problems, correct?<

14 A That is correct.

15 Q Now, what are those other problems that, in your.
16 judgment, because of the NRC's enforcement policy, did not
17 warrant specific notices of violation.

18 A I still don't understand your question. You

19 answered it, and then you asked the question.
i 20 Q I am really interested in what the basis was for'

I
21 your action, Mr. Blake. Let's start over.

(]) 22 Do you have a copy of the NRC's Report. I am using

23 an antique version of 10 CFR here. Is this something that

24 is current? It has been recently revised? If I could borrow
Am.Feder2 Reporters, Inc.

25 an extra copy of the 10 CFR that is a little more current

. . _ _ . . _ - ._ _ , __ . __.
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1 than mine. That is ' Appendix C, ' Part .2, Mr. Blake_?
1

2 A That is where it is listed. I don't.know'what

3 the title of-it is, but it is Appendix C to Part 2.h.;
4 Q Do-you have'that before you?.

5 A Yes.

'6 Q Now, I am'looking at pages -- pages 135 of the
,

7 1984 version. It appears under Supplement 2, severity-
i

8 categories. And that'is the supplement that you specify

9 in your notice of violation, -is 'it not?

10 A That is correct.

11 Q It applies to facilities.under construction,

12 does it not?

() 13 A That is correct.

14 Q And you cite a Severity Level-4 violation, do you

15 not?

16 A That is correct.

: 17 Q And that is defined as anything that is not a matter

18 of minor safety or environmental significance which would be

19 a Severity 5, and yet it is not'of higher severity levels,

2'O 1, 2, and 3.

21 A Correct.

(])- 22 Q And specifically, involving failure to meet one or-

23 more quality assurance criteria.

24 A That is' correct.
Ase-Federd Reporters, Inc.

25 -Q All right. Now, why wasn't this a Severity Level 1,
,

.. - - - .-. .
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1 :2, or.3 violation?

2 ~ A~ It was determined by discussion with management at--

L3 Region II that it fell within the Severity Level'4.z.

: / )\ ,s
'

4 Q Tell me what the basis was for that decision.

5 A The basis 'was that it did not amount to a

'

6 -Severity Level 1, 2, or 3, and that it had more than a minor

7 safety ~ significance, -- if it had,'we would have put it in

8 Severity Level 5.

9 Q Why. What is the basis for that?.

10 A The basis -- these matters of this type when a

11 notice of violation is to be written, they are reviewed by

12 - management in Region II, and if there are questions as to

(]) 13 what severity level they are, there is an enforcement _ panel

14 of management that sits down and discusses the item and

; 15 determines what severity level it is.

I

16 Q And was there such an enforcement panel in- this

17 instance?

18 A Yes, there was.

19 Q And who was on that enforcement panel?

'20 A There were representatives from the proj ect division,
,

21 there were representativess--

(} 22 Q llow about giving me some names, if you know them.,

23 A I don't remember. exactly who was-there.

24 ~Q Tell me what you do remember, Mr. Blake?
, Aap-Federd Reporters, Inc.

25 A I remember my supervisor was there.. I remember I

. -. . - - - - - -. - . . . . - . . - -- .
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'I was there~.

'2 Q Who.is your supervisor.
.

- 3 'A Mr. Allen Iferdt.
~

Ij. 3.
4 Q All-right.

5 A -Mr. Uryc was.there. I'believe Mr' Brownlee was

6 there. And there.was a representative from.our enforcement

7 group. -

8 Q If consultation with Mr. Uryc or others would help.

9 .A Mr. Nej f elt.

:10 MR. JONES: N-e-j -f-e-1-t.

11 BY MR. GUILD: -(Continuing)

12 Q Who in management participated in the decision as

() 13 to the severity?

14 A As far as I know, that was the original discussion,
~

.

15 and it was determined at that time that there should be a

16 severity level 4.

17 Q Why was there a need for a conference of this sort? -.

18 'A Because there was discussion in the office.- There
'

19 were ranges of opinion; from there was no violation involved.

20 through various severity levels.

21 Q Was there any expressed basis for using a severity

(]) 22 level of three?-

23 A No,. sir.

24 Q A lower. severity level than severity 5?
: n. Fahd Rgonm,1M. '

25 A There.was,'as I remember the discussion, a range ; f rom -

- -

. = . - - _
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-

=1 :a-severity:: level-of:4 to no violation.
-

-2 jAnd theldetermination was'-- thetargument was

' qn 3 . a matter of identification,J whether it . was'a'-matter of self-;
~

|(_)" '-

"
-

4 identification or? NRC- iden~tification.
. .

5 ;Q: And you considered that there proponents of the

6 position 1that this should be treated as aEself-identified

7 matter.by; Duke? '

8 A There wereJmembers t. hat sat in-on that-that were

9 aware of f the Duke inves tigation, and' yet were not aware. od~

10 what- triggered- the. Duke investigation, .because: they had been
|-

11 involysd;in something else at that time.

12 And when it was explained to them,.in their

(]) 13 opinion that there was no violation, and we settled on the

14 violation..

15 Q There no violation?

16 A In their opinion, that there-be no violation,went-

17 away as soon as it was pointed out.

18 - MR. JOHNSON: Mr.-Chairman, I would just like to

19 make a point about the nature of the questions - that are being

20 elicited, and the answers that are being elicited at -this

21 point.

() 22 The decision making process of the NRC, like other

23 government agencies, is ordinarily protected from disclosure

:24 in discovery,-in order to protect.the decision making process..
. wasno n.p.nm, Inc.

25 So, there is. a free flow of information in order

-
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:1 - .from .the record making- department to the decision makers.,

2 Mr. : Guild and I discussed this during the
3

,_1 depositions, and I ~ asked him on that basis to refrain from
e

\_/ -

4 asking about who1said what' to whom, and what was recommended.
.

5 | And to stick to asking questions about -what the basis ' for 'the

6 decision was.

7 I don't mind that' kind of question. It is

8 appropriate. But asking about-proposals which were considered

9 is not appropriate, and I object to further questions of4

r 10 that sort.
.

11 MR.' GUILD: Mr. Chairman, I have a few further

12 questions. I disagree.with Mr. Johnson's position. The NRC

{) 13 staff has an adversary role in this proceeding. They take
14 a position that these problems as they identify them are of
15 a certain limited character, and have sought to basically

'

16 support Applicant's view that the problem is not of widespread
17 significance or one that inpugns the integrity of the quality
18 assurance program.

19 We dispute that position, and think there is a

20 substantive basis for it. I am awara of Mr. Johnson's position,
21 and I don't think that I am going to transgress the scope of

.() 22 proper inquiry, although 'I do disagree .with his obj ection,but
23 I think the quickest thing to do is move on. I don't have a

2 1
124 pending question. I am mindful of his difficulty, and will try

Am-Fedoest Reporters, Inc.

25 to cecognize that.

. _ . . . . . _ _ . . _ . - -
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;j JUDGE KELLEYi .I think the1BoardJsees'some. merits

-2 .in' Mr. Johnson's position,. too. --I think we are also concerned

3 that we would.sur'e-like~to know why.this was 4,~and not 3.
g ~.
'#

;4 |If it isn't said somewhere,-it certainly.is a fair.. question;
'

~

5 to ask,-but-the probing of the minds of the Board, as Mr.

-6 . ohnson: has pointed .out, I think there is some. merit in:that

~

7 generally,-but go ahead.

8 BY MR. GUILD: (Continuing)

9 Q So the determination' was made, Mr. Blake that .

10 no one -- there was no basis as'youLidentified it-for' i

11 Severity Level.37

12 A (Witness Blake) That is correct.

(]) 13 Q And as I understood your previous response, that

14 basically wasn't a big problem.

15 A Would you please repeat it.

16 Q You just didn't think this was a big problem,

17 not warranting severity level 3. It had.to do with sort

18 of the significance and the magnitude and a judgmental fashion,
-

19 correct?

20 A That is correct.

21 Q There was no mechanical formula you employed to

h~ 22 Produce the 4 here.

23 A There is no mechanical formula, no, sir. ,

24 Q You alluded to the policy of not taking enforcement
- Ame-Feder3 Reporters, Inc.

25 action where --
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.f - A Are you referring'to page'130?

2 Q Yes.- That is what I'had in mind.

L3 A' Under.. subsection A, notice of violation, describes..,_q

.(_)2 . . .

''

4 notice of violation, makes a statement there, NRC uses the

5 notice of violation as -a standard method for formalizing.
.

6 the existence of a violation.

7 It goes on down, and again, there is a third

8 Paragraph under. that that says because the NRC wants to

9 encourage and support licenses , 'et cetera.

10 Q All right.

11 A That, by the way, is off the track as to why the

12 other foremen were not listed.

(]) 13 Q Was off the track --

14 A Yes, sir.

15 Q Meaning what? I just don't vnderstand your answer.

16 That explains why the other foremen were not listed.

17 A No, sir it doesn't.

18 Q Why weren't the other foremen listed. That is what

19 I am trying to get at. I thought J understood your previous

20 response.that you didn't state the other instances because

2j of the NRC's enforecement policy with regard to self-identification

() 22 of P roblems . Isn't that what you said?

23 A Yes, sir. But there was a meeting held . with Duke

24 Power Company in March, at which time the problem was-
Ass-Fedevel Reporters, Inc.

25 identified to Duke Powr.r Company, at which time they were
i

;

1

I
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51 . informed'that'this;was'not an enforcement-conference, but'

2 that we would be reviewing the entire ~ matter and at.some

3 later time'there may be enforcement' action taken.
:. h' -

' -

'

4 Q And there was.

.5 A And.we: identified that from. time-to-time, one

6 foreman and his-supervisor. Duke Power Company developed
~

7 ' the ' rest of the case on :their own. .So as a matter of

8 consistency, when we wrote the notice of violation, we wrote
,

9 the notice of violation to describe what was presented to

10 them, and we used what .they developed as response to the
.

11 . notice of violation.

12 Q All right. I.still want to focus on the other-

h(]) 13 superviso rs . Others in welding 'and in 'other crafts who were.

14 implicated in the same. practice.that is at the root of your
5

15 notice of violation, and that is creating this environment-

16 where there was a perception that QA requirements could be

17 suspended to meet specific requirements. That is your

18 language, right?

19 A That is correct.

,- End 3 20
fo ls .

21

j[ 22

23

24
;MFederal Reporters, Inc.
I' '25

.. - . .- - . , , , , . .. _ _ , - _ . . ..- . - .
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Iy~} .Q- iYou took no: enforcement.actioniwith regard-..to
;2 ~

5those other< instances involving ~other supervisors, correct?.
,

3 jai No, sir',7. 3

u-'

4 ThS1 violation encompasses'the.-entire problem.-
~

.,

5
|

.q The' violation says a welding foreman and his-

'O superYisor, correct?-

'7 A. No,. sir. That is taken- out ;of context.

8 4 Well where on-Eart'h'in your.. violation do you,

9 cite for other ~ problems beyond Arlon Moore' 'and Billy Smith,

10 Mr. Blake?'

II (Pause.)

12 Where do you make any reference to a broader

:f)- 13 : problem, a broader pattern of problems with foremen?

I4 A. I refer you to the bod'y of the report.
15 4 Yes, sir.

16
A. And the discussion at page five of .the report :

17 under paragraph six and- the final sentence:

18 "The investigations did identify the

I9 fact that there were definite problems associated
'

'

20 with some specific first-line supervisors and

21 one second-line supervisor. "

7
! 22 And in further discussion in that report we

23 pointed-out that.we accepted the! Duke Power. Company report:

24
as the response to the. Notice of Violation, which is

- hFateral Reporters, Inc.

25 { consistent.with the NRC practice of once-a problem'is

. ,

1 -M
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fl - ide'ntified, fif5.it .was -f a| matter of hardware' and -we ' found 'one?
'

f2 ; problem,;that''we do notLexpendithe:-resources.to6 determine-

,

L34 .how many?11keiinstances--there are at"a particular' plant.
Q) . - .

_4 'Thejitem71s identifiAd by'the Licenseefand then it-is his'
,

~5 ' ob a to determlne the scope.-j

.6 .4 Yes, sir..
'

*

, 7 -Well.you were aware,:-werelyouinot, that~this. g

i, 8 whole issue was being pursued in part because this Licensing
~

9 Board' had ~ opened the Welder B' matter for its determination -

10 of whether the(Welder B matter indicated a problem of.

'l l foreman' override that was widespread and significant ? or

12 impunged the effectiveness of :the quality assurance program,

f3 did you not?

14 A. I was aware of that.

15 4 Alliright, sir.

|
16 And yet your Notice. of Violation focuses and '

17 discloses only a single foreman and a single. general
,;

!

.18 foreman as the basis for the violation.

L 19 Now you are telling me that included in the

20 basis for the- violation ar'e all of the supervisors which'

._

-21 Duke identified in its report, correct?

t 22 A.; That- is c orrec t . .

23 IQ. 'Now let's turn to page 130 again of the NRC's

24 -enforcement policy, page 130.of.this version of_ 10 CFR,
wr e . Repori.es. inc.

, |25 -.under the part that-you were referencing, and this-was-

-

h,'x: - Ig g

-
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I "Self-identification.'" jThat' .is - the ' subj ect1I : am idirecting-

-

-

12 1your attention;to.-
'

4

L3 Nnd er ~ ''A , ' Notic e ' of . Violation: "
'

a 3. _ .

'

1 ea-

i4 - "BecauseDthe NBC wantsitoDencourage-
'

5 -and support ; Licensee! initiative Lfor self-
|

;6 Lidentification and correction of. problems,
~

,

7 NRC|will not generally issue a Notice of

8 Violation for a violation that' meets all
"

:9 .o of theffollowing tests."

10
. They are identified by the Licensee, fits in.

a

II L Severity' Level ':BT or V, it_was reported as required and

I2 " . . . it was- or will' be corrected ' including measures-,

T- .

)- 13 -to preventerecurrence within a' reasonable time...,"
.

14 and, five: .it was not a violation that could">

. .

15 reasonably be expected to'have been prevented

16j by the Licensee's corrective ac tion for a

i 37 previous violation.'" .

18 Correct?

19 A That's correct..

20 4 Now with regard to the other supervisors;Lthe

21- ll beyond Mr. Smith;and Mr. Moore, explain.to me, Mr. Blake,

. . iR -

-(_) - 22 how that provision of the NRC's enforcement policy supports-

:23 Region 2's decision not - to cite Duke ~ for a violation of.
_

'24 10-CFR'Part 50' Appendix-B criterion two.as.to those other
Ase-Federj Reporters, Inc.

- -25 finstances'..
>

,

'

,.
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#[ NI' .M It does : ndt .' apply. Isexplained thAt earlier.-

2 :QL ; They are violations, are.1they.nOt?!
_

- 3y-) : A. : There was'. one ' vi6latilon. 'There.were many
, gje ,

4 examples. . We'developedEone. example;;;they developed the rest.
~

,

'

[5 I it !-is J one violation'. .
~

~ 3 >

~6 Q3 ' So.y'our;eitation in the Notic'elor Violation is
~

7 simply b'y way of: example?

8 A' . Correct.
.

9 Q- Then if-we uriderstand it now'is only by wap
,

10 of example,.it-is exemplary of.what, sir?
E

II A. - ' I don't' understand.the question.

12 4 It is one? example of what broader, .niore pervasive,i

h 13 more significant pattern of violations? '

14 A None.

15 Q None?

16 A Not in that context, nc, sir.
_

,

17 Q What is-it|an example of then?

18 A I think it is an example of a failur_e to. follow

-19 quality assurance requirements of which~there were other

,20 -examples and'we determined it'to be a Severity Level IV

21 violation.

;22 Q What other examples were a basis of the.NRC's

"

23 violation? Would you-identify them, please?

24 A The investigation did identify.the fact that
Memores neporwes,Inc.

, _ 25 there. were definite problems - associated with some- specific-

,
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_
,

gx ,

;I 1first-linejsupervisors and.' one.-|second--line supervisor, |page _
, ,

b -2 five,: paragraph six,:the th paragraph,'the finalJsentence
'

. ' t- , w , , f. ,;p 3r a

p 5 3 Dof;.my;jreport'.. , ~ . 1 e ,

7f) Ac

', - 'd L4 JYou have referenced that b5 fore.C
~

>

'

, ,
.

As .
3,

5 'Now what-supervisors'are yo~u' referring'.to-therey;
E

.

p 6 (Pause.)
!-
[- .

!E
.

!: :7 Are-those' simply the supervisors that are- t ,-
'

,- .s,

8 .1dentified.in Duke's own report?: -

o -, e. . ,-
g, s

9 A That .'is . Jcorrect. It was under the, heading..of ' ,

' Ni f,
.

\

10 - paragraph-;six, which is ' review of' investigation; report
~ '

[ 11 1 and it 'is - titled August -3rd,.19814 by. letter of Duke,
,

12
~

Power Company legal department and.it references their.
|-

]n-t ;13 report.

14 4 All right.

15 'And:the second-level supe'rvisor'you,have
''16 ' reference to there?

(

17 A You have to refer to the Duke-Power report.to

18 find out. >
s

19- Q That is someone other than B1119 Smith?.
W

j 20 A -No, sir.
| r

(. 21 You say the second-line supervisor other than

22 Billy Smith.-.

v
23 Q And.that-is-the only second dine supervisor:-

' 24 -you identify?..
,

3 Assemeres nopen inc.

T- 25 :4
I

That is the.only second-line supervisor that':m

n
.

4

'

-:

. - [m '. , . _
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-

,l 0Vis9ef et' red to',~5 yes, ! sir. * :ey
' ;gr .h,

,

,
- (2 Mg g 1 - pfo ,Jwhat /I' want * t'd'.u'nderstand ,3.is that| th'e only.

' ~

.

- ''
; +;q

_

se'cond-line ! supervisor hatL the:'NNC$1dentified?
c.

., f:n -3 s

if 1:|
'

'

y j - u- g.'
/r '-

-4 g~ % :Thatiwas:lthe one::that :was identified.; to(D' uke ; '
.

',

+

_
y, , , 'w ,

'5 LPower Company'.in.:the March meeting, yes, iir. 9
'

~
_ ,.

gQ.(m. L And that: i'siel19you know about . it? -
~

- , :
. ,

9+=

-o
. . -. .._

,
,f 7, &,cn 3That in correct. C+ '

<
-

s

> .

"

8 .i 4' Now to. change - gearsf a!- little bit, ' Mr. | $1ake,'
- -- - -o. 4 ;g ay

9 now.-I' want ;to understan.3d what.theLfactusl/basisTisifor- ; '
-; x

*
( .- r

JIE the"NRC's fixiding of' violationh '

;J rc

II Nhj. Duke obvin(nly sets.forth atset;of facts
b .

12 ' that are their investigatory conclusions.- I don't-see A
~

s

k . V;r y

!. 13 anywpere in-their August 3rd report,.Mr. Blak'e, gor anywher.e-
.

:y
,else = that I ym -awabe;of where Duke comes in and' says We .

14
~

9s . t.

15 nht to' confess to s 4 Severity Level'. IV violation for
* b-

16 ' violating criterion two in this regard. That is the NRC's:

17- pob and Duke didn't present' themselves to you on a silver-
~

,

.e
18 ' platter and say .Here cite us for a violation, did
19 they?

'

,

"p'
20' A. No, sir.

|
'

4 ~

21 4 You identified the violation?
,

' : n^
.i24 A. -Correct. p

,

-G '

, ,. , ..

. 23 f4 .Now what I:want to understand is, knowing-what

[the report contains -|U' and I have read it, I have read
'

24
: Ase-rederm neporwes. inc. T e.r + . -

/
25' -:the_violati'on,.'I am still trying to establish what are the., ,

-

-

r-g

y
= . .
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[1 ifactaithat?the?NRC:found.that)wered the basis'for:-the
~ '

-

m m -

,_ ,
2 -violation; what;.didlDuke'..do wrong,$1n short,.whatLis:the__

wh6
-k 3 '

7x- . | factual)basisifor therviolation.,Would.you explain,eplease?-
);:

.

;av ',
.

'4 : A. ; 11would:say:you wouldLhave;to-refarcto4the -
f

~~ a=_;
.

..

,

^

.- ~, :- 5 __ , : e t

-5 Notice of Violation. ','The area of welding was apparentlyf
_

,

i not. reviewed for> adequacy . and'.a Lwelding foreman and i his .

: '7 supervisor.Lwere.ableLto create'an environment-'which11ed

8 .some workers-onIthe' foreman's3crewjto perceiveJthat<the'-
~

- 9- QA_ requirements could:be suspended to. complete'' specific

10 . assignments."

'II' -Q, i can-read, too.

12 What I am tryingito get at is the factual; basis,
~

_

.

L;9; 13 what did Duke do wrong? Would you explain?
,

14 A. . They. allowed-it to happen.

15 f 4 They allowed'it'to. happen.
~

16 Now Mr. Uryc, do you have.anything to add'to

.17 that?

E18 You are a9 participant in all.of this and.-I-

'

19 Ldon't mean to.singl~e-out, Mr. Blake ---^

2 20 Even though you identified-yourself as the '

.

21 author of the notice,; Mr.:. Blake.
~

e.,.
:- . ,

. .

E(g ) 122
.

Youlare'obviously a participant,~Mr.-Uryc.

'

~

23 What was the basis-for. the violation, the'~9 -

4. .

' | 24 ' factual ba' sis?.'

L Ass Federal R.eporters, Inc.

O - 25 A. .(WitnesscUryc)--I:would'have to agree with',

'

.

%-

w
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yk,-
' .

-Q%' q
, , [Mr?Blake.Lonfhis" statement (thereithat it relates tolth'e:

-

'

2 -

.. . . ..
- : Notic e .. of-Violation. - - +

,
_

3-
. .

.* *

9"p. - >-.

4. That's fine,fbut why don'.t you tell me;in your*

f 4
~k

-

,..
own words, .Mr. Uryc ,iwhat!.iis ' the factual basis '.for the -

.

'

. . finding ofUviolation't? 4
s

..

A.j min my~ opinion the-basis'."is the[Du'ke: report
.

-7
M

:itselM
_ .

8 ~

That still doesn 't help :much. . That-is'a.4 .-

'

.d ocument .- '

'' - A.' Okay.
'11 ...

I think what'we are referring to here' is'_the

-12
. ,

Einformation'that we reviewed:in the Duke affidavits, for~

P ' 13A.) : example,.in relation to~the..information that was-developed
14

r

there.

15 --

Yes, sir. -That is another-vehicle.4

~ You hav.e referredcto'aepiece.of paper and that, l
..

is the report, and now-another piece of. paper and.that's.
18

the affidavits, 'but what ' are the facts, Mr. Urye, that are
:19 .

'

the~ basis for the finding of violation of Appendix-B7
20

A. I don't.think I can answer that.

21
4 Why.noty

[
f.vl- 22 '

' A. .I just don't understand....
.

23
'

4_ What did Duke do-wrong?
"

L24 .

9.p ,a n pormes;id . A. I.am.at a loss here, Mr. Guild, I'm sorry.:

:25
-

_
A. ,. (Witness Blake) . I would like.toitake another'

c
.

s.~ - -

v
[[l E' - :p'c
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''

[2 4' Mr. ;Blake' z.that .would = be- fine.,

;As.-:II ried;to' point;out earlier.in my; statement,-: 3 -A.i _
'

t4- ,

~ L) | ' '
,:

_

. .- ..

'

-

4 : the. quality < assurance programe goes beyond anything- thatg.,

I 15 Lis labeled /thefquantycassurance department'on-site.

-
. Duke. Power Company,1as$the. Licensee,'is6

'7 obliged < to. provid'e. an: atm'osphere for fquality .sork. " (It

+ ' '8 'comes,down to the.basid premise that a quality. program is

-9 .d.ependent upon: quality workers. The bEst-QC;programLis

, 10 not! going to find all the problems; the.only thing that is

11 going to keep the problems from happening is having. workers

12 that are quality conscious.

h 13 -There .were some instances where' this did not'

-14 happen, where workers were given a perception through

15 their supervisors that quality was secondary to the~ foremen's

16 wishes'to get the job done. That was a breakdown in the-

17 quality program at that site..

18 It was not a pervasive problem, there wereaalfew

19 identified incidents and that is why the citation was w"itten

20 in the manner that it was and at the level that it was.,

-21 Did that answer your1 question?
.

22 4 That helps, Mr. Blake, I appreciate your response,
f 23 How should the quality assurance program,'in
,

; 24 .your julgment, Mr. Blake, Mr. Uryc,.other gentlemen,.-too:
i Ass-Federd Reporters, Inc.

g ~ 25 -- Mr. Economos,.if you have something to add,.please do ---
: '- 7 - |
+

- . l,

t: -
,

,
-

., .__ ._ . . - , . _ _ _ _ . . . . . . . , , _ _ _ _ _ _ , ~ _
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I how should the quality assurance program at Catawba have

2 worked to have responded differently to the circumstances

3 that were identified?

4 A. That is a very broad question. Would you like

5 to narrow it down a little bit?

6 -4 Can you take a stab at it the way I asked it?

7 A. There's just a lot of people out there making

8 a whole lot of money trying to answer that question, sir;

9 a lot of consultants that say they know that answer. I am

10 not at all sure that everybody does.

Q Generally it is an industry-wide problem, is

12
that the nature of the observation?

I 13
A. That is correct,

f
I4

Q Let me see if I can pose it in more narrow terms
, |

| |
15 and get a handle on it. |
16

You have got a situation where there appears to f
I

17 be widespread belief on the part of craftsmen that !

18 particular supervisors' leadership style, if you will,
.

19 foremen pressure -- however you want to characterize the
i

20 term -- commitment to getting the job done, results in |
2I sacrificing quality for quantity, quality for production,

.

22
'

all right?

23 And let me just focus an example: you have got
i

24
a widespread belief on the site that Billy Smith drives

Am Federj Reporters, Inc.

25
people to the point where the rules get broken or bent in

__.
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L

I order to make a production sch'edule.

2 Now can you accept that as a premise for discussing

3 the nature of the problem identified at Catawba?

4 A Yes.

5 Q Now that perception, that understanding, that

6 belief on the part of craf tsmen, _ it at least existed

7 .back to the period in 1980, and we are now talking 1984.

-8 The gentleman in question, Mr. Smiti,, became general

9 foreman in 1979 at Catawba.

10 And you have evidence now that from a period

Il almost back that far there were craftsmen identifying,

12 either to the best of their recollection or sometimes in

) 13 specific detail, instances as well as a general pattern

14 of M1, Smith'a conduct in performance that I will |
i

15 characterize as foreman override, all right, pressure to f
i

16 get the job done. !
I
'

17 Yet we only find out about it the way we have,

18 we only find out about it because Mr. Nunn voices a

19 concern. *

!

20 Your people investigate it, identify site

21 employees who corroborate the concerns, focus the concerns
*-,,

) 22 on specific foreman, all right, and the rest is history.

23 What is it that Duke Power Company didn't do,

24 Mr. Blake, Mr. Uryc and Mr. Economos, to have identified
Am-FederJ Reporters. Inc.

25 those problems in 1980 instead of 1984 and have performed
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1 (the' review'and.Ipresumably? corrective ~ action 1that aEqualityi'
x

'
+

-

,
, ,

,

jg [2 . assurance ' program requires?:

-
__ '3 MR.sJOHNSON:- I-would'like toLobjectEto the..: form-

Ti )t. .
-

,

.

a,~ /^
- 14 ofithe question. I:would like'~.it;to'be broken down into

1 5 'two; parts:-'oneiis does he; accept the.. premise and then
, ,

.6 :answerLthe'questionlas asked.

,
7 ' : JUDGE KELLEY: I think the.' Board followedithe:

8 question.
'

.

..9 Did you-understand.the' question, gentlemen?.
~

10 MR.' JOHNSON: My objection'is.t_o'the[ form of
,

11 .of the question. He went.through aLwhole series of- -

12 facts, he'said accept this as a premise and then he askedt

13 the question why did this happen at Duke? It seems 'o met

14- .the form of the'questionfishimproper.

15 JUDGE KELLEY: -I will overrule the objection. i

16 You can answer, if you can.

17 WITNESS BLAKE: I think that anywanswer to that

18 question as posed would only be speculative.at beat.

19 You almost have to say that any problem of-

L20 this nature -- it is-like the intergranular stress

21 corrosion cracking problems, there is a' lot.of interactive

22 -things that all have to be presenteto happen.

|
23 And one of the interesting things about the. '

.

.

I
24. particular foreman in question was that he worked on the i

Ass-Federal Reporters, Inc. -j
'

25- . back shift, he was the sole welding supervisor on the--

'
.

s

r-



.

7-
- -

3
' ' _ ^ -

'ce;: 3s

% t.- -

[ [b/0gbd
'

13,755'::' :-
, ,

~
,

. -backishift.- 'He1was alone.as~itfwr(*e responsibleefor.1the

2 - welding : activities ~ on- the-[back shif t.~

-.
,

- <
,

|['J ~Nr As Mr. Dick; presented in~ testimony' yesterday.,
0-

-

j
L:JI believe,|Mr. Moore:hasishownJthat'he takes.a-lot of-

.

..

pride,'a11ot1ofLresponsibility inethings that are given toL '

,

:g'

him. :He strive's for'=--:Mr.-Dick?s words were.he takes'a-

vlot of responsibility onihimself.

8 G AL person pub out there- by. himself on a back :.,

shift?feelsfresponsibility for the whole back shift,
#

10
whereas other welding foreman on the first shift share-~ the

responsibility.

And'it is a-balance you have to._take. You1get-

' 'f"y' 3'

(_s -on-a job like this -- it is'hard tozget good people, or-

|4
anybody, to volunteer for theIback shift. When you' find

~ ' ~

15
somebody that volunteers for the back shift and likes to

16
stay on the back shift, companies tend to leave him on-

17
the back shift. It is hard to say No, you can't work the.

18
back shift because we have to rotate supervisors.

19
As I said~it is purely speculative -- maybe

20
you should be reviewing people that work in singular

'
positions like that a little differently than people'that

-

22
work collectively. I don't know what the answer is.

3
Q All right. Well that is a stab at' addressing

24
ufm a,,, % the question as to Mr.. Moore, correct?

A That is correct.
.

&

- . - - . . , - - a-- --,-------,,----.m.,,-.--r - - - - - . - - - - - _ _ - - --
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-
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,

'

' I. |Q' 'Mr.iMooreis'oneofil3faupervisors.,thatwere ~

,

?2 id'entified?byl. Duke and[ acknowledged'.by[you as being <-
'

;

[ -
,.3 1mplicate'd[inithe problems raise'd'byicraft'only:in 1984.:

,

V
4 What aboutL the problem, _ why =did 2 the'' problem --

.

5 existiasfto Billy; Smith, let's: start with.him?
~

,

~6 _ JUDGE KELLEY: Let me -just, mentionowe- should': ~

I work . in a break' here pretty .soon, .~1t. has'.b'een about an -'

8 hour.and a' half.
,

9 BY_MR._ GUILD:
'

.

'

-
-10 q. Billy Smith-wasn't hidden away'on second shift,

II he would work.second shift sometimes,_he would work-over

12 - from;first' shift to supervise Arlon Moore. Billy |: Smith -

h.. 13 appears to have been known as' a bird-dog -to,; not just a

14 handful of people on Arlon Moore's crew but'to people.on

'
15 .other welding crews under him.

16 You recognize that, don't you, Mr.:Blake?

37 A. (Witness Blake) That is'what I.have heard,
' '

18 yes, sir, -

--end#4 I9*

'

'ST#$ flws '
-20

i 21
:.

'
. |22

,

23
.

24, ,

| Ass Federh Reportees. inc.

25*

t

k
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:95-1-Suet 11 Q Well', Billy Smith, also' facts reflect, had a close

2 . relationship'with his supervisor who was the' welding superin-

3 tendent, Bill Rogers, oftentimes together on the| job.- Evi-r,

4 dence reflects that Mr.' Rogers,-in fact, had identified,'

5 though-not'taken effective action regarding Smith's lack of
~

6 communication skills, and I will use quotes around the term.

7 'NI. MC GARRY: I would object. The facts don't

8 reflect the close relationship. The facts speak for them-

9 selves.--

10 MR. GUILD: Well, the facts do. Numerous affidavit s

II support the proposition.

12 JUDGE KELLEY: Maybe you could help me out..

13 Yesterday there was a close relationship between two people

14 that was commented on at some length. Are these the people

,

15 you were talking about?

I6 MR. GUILD: I think so, Judge. The welding
!

17 superintendent, Bill Rogers; Billy. Smith, the general

: I8 foreman, identified as part of even the counselling, the

I9 employee action plan, that something had to be done about

20 the close relationship between the two' individuals or the

21 perception.

J 22 JUDGE KELLEY: I simply remember Mr. Dick, maybe

23 somebody else commenting on that yesterday. If you are

24 talking about the same ones, then go ahead.
: Ace-Federd Reporters, Inc.

25 MR. CARR: Mr. Guild correctly characteri::ed it
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Et5-2-Suet 1 when he said the~ perception was'there. The testimony showed
s

2 that the relationship wasn't there but the perception was,

3fs JUDGE KELLEY: I think if you will use perception,
; :

-Q|
4 it will serve.your purpose.

5 MR'. GUILD: And there is contrary evidence. There

6 is evidence denying that.- Mr. Rogers said no,-it wasn't that-

7 close but'I.think there is evidence to the contrary. I

8 don't want to make that a bone of contention.

9 BY MR. GUILD: (Continuing)

10 Q At least the perception was there, that at least
.

II
~

Mr. Rogers and Mr. Smith had a close personal relationship.

12 And the evidence reflects that Mr. Rogers had some level of

() 13 knowledge of.Mr. Smith's lack of communication skills. That's

14 a Duke term. Lack of tact is what -- is one of Mr. Rogers'

15 terms.

16 MR. MC GARRY: Again, I'm going to have to make

17 an objection. The evidence doesn't reflect that. The

18 deposition may have reflected that, but not the evidence.

19 MR. GUILD: Well, testimony reflects that. Some

20 evidence reflects that.

23 MR. MC GARRY: It's not evidence.

) 22 JUDGE KELLEY: Well, gentlemen, I think -- do I
.

23 understand the thrust of.the question to be, Mr. Guild, that

24 there was sort of warning signals of this nature that should
. Am-Federd Reporters, Inc.

25 have been picked up on? Is that where --

_, .. - . . . _ -- - .
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#5- $ Suet I MR. GUILD:, Yes, sir'. ..And that's all I.mean'to
'

2'

suggest. I'm not'trying;to -- let me'see if I can frame'the'

3 iguestion.- The question'is what':I wantito get to. Lawyers.W
V

'

L4 'can argue about evidence'and;how it' stacks up.
.

~l ~ $ BY MR. GUILD: (Continuing)
-

6 0' What I'm looking for:is ya'll's~ opinion. -Billy.

7 Smith was not on-the back shift.- Billy. Smith was not_getting.

8 out there in cooling towers or somewhat inaccessible _part:of

9 the job where h's wasn't known. He.was widely known around
-

10 the' job, and he had been there for a long time at Catawba,

11 been at Duke for a long time.
r

12 And his management skills, or lack thereof,

13 certainly came to the attention of many people.- -Why did

dhatproblemexist?14

15
.

Why did the problem exist with Billy Smith, well

16 known to supervision and persons generally on the job?
17 A (Witness Blake) I don't think you can divorce

,

18 the two problems, one from the other. I don't think that

19 you can say that there was an Arlon Moore problem and there

20 was a Billy Smith problem and treat them separately.

21 'What we are talking about is the interaction

LO. 2 ereb1em. There was a greb1em ehee came ebeme beceese ef
-

23 the combination of interaction between Billy Smith'and j

24 Arlon Moore that did_not appear to be present in the inter-
Ase-Feder::t Reponers, Inc.

/

25 action between Billy Smith and other supervisors. There may

..

+

[I

*
'w
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45-4-Suet-1 have been some'of it'but it was notLto that degree. That

v
2 is my perception of it.,

_,-q 3 Q All right, sir. That'c_your perception. -And
( )
N_/

4 that is certainly what_the position of the agency is,y

5 given the-final conclusion.

i6 You started out believing that it was Billy

7 Smith and Arlon Moore. You endedeup concluding it was

8 Billy Smith and Arlon Moore._ Duke was told at the beginning-

9 that it was Billy Smith and Arlon Moore, concluded it was

10 Billy Smith and Arlon Moore.

II Yet in the course of the investigation, even on

12 'the face of it, there are statements taken by Duke of their

() 13 people identifying a number of other supervision and eleven

I4 other supervisors who were the subject of counselling or

15 other personnel action.

16 MR. MC GARRY: I would refrain from making this

17 statement, but I think the record reflects that one of

18 those supervisors was incorrectly listed and rather than

19 thirteen, it's twelve. The record speaks for itself.

20 MR. GUILD: And that's an issue that we can deal

21 with independently, but I don't think Mr. McGarry's position

() 22 on that is dispositive of that issue either.

23 Correctly or incorrectly, thirteen individuals,

24 thirteen supervisors, are identified.
Ass-Fedora Reporters, Inc.

25 BY MR. GUILD: (Continuing)

L
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s,

/95 5-Suet El Q: '.And:your position,TMr. Blake, Mr.-Uryc, Mr.1
_

~2 Economos {is c that' Billy Smit!h' was not! a problem' but for
~

-

3
"

j .-with his interaction-involving the specific foreman,cArlon?

V.
"i ' ~ ~ l. : Moore, orIthat he:wasn't-as'much.of a" problem?J

__

.5 J
_ Which is it?-

y.

,

6 -A - '(Witness'Uryc) I-think':oneLof-the key ~ things we-

7 need to look at here is when you say how could this' happen,.
.

8 what-is the, root basis for this,oI think if you look at
~

,

9. probably what the basis.for this is, is the fact that we-
'

10
~

'

are dealing with human beings-here.

II We may have a QC program in effect, and every -

12- craftsman at'the site would know that, hey, if I have a

( 13 . problem I should be able to.go to the Oc_ inspector..and relate
!

I4 that problem. I should be able to go to my foreman _to relate

15 that problem. I should be able to go to my general' foreman-

16 to relate that problem, and all-the way up the line.
.

I7 And, to me, when I look at this, in my opinion,-

18 I think we are talking about people who are well aware of

I9 the objects or the programs or whatever that is in place to

20 '

handle these types of situations, but I think we are talking

21 human nature as-to why they did not use it.

O 22 new, gart of the greb1em here thee I wou1d see is,

i
23 .in fact, perceptions.and perceptions about Arlon Moore and

I,

i 24 perceptions about Billy Smith which may, and'in my opinion
i Ase-Feder!$ Repo,ters, Inc.

25 did, cause these people.to say: Well, I have a wife to take :

s

.- _~ , - . - , . . - . _ . . - . _ _ , _ _ - , - . . . . , . . - _ , _ _ . _ , , . . _ , . _ , _ _ , , , _ . _ . , . . . . . - . - _ , _ . . - -
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h

, ; #5-6- Suet VI- ' care'of. PILneedEthis: job' Andtmy perceptions of Arlon '.

-- .
_

..

'! * :2 'Mooreiis that ifJI butt the systemLsomething-is going.to.::

eg: n3 1 happen to me.
.Q
[

^

4 But; yet, _ in' fact, ' had they; gone" for' ward like' they ~-

*

:i
5.

_ did:recently and like they;just have recently,:we'probably.'

-6 could'have'taken care of this thing _back in 1980._. But yet
-

7 we'have these people who back_in 1980 were hesitant to come-

8 forward. . To me,1I see it as being scared,'maybe:not=

9 collectively. . I-don't_think we could support that, because
_10 there were_many people that I talked to that said: If.I

II had_a problem I would go to my foreman. I would take this

'12 thing all the way up the line.,

13 But yet if you talk-to a young man who maybe just-
4

i 14 got out of welding technical school and who.was really look
1r
j. 15 ing forward to making a career, he is going to have reserva-
t

j: 16 tions. And some of these people did have reservations.
1

! 17 I just don' t know if -- saying: I just don't'
,

{ 18 know.if I really should do this.
L

[ 19

i'
So, I just don't know if we_could say that the

! 20 program Duke had wasn't good or defeated. I think that we
u.
j 21 have to-look at these things on an individual case. Why

h . didn't Individual A, B, or C go to his foreman and say22

23
;_ Hey, I can't do that.
I
! 24 Why didn't he do that?
' Ase Federd Repo, toes, Inc.

. Is it because he is
; 25 ' afraid, hey, my perception of these people that I see, and
:

<

* * - , - . - e-,,, * w + - , e . c be ,-a. m--- y-nes --% w w w-.- ,ri- -4,,-e-v e ee-ey, -w w ,. - orth-ew=,,,-y, ,--,*-+,wre-w+ g+rg-L % ,3,c-c w m w e,*
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I #5-7-Suet |!1 to>that' individual who~are Mr.| Duke,71f you_will~, it's?that> -: -

-2 '-I don'tLthink1I willjget a very. good-hearing or I;just<
.

.

- 3 shouldn't"be doingithis -,I'm-justLa welder.
'

i%_
*

- .

BsJr : , '
~~

-4 ' :DoLyou-understand:the~pointJI'm:trying to make?

-5 - Q 'Yes,E sir.. I think I do. I'm following you.-

A

6 ' JUDGE KELLEY: ' Gentlemen, we've been_at this'.'an'

7 - hour and forty-five' minutes. That's about a-half an-hour

8 - too long.''
,

,

9 'We are going to call a-ten minute break at:this:

10 ' pointfand'come back at ten of.

11 (Recess.)

12 JUDGE KELLEY: Okay. We are back~on the' record.

|( 13 Cross-examination can resume.

14 BY MR. GUILD: (Continuing)

15 0 Gentlemen, we have identified aLproblem at

16 Catawba, quality assurance,.>and we are now trying to.come-

17 to grips with why this problem happened.

18 Now, the quality assurance system has a variety
19 of elements that are supposed to assure that these problems

20 either don't happen or if they do happen they are properly

21 identified. And the' reason for the problem is identified,

{) 22 the cause, the root cause, and appropriate corrective action

23 is taken.

24 Is that a correct understanding?
Ase-Feder:3 Repo, toes, Inc.

~ 25 A .(Witness Blake). Yes , that's right.-
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!#5-8-SueTD:-l Q Now, the quality-assurance ~ system 1--'let's-

J2 1see if we can identify the elemen' tis.. Let's start'at-the,.

'3
_ =

. sort'of'the foundation, level. You.have got craft who
'

4 are trained to work to quality procedures. .They are' taught_>

5 how to do,the safety-related. work in a' nuclear power plant

6 _according to the rules, by the book,7right?

'7 A Correct.

8 0 That's the foundation of the quality' assurance

9 system. Agreed?

10 A Correct.

11 Q You have got craft supervisionLwho are taught'and

12 trained and instructed to in turn. manage their people accord-

13 ing to the rules and oversee those-people and see that the

14 Commission's Appendix B requirements are met, the Applicant's1

15 commitments to the Commission and the public are_ met',

16 that quality procedures and construction procedures are

17 abided by, right?

18 A That's correct.

19 0 Okay. And to the extent that the people below.

20 them have difficulties understanding their responsibilities

21 under those quality procedures, difficulties, applying those

O 22 eu 11er grocedere , en e ta e fir e 1 eve 1 of severvisie-

23 encourages those employees to raise.those concerns, raise

24 those questions, raise those problems in an open atmosphere
Ase Feder2 Repo,te,s, Inc.

25 and get them resolved.

,
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1 -

J45-9-Suet.I That's a part of quality assurance, isn't it?

2 Mr. Blake, Mr._Uryc?

,- 3-
3 .A (Witness 1Uryc) .Yes.

. !

4 (Witness Blake) Yes.

5 0 All right. You.have got supervisio'n on up the

6 line that-is supposed to manage the' people below them in

7 various levels of supervision to_ assure that the rules are

8 being followed. And that's one set. .

9 Then, you've got a series of quality control

10 inspection funtions that under the Commission's rules are

II designed to verify that the work is done according to the

12 required quality standards, correct?

13 A Yes.

14 Q And those quality control inspectors are supposed
15 to look at quality / work, safety work, at points beyond

16 which work can't proceed without an inspector signing off

17 a quality document to indicate that the work is quality,

18 right?

19 A Correct.

20 Q And to the extent that work is. quality but is

21 not susceptible towhole Point type inspection, you've got

O >>- rendem euetier contre 1 1nsgectien ehee menieers cemg11ance

23 with the Commission's quality requirements, correct?

24 A Correct.
Ass Federd Reporters, Inc.

25
Q In addition to that, you've got a quality assurance

|
!
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#5-l'0-Suet 1 ' organization.that'es'tablishes=the' standards in the first-.~

'

~L2 place,' writes the procedures'," insures that-there isia
1

3y; quality. design andIa' quality process to see1that:the? work'^

.

'

A f-
. 4 'cis done properly,7another? element-of quality assurance,

. .
. !

'5 right?
-

4 A' That's correct.

7 -O 'And on' top of it all,-you've|got an' audit and'
_

_

8 surveillance function that is supposedLto.go,behind-alli

9 of-the. rest of the elements and to the' extent.necessary:

10 determine that the other elements are operating properly,
II and if improvements are needed such improvements are taken

~

12 in a timely fashion, correct?

.

13 .A Correct.

14 Q- Now,-somewhere in all of those elements for

15 which Applicants, Duke Power Company, were responsible

16 there were shortcomings, there were, deficiencies, there.
17 were-holes in the quality assurance system that allowed

18 this problem to happen- We talked about that a little bit.-.

19 But, then there is the NRC. .And you gentlemen
20 and your predecessors and colleagues, you:have been on the

_

21 Catawba Nuclear Plant site since the first day that they |

h - 22 were authorized to begin work, haven't you?

:23 A- That's correct.

24 Q And you' monitor the quality assurance. system'at. '

' Ase-False:) Reportees, Inc.
'

-. 25 : Catawba through onsite inspection, observation of the work,
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f65-ll-suet 1 random-audits of the paper' work,:the quality documentation,,

L2
' '

-interviews with craftsmen, interviews with supervision.
.

3 All of2those' things are: tools you have, aren't they?

&-y^ ~

4 A. Correct..
.

~

-- :5 7o -And you used those consistently throughout the-

6 , history at Catawba,-1 correct?,

-7 A ! Correct.
'

<

8 Q: But you did not identify the problem until 1984

-9 either, ._ .did . you? .

10 A That's correct.

-II Q .Now, I remember, for example,-that in the earlier-

12 phase:of this proceeding'the results of:a -- I think it was'

13 called a team inspection of Catavba were introduced. And I-
.c

14 apologize, I don't have the specific report or exhibit.

15 number.#

16 But do you recall, gentlemen, ever'being aware

17 that NRC visited the site and specifically attempted to

~18
,

determine whether or not harassment was a problem in

19 Catawba?

:20 Do you recall an NRC:in'spection'~ever directed

21 at.that end?

-0. 22 aa aonsson= obsectioa. n r eae i=.eeaer 1
'23 is not a subject.of this proceeding. A'nd I think the question
24 _ought to be focused on the question that is before the house.

4 mm n.pe,=,., Inc.

25 MR. GUILD: It's harassment in the context of

.
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#5-12-Suet) this' issue that I have.in mind,::Mr.: Chairman. I think.

2 > harassment was a term'used by the NRC in the inspection.

:j s 3 And maybe'I can phrase it this way. I don't
L l-
''

4 mean to go beyond the foreman override point, but this is

5 'what my question is designed to target.

6 BY MR. GUILD: (Continuing)

7 0 There was an NRC inspection, one particularly

-8 that comes to mind. You had a team that went out and they

9 -interviewed a'large number of craftsmen, and the conclusion

10 of those interviews and that inspection, monitoring work,

11 interviewing site craft and supervision, was -- and this is

12 the quote I remember: !!arassment is not a problem at

() 13 Catawba.

14 Are you aware of that having been the NRC's Staff

15 conclusion in the past?
.

16 Could you tell me?

17 A (Witness Uryc) No, I'm not.

18 Q Mr. Blake?

19 A (Witness Blake) Not by specific -- in reference

20 to your specific --

cnd #5 21

Mi io flws
22

23

24
Ase Fedstel Reportees, Inc.

25

- _ _ _ - - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __. . . - _ _ _ -
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' iT6' MM/nsa 9 :Q- YouLare' aware in. general,:of:the:NRC having.monito' red -

'

2~ 7; wha't you characterized |'as. harassment,'and concluded there -<
s

3 wasn't any, Lit'wasLnot<a problem _in general?.J

-A (Witness Blake) EI was aware that NRC:had conducted'' - '

.;5 .such inspectio'ns at Catawba and had'not!found any problems.*

y -.
'0 .Q" I.think harassment,--to put-inithe context of

*'

7L~ ' foreman override,, f was -described in ' those . inspection . reports ,

;8 L as . involving ' -- identifying -whether there were open lines of
|.

- -

[ !9 ~ communication.
!

'

10 . And I - thinkf one observatdion that comes to ' mind .

II

[
was, the Project Manager was observed'to move through the

12y site and site craftsmen freely: talked to him. There appeared.
f.

. h 13 to be open communication. . That is the point with regard to

Id the subject of harassment that comes to . mind.

.15 In other words,'that there was in fact an open line

16 of communication from the. craf t and the quality control,

|.

17 workforce, that would have allowed them to raise concerns

18 about violations of quality procedures.

I9
,

And, isn't it a fair understanding that the NRC.
|

20 believed that there was such an open atmosphere at Catawba?
|

21 Mr.Blake? Mr. Uryc?

e 22 A (Witness Uryc) I can't answer.
:.

.23 -Q Mr. Blake?
I

24 A (Witness Blake) I can't answer that specifically.
| Asefederd Reporters, Inc.

I. 25 Q Okay. In general'is that a fair understanding, is
t:

i

_ ' .
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Iimm2 that'your understanding of the results ofLthe' inspection.
2 effort prior to this investigation?

' JUDGE KELLEY: Is this .with respect to the report
::

v]
4 that is in evidence'in the case?-

5 - MR. GUILD: Yes it is, Judge, and I apologize for

6 not h)eing the' specifics before us. But in essence, in the

7 prior phase of' the proceeding, the Staff presented a report

8 that says that "we had done a team inspection specifically to

9 look. at the issue of whether harassment was a problem at

10 Catawba." And, they used the term "harasment" to mean

11 pressure on site personnel to not raise concerns, to'not

12 raise quality questions.

33 And the conclusion of the., report,to paraphrase, was

Id that harassment was not a problem at Catawba.

15 And that was offered by the NRC Staff in evidence

16 in the prior phase of the proceeding, to support the Staff's -

I7 position that contrary to Palmetto's assertions, pressure

i
18 to approve faulty work, contention 6 allegation, was not well

l

39 founded.

20 JUDGE KELLEY: I.can say at a minimum, if this

2I come3ato a point, say in your findings, cite the exhibit so

22( we could find it.

23 MR. GUILD: Exactly, I will.

4 BY MR. GUILD:
( Ass-Fedevel Reporters, Inc.

25 'O It is useful enough for my purposes here, gentlemen,

i
>

q - - , - . - . - - --n - -----r-, - .- -,g.-m.- ,-m.- -, ,,_- - - - - - - , . , .-~ - - ,
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7,,3 ) - you"would: accept the proposition of there being pressure1.
|7

'

:2 by foremenfnot{to_r.aise these ' concerns,' blocks to free'

fn 3 communication from the;craf t upwards. JYou -haven't' identified
~

mb
. 4 5that problem until Sam!Nunn came to you, until this BoardE

'

i

|J 5 . raised the issue of foreman override, until- you started--your:<

b <
...

:6 investigation, identified: Welder B and others.
'

7 4 MR. ' JOHNSONs. . Objection to the form of the question.'-

I.'
g Thatiis' stated in the'pluralg and|the witnesses

,

9 already said the factul basis only supported pressure by.4

_

10 "a" foreman,|and.his supervisor.

11 MR. . GUILD : . That is just not an' accurate. statement.
.

12 We went through exhaustively, them describing how all of the

;.

13 ' supervisors who Duke investigated, had found culpable, the
.

ig 13 or 12 were the basis for the report, Mr.. Johnson.-

15 JUDGE KELLEY: I think there was a reference'to

16 people, and the. Notice of Violation refers to one,that is

17 correct. But we were' told we were to understand the Notice

18 was based, at least in part, on the underlying reports.

19 So, we will' allow the question.

20 BY MR. GUILD:

21 Q And that the notice was simply by way of one

-

22 . example, as one bad weld to be exemplary of a. number of bad

|

|. 23 - welds of a'similar sort.
!

!' 24 JUDGE KELLEY: Do we need a restatement?,.Do you
! Ass Feileral Repersers, Inc. .

. 25 need the question. restated, gentlemen?~ '

.

.t

y
L:
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mm4 l' WITNESS BLAKE: Yes,' sir.

'2 BY MR. GUILD:

37$ .Q Let me make an effort again,
i

You -didn't find this problem until the course oN'
% /

'4

5 events that I summarized, led. you to first interview' Welder B,

6 and the rest is history? You didn't identify.the problem
~

7 before that, did you?

8 A (Witness Uryc) I don't think so.

9 A (Witness Blake) That's correct.

10 Q Now, with regard to the NRC, why? Why didn't the

11 NRC identify problems; quality assurance deficiencies,-blocks

12 to the freedom of craftsmen to raise concerns about quality

! [) 13 and about the practices of their foremen?

14
.

Why didn't the NRC identify this problem when it
,

15 existed in 1980, so that prompt and effective action could be

16 taken?

17 Mr.. Blake?

18 A I don't believe I can answer that question.

19 Q Have you made an effort to examine that question?

20 A Do you know how many foremen, first-line supervisors,

21 have been in employ at the Catawba plant since 1980? Or,

(') 22 since it started construction? Do you have an-idea of the

23 number?

24 Q I don't. Let's agree it is a large number.
| Ass Federal Repo,ters, Inc.

L 25 A It is a very large number.

l

L_
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.mm5. 1 'Q~ .All right.

2 - A And I don't have any bounds onfit, but it is a very-

3 .large; number.

()
4 -0 All right. ~ We will say, the hundreds.

,

5 ~ A Hundreds-would be my gue'ss. - '

6 Q That's a guess on my part, too. But, let's assume

7 it is a large number.

~

8 A So, there is one foreman listed in the Notice of

9 Violation, one ' foreman that came -- one foreman that was

10 identified to us through the process that you describe and

11 through Duke 's investigation. There were a few other foremen

12 that were identified to be also giving the perception, the

(~)T 13 same type of perception, in some instances, to their people.
s_

14 And that number you quanitifed as 12 or 13 --

15 Q I said 13. Mr. McGarry suggested it was only 12.

16 One by error was on the list.
,

17 A -- which comes down to a fairly' low percentage of
I

18 the total supervisors on the site.

19 Is that correct?

20 0 Well, how many others are there out there that we,

21 don't yet know about, Mr. Blake. We didn't learnabout those

() 22 until years after the event.

23 How many others are there who have engaged in these

24 same practices that we have yet to identify, do you know?
Ace-Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 A You haven't told me how many supervisors there are,
T
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.

yet.-

~

2 g. _ Ism really| hopeful that the NRC woul'd 'have that-

~3-p information.

: (_)
4 A- The NRC inspections are sampling inspections.: We

5 have never: claimed toLdo 100 percentiinspection of anything.

6 . e do a sampling type inspection.W

7 When you do a sampling-ineoection, there is a.

8 _ possibility that you won't find everything.

9 Q I guess the problem --

10 A That is in answer to your question as to why did--

II not the NRC find thebproblem that was identified to.

12 0 Well, in the sampling you may not find all the-

13 problems. In fact, if you don't examine the entire

14 universe, you probably will not identify all of- the problems.

15 But, if you do a valid sample, if you do a sample from which'-

16 you can validly generalize, you at least have a bas'is for

17. being able to identify the scope of the problem.

18 And you didn't identify the scope of the problem

19 either, did you, until now, correct?

20 A I don't understand the question.

21 g .All right. If you will accept my paraphrase of your

O. 2 erior inseeceien effert, vee have mede the eener 11seeien thae

23 there was not a problem, there was not a problem of harassment

24 at Catawba.
Ass-Fedse;$ Reporters, Inc

25 You made general statements based on your sampling, _
i

|
1

]
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mm7' I based on your random inspection -- not random, at random,

2 your selected inspection, your regulatory effort.

3 You made' generalizations about the effectiveness
,

4 of the Quality Assurance Program at Catawba. And those

5 generalizations were wrong. Those generalizations failed to

6 identify a problem that goes back at least four years. And

7 you tell me that the answer is it is because you only do a
, ..

8 small sample, or you do a sampling, an inspection by sampling.
( s

9 Is that your understanding of a reason why you

10 didn't identify the problem?
,

II A Do you know of any sampling inspection that will

i
12 give you -- '

,
i 1

Exq{1seme. horthepastfiveminutes) 13 JUDGE KELLEY:
,

Id or so, you have been answering questions with' questions.

15 Could you attempt to just respond to the question rather than

t

16 forming your own question?

37 WITNESS BLAKE: May I have the question again,

18 please? '

'
<

I9 BY MR. GUILD:

20 Q Let's start from this last line.

'
21 Is it your belief that your inspection-by-sample

! n ,x
22C) technique is the reason why you have not previously identified

23 this problem? '
<

24 A (Witness Blake) Tilat's correct, because I do not
Am-Federd Reporters, Inc. N' .f ,

25 know of any sampling inspection that will give anybody 100

<

_ . _ .
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mm8 1 perc9at ' confider.ce level that 100 percent of the population
>

a 7 ; s

isacbeptabIe.2

3 - dj 'All right. '
,m .., ,

|_ ~ j )-
'' ' ,' '

4 Mr. Uryc, you asked 1[his very question to 'delder B,
.

c, /3
-

/.
,

5 didn't you? You asked Welder B, why did you wait foub years
,.

v.'. * 3|

''
~ l

6 to identify this problem to us? Why did you wait for us to

! 7 come to you and ask you these questions?.
|

8 Didn,'t you ask him that?

A (Witnese Uryc) Yes,' sir, I did.9 >

10 Q All right. And the fact of the matter was, his

11 concerns were known to him, they festered, they carried on'
!
l 12 thivjob and had whatever effects they had on his work, and

13 perhaps the work of others on that crew and perhaps the
,

work of'others on crews yet unknown, and he didn'.t, bring14
j

I
15 chose concerns to the NRC. '

'

16 Did he say he didn't know who the RC was?-

17 Did he explain why he didn' t bring them 't o the NRC?

18 'A Yes, he did.

19 O Can you tell me what that explanation was?

20 A He was afraid to.
,b

,

21 Q Why?

22 A He was fearful of his foreman.
,

23 Q He;was afraid that b lon Moore would do him harm

24 if-ho raised these concerns to the NRC?
' Ace 4enwa M: ws, Inc.

25 A Yesp sir. '

t -

N .

-

,f'2

3 ,,
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.

.mm9 l' Q_ Sosthstiisn't-simply-a question of sampling. If

:2 you asked Welder B four years ago whether or not he had any

4 3 problems with his-fo' reman, do you think he would have answered

th) :
4 you' fully, completely,and truthfully then?

,

5 A I would think so. If'I understand your question,
'

6 .that-had I approached him four years ago_with this, would

7 he have' told'me the same thing?

8 Q- Yes.

9 A My answer to that would be, I think so. I would

o'
10 hope so.:.

II Q Would he have told -- if Duke Power Company had
^

'

12 asked him the questions that they asked others four years

13 ago, would he have told them?

14 A I would hope so.
_

15 Q Do you.think so?

- 16 A I would think so.

17 -Q Mr. Uryc, do you honestly think that Welder B would
.

18 have told. Duke management of the problems that he said he
.

- 19 didn' t raise for four years because he was- fearful of harm

20 from his foreman?
;

21 A As far as Welder B, yes.

_ O 2 o war :dide'e ae, taem2

23 A He was afraid to.

'

:24
.. Q I'm just not-following you, then.

: Aasfederd Reporters,.Inc.

25 He was afraid.to,so he didn't for four years,:but-
~

4

. . : - . . .- . - - . - - -, .- .. _.
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mm1'0- :1 'he would have?.

2 A' Had he been asked, I think he would have.

'3 Q All right. Why wasn't he asked,then? I' guess maybe
7

'lV)
4 that's the next question.

5 A I can't answer that, sir.

6 Q You don't know?

7 A No, sir, I don't.

8 Q That same fear that was expressed by Welder B was
,

9 expressed by a number of other people that you interviewed,

10 wasn't that true, Mr. Uryc?

11 A Yes, sir.

12 Q And it was expressed, to your knowledge, by a

13 number of people that Duke interviewed, that you never did

14 talk to?

15 A Yes.

16 Q All right. They said that they didn't raise

1-7 concern because they feared in some fashion,, retribution from

18 their foreman or from others, correct, as a general matter?

19 A 1c is my impression when we are talking about the

20 fear on Moore's crew, that these individuals weren't afraid

21 as to what Duke Power would do to them.

() 22 They were afraid of the foreman as an individual,

23 of what that foremin would do to him, not as.a representative

24 of Duke, but as an individual. And that was based on
- Am-Federd Reporters, Inc.-

25 comments that the : foreman was overheard to make.
,

~~
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- -I LQ ^ .Well,- you-are not telling m'2 that.this individual
'

_ .

2 - and others.'didn't. have that: common-sense ' fear .that youialluded:
,

ij
3gf to in your earlier-answer'that.wasiright. forthcoming, fear,

.

. . .

!4 th'at-if they spoke out in generallthat Duke stood'to lose,;
' 5 if' they spoke out',DDuke management,. not specific foremen

.

'

6 necessarily?-
-

7 It' was generally ~ feared by individuals',o and
'

.

; 8 discouraged them fr'om raising these : concerns. . rYou- are
;

9
-

7 not saying thatithere wasn't that well-understood common-sense'
f

10 fear on the part of that young craftsman I;think you'usedlas-

II

{ an example, to raisena concern that represented rocking the

; 12 boat and bucking the system and' criticizing.his ma'nagement?c

() 13 A My impression wasothat these individuals were
,

F I4 afraid of their foreman, not as'a foreman for Duke. Power, but

!
15 they were afraid of this foreman as an individual and what he '

- 16 would be-capable -- or at least.what they thought he would

j 37 be capable of doing as an individual.
-

.

18 Q Okay.LWell, we have established:that. We have
,

.

39 established that you ztalked about Arlon Moore, Jand' that

>
.

20 Mr.LMoore used rather graphic language..

21 A Yes, he did. That:is my understanding he used some

1 [ 22 very graphic-language.

23 Q All'right. Lay aside Mr.: Moore. -I want to under-
~

4 i

{:
24

:A -Fewdn ,omn.im
'

Uryc. istand whetherfI h'eard you correctly earlier, Mr.
'

. :25 Do:you agree it is fair.to assume,wwhether it is
..

*
,

- 3

'

.n-. , ..

,

/*

'
* vs- ,

< r ,..v.y,ma+.,,.- --..m , , - . , m , , . ,-4- 4> -,4m,.. -,, y .. ,,%- 4 ,, s. .- - . - ~ ~ --- - ... ....--- --... e ,-.
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mm12: I 'Arlon Moore o'r 'any other foreman, that an ' individual craftsman

'' 2' - who is at the bottom of the totem pole, so to speak, who has

j. 3 a..w'ife and children, or a husband and children, a family to
'

U
4 support, bills to. pay, dependent upon the company's good

5 graces, is going to be fearful and reluctant to rock the boat,

6 to raise concerns?.

7 A Generally, I would say yes. True.

8 0 Okay. Then if that is a general phenomenon,

9 Mr. Uryc, why on earth has the NRC operated under the presump-,

10 tion all these years that there'is a free flow of information

II at Catawba, that you are going to learn of problems that exist,
,

12 or hopefully before you learn-of them, that Duke Power

13 Company-is going to11 earn of these problems in a timely fashion

Id so.they can *.ake corrective action?

15 A Well, you know we are talking about a relatively

16 small number of people when we talk about the. young worker.

17 And that was given as an example.

18 I talked to many individuals who expressed to me,

19 when asked, Were you ever told to violate any procedures?",

20 they would very emphatically tell me, "No if I had a. problem,,

21 I know exactly how I should deal with those problems."

( 22 And.then they would typically explain to me, "I
n

23 [ would <7o to my f;remar.. If I didn't get any satisfaction with

24 him, I would go up the chain. ">

, Ace-Fo1eral Reporters, Inc.

25 So, that type of fear wasn't there. And I think
u.

- ,v ,- .e w - -,.n+ - -----r- . e - g.-w w- e
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mm13 1 :that's what I was trying to tell yoa in a comment before the

2 break, that it was a human-nature type of problem.

3 Q You recognize that there were concerns expressed/~s,
N.)

4 only in this investigation, that there were conscious efforts

5 to circumvent the Quality Assurance Program at Catawba?-

6 There were' instances where people were posted as guards so

7 that the Quality Control inspectors would not observe work that

8 was believed to be in violation of quality procedures?

9 That was an allegation, was it not?

10 A Yes.

Il Q' Now,the NRC presumes when the Quality Control

12 Program is designed, when the Quality Assurance Program is

() 13 designed involving quality control inspections, you presume

14 that people will not do conscious efforts to circumvent that

15 program?

|
16 Isn't that the NRC's presumption?

17 A Oh, I think so, yes.

.

IB Q All right. So, to the extent that there was a

39 conscious ef fort to thwart the . efforts by Quality Control

20 inspector to observe work, that reflects a circumvention of'

21 the program, doesn't it?

() .22 A (Witness Blake) That's correct.

23 Q All right, Mr. Blake. Ard likewise, conduct on the
!

. 24 part of force ' *3asa override, pressure by foremen,
-

'
..

Ace-Federd Reporters, Inc.

25 threats, maybe physical, direct, maybe indirect, maybe simply
J

1
_ . -- - -
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mm14 I a course of conduct that' is perceived.as pressure.. That, itseld,

2 is also a circumvention of the' Quality Assurance Program to

3 the extent that it results 'in violation of procedure or

'L)
4 performance'of faulty work, right, Mr. Blake?

5 A That's correct.

6 Q And the NRC presumes when they approve a Quality

7 Assurance Program, that'that kind of circumvention does not

8 take place, either, correct?

9 .A (Witness Uryc) .That's correct.

10 Q All right. Now, Mr.-Uryc, you spoke with a general

Il ' foreman named J. R. Wilso'n, didn't you?

12 A Yes, sir, I did.

13 Q And, I showed you Mr. Wilson's affidavit in your,

14 deposition, do you recall that?

15 A Yes, sir.

16 Q Do you recall Mr. Wilson relating to you -- relating

17 in his affidavit, a conversation with you regarding your

18 opinion about Billy Smith's leadership skills, leadership

19 style?

20 A Yes, sir.

21 Q And the language is as follows:
_

22 "I talked with Bruno during the NRC investigation.

23 Somehow, Bruno got on the subject of Billy Smith.
|

24 |Bruno said that he was not in the business of telling
. Ace-Feded Reporters, Inc.

25 Duke Power Company how to do business, but they would

i
. . .
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mm15 1 eventually have to do something about Billy Smith's

2 style'of leadership. The reason was that'he'was

3 afraid that Smith's style of leadership'would force,x

'd
4 people to give up quality for quantity and would

5 make people afraid to come to management with

6 quality problems. I don't believe Bruno talk'ed to

7 the welders about Billy by name, but mentioned it to'

8 me because he was interested in helping Duke Power

9 Company."

10 Now does that observation about Billy Smith reflect

Il a fair -- reflect fairly on your belief about Mr. Smith?

12 A Well, I would like to point out -- and as I said in

() 13 my deposition -- that there is some mischaracterization as

14 to the way that was written up, the interview with Mr. Wilson.

15 As I told you during my deposition, Mr. Wilson-and

16 I were engaged in a general type conversation regarding4

i

17 managenent and management style. And I believe that Mr. WilsoE

18 didn't quite capture the entire flavor of our conversation.

19 Q All right. What I am interested in most, Mr. Uryc,

20 is the reflection of your opinion of Mr. Smith, your

21 conclusions as a result of your investigation. Is that a

(f 22 fair reflection of your conclusions about Smith? Lay aside

23 what you said or didn't say to Mr. Wilson.

24 A Based on interviews that I did, and the information
- Am-Feded Reporters, Inc.

.

25 that I got which related to'Mr. Smith, I had some

- . _ _ _ _ .. . . . . , -. ._ . . - - .
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mm16 I reservations about1Mr.- ' Smith's particular ' style of management.

-2 .Q Okay. The lines most significant, and.I.want'to

73| .n: put before is this:
| |q.)
I

~~

4 "The reason was - that he was afraid Smith's

5 style'of.leadersh'ip would force people to give an?

6 quality for quantity and would.make people afraid to.

7 come to management with a . quality problem. "
~

'

8 Is that-a fair reflection of your belief based on-

'9 your investigation?-

10 A As my memory serves me, I think in that particular

II context we were talking that if Billy Smith was in fact'a

12 very aggressive supervisor, that perhaps that. type of -

( ). 13 aggressiveness could cause some problems.

end T6 .14

15 |

16

4

17

18

19

20

21

-22

23

24
' Ace-Federd Reportees, Inc..

.25

L.,.-. . . . . . . . . . . ..
. . _ _ _ _ _
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-l' -Q .You: told'me~in:your deposition, Mr. Uryc, that

'2 - the.NRC pursued.the-foreman override' issue'as.onevo'f-the

3 issues raised by- Sam Nunn,- correct?jac
''j'l

4 A' That is when we initially started on it, yes.

5 Q You opened the case file, and the case file was

6 allegations by Welder: Sam Nunn,-and one part of that,: in

7 additionato concerns expressed by Mr. Nunn -about laminations

8 and use of defective filler material, and radiography was
~

9 the subj ect that ,has been called forema'n override, correct?

10 A Yes. However, in addition to those that you

11 mention, foreman override was an issue.;

12 Q That is what I mean. Foreman override is one of-
,

q( ) ~13 those that Mr. Nunn mentioned?

14 Aq Yes, that.is correct.

15 Q And the NRC Staff, Region II, opened an investigation
-

16 of that subject, one of Mr. Nunn's concerns,

l'7 A Yes.
<

18 Q And you pursued that investigation along with the-

| 19 other concerns arf Mr. Nunn, and presented the. results of your

20 investigation in this proceeding in testimony in January 1984,
,

i ' 21 correct?

(]) 22 A- Yes.
.

23 Q And-your January testimony, you stated your

24 conclusion which was that foreman override wass not a
Am Feder;l Reporters, ine-,

.25 Esignificant' problem at Catawba, right?
,

'N

- - - - a v,we w w e ,,n- w s er -
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1 A -Yes.

2 q. .Now, in the-course of the investigation, on

3
~

7q January lith |you. interviewed an individual who has come

V
4 .to be identified as Welder B, correct?

5 A. Yes.

6
Q Right. And Welder B raised _some very serious ~

7 and specific allegations regarding Arlon Moore and practices
8 by Mr. Moore that . reflected pressure to violate quality
9 assurance procedure, correct?

,

10 A Yes.

11
Q All right.- Among which were pressure to violate

12 quality standards requiring observance of interpass temperature

O ' co tre1 1 e1at=8 et seretv-re1 tea stei tess stee1 socket
I4 welds, correct?

15 A Yes.

16
Q All right. And you interviewed others on Mr. Moore's.

17 crew, and corroborated in some measure the allegations of Mr.
18 B -- Welder B, correct?.

19 A Yes.

20
Q All right. And those -- that allegation of Welder B

21 was the subject of a Region II allegation case file that you

O 22 identified for me in your deposition, and will paraphrase

23 --.the title, but it was interpass temperature control in stainless~

24 steel socket welds, correct?
Ace-Feded Reporters, Inc.

25
'

A Yes. It is entitled Violation of Inerpass Temperature,
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,

~~ '

-1 something along- that line.'

:2 Q- Okay.- Failureato_ maintain interpass temperaturess

3 on stainless steel socket welds, to be precise, correct? 'I am--
_

'

id I ooking'at an allegationrr.eport:in'your hand, correct?l

:5 A' Yes, sir.

'6 Q And I think you told me-'in'yo'ur deposition that

7 the NRC Staff, Region II, never had a'. file called foreman
-

.

8 override. You 'never had an investigation that by. its -subject:

9 was the issue of foreman override except -to the extent that

10 foreman override was an issue.of Mr. Nunn's, and ~you pursued ' ?~

'

11 it as one of Mr. Nunn's issues, did you not?

12 A Yes.

13 Q And that the Welder. B issue, the Welder-B issue
~

14 that is entitled Failure. to Maintain Interpass Temperatures<

15 on Stainless Steel Socket Welds, is r . illy reflective of '

16 the six technical concerns that you communicated to Duke-

17 Power Company on March 13, 1984, correct?

18 A No. And let me see if I understand your question.

19 Q ~All right.

20 A Are you referring directly to what I titled. that

21 particular file.

Q 22 Q No. Let me see if I can rephrase the question.

23 Your positien~ is, _as .you expressed at :your deposition, that

: 24 the NRC identified Welder B's allegations, and Welder B in,

A.-Fahre neponm, Inc. -

25 related allegations are identiified as. the six subjects that
.

.
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i

were communicated to: D' uke : Power Company:. in the March 1311 :

.

- 2 ' meeting , correct?,

. 3' -A' . .Ye$ . --

t, V
.{ Alliright. And it was thosefsix subj ects that; i4 (

5 youLexpected Duke Power Compa'ny to investigate and keep the;

6 NRC informed- of, subj ect tofultimate NRC-review, correct?
~

7 A Yes.

8 Q And.they involved two unresolved items, and'those-

9 - unresolved items wer'e first on the subj ect of the 'interpass .

10 temperature on socket ' welds, and second .on. the subject of

11 arc strikes repaired without proper process control, correct?c

j 12 A Yes.

(]) 13 Q .And it was hose two unresolved items that ultimately

14 led ,to -- they were closed, and led to the notice of- violation-
.

15 that we started this discussion with, correct?

16 The action' on those unresolved items ultimtely -,

17 was the notice notice of violation we discussed, correct?:
,

18 A I can't answer that.

3- 19
Q Mr. Economos?

<

20 A (Witness Economos) Yes.

21 So, isn't it dh case, gentlemen, in fact that after
_

() 22 . the presentation of your evidence in your January session of
'

23 these1 hearings, the NRC staff had closed its investigation

24 of Mr. Nunn's concern. It closed its investigation of.the
wr. derm n.ponm. inc.

25
' '

foreman override issue as a specific identified issue, and

. ___.._ ._ _._ _. . _ , ___ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ .-. . - _ - _ . . . . _
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,,_
,the: subj ects 'of _ your investigation now. are 'two technical,'

1

2 unresolved items,:interpass temperature control, and arc

3 strikes. prepared 1-- repaire'd without| proper process control._q

a.
4 Juul those are what .you _ were -investigating between January -11th '

~

5 ~ when you opened ;your_ allegation file? on. We1 der B, and: the

6 end of August, .when you issued the notice of violation and

7 inspection report for the Company.

8 A (Witness Uryc) I don't agreeLwith that.

'

9 Q You left it to Duke Power Company, didn't you, to

10 investigate the six technical concerns-and determine whether
,

11 or not those technical concerns were corroborated, whether

12 they had effective -- -significance in terms of safety, and-

.(]}
*

13 whether they were extended beyond'that particular crew and

14 . craft, did you not?

15 A Yes.

16 Q And you conducted no further investigation yourselves'
,

4 17 of the issue of foreman override. - You reviewed Duke's work
,

18 and the results of that review are reflected in the inspection
~ 19 reports that your counsel has put in evidence, and ultimately

i
20 in the- notice of violation, correct? '

3

21 A Yes.

[ 22 MR. GUILD: Mr. Chairman, I would like to ask

; 23 that.the gentlemen identify what has been circu1ated to the~

24 parties as ' response to a Freedom of Information Act request,
: 4 -reswei n.poren, inc.

25 and it is FOIA-84-722. ;And it is represented by three
,

F

e , , - % + , - - , , - , . - , - e, ,, -r ..-,,,,--m,--y,, .- rw~, ,.. ,,,r--,e-.4-..-- , w. -.-e,. -4.-er - - . -
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-I "appendice.s;LAppendix A, Appendix B, and Appendix C'. And-
-

; -2 --they are. documents from the-NRC[ Staff's ' case sile on their-"

'

1 3 investigation:of-the. Welder.B allegation.
_(w .

~ JUDGE-KELLEY: This'is-the~ response that Mr. Johnson.-

'

:

4

5 ' furnished,.and-it was sent to you and the Board back in late

6 . September?-

7 MR. GUILD: It is not the Region II. Mr.'Uryc,

8 you can probably-help, since'you were the responding.,

9 official-in this FOIA, were you not?

10 MR. URYC: Part of it, yes.

11 ~ BY MR. GUILD: (Continuing),

12 Q- And the Freedom of-Information Act request I

}
13 just ' identified to you, is the three appendices you and I

14 have gone through --

15 A (Witness Uryc) Oh, yes,-yes.

16 -- Q And that is the Welder B case file for Region'.II,

17 is it not, with deletions to protect confidentiality.

18 A I believe it is, yes.

19 Q Well is it? I can show it to you.
'

,

20 A Yes.

21 Q 0kay. Then there'is a separate package, Mr.
.

.

Chairman that came from Mr. Jones; from Region II, that was-

22

23 the'in-camera-file, with the blue pages at.the bottom,-that

i 24 was Mr. Nunn's~ file. It is not the Freedom of Information
Ace-Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 Act-response. I~ don't want.to deal with the second set. Am< -

?

- - - , , e v -e , <<.-e . - - - - > . -w- ,e-n---- ,, ._n,,...- ,,.,e .v--., n ue
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1 I confusing matters?

2 JUDGE KELLEY: I think that you and Mr. Uryc;c.

-3 k'now what you are talking'about. .Mr. Johns'on, is that'what
-

.

L) ,
74 you-sent'to.the Board, with appendices'A, B, and C, listing

5 various_ things?

6 MR.IJOHNSON: My understanding was1 that the first-

7 answer of Mr. Uryc. was correct,that the FOIA response,
.

8 Appendices A, B, and C, reficcted the' Welder-B case file.

9' I would like Mr. Jones to address ~ what the other _ package

10 represented.

11 MR. GUILD: Let me jus t show the witness.

12 JUDGE KELLEY: We understand what that is.

() 13 MR. CARR: Before we start, can I ask one question.

14 liow does what we are doing here match up with-the documents
.

15 previded in discovery by the NRC. Staff. What it says is

16 that they are being forwared in a FOIA response format, since

17 they have also been the subject of an FOIA reque'st.

-18 MR. GUILD: That's easy; same thing.

19 MR. CARR: Same thing?
.

20 MR. GUILD: Same thing. .I wanted to show it to

21 Mr..Uryc. I don't have a complete set here. I am showing
.

!-

(]) 22 Appendix A, B, and C. A, are documents being placed in the

: 23 public document room; B, are documents already available in the

'

PDR, and C, are portions of documents withheld, correct?24
i Ass-Federal Reporters, Inc.
"

- 25 WITNESS URYC: Yes.

:

.

. . , , , , ,, , - , , - .-,-n.-- n, . , - - - - - - - , , , , , . , - < ,- n - . , , ,.,,, - - , , - , - - ,
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_ j BYLMR. GUILD: .(Continuing) .
'

2 (F . And~in some, they represent:the: Region II case
'

. '3 file on Welder dB, did .they not?~

it :(Witness Uryc) Yes.4

~

Q ThatLis what I would like to.have identified,5 _

-6 Mr. Chairman, 'as . the next hearing exhibit, and received

7 in evidence,'and-I will.endeaver to' submit a clean-copy,
'

8 a complete. set forLthe record.

9 JUDGE KELLEY: -This the FOIA data response.,

-10 MR. GUILD: It is. And number. Thi are not,

11 on 'a Palmetto' number. - Let me just check.
I

12 I would ask that this be- identified as Palmetto
:

:(]~
,

13 Exhibit 14 6, and- received in evidence.

; 14 MR.- JOHNSON: Before it is' received in evidence
,

is I would like.to have'a chance to review it. I' haven't,

! 16 been able-to locate my copy.

17 . JUDGE KELLEY: May I suggest -- well,'do you think-

18 a quick look would do? I was sort of gropping for a way to
i

!. 19 move on.
1,

20 MR. GUILD: I don't.have a full set with me at

21 .this time.

() 22 MR. JOHNSON: I would like to have a chance to look

23 at the'whole set.,

,

; 24 JUDGE'KELLEY: I am wondering whether you could.
: 4 -F s.ro n.porier ' ine.

25 look at it over '1unch, and we canf go ahead an'd' defer the

}. . fulla
.r

-

g q e-r - ye*weg g ,p%q, W W 9 - y -'y--s-y e:r3-yw- y y e-w-- -T- y W-e r. t- yygm -.irpy -w- gr q -ry+, gw& - sqwgg.@ p y--yawy.
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1- ruling until after lunch, and go ahead and answer questions

2 now.

3 MR. JOHNSON: Okay.,--

V
4 JUDGE KELLEY: Subj ect to the ruling. Any

'

5 obj ections from the Applicant?

6 MR. McGARRY: -No.

7 BY MR. GUILD: (Continuing)

8 Q Mr. Uryc, you know Mr. Nunn. He is sitting

'
9 here at the counsel table.

10 A (Witness Uryc) Yes, sir.
,

' 11 Q You interviewed Mr. Nunn on a number of occasions,

12 investigating his concerns, have you not't

() 13 A Yes, sir.

14 Q One of those concerns, as we stated wassforeman
,

15 override. Did you, after the January hearing, re-interview

16 Mr. Nunn in an effort to investigate the foreman override

17 issue?

18 A No, sir.

19 Q Mr. Nunn did contact you, did he not?<

20 A Mr. Nunn has contacted me several times. The

21 last time being several days ago. )

(). 22 Q Mr. Nunn contacted you before your investigation
.

23 effort was completed in this Welder-B matter, before the

24 Duke investigation report was published, and before you reached
Am-Femarj Reporters, Inc.

25 .the-conclusions that are reflected in your August inspection

.- .. - - -
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.1 . report,Jdid he not?-
_

'

; 12. 'A- I would have to say;yes.
,

3' /Q- And Mr. Nunn communicated to-you:his.; desire,) ,

V
.4 his interest, and his willin'gness- to assist the NRC staff-

5 in getting to the bottom of the issue-of-foreman override ---

.

6 in conducting .its investigation:of foreman override issue,

7 did he not?.

8 14 Mr. Nunn has always been helpful to us.,

t

; 9 Q Did Mr. Nunn, in fact, ask you to communicate-
s
* - 10 back to him, 'so that he could continue to. assist in.your

11 investigation?

; 12 A Mr. Nunn has expressed his willingness to assist

. (]}. 13 us, yes. Is that what you meant?

14 Q No, sir. What I meant was-didn't Sam Nunn ask you,

15 Bruno Uryc, please keep me informed of the progress of your .

16 investigation. Please contact me so that I can assist you,

; 17 so that I can suggest to you, for example, names of ~ other

18 craftsmen at the site who you should speak with. Give you

19 some feedback about likely direction, other foremen who you

;- should pursue an investigation of?20

E ' 21 In short, didn't in short Sam Nunn say to'you: Bruno,

(]) - 22 I want to help, and please contact me so that I can help.L

' 23 A In short, I would say yes, that he did say that
~

24 che wants to help-and he would help. As I said, he-has always
~

. Ass Federal Reporters, Inc.

^25 expressed-to me that he would do whatever1we would ask him--

.; . - . - _ . .. - . _ . ....---.a. - . . - .: .-.- - .-, .. : . :. - . . .-.
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1 'totdo.

'2 Q -But you neither sought ' him out nor took advantage
~

3 ' of_ Mr. Nunn's offer of help.,

\,/ '
4' A That is' correct.

5 Q_ Did you go to the Shearon Harris site where Mr.

6 LNunn had been employed, and conduct any interviews 3with

7 regard to the' Welder B investigation?

8 MR. JOHNSON: Obj ection. I fail to see what
i

9 th'e relevance of interviews at Shearon Harris has'to do with

to this case.- .

11 MR. GUILD: It bears on 'the completeness of-NRC

12 Staff's investigation, Your. Honor.-

! () 13 JUDGE KELLEY: 'Shearon Harris -- would you repeat

i- 14 the question?

15 BY MR. GUILD: (Continuing)

'
16 Q Did you go to the Shearon Harris site and' conduct-

!

17 interviews with regard to the Welder B investigation. Not

18 something to do with Shearon Harris, but something to do _ with

19 this subj ect, Welder B.

20 JUDGE KELLEY: How is that relevant. It doesn't
,

21 seem to be --

.( ) 22 LMR. GUILD: I intend to demonstrate that it bears

23 on the_ inadequacy of the NRC Staff's investigation.

24 JUDGE L KELLEY: Could - have gone to Hatch, Vogel,
Ace-Federd Reporters, Inc.e

25 ~ and Indian Point, too, also.

:

_. . .- _ - . _ , . . ._- , _ ~ , _ _~ _ _, . .. . - - ,
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?1 MR. GUILD: Could have. But -the question is

2 what evidence 'did :the; NRC- Staff look _for, Mr. Chairman?.'

.

_g *3 JUDGE KELLEY: Sustain the obj ection.
a i

'

J4 _.MR. GUILD: Mr.. Chairman, could.I make'an offer----

5 I want.to'be as clear as.I can.
'

~ JUDGE KELLEY: 'I~~ understand.the question, and6

7 there has been an _ objection, and the' objection is being

8 sustained. Talk about Catawba.

9 MR. GUILD: This is Catawba, Judge. I am trying

10 to be clear. I submit the question is: ;Did he go-to Harris

11 -to look for a former Duke -- former Duke employees,from

12 Catawba, to interview in the Welder B' investigation.

13 I am not talking about_Shearon Harris, I_ promise

14 you.

15 JUDGE KELLEY: Yes or no.

16 A (Witness Uryc) Yes.

17 JUDGE KELLEY: All right.

18 BY MR. GUILD: (Continuing)

19 _Q Did you interview (name d&leted)?

20 MR. McGARRY: I will raise an obj ection. We are

21 now getting into confidentiality questions.

22 MR. GUILD: No, sir, we are-not. The~ question is,

.23 did he interview (name deleted).

24 JUDG8 KELLEY: 'I don't know whether- the man you just
~

-

: Aes-Federal Reporters, Inc.

-

named is one of the people to whom' Duke gave a pledge of25
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Lj .. confidentiality,'either one way or the1other. I~ don't.know

'2 if -you know one way or the ~other.
_

'3 MR. _ GUILD: He is not-on my list, Judge.ja
'4 JUDGE ~KELLEY: This:is a former. employee?

-5 : MR.~ JollNSON: - May I approach the -bench?--

6 (Off the record discussion ensues)

7

8 (Bench Conference follows).

9

- 10

!:

f 11

- 12

13

[ 14
(

15

16

17
'

18

-19

20

21

.

_

22-

23

24
Ase-Federal Reporters, Inc.

25
~ -

-. - _ . . . - _ . _ _ _ . _ _ . _ - _ _ - _ - _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ . , _ . . _ _ - _ _ _
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'I BENCH CONFERENCE

2 JUDGE KELLEY: We will go back on the record here.

3 In an introductory manner, we have been discussing the line-'

.,s

(_)~

4 of questioning that was going on when we went off the. record

5 and'whether it is appropriate to pursue this line, and if

6 so whether the name of- the person in question should be

7 used or not.

8 'And' our resolution of this dispute is to d'o a

9 _ bench conference, which is what we are now doing on the

10 record, and we will hear the counsel, and the counsel may

11 use the name quietly, and at the conclusion, if we see no

12 harm in using the name, that will be that, and if we think
.

.( ) 13 that it is likely to betray confidentiality, we will consider

14 whether to just ask the Reporter to strike the name, or seal

15 that section of the discussion.

16 Does that summarize what leads us to this-point,
1

17 gentlemen?

18 MR. GUILD: Since this is a point of' cross

19 examina tion, I ask that counsel for the witnesses be asked to

20 not confer with the witnesses on the substance of this

21 discussion.

() 22 JUDGE KELLEY: Yes, we have done this before.

23 MR. GUILD: I will submit that here is the

24 basic offer. I am informed by Mr. Nunn, standing here,
Ace-Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 a signatory' to the affidavit of confidential'ity, that (Name

. - - -_. _ __ .



7f15-Wel: 13,799
.

1 . deleted) is a former. Catawba employee who has knowledge of

12 foreman override.

3 . Facts. (Name deleted) told Mr. Nunn that he had, . . -,

>r
4 been interviewed twice b'y Mr. Uryc, and that he had related

5 to Mr. Uryc' improper performance of weld repair work without

6 proper documentation, generally called -illegal repairs.

7 I have been-provided copieslof all"of the NRC's

8 interview summaries. Some of which are contained in the FOIA ;

,

9 documents, with confidential sources deleted, some of' which'.

10 were provided in the package from Mr. Jones, that is not in
~

11 evidence in Region II .

12 (Name deleted) appears in none of that information,

(} 13 nor do the facts that we believe, based on the chain of

I4 communicatior. of related issues, were communicated to the
i

15 NRC invedtigator, Mr. Uryc. The question then is, Mr. Uryc

16 was investigating Welder B matters, found evidence of foreman

17 override, which evidence is not disclosed in his testimony

18 or his inspection report, or in filed documentation that

19 has been made available. How does that bear.on the completeness

20 and accuracy and validity of the NRC's investigation of '

.

21 foreman override. That is our submission.

() 22 . JUDGE KELITY: Is (Name deleted) presently an-

23 .employce?

24 MR. GUILD L He.-is' employed-by Carolina Power and
Ace-Federd Reporters, Inc.

25 Light, Shearon Harris,

JUDGE KELLEY: Mr. Johnson? Do you want to

..._ .- .. _ - ,
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.1 respond..to Mr. Guild?
, -

2 MR.~ JOHNSON: I --

~3 1MR. JONES: -Maybe I can pointoout the problem--

:(3
4 more. succinctly. We'have given_Mr. Guild during the course

!

l; 5 of discovery the summaries of every interview on the subject:
~

b
6 that.was" conducted.by Region-II. And the on1'y names he has )

7 not ' received are confidential sources. For Mr. UrycEto answer

8 any question about 'any name that is. not on that list; and

'9 whether he interviewed that person or not, is essentially-'

10 if the answer 1is yes, 'saying that is one of the confidential

11 sources; if the answer is no, you know here again you are

12 just. confirming'or denying guesses. |

(]) 13 I know the. Commission's rules, and we could have |

14 a closed session.

15 MR. JOHNSON: You .are going to hav'c to go in-camera.

16 It will have to be ex parte, in-camera .

17 JUDGE KELLEY: I just wanted to get that straight.
,

18 If the Board and you two guys all went to the men's room,,you

19 could tell us.

20 MR. JONES: -Frankly, I don't know either.

21 JUDGE KELLEY: You don't know either. .I shouldn'ts

.

(]) 22 be flippant, but in any event you could do that. If the

23 > Board decided they wanted to know one way or the other,-there.

24 might be an obj ection but the NRC's policy statement --
wr ens n ponm, Inc.

25 MR. JONES: That is what the policy' statement

--

'
e-. . _ -
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H1 says to.do.

2 _ MR., . GUILD: -Let'a put a hypothetical._to you.

. hat if that- gentleman is- the confidential source', and he-W
~

-3.,_

d')-
.

was interviewed?in ; confidence, but .his : evidence got ' put in -- 4

5 ;the trash:can. I am being< facetious in part, but if there
~

,

f is evidence'that is not reflected in the Staff's testimony..

7 or. inspection reports,:or even-in the sanitized version'of~
.

.

8 the documents, that seems to me to bear.on the evidentiary
~

9 ' matter, the validity of the NRC Staff's inspection,- effort,
4

10 and conclusions.

.11 But if he:is a confidential source, it seems to

12 me the 'only remedy then is to, on that basis, for: cause-

]{]) 13 shown, have a disclosure. Have the Commission decision.

14 that such a disclosure is warranted.

: 15 JUDGE KELLEY: Was it clear -- forgive me.if~
!

16 this has been stated, but I just didn't get it. - Inythe

! -17 discovery that you did turn over, are names deleted? Have

- 18 you said this guy is.not in there,-or have you said you,

19 can neither confirm or deny if he is in there.
t

I
20 MR. JONES: I can't confirm or deny ~whether

T

- 21 he is in there. Frankly, I have;to instruct the witness,

c

]} 22 if he'is on the record not to confirm it or deny it.

23 LJudge, I think that will be our position..

,

24 JUDGE KELLEY: What is the applicable. scenario?
: 4 -F d.e n pmm. inc.

25 I know what Mr. Guild wants to do. What do you say1we should
,

4

- *

. . - . - . . . . . . - - - . . . - - . - . . - - ..
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1 do?1

2 MR. JOHNSON: The problem is this: .Even if wen

- --. '3 | don't.-- even if we.were.to strike the man's name from'the:
. .('T

~_)
~

.- 4 record, and we were to proceed' and ask Mr. Uryc whether he-
* ,

~

:5 _talkedEto somebody at the'Shearon Harris site, and did' learn-

6 .what that information was, it might Ltend ~to reveal .the name-

7 of the confidential source. Even with'out his name.-<

8 So , - pursuing this ' line of questioning, it seems.
,

9 to go, -- it could go to the heart of the policy statement.
'

.10 problem. The name of the confidential source sliould not be
;

.

11 released,
i

12 MR. JONES: I think Mr. Guild could explain what-

i

L(]) 13 he believes this individual told the NRC if he was interviewed,

i

14 and-he could explain again if it isn't' clear. The Board

'~
15 can simply go in camera under the Commission's policy

16 statement, ex parte, and they could ask'Mr. Uryc'if-that was

17 the individual they interviewed. If it was, did the individual

'- 18 tell this information -- was it reflected in the report or

I
19 not reflected in the repopt.

(- 20 MR. GUILD:- Put it this was. We will -- we' intend
~

i 21 to put Mr. Nunn on to talk about the subj ect of foreman

(]) 22 override, his knowledge. As part of that knowledge, we intend
.

23 to.have him. respond to the question along the line: Do|you

24 work at the Harris site? Yes; You work with a man named
. Ace-Feder7,.2 Reporters, Inc.

25 (name deleted)? Yes; Did you-have:a conversation with

;(name L deleted?) Yes; ,Did (name deleted) relate --

. - -- . _. . . . ,- . - - - . _ . - . _ _ _ . _ . _ _ . _ - _ . . . -
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1 JUDGE KELLEYi !Is.that the affidt.vit?

-

.!

2 MR.' GUILD: . Yes, sir. .In addition,-I'havenbeen-

i3 .informedLby another- foreman at Cadawba who twas interviewed
.[w1- . , i(

'

s,s
4 by the.NRC staff connected with:thd.J, investigation of<

.

w ;m1

'

5 foreman 1 override issue, and he provided the NRC with
i

,.. .

6 information concerning the 'practicb.'of performing -legal
, , ' .

'

. .. gii .Y ,

7 repairs on safety- related containment spray system on the

8 second shift. Such repairs were bhrformed on bad welds made
Vi ~*

9 by others without required QC inspections, or documentation

10 reflecting the later repair work.

11 There is no evidence of such a concern reflecteda
4

12 in the NRC staff reports. What-did the NRC staff do to

] 13 document and investigate these concerns?

End 7 14 'k *
, ,

AB fois.
15

'

N.
'

i.s

i 4 is

16 - .

'/[s , ,

Nf. ' -'

17 d.
'

s

18

'4 \ s ,

1 -

i, ,
'

'
N,

20 g\.

;

6 \
'

21 ;
1

,

'

22
,

4

, . |F 23 /
<

I 24 i
.

" Ace-Federd Reporters, Inc.

25

. - , -. ..- . . ..- . . - - . -. .-.- , .-
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agb/agbl MR. JOHNSON: My answer to that is as long as
'

2
-

we are not asking the NRC to confirm or deny who this

- 3
g g gentleman is or whether he is a confidential source, that

E 4
E Mr. Guild could ask -- could put Mr. Nunn on and Mr. Nunn
.

'

5
can testify to what he believes'and it doesn't reveal=

-

6
the name of the confidential source.e

, /.-

; JUDGE KELLEY: You don't see it as a pr1blem

8 then.
.

-

_
~

9 MR. JONES: The prcblem would be the Board
'

10
-

would not be able to find out whether the Staff witnesses
v
& 11

-

f
- did interview this person and whether that's in fact- '

I: 1
1 wnat ne told them or didn't tell them or if it occurred

a. , a 2 .t a s Mr. Hunn has related. And we can't cross-,

f 14
,

examine Mr. Nunn t a very large extent on that either.
6

!
R 15 Ip I taean, we couldn' t use the information we might have ifa
-

16 !
E it were a confidential source because the question itself
E !--

17 i' might reveal who had talked to him. :r
:

18 !
-

JUDGE KELLEY: Let me ask a question:=
;

_.

-

19 i-

Was there a lot of traffic between Catawba !
W
' *0^

_ and Shearon HErris? Was this gentleman unique in having j

[ left Catawba and going to work --_.

9 22 lMR. JONES: Mr. Nunn was there,, it was my
|

y

23 |P
_ understanding so I don't think it is unique. '

_

24-

|
o. .Am-Federal Reporters, Inc.

'_ 25_

of us."

r
r.

i
-

- s

;-

_ _ . . . , . _ . . . . . . .
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4. . - I' MR'.< GUILD: In'theLlayoff last.--'incthe spring,-
'

'

M -

;2
,

llot1of p'eopleM1ef.t-and'went to the nearest plant.-' as

_ u
'

JUDGE.KELLEY: All you have.said so-far.is37 ?xy,

. if
4 the?name and!_where the person'no'w works.. Why.does-further

. m.

5 discussi,on'without[use of.'the name betray anything.if.
I 'he is-not -- far.from the:only, person-who'~has;madefthis

,

c 7 shift?,

8 MR.' JONES: It will if Mr. Uryc has;to confirm*

9 or. deny that'herhas talked --
,

10 MR. JOHNSON: --1that he talked ~'to them.and --

II how many people came from that situation and are now at'

12 Shearon Harris?

-[) 13 MR. JONES: For instance, if Mr. Uryc says

I4 I did. interview.him',-then that woula reven! n.amuential'

15 That is- the t'nly names that haven 't al r eady |sources.
|/

been given out. i16

17 MR. GUILD: Let me put another alternative to

;18 you,-Judge: ,

19 The easy answer is if the interviewer, if he

'20 .'didn!.t heccould-say if he interviewed him and he-is

.

21 not-a confidential source.

]- 22 .Infother.words, there's a bunch of. people out
-

23 there'who gave statements to'the NRC,largely exculpatory 1

24 statements,-statements that said I don't want to be
Ase Feeeres steporters, Inc.

25
~

'.' .
confidential, and they have1 names and full statements, right?

,.

_

!

; * '1
,

-
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il \And there are6only:(five~ confiden'tiali sources.

2 JUDGE'KELLEYi LI am'getting'too much~ data at ?
~

g.

3
~

7, : onc e, I~amJjdat getting confused; frankly. Maybe we we.
Os )

^4 would_ have tof goJadjourn. and mnll this over. a little bit.

'. 5 !I am stillinot clear!having'said what we have already
.

O ~~said why some further-~ discussion ~without real use'of-the

' 7 'name and[the mereLfact.that-he.usedsto work at Catawba and'

'8 now' works atLShearon' Harris has to have.the effect of.
-

- 9 betraying identity or. tending to-betray identity. NowL

10 why is that?

II - MR. JONES: If the questions are going to be

12 directed at Mr. Uryc or to Mr. Nunn?

(); 13 JUDGE KELLEY: Well let's say Uryc.

M MR. JONES: If they are directed to Mr. Uryc

15 , and he anys -- indicates he has interviewed this individual

16 that is revealing him as a confidential source --

i- 17 JUDGE KELLEY: Why?

18 MR. JONES: Those are the-only names that

!. 19 haven 't been revealed and we - have already established. [

20 .that the name that Mr. Guild gave is not on the list
i

i 21 .anywhere. So if it is not on the list and he was

}(f 22 ! interviewed, he-must be a confidential source.,

,

' '

'23 MR. GUILD: Or it wasn't revealed.

lM MR.-JOHNSON: We can't go back -- the:hamet
i Ass-FederJ Reporters, Inc.

:25'

.has beenimentioned, that's the problem. If the manm,

I

i

y- e w -v.- , , , qw i g.- ., - , , . y. - - , - -y-
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-

-
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,

I ;.:hadi1' t -- :
'

_

. c. .

2
;' -

- VJUDGE KELLEY: ~ L'et me ' ask. you this , gentlemen:
. :w

3 I Frankly |-I|do notilike.:ex. parte- stuff,:it just:
' . n$%.)+ - u.< , ,

doesn't fit in these cases. But::if we;simplf went'in~.
,

- '5
-

..with'Mr.-Uryc'and got-afyes'or no answer?to.the questiono
_

.,. .
.

'' Nelatoleast would. know and: we could make.-a more . intelligent ~
<

'7
- -decision.

*

'8 . Now we can- do that whether _you like it or .not,-
m

9 'but.does anybody_ object'to it?

10 MR. :. JONES: No,

II MR. GUILD: No, sir. .i
,

1
,-
-

12 MR. JOHNSON: No.

A '3() (The Board conferring.)-'

.

14 ~

JUDGE KELLEY: Well:why don't' we just find out? -
.i

IINDEX??. 15 Okay.

i 16 - .

3 ( 'hereupon. at 12:15 p.m. , an in camera statement

; was taken.)
;. 18
!

j' 19

:

20.
v

,21
u
' b 22, w

'

L23

24 l
Fame-reseres neporwes, Inc. |

'

r . 25

..

$ A y

*
. . ., .

~
,

_

. . ,
_
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E
L#8(contd).. 11 [ JUDGE KELLEY:.. Back on,the~ record.

,J 2 : We> had ta.. bench conference on- the' record whichL
.

-

..

4. L3 Lwillib'e in the; transcript'.7LThe.: Boar'd hasJcompleted'a<

^ L) - .-

I [briefjex parte' inicamera i sessioniwith: the : Staff. '

..
~~

' ' '
-

.

15 :Thetobjection'by.Mr. Johnson;of the" Staff'to.
' ~ '

- ,

6 ~the:11ne of questioning'Mr.:Guildiwas ottis-sustained. We
~

,

~7 .will have~some further~ comment on that probably11nEour

8 decision. We will'~have no further. comment:.on it at
~

9 this point' and -we would likelto' move ' to , ther next point .<or-,

10 ,' subject, wherever we arc in 'hc:crocc.t

11 MR. GUILD: Mr.' Chairman,: I want ' to try to-

'"

preserve nny rnaition enn th- --me."1 sal L y Lo approach I12

|

'( ) - 13 obtaining-the eviAance that we bel i nvn ebm 2 5 s (*airnd

I4 on this point.

15 Can I approach the bench?

16 JUDGE KELLEYi Just waitia minute. 1We did'

17 talk this out rather' thoroughly. .Your position is crystal

18 clear, Mr. Gud,1d, there isn't any doubt in my mind what-

|
19 your position is and it is in'the record. Now can we

20 just move on?

21 MR. GUILD: I am obligated to protect my client!s

(); 22 interest to request relief and.I am trying.to avoid doing

23 that onithe record if that somehow would --

24 JUDGE KELLEY: Let me confer with my colleagues.
Ase-Federsi neporem, sne.

25 :I think your'positionLis: crystal clear.
.

J

$ .-
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,

i s il MR'.-GUILD: ylt-is not a question of.saying-any.
-

2' '

E,gpg about my1 position, Judge,..it is. simply a question'of-

U

h/i reme'dy and 'I' am mindfuil of the Commission's policy 1 statement ~'
~

L.,) ~
.

;4 '

. a'nd what I am. obligated'to do under thatfpolicy statement ~,

5 and.:I am trying to frame a remedy without: committing.the

0 harm that I think the Board is trying to avoid.
-

7 JUDGE KELLEY: My point is I know why you wanted -

8 Ito pursue the line and I can understand why you would feei
9 ;yourself prejudiced in our cutting off the line. What more

10 do we need?

' MR. GUILD: What you need.is y'ou need-:a-direc' ion ~t
l

12 from the Commission pursuant to the policy statement-to'
[ _p ' O ,~

''

- .Q taxe furtiier action so that the evidence that I seek to

N^

elicit is in the record, Judge, and that is what I am

15 trying to approach by way of' remedy. I am willing to do

that by a bench conference if that will accomplish it --
:.

37 JUDGE KELLEY: I think that has been done,

18 Mr. Guild. If we are wrong -- I'll tell you what. I will

' - think it over more in the course of the day. I think right

20 now you have had'all the opportunity to express your
..

21 position you really need and I'would like to move on'at

'O 22s y this point and we are going to do so.

23 MR'. GUILD: As long as'it is clear, Judge,

{~ ,that not only do I see the question and answer that was

y 25 -

pending but'I seek the!information being presented.in this

,

w

,

. _ _ _ -
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LI Jrecord, and what|ever. reme'dy :is 'necessary in : order' to -

, L2 accomplish that,'I would? seek that. remedy.~

1 - 3 . JUDGE:KELLEY: :InidueEcourse, -if_ we madeia:

4 p,
'%)

.4 imistake? there:is:no.' question but what youtwilljget your- L

'

5 -remedy ifi-someLappellateib'odyithinks you are entitled-to

_
6 it. -It won't. be -for | lack ofx explainingTit, that's for

~

-

7 :sure. We know whatfyour' position.is.

- 8 -:Let'simove:on to the next point.
_

}
9 CROSS-EXAMINATION (Resumed)

10 BY MR. GUILD:

II Q Mr. Uryc, did you fully-reflect in your

12 documentation to your files and in yourcinspection: reports
J

-() 13 on this subject evidence of violations of- procedure which'

14 was brought.to_your attention?

15 A (Witness Uryc) Yes.
-

4

16 4 In that context, Mr. Uryc, are investigative

17 interviews that you conducted all reflected in-your

18 files,ithat have now been made a part of this record?

19 4 yes,

20 4 If you will bear with me just briefly,'I have,

4 ,

21 a couple of points I wanted to ask you about.

_b 22 (Pause.)s.-

'

23 In a March 16; memo to your file ' which. has been

' n'part sanitized you relate that Welder B allegedly ~24 i
4.-7msww n porwe, Inc.

25 called you and advised that Rogers -- who I took to be
*

'
~

- , . , , , , . _ -
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' ^ I --Bill' Rogers,[theCathwbafwelding1 superintendent--h'adbeen
,-

2 - put'in charge'of~ investigating the-allegations, the-issues,
z.u

/$ - 3 byDuk'ePower[. Company.
.: -

- V ~-
4 .fk) you recall first-th'e document I.am talking-

-

-5 about in general?L

I A In general, fes.. .

7 Q -Do.=you recallnthe underlying communication from',

8 ' Welder B?L
.

9 -A .Vagaely.

10 .4 As I said, it'is'in part sanitized. I am-not

U ' seeking to have you disclose those confidences, but did

12 Welder B-relate to you thatfRogers, theLWelding Super -

() 13 intendent had been --'~had.undert'aken an investigation ofs

I4 the' issues or a concern to that effect?
|-

15 A I believe he did.

16 4 Did you take any action as a result.of that
-

17 information?

18 A Other than talking to the individual, no.

~ I9 4 What did you tell him, in effect?

20 A For me to- tell =you- that I would have' to give you

21 the entire context of the conversation that I had and IE

;() 22 simply can't do that because I~ might reveal who Ethis

23 individual is.
,

24 4 Did the individual express concern as to
| Ase-Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 cthe. validity of Duke's investigation in light of his

_s

+- , p - - , - . . - - , e . - , T+-
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31 / observation that Welding:SuperintendentiRogers.had been.E'

,

': , ,

[ , '' - 2 putfin charge ofJit, or words to thatEeffect?-
;:

, ;g 3 h, . I. don 't believe so. -

~"

:\ ),
"'

4 4^ -You;were* aware,?weren't~you,.that Duke conducted
~

~

;
- .r

_

''

[: - .the-: investigation;by having the craftsmen,;the welders in:'S
. .

.

k

f. _ 6 particular, summoned .to Mr. Rogers' office, _ the welding -

7- -superintendents' office?

8 A, 2 yes,
~

9 q- ~ You were aware that the . welding- superintendent,

10 Mr.E Rogerc, talked to each of. the. individuals - Jif not -

II each of them,- the design was that he would talk to them
a

12 and introduce'the investigation process and the interviewees
'

13 to the craftsmen, correct? |

14 A. Yes.

15 Q And you also are aware, are you not, that-

16 Mr. Rogers himself was implicated as a result of the

17 investigation, that he was counseled by Duke Power Company

18 for having committed a certain situation with Billy
i

19 Smith and Arlon Moore and others, perhaps under his

..

20 supervision, to engage in. practices they engaged in for

21 having discouraged welders, people in the welding craft

O 22 trom meies tue emn exee re1etiome veaie1e rer e1r1ms

23 concerns; you ar_e aware that he was found to have been

24 inisome regard derelict in the performance of his duties?
*Federes neponen, Inc.

25 A, yes,

-

'E '- -

_ _ _ _ _ . - _ - - _ _ - _ - - - -_
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1 However, 1when I was '. advise'd ;duringimy | interviews
'

_
12 and our-followup or monitoring,$I;;had: conversations with-

:3 - three 'of ^ tihe interviewers and: the r. ole of Mr. Rogers;was-s;6 - ,

,4 Jc __

'
o.>

1 discussed and initially,1when people. were. called in, _they~:

5 were called:to Mr.' Rogers' office;and-there they were
. s .

J6 introduced to the interviewers _with instructions-from:

7 Mr. Rogers that-they-were to' cooperate and fully participate--

8 with the-interviews.-

9 :Q Welder B expressed.a concern that Rogers was-

10 involved in the. process.

ll Don't you feel, Mr. Uryc--in'l'ght'ofLthe facti

12 that Mr. Rogers himself was implicated for.not'having.

13 closely supervised Mr. Smith sufficiently, not h'aving

14 kept an open atmosphere in the welding craft and having-

15 allowed the situation to develop among the welders--don't

16 you think it was inappropriate that Mr.-Rogers'himself,

17 who was responsible for the atmosphere of fear in the

18 - welding craft,in essence was the first person in Duke

19 management that each of these individuals saw when they.

20 were solicited to his office and told that they should,

21 reveal all wrongdoing known to them during the' investigation?

i - 22 MR. CARR: Your Honor, I think I will object to

23 that question. The premise was that Welder B had-expressed

24
. . a concern with Rogers being in charge and:I-thought I heard

._ Ass-Federal Reporters, Inc,

25 ~ Mr.-Uryc_t'estify a' moment _ago when asked that question

/ -

-
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i.1 that?he-hadn'tlexpressed:such aEconcern.,,

. m
( r2 J MR ..:7

~

GUILD::..Iiwish~to? address the point. ;My'

y
~

~py ;3 . time 'is' limited and I fdon 't really:Emean to-fence-with-

kA 4
" '

,a
14 LMr.-Carr about Nhat'the previous testimony of;the. witness

^

5 :wa's, the..recoi'd w'ill* speak for=itself--on that.- My point.
~

6 :is this:
p

7 BY MR. GUILD:
'

-8 4 .Mr. Uryc, you approved:the11nterview' des'ign-and.

9 the investigation ; format that sincluded the welding.

10 ~
~

superintendent himself counseling with the 1ndividuals

II who were being asked to fully reveal wrong in the welding

| 12 department, did,you not?.

13 A. (Witness Uryc) Yes.

14 JUDGE KELLEY: Speaking of. time, I thoughtL.you-

15 were about through. Are you about through?

16 MR. GUILD: Yes, sir.

17 JUDGE KELLEY: How much longer will you'be?

18 MR. GUILD: Five minutes at the most.

19 JUDGE KELLEY: Five minutes at the most. .Okay.

20 BY MR. GUILD:

21 4 Mr. Urye, a memo-to your file in Appendix C
< . . :

22 to.the FOIA response reflecting a conversation you had

.23 with Welder.B, the alledger -- again it is deleted,

24
..

.

sanitized, you withheld confidential information -- dated
L. Ase-Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 August 23rd, 1984.

IsA. ---
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I- :The first half of the'documentfis deleted.--

'

2 The second half reads as fol' lows:'

.

3 ~

;- y
,

"I calle'd Hollins"'-- and that is Mr. Ray.
Es

-4 Hollins'who. sits at-counsel: table |for-Applicants, he' -

' .5 was the investigation 'directortfort: Duke, - right?<

6 . A. (Witness Urye) ~ Yes..

7 Q "I called Hollins and advised him o'f' ~

>

8 info from alledger, Welder B. Hollins said

~9 he would ' check and find fout why alledger" -- blank,

10 there is a deletion 1- "and get back to me. Hollins-

Il said that it appeareduthat such a" -- blank --

12 "may not be such aogood idea at this' time."

13 What did Mr. Hollins tell you would'not be such

M a good idea at this time?'

15 MR. JOHNSON: Objection. Can I consult with 4

16 my co-counsel?

17 (Counsel conferring.)

18 MR. JOHNSON: The reason the Staff objects.is

19 that the information was deleted from:the information that

20 was provided in discovery for the very reason that it

21 was our position that to reveal that'information and the '

22 content that was deleted would tend to reveal the identity

23 of a confidential source,-therefore'we would instruct

24 ~

. . the witness not to answer the question.
Aes-Federal Reporters, Inc.

'

25 JUDGE KELLEY: Just a moment.

,

- - - - _ - _ _ - _ - _ _ _ _ - _ - . - - _ . - _ - _ _ ._-
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l [I .can' t 1do , anything -with a ~rulirig unti1J T . find,

,

;2 ~ my. copy;so I!know what it'doesisay.--
~

'

.. -

- 3 I'ne"ed some help. 'Where~isLthis piece.of paper-,

'

1-
-

a
-%a

i I4 in Appendix:C.- E s.it in Appendix C7 'What number?=

5 MR... GUILD: 'It.has.not go_t a number that.I.!ami

:6 aware of, Judge,<.but it~has a date at the bottomiright-hand'-

.

7 corner. August 23rd,-1984 --
~

8 MR. MC GARRY: It"is aboutifive pages from;

'9 the back.

10 MR. JONES: 'A big black square on the. top.

11 . JUDGE KELLEY: All right. Just a. minute. -

12 (Pause.)

{) 13 All right, I have it.

Id The objection is sustained. The information
'

15 tends to reveal the identity.

16 MR. GUILD: All right.

17 BY MR. GUILD:

18 4 Mr. Uryc, Mr. Hollins from the content
'

19 this memorandum to the file that is in the publich:

20 domain seems to indicate pretty clearly that'he knew i
-

,

21 who Welder B was.

] )) 22 You relate that Welder B calls you -- and Welder
u.

23 B did'callLyou,'did he not?' That is what this memo

24
~

reflects, does it not?
. As>Federes neporwes, inc.

25 JL i(Witness Uryc) Does it say Welder B on there?' [

_ . _ . _ . _ - . _. . _ . . . _ . . _ . . . _ . . - , , . . . . _ . . . . _ - - - .



g ,. ~ - - -

_

_

. . .

Trib/asb30' >13,818'' ~

'

:
~

_

Di|
'

4'- :It says "al1 edger" paren " Welder' B. " And it

22 1uses-the. term "alledger" throughithe coursetof the memo-
q- -

!VN; . 3 :that has been ' disclosed to us . .s

fN,]! '

4 ; Correct?
.

,

5 - A.~ :Would you-ask your question again, sir?
' ~

6 .Q
. . -

.

Yes, sir. . You gotpaicall from Welder.B,-did
.

7 you.not?: .That is|what'is reflected 1n'this-memo?'

8 A Ye s', s ir . -- q

9 ~Q_ You callhd Hollins and advised'him of theiinfo~
' 10 from the alledger, did you not?

,

11 A. Yes.

'12 Q And you did that?

A 13.ig A, yes,

14 '4 He, meaning Mr. Hollins with Duke Power'Compa,ny,
|

L 15 said he would check and find out why alledger did such
|

16 and such.

17 A yes,

18 4 Now how is Mr. Hollins going to check and find !

19 out why the alledger did such and such if,Mr. Hollins

20 didn' t know who Welder B was,f Mr. Uryc?

21 A Mr. Hollins didn't know who. Welder B was. And
, .

1()' 22 if I were to answer your question, I would reveal.the-

23 substance of this memo.

.24 4 Well do you believe that Mr. Hollins knew'who
< a semem nepormes, Inc.

'

~ 25 welder B was? I

l

u,

!

_ . _ __ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . . . . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - . _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ ____ _____________ _____ _ ___ _ _ _ ___ _____ _ _ ___ _ !
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c. I ' r A. LIfbelieve that Mr.'Hollins.---

.2 ' MR.JJOHNSON: Let me just'say'this:: If Mr. Urye1-
..

.j f _

3 were to~ positively definitively sayLhis opinion.as~to
'

- (u; ~.

,
-

:4 1whether.Mr. Hollins.;knows the-identity'of Welder.B,
i

, 5 that .itself| wou1' d :be confirming or denying .to Mr. H6111ns

6 :the._; identity.of, Welder B-and-it seems'to.me-that we-can.-

,

L7 avoid getting:to that point ~with-aTdifferently phrased'

8 question. So we object' to ;the' question.

endAGB#8 -9
'ST#9f1wa

10

11

-12

13

14

15
,

16

17

18

19

L 20

,

-
21i

;

-

22

'
23

,

24
. A -penne nepww , Inc.
.

25
J.

.

,, v<e.-- , ,+, .m.--,,,-# ,----.y . .,,--y- -,y-., e,--.%,,w,,,y,,,-.,,m7n.,-#->, 3,w,,,,,-<e ..m, w..,, ,&,,.,. #w n,,m. ,,,w,,-.---r-y-,,m. . . .,ym,- ..ww, ,,, , ,.,w,r.-
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;#9-1-Suet. 1 MR.. GUILD: Mr.' Chairman, the problem is this.

'2 .It's'our' position that the Staff and the~ Nuclear Regulatory-

3j3 Commission compromised the identity of these sources of

A~/
4 .information that.they got. I'm not stating Mr. Uryc or

.5 any gentlemen here told Mr. Hollins or anyone that Welder B

-6 was so and so. That's not at all what-I'm'saying. I'm

7 not saying that a name was ever transmitted.-

8 ~But there was no need to transmit a'name. Suffi-

9 cient facts were available to Applicants that would tend to

10 disclose the identity of those confidential sources. And

11 Mr. Uryc well knew that to be the case. And I submit this

12 memo reflects that.

() 13 The gentlemen from the NRC well knew, or should

14 have known, in March of 1984 when they presented the infor-

15 mation they did to Duke Power Company and asked them to

16 conduct this investigation that they had presented sufficient

17 information that would tend to identify those confidential

18 sources.

19 The only people who don't know who Welder B is,

20 at least by a preponderance of the evidence, not a .ertainty,

21 are members of the public and these parties. Right.

'() 22 Now, my point is, Mr. Chairman, that the NRC did

23 not do an independent, objective and thorough and' complete |

24 investigation of this issue. The Board should not rely
Ass Federd Reporters, Inc.

25 upon the NRC for the proposition that there is not a quality

c. -
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cf9-2-Suet 11 assurance breakdown at Catawba reflected by the problem of

2 foreman override.. It is inappropriate'for the'NRC' Staff
~

'

-3 'to have essentially delegated their regulatory responsibility,j4 -

V
4 investigativeLresponsibility,.to Applicants. .And I believe

-

5 this memorandum reflects, at least my good fa..th reading.of

6 it, what I know and'what is' available.to me, that there is -

_
7 _a clear communication between Mr. Hollins and Mr.'Uryc that,

8 reflected a common understanding of the identity.of this

9 confidential source,_which is already reflected in the record

10 by the fact that Mr. Hollins and others went out and identi-,

Il fled an individual they believed to be Welder B, identified

12 him by stencil number, brought.him in and_had him do welds

13 and then purported to rely upon the results of.the welds-
'-

Id that he performed as disclosing that there was no safety

15 problem at the plant.,

16 JUDGE KELLEY: Okay. So, as to that point,

17 though, I think you have offered these documents into

! 18 evidence, right?

19 MR. GUILD: Yes, sir, that's true, yes.

20 JUDGE KELLEY: That's pending. And Mr. Johnson

21 wanted to go over the stack and so we said we would defer

O 2 en the re11ne. eue, 1ee s esseme this viece ef geger here

23 is admitted arid you can say that tends to demonstrate what

24 you have just described, but beyond that the question to Mr.
Asm-Feder:2 Reporters, Inc.

25 Uryc is objected to because it tends.to reveal which reveals

1

_- . , , _ , , , - . , ~ _ . , _ - - , . . - _ ._ , , . . _ , _ - _ . . . _ . ,.
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:#9_3-Suet 1 further,'so ---

2 MR. GUILD: I don't think it does. Here is my --

3 the questions I posed tried to avoid the problem. And ifr~ .

k)s
4 there is a further way of avoiding the problem I would be

5 happy to-rephrase the question.

6 JUDGE KELLEY: I really think there is. I think

7 - we-are going to sustain the objection. There seems to be

8 a chance that it tends to go in the direction stated.

9 I would agree with you that there is an element

10 of artificiality here, not just here in this case but any
,

11 case, where the NRC people have confidential people and at

12 the same time are telling the licensee to take certain

({ ) 13 actions. Somebody is going to figure out who some of these
.

14 people are. At least, they are going to think they know.

15 But that is at least inherent in the system, and

16 I think we have to accept that.

17 MR. GUILD: My position is that that's not inherent
:

; 18 in this system and it should not have been.

19 JUDGE KELLEY: All right. So, we don't agree.

20 We are going to sustain the objection.,

21 MR. GUILD: All right.

() 22 JUDGE KELLEY: So --
4

23 MR. GUILD: If I may for just a moment,. Judge. -|
i

24 I'm trying to complete this matter. |Am-FWed Rgorwrs, lm:. I

25 JUDGE KELLEY: Well, you are past five minutes,

l.
e-m., w., , ,+--g-- n.-- ,- A99 v ---q.---. -1-r . -,
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' J #9-4-Suet 'l -MR. GUILD: And the last four'of_it,Ciudge, was
.

2 --arguing a: point.-

_- - '3 JUDGE KELLEY: I'm only making a simple point,I

-Q-.

%
4 .that_before we-started the Bench. conference-you were about

,

5 through, and then -I asked you and you said no more than

6 five and~now we are up.to ten.

7 And I.think you should wrap up. If you:want

8 another' question'or two, okay. But that's~it.-

9 MR. GUILD: That's all I have, Judge.'

10 . JUDGE KELLEY:- Okay.

11 BY MR. GUILD: (Continuing)

12 Q Gentlemen, you have relied on-Duke's investigation,

() 13 in-house investigation, to establish'the scope of incidents-
_

14 of the foreman override problem at Catawba,'have you not?

15 A (Witness Uryc) Phrtially,.yes.-

16 0 You haven't done anything more yourself beyond

17 what you did at the point where you turned it over to Duke

18 except to review Duke's work, right?
,

19 A That's not quite true.

20 0 , ell, if there is something you haven't told us.W

! 21 about, please do, but I'm really not asking you to restate |

!

() 22 previous answers, Mr. Uryc.
r-
! 23 A Pardon?
i

! 24 Q Nothing new'that you haven'.t already told us
; Ase-Feder:J Reporters, Inc.

25 about?

b
r

-

-A .- _ . . _ . _ _ . - . - _ . _ _ . , . . . , _ _ _ _ . . _ - - _ , . _ , _ . - _ . _ _ _ . - - . . _ - . _ _ , . . _ . _ _ _- . .



.

'

, 13,824'

_

r''

%

#9-5-SueTI : A Today?.

-2 ~ Q' :Yes.
.

,

s 3 A1 No . -
,

'4 Q -. Now,:with the evidence that is availab1e at this-;

5 . point, gentlemen,ithat: the system did not work at Catawba
.

.

6 :for identifying.these concerns at aLtime close to their
#

~7 development, concerns that festered for four years, from
~

-

{ 8 '80 on, with:the evidence that indicates that there was
t . ;

[ '9 significant fear among~ craftsraen of their supervision:and i-

r
. 10 weariness or fear, however.you characterize it,. restricted

,

~ Il their freedom to raise concerns beyond that specific ~ foreman,
12j. how can you.have any confidence that you have-identified

i; 13 the scope of the problem that requires-corrective action?

14 Can you have any confidence that you even have

[ 15 yet identified the number of foremen who have engaged in
;

j 16 the practice of foreman override, who have pressured their
:

17 'craft to violate procedures, perform fau1ty work?
18 Mr. Uryc?

19 A Oh, I think so.
!

|
20 0 Do you have any confidence that you know how

21 many power' house mechanic foremen have engaged in production

. O 2 aressure that resu1eed in vio1ation of eueitty assurance

; 23 procedures?
.

24
[ Asefeder:1 Reporters,-Inc.. A I don't think we wi11.ever be able to answer that
:

25 with any positive one hundred percent answer. '

. . . _ _
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~ 99-6-Suet 1 O' All right. How many foremen in'the instrumenta-

2 tion craft have engaged in production pressure that'has

3 resulted in violation of quality assurance procedures, do-7,

v
4 you.know?

5 A No, sir.

6 0 And the same answer would be true if I went down-

7 the list of other crafts, would it not?

8 A Yes.

9 Q Isn't it just fundamental that.where you have

10 identified programmatic quality assurance deficiencies going

11 back years, failure to review your own program to find

12 inadequacies and correct them, and you don't know the extent

() 13 of the problem, so isn't it fundamental that you can't be

14 assured that the corrective action that you have endorsed,

15 and that's Duke's own plan of correction action, that that

16 corrective action is sufficiently broad and detailed and

17 thorough to truly remedy that problem?

$
18 MR. JOHMSON: Do you understand the question?

19 WITNESS URYC: Yes, I think I do. I think it's --

20 .yes. I would say yes to that question.

21 MR. GUILD: Okay. That's all I have.

() 22 JUDGE KELLEY: Mr. Riley, you have got what,

23 20 minutes or so?

24 MR. RILEY: Yes, please.
Am-Feder:$ Reporters, Inc.

25 CROSS EXAMINATION
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49-7-Suet 1 BY MR. RILEY:

INDEXXXXX 2 O' Mr. Czajkowski, I gave you a sheet of' paper that

3 -was discussed yesterday. It's a table that was prepared by-

V
'

4 Mr. Ferdon of Duke, and it lists weld numbers, judgments

il about photomicrographs,.catbon contents and steel.
,

6 You have it before you. Have you familiarized

7 yourself with it?

8 A (Witness Czajkowski) I-glanced at the first

9 page, yes.

l

| 10 0 Right. And there are 27 analyses-there for
i
I 11 carbon in stainless steel 304?

12 A' There appear to be.2:7, yes.

() 13 Q Right. And in the interval of .00 to .02 per-

14 cent, how many instances are there?

15 A Of carbon content, .00 to .02 percent?

16 Q Right.

17 A There appears to be one.

18 Q And from'just over .02 up to .04, how many?

19 A There appear to be eight.

20 Q And just over .04 to .06?

21 A There appear to be nine.

() 22 Q And from .06 plus to .08?

.23 A -Nine.

24 Q And the average of all 27 items is?
Ase-Federd Reporters, Inc.

25 A Approximately .052. percent.

- -
- - __ _ _________-_-_-_-____-_____ _ ____ _- _-.
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,
#9-8-Suet 1 Q LRight. It has been testified.that there is an

2 association between the. tendency.to' sensitization by heat

3 . and the carbon content; 'is that correct? '

'

4 A. ~There is a~ relationship that normally'the higher

5 the carbon content the greater the degree of sensitization
.-

6 that will occur.

t 7 Q Right. And I assume that'you are familiar with

8 the document, NUREG 75/067, entitled " Technical Report

9 Investigation and Evaluation of Cracking in Austenitic

10 Stainless Steel Piping of' Boiling Water Reactor Plants?"

11 As a matter of fact, I believe that may be your'
:
1

12 document.

; () 13 A (The witness is looking at the document.)

!

j 14 I've read it, yes.

|~ 15 MR. MC GARRY: I will object to the line of

16 questions. The document referred.to makes reference to

i 17 BWR, boiling water reactors. Catawba is not a BWR. It is
:

. 18 a PWR, pressurized water reactor.

19 And I don't see the applicability. I'm just
1

20 alcrting him before we start down this road.
.

21 JUDGE KELLEY: Do you know -- I frankly don't

() 22 know and Mr. Guild could speak to it -- is it different
,

23 with regard to the problem that is of interest?

24 MR. MC GARRY: Remarkably, yes, sir.
Ace-Federd Reporters. Inc.

25 MR. RILEY: Yes.- There have been something like

_ . _ . . _ . _ _ . _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ . . . _ _ . ~ . . _ _ . . . _ _ _ _ . _
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I

-99-9-SueTfl 300 instances of-intergranular stress corrosion cracking on

! 2 BWRs because the environment at.BWRs is more aggressive,
|

3p j-s( oxygen is present. However, in PWRs, there have been

' -L)
4 'something like ten instances to date, and there-has been a

r 5 NUREG report dated 1980 which deals with intergranular stress

6 corrosion cracking in PWRs, and whereby some circumstance

7 or another there is a combination between sensitization and

8 an aggressive atmosphere intergranular stress corrosion
,

|

9 cracking has occurred in PWRs.
1

10 MR. GUILD: Mr. Chairman, the document'that the

11 witness identified was identified in discovery by the

12 witness as a. technical paper upon which he. relies in part

] ) 13 for his opinion.

14 We don't dispute the distinctions that are

15 relevant in PWRs and BWRs. But that begs the question of

16 whether or not the literature that relates to PWRs is of

17 relevance and is relied upon when trying to apply what is

18 known about this phenomenon to the lesser known application

19 in pressurized water reactors.

20 So, Mr. McGarry's point in substance is not wrong,

21 it simply is -- the objection is not -- it's not a sound

() 22 basis for an objection.

'23 JUDGE KELLEY: Yet.

24 MR. GUILD: Yet.
Am-Feded Reporters, Inc.

25 (The Board members are conferring.)

- - _ - _ _____________-_--__ - ____-_-
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.#9-10-Suet 1 JUDGE KELLEY: Let's see where it goes.

2 MR. RILEY: Yes, sir, because I'm going to get

3 right off that subject.

O
4 BY MR. RILEY: (Continuing)

5 0 Is it not true that in the report that I just
..

.. 6 showed you, there are different classes of alloys, including

7 an SS 304-L in which the carbon content is below some value

8 like .03 or .04 which are essentially immune to sensitiza-

9 tion, thermal sensitization?

10 A In general, the classification of a 304-L stain-

11 less steel would have as its maximum carbon content .03 or

12 eight percent carbon and they are also, in general, immune

||) 13 to sensitization by the welding process.

14 0 Right. Is it not true that you heard yesterday's

15 testimony by the Applicant's panel?

, 16 A That's true.

17 Q And is it not true that in their testimony that
.

18 the highest concentration of sensitization was associated |
I

|
19 with high carbon values?

20 A I vaguely remember that to be the analysis,

21 yes.
,

||| 22 Q Now, you have a lot of experience in the nuclear

23 industry dating back to 1972, as I recall your resume?

24 A Yes.
AOFederal Reporters, Inc.

25 0 And it has been in roles of quality control and
..

-- --mme-m-m im m
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|

99-ll -SueTI procurement of materials for. welding. operations,Jincluding. |
|

2 that? 1

.

'

- 3 .A Yes.
' (p[

. ..

4 Q Your present; role includes failure analysis:of s

-5 equipment. You~are: working at Brookhaven, and this could

6 involve such things as intergranular stress corrosion

7 cracking?

8 A .Yes, sir, it could.

9 O' So you are. familiar with this general subject and

10 have been for some years?

II A Of intergranular stress corrosion cracking of

12 austenitic stainless steels in the heat effected zone,

O '' ves.

14 O Right. Now, you have heard the position by.the

15 Applicant that you will leak first in the event that there

16 is stress corrosion cracking, that there will be a warning

17 by this weld; is that not true?

18 A Yes. I heard the Applicants state that.

19 Q And are you familiar with I&E Information Notice

20 Number 8449 which is titled "Intergranular stress corrosion

21 cracking leading to steam generator tube failure?"

O 22 A 1 read thae vesterday. Yes.

23 Q And the material that was involved there was
24 an Inconel tube in a steam generator?

Asy-Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 A Yes, it was.

- - , - - . - , - - . - _ _ . - ___ -.-_-- . . . . . . ._- _
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#9-12-SueTI -Q And I.will quote from that particular statement

2 with respect.to.the load failure.

.36 MR. JOHNSON: Would you approach the| witness and
-

4 show h'im the document?
.

5 MR. RILEY: Yes.

6 (Mr. Riley is showing the witness the documen't.)

7 WITNESS CZAJKOWSKI: Okay.

8 BY MR. RILEY: (Continuing)~

9 0 " Analysis revealed the failure mode to be

10 intergranular stress corrosion cracking, IGSCC, from the

II outside through ninety-five percent of the wall thickness

12 with the remaining five percent evidencing ductile' tearing,",
.

13 correct?

14 A That's what is stated on Page 2 of 3, the third

15 paragraph down.

16 Q And the conditions in the reactor at that time
17 are that the coolant prescure was 1800 psi and the steam

18 generator pressure was 200 psi, making for a differential

19 across these tubes of 1600 psi; is that correct?

20 A That's stated on Page 1.
.

21 Q Does that signify to you that under conditions

O 2 where there is e hieh stress end there le nce immediete
23 ,'atection of-the leak that you can have an abrupt failure

24 with a sufficient fitting of the member - 'for the tensile
Ase-FederJ Reporters, Inc.

'
25 capability of the member to be exceeded.

. . - - . - -- - - - - - -
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1 *' #9--13-Suet 1: A. That's.- I|would'have tojanswer:that with a-
-

. x:
#

1 2 . reservation..
For'a start, an inteqq % \iranular:stressicqrrosion-.* Q, -t,

3-
- 3 . crack does.not necessarily thin a cross'section, pe'r se.N-

'

4 :ItLdoesn't actually pose a' fitting'piocess. .It's cracked,

I, '

3s

5 alon'g prior grain' boundaries,:-in.somesinstances.
4r, 5M

6 Additionally, if- you do have a leak an' a result
^ 'M;

.7 of the crack normally you get an Inconel because'ih''s. leak? . .y ;
,

8 before break.' '

<

c . .

:
_

9 _Q- .But it's possible to have a crack subsequent.;to

.10 a leak.in a circumstance such a's this where it had not been7
1 s,

11 anticipated?. '

bN p (,,,4

..

12 .A. It's ' possible to have a cr'ack inf an' area where;

w,

J
,.

(, it

.O
s

'' it' ==^=eiciv * a ve - 4 rd;1|s.
-

~

14 Q Now,.that is a basic mode |for assurin.g quality of.
.

..e .

}- 15 a plant. Could one not specify 304 tstainless steds with-
!

j 16 carbon contents not to exceed a certain value like. 04 or
i

1

| 17 .05?

18 A You could. (It's conceivabl,e you coul.d'specify
'

li y
| 19 that.
!,

.

| 20 Q And as a quality assurance matter, would this

: 21 not materially lessen the incidence of sensitization, -i

$h 22 whatever the practices of the welders were?

; 23 A As stated before, the lower the carbon content
4 . ,

24 the less this propensity for sensitization. 't
o Ase-Fedoed Reporters, Inc. ' '

' .

g,
25 0 And would.you agree then th.at a's a qual'ity'

. .

.

a

v 1

'

,. . -y
_. _ ._ -.
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#9-14-Suet 1 assurance measure a specification which did require low-
~

2 carbon in stainless steel'304 would be in the interest of

1,4 3 reducing;the possible' incidence f intergranular. stress
~

O
-. 4 - corrosion cracking?

3 A- Yes, I would agree with that.
r

6 MR. RILEY: That's all7' Thank you.

7 JUDGE KELLEY: 'Okay. Thank you. Excuse us for

8 a minute.- - l

9 '(The Board members are conferring.)

10 MR. GUILD: Mr. Chairman, before you release

U he panel, I would ask that the Board receive in evidence.the
,

12 deposition testimony of Messrs. Uryc and Czajkowski that-

O'

'' wes teken ehis gese week.

14 I would propose that those depositions be made a

15 part of the record and be treated as evidence in the pro-

16 ceeding.

I7 MR. JOHNSON: The Staff objects to that. That

18 is inappropriate. The depositions were taken in toto

I9
pursuant to the stipulation that all objections as to

20 relevance and others beside the' foreman question would be
21 preserved. And there were plenty of questions which could

22
_ have been objected to at the time but which weren't.

23
And on that basis we feel it is inappropriate

.

24
to have a wholesale introduction of the depositions at

- . w-Federal Reporters, Inc.

25
this time. If Mr. Guild had wanted to use his time here this

-
,

~'- w . --e- m, r e.re.-- r,p.- --r , +--,-me ey - m> ,+
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#9-15-Suet-1 morning to read certain portions of'the transcript frcm

2 the depositions and to have them confirmed and the pos-

3 sibility of having the objections stated and answered,.(_y
)

''
4 .then he could.have.done that.

5 MR. GUILD: Mr. Chairman, I would only say

6 that we are obviously operating under very extreme time

7 constraints to get a'very, very broad and difficult task-

8 done.

9 I didn't offer in evidence depositions of the

10 Applicant's panel because we had more time to examine them,

11 and I made the conscious decision not to do that.

12 With: respect to these two witnesses, Mr.

/ ) 13 Czajkowski I examined not at all thic morning but did'

14 examine at deposition. I don't suggest that Mr. Johnson

15 waive his objections or should not be able to have objections-

16 heard as to that, questions that he finds objectionable in

17 that deposition.

18 Similarly for Mr. Uryc, it simply is a' matter-

'

19 of practicality that in order for this Board to have a

20 full and complete record of this proceeding it ought to

21 notice, it ought to be able to rely upon evidence which

() 22 is sworn testimony of, one, an expert, Mr. Czajkowski, to

23 the principal investigator for the NRC Staff, Mr. Uryc,

24 respond to questions that I simply was not able to;ask'today
Amfederal Reporters, Inc.

!
25 because of the time constraints.
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They are'available, and'they are in a reliable:99-16-SueTI -

.

<2 ~ form,-sworn, transcribed depositions'. : And 'I believe in .
~

>

'

.
13 order for this Bo'ard to have a' full?and' complete. record-" '

~

4 of the NRC Staff's' review o'f Duke's investigation that

I 5 it would'have availablefto it those1 gentlemen's' testimony.

6 in' deposition.
.

5

7 . JUDGE KELLEY:L You did. cplestion Mr. Uryc ;at" i

i
8 some considerable length.- wouldn't we-find the depositions- !

~

9 largely repetitious of what we heard'this morning?.

10 MR.-GUILD: It's certainly truei more so'than
,

11- Mr. Czajkowski, who:was not examined at-all this morning,

12 although I deposed him and there is considerable,'significant- :
.

13 evidence in.his deposition testimony that o'therwise would-
'

14 not be available.
:

15
,

- So, I think the' case is stronger.for Mr.
;

.

i. 16 Czajkowski. There are a large number of questions of detail

t 17 and fact in terms of detail, and detail discussion of his
i,

{ 18 investigative process,-his investigative findings, that.

19 simply were not touched on today. 1
J:

20 So, in part the answer'is yes, there are certainly

21 questions:that were-asked of Mr. Uryc todayjthat were also
e

22 asked'in the deposition but I-believe-that thereLare large

|
23 Jand ~ substantial areas that were :notUinquired in today7that

: } 124 .are important for the Board's consideration.-
. As-Fass,si nepo,w, inc.
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I

#9-17-Suet I It would be unfair to other. parties to allow this deposition

2 to be wholesale introduced, either one of them to be whole-

3 sale introduced, into evidence because there isn't going-

n
4 to be the opportunity here for either of the other parties

5 to address whatever. evidence may or may-not be in that

6 transcript record,on further cross or on. redirect.

7 It is just impractical and unfair to give us

8 that burden at this time, in addition to the other - problems.

9 JUDGE KELLEY: The depositions -- we'obviously.

10 haven't seen them -- do they contain redirect by~you,

11 Mr. Johnson, for example?

12 MR. JOHNSON:' I don't believe they:do.

() 13 MR. CARR: No.

14 JUDGE KELLEY: Is it entirely Qs and As between

15 Mr. Guild and the witness?

16 MR. JOHNSON: As I recollect, that'is true.

17 MR. GUILD: Mr. Johnson was present at all

18 depositions, and he did take.the opportunity to question,

19 in at least some and I 'm not aware whether he questioned-

20 these two gentlemen -- I don't recall, but he certainly

21 asked questions of a number of other witnesses in deposi-+

22 tion.,

23 MR. CARR: If we could be heard'for a moment?'

24 - JUDGE KELLEY: Yes.
; Aas-Federd Reporters, Inc.

25 MR. CARR: It's-true Mr. Johnson asked a-few
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il

#9-18-Suet questions of 'some of our witnesses. I was in a number of

2 the depositions, and I can assure you that had we.not been

3 operating pursuant to stipulation I would have objected_

.(,j)
4 to many'of the questions. 'We discussed that yesterday

5 with the personnel evaluations.

6 I can also assure you that had I been on some

7 sort of notice that these would be considered evidentiary

8 depositions, not only would I not have agreed to the stipula-

9 tions but I would have conducted rather extensive redirect

10 examination on some of them.

II JUDGE KELLEY: I think we understand the para-

12 meters of the dispute. It's one o' clock. I would note

() 13 that we are about an hour off our. original schedule. That's

14 all right. It just means that there'is an hour left to

15 spend later on.

16 But this is important evidence to hear so we

;7 don't begrudge the hour. We would like to take an hour

18 at this point for lunch. It is just about one and we could

19 come back at 2 o' clock.

20 MR. GUILD: Judge, before you do that, can I

21 just sort of. address what is to come next so I can do some

.( ) 22 scheduling over the luncheon recess?

i 23 JUDGE KELLEY: We've got Applicant's questioning.

24 We said 20 minutes. We have got the Board for 20 minutes.
Ame-Federal Reporters, Inc.

We have got 10:for recross and then we've got redirect from |25
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# 9-19-SueTl Mr. Johnson. And then we are through.

2 And then presumably we -- is your statistician

3 available?7xd
'

4 MR. GUILD: I am expecting him between 2 and 3.
~

5 So, hopefully when we return he will be available. Mr.'Nunn

6 is present, and I understand that the Applicants had at

7 least sought out one of the craft people who was going ~to

8 be testifying.

9 So, if Dr. Michalowski is available I would propose

10 to put him up first.

II - JUDGE KELLEY: How about some' sort of ball park

12 estimates? How long do you think you would take?,

| 13 MR. GUILD: I would estimate that his direct

14 testimony, which would be summarized in the two-page

15 statement, no more than ten minutes.

* And after that, it's in the hands of able

17 counsel, Applicant and Staff.

16 JUDGE KELLEY: How much cross roughly?

19 MR. MC GARRY: It's awfully hard to say.

20 JUDGE KELLEY: I'm not going to bind you to it.

2I MR. MC GARRY: Until we hear, I would suspect

h 22 half an hour.

23 JUDGE KELLEY: All right. Hopefully two hours.

24 And then who did you want next?
Ace-Federd Reporters, h.c.

25 MR. GUILD: Two hours all total for Dr. Michalowski?
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a f 9-20-Suelf -JUDGE KELLEY: That's what I was thinking.-

2 MR. GUILD: I don't think'it's close to that,

: .3 Judge.. f-

'4 JUDGE KELLEY: That's fine. Let's go ahead and

5 recess.

6 MR. GUILD: Fine.

7 (Whereupon, the hearing is recessed at 1:00_p.m.

8 for the luncheon recess.)

ENDDDD 9
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1 AFTERNOON SESSION,

2 2:05 p.m.

3. 'Whereupon,

hs
4 'B. URYC

5 .J. J. BLAKE

6 N. ECONOMOS-

.7 and
.

8 C. J. CZAJAKOWSKI

; 9 resumed the stand, and-having been previously duly sworn,

10 wereifurther examined and testified as follows:

11 JUDGE KELLEY: Back on.the record.

' 12 We will turning in just a moment back to the panel .
<

1(} 13 We do want to work in one other thing here, for just a few

14 minutes, and that is our ruling on the objections to proposed,

15 witnesses that we heard from counsel last evening.,

16 We areaprepared now to make rulings on~all of'th4,

|

17 17 proposed witnesses, exceptLnuMber.17. We want to look at

18 that a little longer. But, the first 16 on what I would call

:19 the long list, we are prepared to make rulings on, and we will

20 .do so.
i

21 The reasons given in opposition werey.in many cases,,

(): 22 common to several. As we went over these-it seemed to us

23 .that one could give reasons fairly briefly, and we intend to

24 do so. We are working now from the long list. Some sevenJof
Ase-Feder:J Reporters, Inc.

25
_ -these people also appear on'the short priority list, but we will,
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_

' mm2' 1 "just go through the long one. -That will include _everybody,
~

,

a >

2 Number.1 -- well,'let'me give you'the bottom line

'L3 on(the 16_that'we are ruling'on. We are3 authorizing the-

'-A/: .-
.

''_ i ~ ' '4 callingjfor appearance of 13 of the 16Lfor reasons to.be <

f'

: 5 given briefly. That is-not to say-that all~13 will appear.-

6 I.think our experience indicates quite clearly that we are' <

;

'7 not going to hear.13 witnesses between now and tomorrow-

8 evening. We just . don' t have that much : time. _ We also_ don't'*

9 think the priorities on manyfof them are that high.

10 - But, we will hear whatever the time will allow. -

II
.

Okay. Number 1. The objectionito number'l on the
.

12 long list was that there has been no showing that the person'

L( ). 13 worked on safety-related systems. And with respect to that-

i I4 witness, and another _ I will mention in a minute, the Board ,

15 is going to make a first order of business-determination

,p- 16 whether;the person did or did not work on safety _ systems.

17 If- they -didn't work on any safety systems, we will excuse

18 them at that-point. - If they did, we will' proceed.

I9 The' next - four names .are not objected to by anybody.-

20 EMR. GUILD: You mean number 2, Judge?

21 JUDGE KELLEY: 2,.3, 4.and 5. 2, 3, 4 and 5, we~

()- 22 have as no objections, so they are_on the list.for candidates

23 Lfor calling.
,.

24 '
Number 6 is like number .l. Thecobjection was no

: Adefesor':1 Reporters, Inc.
' 25 # showing'of work on the safety < systems. And the Board will'

,
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I treat with that first and determine it as in the case of
2 number 1.

3 Number 7 and number 8, there the objection was. -- s
I i-v

~

4 there was no nexus to foreman override in the affidavit. And'

5 _the answer was from Ms. Garde, that she, or people with her

6 had talked tockith the people and they.had indicated they

7 knew something about foreman: override.

8 In those circumstances, we are not going to confine

9 ourselves to the affidavit, and we will allow them to be

10 called. If it becomes apparent that they don't have any

11 knowledge on the subject of foreman override, then they can

12 be excused.

() 13 Number 9, there was no objection.

14 Number 10 is like number 7 and 8. Once again we will

15 accept Ms. Garde's statement of a nexus to foreman override

16 for this purpose, pending the determination of whether they

17 know anything about foreman override when they come to the -

18 hearing.

19 Number 11 and number 12 are QC inspectors'that we

20 heard from at some considerable length last fall. We are.not

21 authorizing their appearance. Determination there is-

_22 negative.

1
23 We are going to be authorizing the appearance of i

24 sore other supervisors whose names I am about to get to. But
Ace Federd Reporters, Inc.

25 in view of the fact that others will come,that may have some
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Emm4 I pressure information, the fact that these two people were

2 here, the fact that they had a chance to say everything that

3jcy was on their. minds a year ago, seems to us to indicate that
%)~

4 they have little or nothing to say on the subject.

5 Number _13.and 14 we understand to be in QC,-the

6 -QC area. They are not in the required witness category.

7 Argument was made that we.should hear this aspect of the'

8 problem more than we have already, and we are willing to.

9 put those two gentlemen on the-list.

.10 Number 15, we are not authorizing as a witness.

II He appeared extensively as a witness last year. He is,-to
'

12 our mind, different from number 16, who we have authorized.
'

,() 13 Mr. Davison, we authorized earlier today. Mr. Davison, after

14 all, is the head man on QA/QC at Catawba.
,t

15 Number 15 is not in a comparable position at all,

16 and that, coupled with the fact that we heard from him before

17
q at length, seems to us to be grounds for exclusion, so we are

18 excluding 15.,

19 17. Give us a little more time on 17. We are

20 not equipped to rule on that one, yet.

21
,

Now that, then, provides a pool of some 13 names.

22 We have already got some people lined up for later this1

I 23 afternoon. It wocid seem to me that we wouldn't want a

24 large number here first thing tomorrow. In other words,
Ace Federd Reporters, Inc.

! - 25 1Mr. Guild, I think now that we have made-these rulings, in the
i
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rmn5 1 course of the afternoon if you give a little more thought to;

2 priorities among those'13, that would.be a practical thing to

3 think about. So, towards the end of the . day we will' knowj s,

'V
~

4 who you want, some notion of your preferred sequence tomorrow.-

5 MR. GUILD: Judge,. we understand your general

-6 rationale for passing on this list with regard to witnesses

7 and prior witnesses in the proceeding.

8 I have in mind specifically numbers 11 and 12.

9 Ms. Garde made a general statement of the basis for offering

10 witnesses in this category yesterday, which I thought'was
.

11 sufficient, of course. But we would like-the opportunity to

12 make a specific showing with regard to those _ two individuals

() 13 specifically as reflecting knowledge that is relevant _to

14 your resolution of the foreman override concern. In fact, we

15 would be willing, if it simply a matter of managing and

16 administrating a number of people, to substitute them for

17 o thers .

18 I .believe, and would submit as counsel, that they

I9 have material evidence to offer on this subject. It is not

20 an'open-ended question of. things, concerns that they should

21 have raised last year. I could make a specific showing with

Cw) 22 regard to this issue, and a nexus between specifically

23 investigation in this case and the effectiveness of quality,

24 assurance to address the problems that are now known with
Aas-Federal Reporters, Inc.

:25 regard to foreman override.
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l- Again, they are important enough b'ecause of'the

2 specific knowledge that we expect to-elicit.from them, that

^3fm, - we--would substitute them for others, which the Board appears
L]

~4 to be willing to hear.

5 JUDGE KELLEY: We are willing to hear.- We have

0 ruled.

7 'MR.-GUILD: Exactly.

8 JUDGE KELLEY: I don't know whether -we want to reargue

9 the point,..Mr. Guild.

10 MR. GUILD: If it is a matter of tactical decision

II on our part, we tried to prioritize as best we could. We

12 would make some substitution if we had the freedom to do

13 that for those two people, with two others.
.

14 JUDGE KELLEY: We also realize the sheer mechanics

15 of rearguing. Time keeps going by. You can lose a. witness

I6 just by arguing about these two.
,

I7 MR. GUILD: I understand. It is important enough,

18 so I raised the point.

19 (Board conferring.)

20 JUDGE KELLEY: We will hear the argument. But we,

21 would rather get finished with this panel first. Maybe

A 22*.g counsel could think about that in the backs of their minds, -|,

23 while we use the fronts of our minds on .the panel.

'

24
- We will hear a little bit later.

Ase Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 -Mr. Carr or Mr. McGarry?
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mm7 I MR. MC GARRY: Yes, sir.

2 CROSS-EXAMINATION

3 BY MR. MC GARRY:

4 Q Mr. Czajakowski, why don't I go with you first,
-

5 since you were last,

6 There was a question raised by Mr. Riley in his

7 cross examination concerning a particular BWR NUREG or

8 document that he handed to you.

9 Are you familiar with that document?

10 A (Witness Czajakowski) Yes.

Il Q Are you, likewise, familiar with NUREG 0679

12 entitled Pipecracking Experience in Light Water Reactors?

,

( ) 13 A Yes, I have redd that document.
v

14 Q Does that document indicate that there would be--

15 no occurrences of intergrannular stress corrosion had been

16 reported to date for piping of PWR primary coolant systems?

17 A I believe that occurs in that NUREG, yes.

18 Q Do you agree with that?

19 A Yes, I do.

20 Q And, indeed, we have been talking, have we not,

21 about welds associated with primary coolant systems?

/,

,| ) 22 A I gather we have, yes, primarily.
xs

23 Q There was some discussion of the carbon content, the

24 range of carbon content in the field welds on a particular
Ace-Federal Repo ters, Inc.

25 piece of paper that Mr. Riley brought to your attention,
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mm8 L .I -Do you recollect that?

2 .A Yes, I do.

3p Q Now you have been in this business for quite some

d
'4 -time, as your resume indicates. Is the type of pipe that

5 was use'd in the field at Catawba similar. to other PWR

6 primary coolant system piping _that you are familiar with?

7 A It would be relatively consistent with the :same

8 ranges foun'd in other plants.

9 Q Some.. discussion of the steam generator. Is my

10 understanding correct that the tubing in a steam generator

II
~

case is a nickel-based alloy?

12 A - Normally an Inconel 600, yes.

- 13 Q And the pipes that we'have been discussing, and

14 that you examined the welds on, are'austenitic stainless

15 steel, is that correct?

16 A That's correct. 1

17 Q Mr. Uryc, I will ask you this question. But,,

18 Mr. Economos and Mr. Blake, whoever wantsato chime in,-please

19 feel free. Particularly Mr. Economos since I know you and

20 Mr. Uryc from a prior experience. Mr. Blake, we are just

21 getting to know one another now.

22 I believe some of your reports indicate that you'

23 were familiar with the approach that Mr. Hollins was taking

24 with respect to his investigatory effort, is'that correct? I

Ace-FederJ Reporters, Inc.

25 A (Witness Uryc) Yes, sir, that's correct.
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mm91 'I When we decided'to release the:informatidn to the-

2 Applicant,'we'had meetings at the Region.a'nd| decided that

''3 we would closely monitor.the activity.that.Mr. Hollins, asp.
i

'.'

:4 it came to be~:was engaged in, as far as.the investigation.-

-5 'Part of1 tha't activity involved: making four separate~

6 trips; two in May, I believe, one in June-and one in-July,

7 .:specifically'to go to the site'where we had. spent on each'

8 of those occasions,ttwo o'r three days with Mr. Hollins:

9 reviewing his investigative activity and| generally monitoring

10 what was going on.

11 Part of this monitoring activity included,.I believe,

12 ..-Done' ofiatheuvery first trips was the fact that we- elected'

13 to interview the four individuals who had been selected to.

14 be involved as principal interviewers in your investigation.

15 And our concern with going through those interviews was-to:

16 ensure that the people were, number one, well prepared;'that
'

17 the proper individuals had, in fact, been', selected to do

18 the-interviews; that their backgrounds were in fact -- would

19 support' the interviews that had to be done.

20 I, personally, was concerned about the atmosphere

21 that would be conducted, or the atmosphere that would have-

22-; .been carried on during these particular interviews.. And.'I

23 spent a considerable amount of time with three of the

24 . individuals personnaly at.the site to e'nsure myself that they
Ass Federd Reporters, Inc.

25 un'derstood what they were being. told to do, that? they _were !
l
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.mml0 2.1 properly prepared to'do that, and that'the proper atmosphere-

2
,

Lin fact would exist during these interviews.

I 3 Q And you satisfied yourself that that'was the case?'

vO-
4

.
A -Oh, yes,-I am satisfied.

f

5 A (Witness ~Blake) If I might add, in the Inspection

6 Report that carries the Notice of Violation, paragraph 5

7 summarizes those four trips and points out the fact that we

1
9 did,-in fact, review the affidavits of 146 interviews, we |

|

9 did review the methodology and we talked to the engineers

10 involved in pursuing the technical followup. We reviewed the

II methodology and assured ourselves that the investigation was

12 being properly conducted.

13 A (Witness Uryc) If I may add to that, part of the

14 ensurance that we were looking for, involved us actually going

15 and then requesting three individuals that we selected from

16 the initial batch of interviews to be done, for us to

17 interview those individuals to find out: Number one, do you

18 think you are being treated properly;.and do you, in fact,

19 think that the way that Duke is handling this is satisfactory?

20 The indication that we received was that they were

21 satisfied.

h 22 Q And you talked to those individuals after they-

23 ' had initially been interviewe d by Duke?

.24 A That's correct. And how we selected them was, when
Am-Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 we had' reviewed the massive amount of affidavits -- and I
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'mml1 1 believe it was.105'-- we had picked out.three of the lengthiest

2 affidavits and called those' people in and talked to 'them.

3 'O There was some discussion today about_Mr. Rogers and
~

<,3

-()<

4 his role in this interview process. And that he was there in

5 .these initial interviews to tell people to feel free to share
~

6 all their concerns with the interviewers, and then he left the

7 room.

8 Are you aware of that actitity?

9 A Yes, I was aware of that activity.

10 Q Do you feel that that had a chilling effect on=the

II interview process?

12 A I don't think it did.

() 13 What I base that statement on is the fact that

14 some of the interviews that I looked at were of people that I
i

15 had previously interviewed. And in relation to that, the

16 information that they were giving to Duke was basically the

17 same information that I had received.

18 So, based on that fact I aon' t think Rogers had a

19 chilling effect.

20 -Q There is another issue that has been brought _up.

21 That is the adequacy of the sample.

() 22 Has Duke gone out there and talked with sufficient

23 number of people so as to-address the concerns raised by

24 this Board and by the NRC?
Am Federd Reporters, Inc.

25 I ask'you, Mr. Uryc and Mr. Economos as investigators,
.
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mm12 1 and Mr. Blake, again I am not as familiar, I apologize, with

2 your background. But I will ask you also, if it is

3 appropriate.

4 You had this investigatory background -- you,

5 Mr. Uryc in the Air Force and various other organizations, I

6 know. You were aware of the approach, the investigatory

7 approach and the same that Mr. Hollins was going to utilize,

8 were you not?

9 A Yes. And all things considered, it appeared to me

10 to be very adequate.

Il Q Mr. Economos?

12 A (Witness Economos) I have no problem with it.

() 13 You are talkingebout the weld samples?

14 Q No, I am talking about the size of the sample of the

15 number of people that were interviewed, not the weld size..

16 Maybe it isn't appropriate --

17 A (Witness Blake) Mr. Economos was not involved in

18 that part of the interview, I was.

19 Q I understand, Mr. Blake.
'

20 A In reviewing the affidavits of the people that -

21 Duke interviewed, was the fact that what was involved here

()I 22 was not 200, roughly 2GO people that were involved with one

23 foreman each. The people who were interviewed by and large

24 were people who had been at the site for a number of years.
Ace-Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 So,when they were talking about foreman override, they were
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mm13.1 talking from' personal' experience of a number of foremen. l

2 So,the sample has a multiplier in the fact that

13 each one of these' people had more than one foreman during.,. g .
t T
.(_/ :

4 .the course of time that they were~at the site. Plus,', the

5 number of years. I think that was brought out in'.your report.

6 The average number of years of~ people, that represented untold

7 number of foreman / worker interactions.

8 And, because of those factors, I was comfortable

9 with the sample.

10 Q Let me ask you a question. The' issue has been-

:-
11 raised before this Board as to the adequacy of the sample

12 size, the number of people interviewed. This Board has,

() 13 to make a determination, has Duke gone out and talked to

14 enough people to be able to make the determinations they

15 have made. And there has been testimony coming from experts,

16 and experts looking at sample size interview rachniques.

17 I am asking you as people who are out there-in the.

18 real world conducting the investigation, not people who are

19 in classrooms or whatever, but being out in the real world,

20 do you feel that Duke has done an adequate job in surveying

21 and talking to a sufficient number of people so as to

( ). 22 support the conclusions that they reached?

23 A (Witness Uryc) Oh, I think so. I would base that

24 statement on the fact that, you know with the information
Ace-Federd Reporters, Inc.

i 25 that was-initially received, and how Duke went about expanding
~
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'mml4, -1 it. You know, it is hard to take a scientific approach'on

2 something when you'are in_this kind.of an investigative

3 activity,
py
\j

4 You know, it would be nice to go .to a statistician

5 and say,: "I have a population of 50,000 people. How many

6 people do I need to interview?"

7 I think what we are'doing here, and what we were

1 king at was the logical following of leads, and .trying to
8

9-
find samples from various parts of the workforce.

10 Q And do you feel Duke has done that?'

11 A I think so, yes.

12 A (Witness Blake) I would like to add one thing,

13
that_goes with what I just said. It is the fact.that'we{')

34 recognize the sample was biased, because if you go to a

15 random selection of people, then you are going to get a lot

16 of' people that have veryllittle work experience,and you have

j7 biased your sample in favor of the people that have been

18
around for a good number of years. So, you had more inter-

i 19 actions.

20 0 Let me ask you this. Mr. Uryc, you have made the

statement about human nat are, and what we have here is a
21

22 human problem. I felt that was insightful. I want to ask you()
a question based on your experience out there in the field.23

24 In a situation like the affidavits and interviews-

Am-Feder-2 Reporters, Inc.

25 that Duke conducted, what has been your experience with

:
,

. _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _
- . . . . . ,, ,
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mm15 l . people being. brought into a room,' being promised confidentialitt
_

2 andasaying, "Now, do you have any concerns?"

37 .y Do they tend to let-their hair down and give you
k.]

! 4 concerns which they may not really think are problems, but-

5 since they have an opportunity to mention concerns, they sort

6 of say what is on their minds? Do you find that when you are

7 out there in the field, does that happen?

8 A (Witness Uryc) If I understand your question,.that

9 being if the proper atmosphere is developed, if the proper.

10 scenario is set up preceding the start of the interview, if

Il the interviewers have the capability to establish' rapport so

12 that these people are at ease, - I think they do come forward.

13 With the express pledge of confidentiality, I all things

14 considered, that typically somebody probably would bare their

15 soul, if you will.

16 -0 And in baring their soul, while you would take

17 everything they would say seriously -- i.= that correct?
i

18 A Yes.

19 Q Is there a tendency that there is wheat and chaff

20 in that statement? -

21 A Absolutely. Because in essence, what you are

) 22 doing is you are permitting these people to vent, emotionally i

23 or maybe -- I don't know, work situations or whatever. That

24 they see the opportunity while here "My employer in this
Am-Federd Reporters, Inc.

25 ~ particular case is cutting all strings, and if I trust him,

_ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _



_- _ - _ - _ ___ _ __ _ _--
,

~

~ 13,ess

mm16- 1 I am going to go ahead and tell him everyching that.I

'2 always ' wanted to tell him.'''

3 0- _And a follow on. In your experience, do you. find

'V . .

4;. that. a lot of rumors are brought out in these type of -

5 situations?
"

6 A Well, I don't know if I can answer that specific

7 type thing. But, I think th'e point I_was previously trying

8 to make is that the people are going to unloa'.d

9 Q Did they unload, in your estimation, in the-

10 affidavits that --

II A I think'there are some affidavits' that reflect that,

| 12 yes. )
; 13 A (Witness Blake) I would like to add a little bit

14 to the point you are making. The fact that, yes, people' )
'

15 will not only tell you about the things they know about, but

16 they will tell you about things that they-have heard from:

17 their coworkers that they think are important.

18 They will also tell you things that they think

19 may have been covered -- corrected by the system, but they i

20 have no convenient way of finding out. So they will tell you I

21 just in case it wasn't picked up, As Bruno said, bare their

.O: o=1 , te11 voe evervenine taer think te imgortent.

23 Q In baring their souls, has your experience been

24 that some of the things they told you are important and some
. Am Federd Reportees, Inc.

-25 of the things end up not being important?
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mm17 .

'

-

I AL .(Witness;Uryc),.=I wouldithink so. .It would~seem
~

,
.lodical[to me.s2 +

[ N ' .. :3 . A -. . (Witness ..Blake) .It depends' on-the perspective.-

* '4 They areLall important|to people that are-telling you.
~

'

~ 5 Q Now, this question may not'.be appropriate for any.
_

T

6j one of :you three gentlemen, and_ you tell me if it is not.-
i

'

.' 7 A number Sf people'did come forwardLin the' l'984
,

' '

i 8 -investigation exercise. A question was asked, well,: why

9 didn't--people come' forward earlier? Now, based on.your--
.

] -10 familiarity with Catawba and Duke, do you' feel that appropriate
i:

Il systems were in place prior to 1984 to provide an opportunity:

j- 12 for people to come forward if they wanted to come forward?.
i

'

13 A -(Witness Uryc) I would- have to say yes.- 'Yes..
i

14; A' (Witness Blake) Our inspections,;and the fact that

15 we did~ inspections in the past, looked at that ---which:
i

16 Mr. Guild referred to in the report - -showed that-we have;

!
17 looked at the fact that there was a system in place' that people '

''

i.

. could make use of. |-18

I9
.

MR./,MC;GARRY:'Now, Mr. Johnson, listen' closely
:

| 20 please, because I am going to get into Welder B area, and.I'
;

I .21 don't want to tread - and Mr. Jones -- on any~ area that I
,

'

. I

h 22 - should not be treading. -

: -

23 MR. JOHNSON:~ I am listening to everything you saidj.
!

24[ very, very closely.
j Ass-Federd Reportees. Inc.

25 MR; MC/GARRY: I appreciate that.
!

J
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mml8 ~ l- BY MR. MC GARRY:

-2 Q Gentlemen, did Welder B come to you independent of

1

3 this case? '

.v.
4 A (Witness Uryc) No.

.

5 0 I believe in-discovery information -- I can i
l

6 stand correcting -- did Welder B go to the Office of

7 Investigation first?

8 A I can't comment on that. I can tell you how we got

9 . elder B. You know, when the Board first brought up theW

10 issue in October and we began following information that was

11 brought forward by Mr. San Nunn, we had done, I would guess --

12 and my memory fails me here -- maybe 20 or 21 interviews. .I

'( ) 13 was looking at the foreman override issue. And out of that

14 entire pack of interviews, that is where we got the Welder B.

15 issue, out of there.

16 And, once we identified that issue, we then

'l 7 proceeded off as a separate allegation following up on

18 Welder B's concerns.

19 0 Now, Welder B -- you spoke with Welder B, is that
.

20 correct?

21 A Did I speak to him?

22
_

Q Yes.

23 A Yes. I personally interviewed Welder B.

24 Q And he wasn't afraid of coming to you and telling
| Am-Federd Reporters, Inc.

25 you things, is that correct?
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mm19 I A No, he wasn't.-

2 And generally, the people that I spoke to.didn't+

3 seem to have any hesitancy to talk to me. I take that back.-

U,s
4 There was one individual, of all those interviews.- He walked

~

5 in and he said, "Mr. Uryc, I am too busy, I don't have time

6 to talk to you." And he turned around and walked right out.

7 And, I guess that is to be expected.

8 Q Now, I would like to get into the topic of the

9 violation. As I understand it, the violation was based on

'10 perceptions concerning the Quality Assurance Program, is

Il that correct?

12 A (Witness Blaka) That's correct.

() 13 Q And I believe you mentioned that this perception

14 was that craft perceived that some craft supervision placed

15 quantity above quality, is that correct?

16 A That's correct.

17 Q Am I also correct that this violation does not

18 support the following: A perception that the QA inspectors

19 are not doing their job?

20 A As I tried to point out to Mr. Guild, this had
4

21 nothing to do with the operation of the organization called

() 22 Quality Assurance / Quality Control.
'

23 Q Now, some of you gentlemen know Mr. Larry Davison,

24 do you not?
r Am-Federd Reporters, Inc.

25 A (Witness Uryc) Yes. |

, -. -- . . . - - . - .- -. - . -.
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mm20 I LA -(Witness Blake) Yes.

2 _n- (Witness Economos)' Yes.
'

rg Q. He is in charge of Quality Assurance at the' Catawba3

D
4 site, isn't that correct? 'And, based on your investigation,

,

5 did you find anyone'was saying that Mr. Davison, or the people

6 that he is responsible for, weren't doing their job of

7 inspecting?

8 A (Witness Uryc) No. To the contrary. Some people

9 have made comments to me that they felt the inspections were

10 very, very good at the site. But, I don't recallLany negative

Il type remarks concerning QC inspectora.

12 Q I am trying to get a handle on the scope of the

O 13 problem that is before this Board, that was before you when( ,j
14 you had to make your determination of a violation.

15 As I-understand what you said today in terms of

16 quality, it is a program whose commitment, total commitment is

17 to quality. And that program involves site personnel.

18 Is that correct?1

19 A (Witness Blake) That's true.

20 Q And the focus was on the quality commitment of craf t

21 and craft supervision. And that you found in some isolated

O 22(_j instances that there was a violation of that commitment.

23 Is that correct?

24 A That's correct.
Ace-Federd Reporters, Inc.

25 0 And, I believe there was some discussion that it was
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isolated when compared to 'the hundreds offforemen who were on-mm21 1

J

'2 the site.
,

,

3 Is'that correct?cf~q <

.k.) ..

4 A That's correct.

5 0 And I would imagine if you have hundreds of foremen,

6 you have many more hundreds of craft.
1

7 Isn't that correct? -t'

8 A That's correct. *

9 Q And I would believe -- tell me if I'm wrong -- that

10 those-crafts would perform' hundreds and hundreds of' activities..

11 Isn't that correct?. , *

12 A That's correct.

() 13 Q So when these interviews were taken in 1984 and

14 Mr. Hollins told us that the average individual had worked at

15 the site for -- I believe the record reflects, if you look at

16 their affidavits, six years or so, and they each worked for

17 four foremen or so. We are talking about multiples that give

18 us a tremendously large number of activities that each one

19 of-these individuals participated in,
'

\

20 Isn't that correct?

21 A That's correct.

( );- 22 Q And out of all this large, vast universe, what we -

23 are left with are these affidavits and these number of

24 concerns.
Am-FWwd Rmorwis, lrw.

|

25 Isn't that correct?
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inn 22mm- 1 A That's correct.

2 0 ' And 'that serves as a basis- for you saying that we -
.

!-

)^3 ,3 have' isolated incidents with respect.to those concerns in
-NJ

i 4 this report that you would determine rise to the level of

k
5 foreman override.

6 Isn't that correct?

7 A Yes.. The judgment that this was not isolated was|
j u

8 not based on what happened from the time that Welde3 B

f- 9 determined, or told us that there was a problem, th:t we

10 would be following up on.

II This was based on the fact that we had been
'

12 inspecting the Catawba Nuclear Site since there was a limited

13 work authorizetion,:then a construction permit. We have had

14 a number of inspections at the site. We have had a lot-of

15 inspector / worker interactions, interviews, contacts,

16 observations at work. You know, if you look at our report

17 of August 31st, there were 88 separate inspections as of

18 1984. By that date, by the time I got the Inepection Report

19 number, that was Catawba Unit 1 by that time, so there was

20 an awful lot of inspection activity that went on through our
.

21 normal program, normal routine inspections, special inspections,

h 22 resident inspectors at the site.

23 That didn't come up with this problem, which shows

24 it to be relatively minor problem.
Ace-Feder $ Reporters, Inc.

25 JUDGE KELLEY: I just want you to know, Mr. McGarry,
t
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mm23
3 .your originally allotted time ~has expired..You:can have a little

2 'more. We.did extend the cross.

3 Can you give me an idea of-how muchfyou have;there?
r~'s .

.\''} - MR. MC GARRY: I have about four or five'more' ques-1_4

5 tions here, then I war. going'to quickly.go through the August-

6 31st report.

7 I would imagine I have maybe five to ten more

8 minutes, your Honor.

9 JUDGE KELLEY: That's all right.

10 tiR. MC GARRY: 'f h=E _ f c u .

11 BY MR. MC GARRY:

12 Q. Mr. Urye,--

"% 13 A (Witness Uryc) If I could just - take a second here
(G

14 to make an observation that has been in the back of my mind

15 throughout.

16 My judgment that foreman overrides are not pervasive.

17 When you take the length of time it has been going on and

18 the number of foremen and measure -- not measure, bat consider.

19 during the day the number of interactions between a foreman

20 and workers. And I think if you would lump them, or try to

21 envision them without going tilt, that you are literally

1 ) 22 talking millions of human personal interactionr, where a

23 foreman may say, "Do this," or "Do that," or just those type'

24 of interactions.
Am-Federd Reporters, Inc. l

25 Then, when you look;at incidents where, as an example,
,
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mm24 I Welder B came up with several where he was -- received the

'2 information that he did from'his foreman over.a long period
~

,

37y of time,'it is just to'me, worth thinking about.

C/
-4 Q There was some discussion about Mr. Hunn today. You

.

5 recollect at our prior session Mr. Nunn raised sone concerns. -

6 He had a concern called foreman override.that involved a

7 foreman named Larry Rudasill.

8 Do you recollect that?

9 A Yes, sir, I do.

10 | Q Have you read the affidavits that Duke compiled to
't

11 ' support his report?

12 A Yes, sir.

() 13 Q In reading your affidavits, to your knowledge, did

14 a single individual mention _that Mr. Rudasill was a candidate

'

15 for foreman override, or put any pressure on them or condoned-

16 any unsafe work?

17 Do you remember the name Larry Rudasill coming

18 up at all?

19 A Yes. I don't recall anything.

20 I might also add that in one of Mr.Nunn'c affidavits

21 he himself had mentioned that he had worked for Ar3cn Moore

( ). 22 and thought he was a great supervisor.

23 Q I would like to just go through the August 31st

24 report, if you have it,-gentlemen.
'Aat-Federd Reporters, Inc.

25 On page 2 -- do you have:a copy of it?
&
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7w Q , _ . .
,

, f. '
,

~

mm25R: N II iA[ -(Witness . Blake) . ,Yes , _ . I.: have it. -
'

|' %w !2 fQ. Page : 2, ' downiat the ; bottom of : the T paragraph ~we :
~

-d. -
. _, ,

,

- gg q3 areLtalking about1the interpass temperature.
,9 : -,

'

L4 You believe there was'a.' violation ~of the'interpass
-

-,
||.

5 temperature. . . And I.askiyou the_ ques' tion, Twas qualityyaffecte'd? -i

, ,

- 5 A The question :again, sir?.
_

:I '7 -Q- 'Is quality;affected'be'cause',of this violation,11n .
'

8 - your judgment?1
.

-

~

~

>9 A. I don't think-it was. - No, .-I Ldon' t believe the ~

-
10 quality of the hardware' involved was' impaired.

h Il Q Turn to page_i, We are talking'about the: top,

12 item C, authorized welds, head depositz sequence.=#

13 'And you agree there was no technical-violation of:

.

14 procedure.

'
15 Am I safe to assume that based on'that there was

i
i-

16 no affect on safety?g
4

9
17 A That's correct. The hardware was not affected.

*

{ 18 Q Then likewise, with the.next item on arc strike,

| 19 I would ask you the same question and-the effect on: safety
1

! 20 of that?
:
+

{' 21 A No, we did not determine any effect on safety.
7

w . . . .

22 MR. MC GARRY: Your Honor, if I could just have
.

,

~23 one second' I.think I have just two more questions.,

~24
.. . .

JUDGE KELLE*I: Okay.
i Ase-Federd Reporters, Inc.
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.25 MR. MC GhRRY: .Thank you,4
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mm26~ 1 -BY MR. MC'GARRY:

2 Q One summary question, gentlemen, .that relates to

3
fs the role youiplayed:in following what Duke'was-doing.

?w]
4 .You'didn't just. turn Duke loose _after March'16th

5 and sit back'and'then wait until-August 3rd and read the
~

6 report, did you?

I7 A (Witness Blake) . That's correct, we did not,

8 Paragraph.5 of the Inspection Report documents four.

-9 trips thatwe made to the site to review the conduct of .the

10 inspection and the status of the inspection.

II I might want to add that there was a determination

12 pending within the management of the NRC Region II, as to.

() 13 whether or not we would actively pursue a parallel investiga-

14 tion. And it was after the reviews of May and June time
a

'

15 period, that we determined that.:the investigation being

16 conducted by Duke was thorough enough to the point that we
.

17 were satisfied that it was going into the depth that an

18 independent NRC inspection would have.
,

19 A (Witness Uryc) There were some other things going

20 on here, too, as far as what the Staff was doing, in going

21 down to the site. As I said, we had spent time with

() 22 Mr.Hollins, we had interviewed the four interviewers, we had ;

)

23 done three interviews of affiants. |

24 We also had the technical people come in and explain
Am.FMw3 Roomn, lm, j

25 to us basically how they'were going to resolve that.

.
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, .mm27|^ l 'Mr. Blake would leave me occa~sionally and it "was --

- ~
,.

2 J' my under' standing ' that Mr. Kruse was taking him down ~ to y the" : ,

3j welding lab arAd showing him exactly,( you-'know,c the ;: technical
,

.

' ~

4 > aspects.-,

I h :So,.theJimpression?--'I don't-want to,give anybody
-|.

d* .the impression that we said, "Here, and we will-see you in;* - s

g .

_

i 1, ,
'

.

August."'-

? 8| I mean, asEfar as we were: concerned, Blake'and:I
,

J g

9 were going down there.
f

10
,

-A -(Witness Blake). That is supported by-the fact-

I ' Il that Mr. Czajakowski is here with us at the table. He was

| 12 hired specifically, contracted by NRC Region II. When some

. 13 samples::were welded at Duke, we requestied that the; samples '

2

: - 14 be split, we be given half-of the samples. -

P
;

}
15 I contracted Mr. Czajakowski to do some metallurgical

16 . studies on them to see if he could determine .d f : these

17 samples could be used as standards for field metallography.

| 18 He worked on that. pai t of the contract was for him .

19 to come to the Catawba site and to review the metallography,
~

!

| 20 being done by Duke-to ensure that the NRC was satisfied with
;

'

[ 21 the metallurgy being done by Duke, which he had-documented in
n

f. _ 22 his report.
c
; 23 .No, thereis no Sway that you could .say that -we

24ix ; : dumped it on~Mr.-Dick's lap and said, " Call us when you are -
L A remre nepoewn' Inc.,

' cnd'T10; 25 finished."'
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.1 Q Two questions to follow up. Mr. Economos, in
.

2 terms of sample size of- the welds, I believe you had a-comment

, 3 and then I cut you off and went to the sample size. I ask
i

at you, are you satisfied that the sample size of the field ~ welds' ~'

5 that .you examined were satisfactory?

6 A (Witness Economos) Yes, sir.

7 Q And Mr. Caaj kowski, a question came up yesterday,

8 and we don't want to leave the Board with any misconception,

9 and perhaps Mr. Blake also, but there may be an impression

10 that based on the field testing that Duke did, and its

11 evaluation of those 25 weld to the ASTM practice A criteria,

12 that those four -- two or three welds that the gentlemen

1 ) 13 detc. mined did not meet that criteria were unacceptable

14 welds. Now, is that correct?

15 A (Witness Czaj kowski) ASTMA 262, Practice A, is

16 basically an acceptance standard. It is not a rej ection

17 standard. There are additional tests in that practice that

18 allow you to rej ect material.
.

19 The welds themselves would only be welds -- actually,

20 the heat affected zones would be sensitized. It doesn't mean

21 that those welds would crack in service or anything. It

(]) 22 doesn't mean the welds are unacceptable welds.

23 Q And in reading your deposition, I believe you stated

24 that.to have a defective weld, you need three things to
Aonfederd Reporters, Inc.

25 happen; you need sensitization, you needed the stress,. and

u
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1 tyou needed a corrosive' environment,-isn't that correct?

2 .A That is correct.

3 Q .And have you read the testimony -- youLhave heardj-q
Q)

4 the testimony, have you not, of.Mr. Ferdon in terms of the

5 corrosive environment?

46 A Yes.

7 -Q And he maintains there isn't a corrosive environ-
8 ment, .isn't that correct?

9 A Yes, he did.

10 Q And given that fact, would you than conclude --
11 would you agree with his conclusion that these welds are,
12 indeed safe welds.,

(]) 13 A I would not expect those welds to fail in service.,

14 A (Witness Blake) I would like to add one ' thing.
15 There really were some samples in the laboratory. One by_

16 a fellow who volunteered to- showed Duke how they made I

17; welds, and then some welds made by a fellow from the weld

18 test shop, that there were samples welded with the limits
19 of interpass temperature allowed by the procedure, and some I

20 with uncontrolled, run as hot as the welder could manage.
21 The earlier work done by Brookhaven, also done by Duke,

(}) 22 showed that there was little differnnce between the welds
23 that were done-with controlled interpass temperature, and

!24 the welds that were done uncontrolled - I
. Ace-Federd Reporters, Inc.

25 So that 'later on when Duke called me to tell me .'
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8"r:

'l that' they had come upon a weld of a particular size that was-

n2 sensitized, and they had run some tests in the lab, and '

3 found that if you welded the same heated ' material using theh,,

'd parameters of the. procedure, also sensitized, then I' was~

.

5 .not surprised.

6 What we found was. that- there was .not a go, no-go

7 -gauge that could be established to'go out and say we will

-8 pick a particular wend, and conduct an in-place metablographic-
9 test, and tell you whether or not the welder followed the

10 procedure.

11
Q Duke did gall you this information.

.

12 A Duke did call me with the information,yes.

() 13 Q One last question, Your Honor. Mr. Uryc, you were
14 ten or fif teen minutes ago posting something that has been
15 in the back of your mind, and something in the back of my
16 mind concerning the NRC's random inspections, and Duke!d

17 random inspections.

18 If the random inspections -- let me back up. If

19 foreman override was so pervasive, wouldn't you expect that
20 you would find that in a randou inspection, and conversely,

i
21 if it wasn't so pervasive, and it was isolated, wouldn't you

() 22 think that random inspections would have difficulty picking
23 that up?

24 A (Witness Uryc) I tend to say, yes. And I may
i Acefederal Reporters, Inc.

25 - add something. With.the number, the NRC inspection itself,

. . ._- -,
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1 with' inspectors going down, withithe resident inspector on.

J:2 ' site, I think- if there was a pervasive, bone crushing problem,

3 Ethat our people certainly1would ~ have ' picked up on it.;_

.v
'4 A (Witness _Blak.e) That is one.of.the reasons

5 during construction' inspections the NRC inspectors typically

6 do not go to the management.of the site and say:-Pick out
~

7 somebody and show me around the site, andLwalk with somebody-

8 from the corporate management during the course of an
1

.9 inspection.

11 0 While they may do that part of the time, there

11 is typically a good portion of the inspection the inspector,

:

12 goes out alone for the purpose of observing work, 'and

(]) 13 interacting one-on-one with workers, with insepctors, with

14 anybody that is involved with safety activities'to see if

i 15 we can detect any problems in the area that is referred to

16 as foreman override in one case, and in the other case it.

i
17 has been discussed as harassment, just to determine if there-

'

I 18 are problems in the interaction with supervision. Whatever

19 can be determined. That is part of our. program.
4

20 MR. McGARRY: Thank you, Your Honor.
;

} . 21 JUDGE KELLEY: Thank you.
, s

t 7 'NDEX 22 BOARD EXAMINATIONN/
3

i
. . 23 BY JUDGE PURDOM:
I

24 lQ Mr. Czajkowski, yesterday we had some discussion i

i nmaams nennm \u. |
25 R

| about the origin of this 350 degrees, as to whether that has

l
,

-
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1 aLscientificLbase or what its origin might be. None of the

..

people yesterday-offered any explanation.- Do.you happen2

3 by any chance to know?7
''

4 A (Witness Cxajkowski) Well, Your Honor, I know-

5 that the interpass temperature for teague welding, which:.

6 is what we are talking hbout here, according to the ASME

7 borderline pressure vessel code, Section 9, which is welding

8 and ' brazing qualification, it is it non-essential variable,

9 unless impact properties are required of the material.

10 Austenitic stainless steels, to the best of my

11 knowledge have been exempted from that due to their great

12 afillity.
:

(]) 13 So, non-essential variable would mean that if

14 the variable was exceeded, specifically interpass. temperature

15 was raised, it wouldn't manifestly effect the mechanical

16 properties of the weld. That is by definition of the ASME

17 Code. So you would have to worry about the stress corrosion

18 cracking aspects, rather than mechanical properties.

19 As far as the 350 degree pre-heat, to the bestoof.

20 my knowledge, that has been around forever, almost tradition

21 to have a very conservation welding procedure.

f~) 22 Q Is that a rule of thumb, or does it have some
v

23 scientific basis?

24 A I really don't know if there is a scientific
Am-fem Reporters, Inc.

25 basis for it, but as farmas I can remember going back, when

. . . . . --- .--_- _ , . _ . ~ . . , -. .. . - . - , . ,
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1 I was going tci collect, 350 was~the preheat -- it was the

2 interpass temperature everybody used.

3.s. Q -You didn't ask why?--

L) ..

4 t- A 'No, I never did.

5 A (Witness Blake) If I may add to that. 'After

6 having worked as a welding engineer with the Department

7 of Defense at a Navy shipyard, I am familiar with the navy

8 standards. The interpass temperature'in the'nay welding

9 was, I believe, three hundred degrees. There was also a

10 stipulation that welding be dono in essentially St ir nger B
11 techniques. A lot of different workmanship guidelines to

12 minimize the heat input, to minimize the size of the molten

() 13 puddle, if you will, to the point that during the solidification

14 of the puddle, you have minimized the amount of residual

15 stress that you put into the weld, which minimizes distortion,
16 which as we were discussing earlier, as was discussed earlier,
17 there are three things involved with intergranular stress

18 corrosion; cracking, -- one of which is stress level -- and

19 major contributors of stress levels are residual welding
20 stresses.

21 So, you do what you can to minimize.

() 22 Q Mr. Czajkowski, on the basis of the information

23 that you have obtained from the work that you did, thes

24 investitations you made, do you have enough information to
AceJederal Reporters, Inc.

25 have an. opinion as to the safety of these welds?

I
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1 A Well,.as far.as what I saw - when people talk
.

-2 about sensitization of a weld, the ASTMA 162- Practice' A
'

-3
, s, standard called for the ditch microstructure if anc grain is-

L)
4 completely encircled after;the test. Now, that' would be

'5 'a sensitized weld.

6 The other end'of the spectrum would be all grains

7 'that were seen in a given field were sensicized. I have seen

8 both-types of welds in service that have never failed in a

9 .PWR. Pressurized water reactors, in-accordance with various

10 NUREGs that have been put out by the NRC and by various

11 pipe crack study groups, have a tendency not to have stress

12 corrosion cracking in the primary system.due to oxygen

() 13 suppression. The GE Reports that were brought up before-

1d found that the main corrodent in a boilir.g water reactor

15 was oxygen, and lack of oxygen control in certain areas.

16 That problem would not be prevelent in a pressurized water
,

17 reactor, and I would expect these welds to be safe in service.

18 Q So your answer is, yes?

19 A Yes, I consider--

20 Q You have enough information to have an opinion?
,

21 A From what I saw, yes. I believe the informantion,

() 22 not just the work I did, but from various parts of the !;

23 literature.

I24
Q And you have just expressed an opinion?

: Ass Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 A Yes.

|

|
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-1 Q- -Mr. U,ryc, in the investigative process where you-

2 have people giving you information in a' confidential wsy;
'

3 I assume that you don't-take just _their bald statement, but
~

'

(,)
'~^

4- 'you possibly try to probe to see if they-have any proofn of'
d

5 that statement.

6 A (Witness Uryc) Oh, yes, sir.,

7 Q llow do you avoid getting the attitude across that you

8 are now turning the tables on them and prosecuting them when

9 you seek that additional information?

10 A Well, a lot of it has to do with interview technique,,

;

11 sir. You know,:if you get an individual in and he is very
3 12 apprehensive the first thing you would want to do is to

-(])
;

13 establish a rapport, setting the individual at ease.

14 There are many techniques to do that. In addition,

i 15 as you are talking to the individual, depending on individual

16 circumstances, you begin to probe and you listen to additional
a

17 information.,

i-

! 18 Q IIave you had any potential witnesses when you

19 started probing that just clammed up and said: Maybe I donft
,

20 want to say anything more; or words to that effect?
'

21 A Not that I can recall, sir, no.

() 22 Q Sc you think you kept their confidence, and elicited

23 the full information from them or not?

24 A I think I have, yes, sit . As an example, even through
' Am-Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 all that we have been through I have been in contact with

-- , _ _ _ _ _ - -- _ _ . _ . __ _ _ , - . _ . _ _ . _ , _ - .-
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1 ; Welder B. - And Welder B called me the other day and'we were

2 having a conversation, and just in a pa-sing conversation

3 he said:- Bruno, you know, I have had three or four people
.

.

4 come upfto me during conversations, tell me that they were
~

'5 Welder B.

6 Even though everybody may be guessing, or based

7 on the information that = is available, I stillt.think the

8 | fact that .the NRC has. not - come out and officially said this
'

9 is Welder B, it leaves a doubt.
>

10 So, I don't know;if people would think that

11 Welder B is a hero, or what it .s, butothe confidentialityi

12 is working.

i (} 13 A (Witness Blake) I would like to add one thing

14 if I may. One thing that we do is make it . clear at the onset
i

l

: 15 that while we would like more information, it is not entirely-

16 necessary -- we are going to follow up on the allegation '

17 whether they tell us more or not. We don't require proof to,

18 follow-up. The allegation is sufficient.

19 A (Witness Uryc) Typically, Judge, another thing

20 here is during these types of intervices, we make very special
i

21 effort not to let'these people feel like they are criminals.-

(]} 22 That as soon as they confess to something, that we are going

23 to put the handcuffs on them and lock them up.

24 So, you know, it is a very supportive type of
Am-Festerd Reporters, Inc.

25 atmosphere and I always stress, and I know even the inspectors
.

4
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1

-1 when-they go out, stresses: Listen, we are concerned aboutg

| 2 quality _and safe,ty. If you have-some concerns and if you can

3 tell us about it, we sure would like to hear about it.,_ ,_

(\s) -
V :
!J

'd So it is approached from that aspect as opposed
,

i

5 to: If you did a bad weld, we are going to lock you up,

|. 6 and we are going to- have the prosecutor come out here and

7 get you, et cetera, et cetera, et cetera. We-try to-make
.

,

a very supportive atmosphere.8

!

I
9 Q I forget wheter Mr. Uryc or Mr. Blake in response

|
10 to questions from Mr. Guild indicated that a foreman could

11 be so aggressive that it might affect ~ quality. . I assume
|

12 you mean aggressive about meeting perfcrmance schedules?
|

! ' (s^.')
' 13 A (Witness Uryc) I believe I made that statement,

;

i

i 14 Your Honor. In that particular conversation, we were talking,

15 Mr. Wilson and myself, during ab . interview, were having a

16 general conversation, and one of the points that I was trying
i

I 17 to make there was that you are going to have aggressive

18 foremen. I think aggressive management is inherent in the

19 construction industry.

20 Q This is what I am trying to get at. What do you
!

| 21 mean by, ' aggressive' in this sense? Do you mean performance,

.() 22 or do you mean quality?

23 A I mean performance.

24 Q That is what I was getting at. Now, if a foreman
; Am-F.snm n. con.n. inc.

25 was aggressive in meeting qualaity standards, would that

L_.
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-1 effect quality?

2 .MR. McGARRY: You said quality twice..

- 3 JUDGE PURDOM: That is right. If he was aggressive,()s
4 in ' trying to achieve. quality standards without affecting the
5 quality. Ile said being aggressive would detrimentally affect
6 quality.

7 WITNESS URYC: If he is an aggressive individual

i 8 and he is aggressive about quality then it would seem to me
9 that if that is his particular stance, that his quality

10' probably if probably is going to be pretty good.
11 BY JUDGE PURDOM: (Continuing)

12 Q So just being aggressive in itself, you didn'c

13 mean to say was detrimental to quality. It is when it is

14 aggressive on performance, and neglects being aggressive on
15

-

quality standards.

16 A (Witness Uryc) Yes, sir; that is correct.

17 Q Do you think that there is a possibility that the

18 separation of the quality assurance from the construction

19 responsibility has led the people in construction to feel: Wel1[
4

i

20 that is nat my responsibility any more. That is somebody

21 --

cise's responsibility, and I will just pay attention to the

Q 22 performance schedules.
,

23 A I think I lost you, Your lionor.

74
Q Yesterday, I asked Mr. Dick a question about

1

Ace +ederd Reporters, Inc.

25 responsibili.ty for quality, and part of his response was, well, 1

i
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1 we have a quality organization.

:2 Now, that suggests the possibility to me that

-3 people in construction might consider _the g iality assurance
.O'

'4 . people are responsible .for quality, and therefore, I am less

responsibile'for quality.

6 A Well, if I could answer your question this way,

7 Your Honor. That is a possibility, but based on what I have

8 seen--- and I would like to talk particularly about craft.

9 Where typically a maj ority of your craft workers welders

10 and a welder like Sam Nunn for example, I don't know if he1

11 is so concerned about quality control inspector as he is

12 a craftsman or an artisan who is going to take it upon

I13 himself, I am a welder, I am responsible for this, and I am

14 going to do the taest job that I can.

15 And I have seen many, many welders and talked to

16 many,..many welders who feel that way, not just necessarily
,

17 that I am going to let QC worry about it, it is their function.
.

18 I am talking about welders who are craftsmen and

19 who are artisans in their work, and who feel it is my

20 responsibility, here is my stencil, and when I autograph that

21 weld, I want to be sure that it is the best that I can do, even

O 2 it oc never comes arou#a to 1oox at it.
23 Q Maybe I mischaracterized the situation. I am

,

24 concerned particularly about the foreman, and the foreman's
Ace-Federal Reporters, Inc.4

25 attitude.

__ _ _ _ , _ _. _, -_. - - . _ . __- . - -
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1 Would he be less concerned about quality than

2 about production schedules, because somebody else is concerned

3 about quality?

4 A (Witness Blake) That is a danger. That is one of

5 the things that people have to be aware of. There is a

6 tendency if you were to emphasize quality control, the QC

7 inspector, to that degree, then the foreman would tend to --

8 when the welder says I am finished with a j ob, rather than
9 the foreman verifying that the j ob is right,saying, okay, I

10 will call the inspector and therciore, abdicate his foreman
i

i11 responsibility for the work to the QC inspector. That is a j

!12 p ro blem.

||| 13 Q llow do you avoid against that? !

I14 A You have to build a quality program from the ground i

15 up, and make sure that the foreman is aware of the responsibility
16 for the quality product, before they call the QC inspector.
17 Q Do you think that has been done at Duke? !

18 A That has been done in the majority of cases. That !

19 is what our specialists are finding out, yes, sir.
:
I

20 JUDGE PURDOM: Thank you.

21 BOARD EXAMINATION
!

|

N||lNDEX 22 BY JUDGE FOSTER:

|23 Q Mr. Czajkowski, you have been asked by Judge Purdom
24 and others about the quality of these welds. I would like toAm-Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 ask a question just a little differently, since you looked I

_
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1 ; guess at the. grain _of- the weld' samples back in tlie . laboratory..,
,

'2 . You also saw other cases of welds where the. interpass-

-

3 . temperatures had been:high a't'the Catawba plant. You'saw
'

r
- i4 . where these ' welds -- socket welds were. .lktd a knowledge of

,

.

the liquids:which were going to'bcLflowing through those5

6 systems. .If by chance you. were going to be responsible for~,

.7 the operation of that particular ' system, would you prefer

a that construction go back in there and change those ; socket-

9 Welds out?
,

10 A' (Witness Czajkowski) Your lionor, the three -welds
:

[ 11 I saw at Catawba, I really don't know -if they had an' excessive
i

12 interpass on them or not. The three welds I lookeC. at in the-

() 13 field. That was just~ to get idea of the ' replicating process

14 used by Duke Power would give you an adequate representationt

15 of the microstructure. I really don't know if they had
;

16 exceeded interpass on any of the threemeltisethat I looked
i

| 17 at. They wcre just three welds, purportedly picked at random,
t

18 As far as -- I live on a dead end street from
4

19 this power plant, without having construction going back in,
L.

|
20 I might. I haven't seen the rest -- the particular welds

L
j 21 I looked at, I have no problem.with at all.

{} 22 Q Let me . broaden it out. Knowing what you knew

23 about those sampics that you -saw, and the systems that were .t

*

24 involved, if you were the person in charge ofilt, would yous
! Am-Federd Reporters, itz.

p. :25 say'go back and re-do them?
t.

1 ss

i8
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1 .A .No,LIJ think -I' would be happy with my~ plan as' is.

2 Q All.right, thank you. Mr. Blake, when Mr. Guild

3 'was questioning earlier about NRC violations, you _ answered~

~

4 ithe question to-the effect that the Staff really focus on the-,

5 identify of a' kind of approblem, and then it leaves.it up to

6 the Applicant to iletermine the extent of the- problem. Is

7 that a proper paraphrase of what you said?

8 A (Witness Blake) Yes, I believe that is correct.

9 Q Subsequently, I heard both you -and . I think Mr.

10 Uryc say that you didn't believe that this foreman override

'

11 thing was a pervasive problem at Catawba. I wonder if the

12 Staff largely-left it up to the Applicant to determine the

13 extent. What is the basis of your conclusion that foreman

14 override was not pervasive. How did both of you come to that

15 conclusion?

16 A That had a lot to do with the prior inspection.

17 It had a lot to do with the prior investigative history.
!

18 The investigation work that was conducted by Mr. Uryc and

19 Mr. Economos as part of earlier work that led up to the

20 Welder li. That was, as I said, the prior inspection history,

21 the team inspections that Mr. Guild referred to. All these

] 22 things were considered at the time, and I think I alluded

23 to it,in the enforcement conference, and I would to correct

24 that. It was not specifically an enforcement conference. We
Amf ederd Reporters, Inc.

. 25 have a :ouple of level of conferences.
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'l :.Q - I would lik$ -'to = focus just for a second,' excuse --

._.
_- 2 ; me .for interrupting, but you said the prior' histcry. r What;
'3g- _ do -you mean by that in the particular relationship to - the

d
4 Welde'r; B incident; - and the _ foreman override situation there?

.

5 -My basic question here was: -HowHdid qou come to the conclusion-

6 that that was ~not a pervasive . problem'l ILf..you .51idn't know that-

'7 problem existed until Welder B situation arose. What-hasu-

8 prior history go t to do with 'it.

9 A The fac'tT that there was considerable ' amount of time

10 spent inspecting and talking to people ~at the site, and there
,

11 was a considerable amount of investigative effort in interviewing.
12 craftsmen involved with-the Catawba' site, and there was one

Q 13 problem --

j_ 14
Q You mean because of the extent of the prior

4

,
15 investigations, that if it had been pervasive you would have

! l
; 16 turned it up?

) 17 A Yes, sir.
,

r
18 Q Anything else. |
19 A (Witness Uryc) I would like to add to that, Your

'

,

20 t lionor. The foreman override issue didn't start with Welder B.|
4

; 21 As far as we were' concerned, it started with Mr. Sam Nunn
i

O. 22 bringing that up, and then the Board, I belive in December
,

i

1 23 said we want you to look at that, and from the time we got

!' 24 Mr. Nunn's information, and I think we were just about-finished
, Am-Feder:3 Reponers, Inc.

25 gathering Mr. Nunn's.-information, when the Board directed the

,

4
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11 Staff'to look at.that. We had already gone out and attempted-

2 -- we did conduct-.intervieews initially. I b)slieve.there
j 3 was -- there were twenty or twenty-five or so. Out of that,-

hIy
4 the Welder B issue came. In the meantime, we were continuing

f

5 on working some of the other concerns that were still' op_en.-

6 with regard to the in-camera and following up on Mr. Nunn's

7 concerns.

8 Mr. Nunn originally raised the foreman override

9 issue. I personally interviewed the 15 people that he identified |

10 to me as being on his crew, and not a one mentioned to me anything
11 about foreman override.

12 We did some follow-up interviews with other

O '' i=aivia""1s. ro1 o~i=8 i=-ce er= co cer s- 1 3"st aid ='t see

14 it other than the Welder B.

15 Q So it would -- would it be fair to say then that

16 your conclusion that it was not pervasive was based mainly
17 on interviews done by NRC people rather than on the Applicant's
18 report?

19 A Yes, sir. I said that back in January that I didn't

20 think it was a pervasive problem, and I still feel that way
21 today.

O 22 A (Witness Blake) think it is fair to say that it

23 was an NRC decidion supported bt the Duke Rel ort.s

24 JUDGE FOSTER: That is all I have.
Asm-Federd Reporters, Inc.

25 JUDGE KELLEY: I'have just a couple of questons.
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- 12 BY JUDGE KELLEY:-

.
. 3 ;Q ' Was there any civil penalty proposed in association.

'

i
~

7 4 with the notice of violation?

-5 'A (Witness Blake). No, sir.

; - 6 Q. Why not?-
-

7 A- It was determined - not to be a 'significant enough '

8 Problem to even consider. that. Tha't is what I was starting -

'

9 to talkito you about in' enforcement conference. We have
.

10 a multi-step approach to any notice. of violation. It first-

11 becomes-between supervisor.and inspector. And if the-

12 supervisor determines that this.is bigger than normal.

i
13 routine ; inspection finding, we should..have a conference to

L.)r

i 14 decide how big it is, and if it looks like it is getting into
I

15 the category 1, 2, or 3 severity level, then we panel a
:

16 formal enforcemeat conference where it is determined. It

| 17 never got that far.
J

I- 18 Q -You don't go to dollar fine unless.~it-is.a 3? 3,

1 19 2, or 1-? .

i

l 20 A On itself, singic violation, as I understand it, --|
|..

,

| 21 time policy is it has to be 1, 2, or 3. There are cases where
i

22 category three's don't get dollar value. There are cases where

4 23 when multiple examples of Severity. Level 4 's can be to. a civil j

]

[ 24 panel, yes, sir. I

| Ase-Feders Reporters, Inc.

25 Q Okay. Wea , in any event I was kind of disturbed,
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s.1 well, I: frank 1'y felt' that you really;couldn't tell' us why
~

/2 'it wasn't 3 instead 'of 4. I knowL.it!just announces that'

;c - 3 it is 4,'but having heard all the discussion about the
'

~

; 4 matter.and'the Staff's view of it,,I, gather that what ever
-5 : level you might' assign,.you didn't see this:as a: terribly'
6 serious mat'ter.in terms of safety significance, is that

.7 corect?'

8 A (Witness Blake)--That is~ correct.
9 Q This is related in my mind to another set of

to ques tions further on. Mr. Guild was talking to Mr. Blake

11 and'Mr. Uryc about QA systems in a general way, and' how that

12 is set up to detect violations of QA procedures. But-I may

Q 13 not have an exact quote here, but I thought'I h'eard you say:
14 in response to a question that these QA systems such as the

15 kind Duke has and other companies have, I see no conscious
|
|

16 efforts to thwart the system, the beat the system, which
17 kind of surprises me. Do you understand what I am referring 1

18 to?

19 A I understand the question.

20 Q- Do you recall the qcolloquoy that I am talking
21 about?

22 A ~I don't recall how we got into that..

23 Q It'almost sounded to me like you would devise a
24 QA system that. would catch, let's say, negligent errors of one

Aas-FeJor") Reportets, Inc.

25 kind or another,ibut if-a person deliberately violated the-
.

-
- i- - --
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1 :syst'em, fit 'wouldn' t catch that, : which'st. ruck me as Lbackwards .
1

4 -

.
.

.

~, 2 Is that how~you understand.these systems to-be devised.
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*

|
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I'think what may-have been alluded to is1 fA

- 2 she facti- thatl.there' isino perfect system, Lthat if: you
-

-3y-s , _ devised a~ system t6 correct errors then somebody could
n-

~

4 ~ find a nway aroiand it.

-5 But'what I am saying is you build the quality-

-6 . consciousness into'the worker to-the effect.that it.is
F

'7 important to' him~ for it to be done right, done correctly,

8 follow the procedures,'and then-you do a sampling

9 ' nspection or_a critical inspection to verify that hei

10 is going to do it right.

~ll 4 Maybe I am making it more complicated than it

12 ~ needs to be.,
.

j ') 13 Don't you expect your QA system to detect,

14 at least eventually, deliberate violations of QA procedures? I

15 A- If the problem is pervasive, that is'what the

-16 QA-QC program is designed to do with-its random selection,

17 'that is why you don't just hold to code point inspections,
18 to known inspection points, you have random roving

19 inspections with QC and QA that, yes, are designed to

:20 catch pervasive problems of failure to follow procedures.

- 'L 21 4 If I can then go back a step, to your judgment

-j )' 22 of what was found here upon investigation by you and-

23 ..then by Duke was not a terribly serious matter, did not

24 evidence a pervasive problem, a significant breakdown of
m Repormes, Inc.

25 .the system.

, -

i.-

-
---

- _ _ _ _ _ _ . ----_.---_.------------------"w---=- - - - " ' - - -
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'~ -l If that-is-true and-if I_can us~e a

g; } smedical metaphor', would you say-theyihad,:what a mild-2

'3 case - of foreman-.ov'erride?
f}yLI

4 I gather a serious case-or a terminal case

=5 would be quickly_ detected by QI systems, right?~

;6 |A' That's correct.

~7 4 This isn't something completely inocuous one

-8 could dismiss; after all, they took action against

'9 these. people, they. launched this big investigation.

10 It was significant that you issued a Notice of Violation'.
4

II Is it an unfair metaphor, a mild case of

12 foreman override?

() 13 A Yes. I think that is borne.out by the fact-
_

I4 that in the affid'avits collected by Duke-there are a

15 number of cases of what workers refer to as foreman

16 override-type situations,-they were told -- directed to

17 do something in violation of the procedures, where the

18 -QC system picked up on that fact and the job was.

19 stopped.

20 One case . in point was one where :the - guy was-

21 diredted to weld ~on something even though it had a-

f' 22
~

red tag on it and the next thing they' knew there was a

123 f red tag on the new work. and the foreman 'was being reprimanded.

24 q So'you are saying-that'some instances of this
AmfdudRgawn,lm. 1

: 25 iwere-picked:up by-the-system?

.

a

<



% XX$ 7 ~'

~ m. ;- ic
s

fagb/agb3: - L13,889.

^

,

' '
- - - 1 A. Yes,: sir. That.,is borne out in the affidavits.

'

o .2 |Qi ~Thank you.
,

y5. 3 JUDGE;KELLEY: Do you have recross, Mr.-Guild?
i )::
' 8.s . ~ MR. GUILD: .Brief, Mr. Chairman.- 4

~

'

5 / RECROSS EXAMINATION-

TINDEXXXX: '6 BY MR. GUILD:

-7 4 Mr. Czajkowski, in your deposition when I-

8 questioned you,' sir; the gist of'what I understood was

9 :thatfth'e.information y3u had'was. limited'to eight test,~ ~

10 coupons that Duke had. welded in-the shop. They were -

'II
- not field' welds,.they were not welds that actually'were

-

12 .put-in the= plant.

. 13 And on the basis of what you looked at, you

I4 r'eached the conclusion' reflected in your report, but-

15 that you-didn't have sufficient information 'to express an

16 opinion ab'out the degree of sensitization of welds that-

17 were actually in the Catawba Nuclear Station,-isn't that

18 true?-

19 A. (Witness Czajkowski) When we sat down and

20 discussed'it in.the deposition, you asked me specifically.
'

.

21 about the welds we looked at at Brookhaven.

[j 22 Also in my trip report which is part of the

23 letter;--- 'w

24
~'

yes,q
; Ass-Federes Reporwes, Inc.

-25 = A. :-- it is stated ~ that we.did look at three welds-
_

*
., . i s

,

n *

,-:--,- .m. ,.-, . , . . , . , , , , , ,, -
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,7 .in!the-field at the.. Catawba station,;and that was the'
~

'

~2 '

#:,[ replicas of,the polished.and etched sections of.three~ welds

[k_ at the Catawba; plant.-
%>.

-_ 4
'

Q. And that was'when-you were - not for evaluating ..

5
.the quality of-those welds,1but simply for;your evaluation-

64

of.the effectivenesssof:the photomicrographic technique.
.

A. . Of the-technique used, as'I-toldithe Judge.

q- Now I think it was-established by Mr. Kruse

1 9
: yesterday-that he only called you this week after I took

10
'

.your deposition and his deposition and informed you of

11 . . . . . .

the results of-the actual. field testing-that Duke had

12
performed cnr the - sample of ? welds in the plant that were

performed by Arlon Moore's crew.

14
A~ Yes, he basically told me that there were I-

15
believe two, maybb.three welds that had a sensitized.

16
: microstructure.

'

17 ~

4 Six in Mr. Ferdon'sLin1tial cut,~four rejects-

18
-- or four that didn't meet the acceptance standard,

in.his opinion, two questionable with a borderline ditch ~

structure and then in Mr. Kruse's. initial pass-througS of the-
~

21
- the photomicrographs two clear rejectable conditions.

.
A.'- That's what I heard -- not rejectable by

23
ASTM code,.by'his own nomenclature, because the code --

24
the standard he used is not a rejection standard.%,m , g

25
4' - Theyifailed to-meet the acceptance' standard.

J -

3

b
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il IA- Yes. -

-2 4 And:youLunderstand now;that.that'was an, effort

J3 f o -make a- sample ~ of' welds ^ performed -by that crew from whicht, j--N
' \_) - ~

~

4 ; Duke.' attempted to make generalizations about-the quality

-

5 'of? welds performed;by that crew?.

6 A_ well .as 5I said before, since we ar- talking

7 a. pressurized water. reactor and primary ~ system welds,
, . .

8 Lto'my knowledge.to date there has never been a failure

9 in the heat affected' zone offaustenitt stainless: steel-..

" ~ ~10 in;a pressurized. water reactor, primary loop.

11 4 'All right.

'12 -Wellithese were nuclear material lines, for

.( ) 13 example, lines where there frequer.tly are stagnant aqueous --

f 14 A Are you sure on that? I'm not.

15 4 I submit that to you. It is not the primary

16 -system, it is a' system where in fact there has~been
;

i 17 analogous -instances where corrodants have developed

18 because of the stagnation in the fluid' system.j

19 That's.the case, isn't it, the inctances

20 we know of-in PWR's where corrodants have developed have

. 21 -been,- for example, in subsystems where there is some

(e) 22 level of stagnation?
-

,

. 23 A There'have'been'some instances of that, yes,
t-

24 -secondary --
; Ase-Forwe noorers,inc.

25 |Q All right.. Well'if you accept -- Do you.know,

b
.

''
, ,. _. . . _ . . . _ - _ . . - _ _ . _ _ . . _ . . _ . . . _ _ . _ ,
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, I : mahbe . you don' t, - of the ' weld sample in :this particular
'

2 instance: several-werelon-the NM, system, the nuclear

. f-4.y .3 materialusampling'line system,' sma.'l-diameter, heavy. gauge
X)

4 -stainless' steel pipe designed?to operate intermittently
~

-

5 at-extreme' pressures, taking the samples from'the primary

~ 6 . coolant system.

7 Now for example a weld on that system that-

8 exhibited' sensitized conditions, that failed to meet the

9- acceptance- criteria might be susceptible. to intergranular
~

,

--10 stress corrosion cracking if there were a development of"
~

*

11 corrodants in that system,.mightn't it?

12 -A If there was sufficient tensile stress in the

) 13 weldment, if there was a corrodant and it was a -ntly

14 significantly -- a sensitized microstructure the potential
,

15 is there.

- 16 4 Now on that particular sample that Duke

17 performed, they identified, let's say, most conservatively
t

~ 18 counting two welds that failed to meet the acceptance

19 . criteria; as many as'six that failed to meet the acceptance

20 criteria if you include =two borderline cases that

21 Ph*. Ferdon initially questions, but two in the final

( )- 22 analysis by each of the gentlemen that looked at the
O

23 . photomicrographs. All'right.

- 24 And that is two of 25'.
Am-reseres napormes,Inc.

25 A. I thought the slip that Mr..Riley showed me

I
I

,-

ir

L.. _m
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d'
l' - I .today showed 27

2
I

V [2' '4 - Two' were inaccessible as .best' I. recall --7
'

m < ,.

79 3 A. ;That's correct.- -

,

y .

- -

I -4 ---Land coul'dn't actually be tested.-
'

"
5 That would. indicate --- if you .could generalize

-6 from that. sample,'if.you assume.that it was a sample

7
, _

performed with0 sufficient precision to allow generali-

8 .zation -- that would's'uggest that there.'were a significant-

9 number of. sensitized weldments:in similar systems,

10 safety related systems of thel plant, ' welds that would

Il failclikewise similarly to meet the~ ASTM sensitization

12 standard, would it not?

A 13()_ A. The chances are good.

' Id Are we generalizing or talking specifically

15 about Catawba'or general -- welding of 304 stainless

16' steel in general?

17 Q We are talking about Catawba now. We are

18 talking about whether or not, given the sampling that

- 19 Duke has performed,'there is a likelihood that there,

20 are a significant number of sensitized welds that

21 failed to meet the ASTM standard?for sensitization?

22 A. I- would assume' that there are some welds in

23 .other systems'that would have a sensitized microstructure,
~

. 2k yes.
' AW-Federd Reporters, Inc.

a - 25 4 When you made your trip to Catawba ~before.the
,

o
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l' -Duke peopleiperformed this field testing,.you advocated

f2 fthat'they-perform a sample'on welds.in the field based on-'

3',;,4 .an analysis either of those systems.which are particularly
,

.p }-
4 . vulnerable, have''a'h'igh | carbon content or systems on

'

5 which| Welder B, his crew,'h'ad performed work?.

.6 . A.D I never really specified Welder B in my
.

'.7 report'. I had heard a' synoptic scenario of a welder _who

-8 had violated interpass: temperature and so'I,said-if

9 that is the case then he-should be looked at-more

10 discerningly, yes. '

11 Q And in this instance the record reflects that

h 12 would have been Arlon: Moore's crew and your intention

( 13 -was make a specific sample that attempted-to focus on
~

14 those suspect weld.3, correct?
'

i 15 A. That.would beLa bit more discerning of those
I

| 16 welds, yes.

k'17 Well now we kn'w such a sample has been done,Q o
i

18 all right, and the results of that sample indicate that

19 a number of those weldments failed to meet ASTM criteria,

20 all right?

21 A. I thought'from the testimony today, or yesterday,

22
'

_

that only one of the welds from Welder B -- purportedly..

j 23 Welder B, was in a sensitized condition.

24 'Q That's true. One that they'saw of his --
he-Feester neponers, ene.

25 A. And four that were looked at, I believe.

. - _ _ - _ . - - _ _ _ - - _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ - _ _ - _ _ - _ _ - - _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ - .
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- i.1 '4' - Ilthink only two 'or those were -- I may ~ stand

'

2 - corrected.
,.

'

Oss -3 But;the point is of the. crews' work that.
, k) -

~~

4 were- done, - there were a : number-'of welds - found that ..

15 factually reflected' failure..to me'et thatLacceptance.
L 4 criteria?.

7 A There were two, I believe, out of 27:

,-

'8 4 Two out' of 27 of the most conservative cut,,
-

9 six out of ---excuse me.

10 (Counsel conferring.)

11 Two out of 25--that is all that were actually.

12 tested, six'out of 25 if you take the most' conservative

(} 13 analysis, Mr. Ferdon's initial cut including four he

14 found rej ectable, two' borderline.

15 But in either event there were, of a very
.

16
| small sample, a significant identification of
|

! 17 sensitized conditions in those welds, correct?
I
! 18 A There were two instances. I saw on Mr. Riley's
[

19 slip today that were listed as being in a sensitized;

t
20 condition out of 27 that he showed me. t

| 21 A (Witness Blake) If I might add something here:
,

I (f ll2 I don't think that there is anything anywhere

23 in the testimony that would show that the welds in
-

. 24 question were welded.outside the parameters of the
r Asesessem neporters,Inc.

25 procedure, which.was-- the point that we were discussing

..

l-,._ w------ , - - - - - - , , - - - - - - --,...--.--_--.a. -- -.-----------.--_a _1--u--- - - - ,_-.-u------- - - - - - - -.-__-.a.- - , - - - - -, . . - -
'
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~I There was-the foreman override' issue'which'had caused ~
~

?2 Ithe ' welder to weld outside- the- limits ofi the procedure,

fk 3 |and theltests showed.that these. welds couldivery well.

L)
'~

~ M have been_made.us'ing.the parametersJof:the procedure by -

1 5 |anybody. .

~ 6 -Q Mr. Blake,.the test-results actually reflected'i
t

.

L7 that'with thisihigh= carbon content steel there.was-

'8 rejectable sensitization, or' sensitization that doesn't

9 meet-the acceptance criterion, for weldments that were
'

|
10

~

made even 100 degrees'below the 350 interpass temperature

II point. That is what it showed, correct? You were aware

3- 12 of that, weren't you?

13 A. Would:you rephrase:that, please?

14 4 Yes'.

15 They--did four coupons of a high carbon pipe.

r
16 - The only one that.didn't fail to meet the acceptance-

L17 criteria --;

|

| .18 MR.' JOHNSON: Could I interrupt you for a '

i
~

19 second?

20 To make it a little bit more complete, they

21 took the heat of the pipe from the same heat.of the

| 22 Lweld that they --

23 MR. GUILD: ' Mr. Johnson, if you will allow

24 ~

. .. _ me to' do this, please.
, wressem nesenen, sne.

25 BY MR. GUILD:

. _ _ :_ . ._-_______:___-___--______-__-______-___-_.-
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LI '4- They used a .high " carbon ' content --

12 I; (Qitness Blake) Pardon me, ,just for_a: matter

'

<

. -3 of clarity, . that is (not considered high carbon stainless

' 'v :-- ,
~

4 steel, that isi star.dard - 304: stainless : steel. It is of

a higher carbon range: within the' allowable but it . is not
~

:6 considered.high' carbon stainless steel.
>

7 4' -Whatever term you want'to use,.it is in-the

e .07. range,'7/100ths --

9 ; A. Within the limits of acceptable 304' grade,

;

10 ' material..

! -11 Q Take that as a given.
_

12 They used the higher range of carbon content,
'

13 they.took pipe,~they welded four coupons: one at

14 ' room temperature interpass, 250, 350 and-in excess of.

15 700; all but the one that was allowed to cool at room

16 temperature exhibited failure to meet the ASTM acceptance

|

| 17 criteria for sensitization.
!

!- - 18 A. The acceptance criteria for a screen test

19 on sensitization, yes.
|

20 4 Okay.

21 So the result they found'in the field is

22
.

' totally consiste'nt wi'th the testimony -- the evidence

23 of Welder B and others on the crew that they violated-

24
,

, interpass temperature; it doesn't refute that they
' Ase-Federal Reporters,Inc.

25 . violated interpass temperature at all, does it?
,,

.

,

_ . _ _ . _- _ _ . _ _ _ __ ._ : 1. i o.. _ _ _ . . -____-.__.__.__..____._._____m.___. _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ . _ . _ _ _ _ . _ . _ _ _ . - __.._____.______..___..__.___._____;
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-;1t doesn't support nor refute.

|2 4 LAll;right,' sir.

. -

j~ 3 -Now it is-clear,-is it not, Mr. Czajkowski, id) '

4 that welds exhibiting thatidegree of sensitization, M *
m

5 -sensitization that 1s described'as ditching where-grains
~

,

6 1are: wholly ditched --

7 A (Witness Czajkowski) Within the ASME practice A

8 test, yes.

9 4 -- practice A test: reflect a higher level of

10 susceptibility of intergranular stress corrosion' cracking I

11 than those that exhibit a lower degree of sensitization?'
*

12 A That is pretty well a given, yes.

(} 13 However, a weld that is sensitized -- there

14 are many welds in the field that are sensitized that
~

15 never fail in service, that have never failed in service

16 and that nobody expects to fail in service.

17 4 All right, sir.

18 JUDGE KELLEY: I would like a fix on where we

19 are. Your allotted time has expired.
' '

20 MR. GUILD: I am almost done, Mr. Chairman.

21 -I have a few more poluta.

() 22 BY MR. QUILD: {
,

23 4 Mr. Czajkowski, would you support performing i

.

24 a more effective sampling of welds in the Catawba Nuclear :
Aesens memwn, w. .

25 Station so that one would at least have a sounder basis

e _ _ -1_ __ - _ _ . _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 1___ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _
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. fori generalizing'. as - to :the level 'of weldments in critical

-

,

2 safety jrelatedisystems that" exhibit such sensitization.as
,

3
L jd. _ :would reflect ~ failure to; meet'that-ASTM.262 acceptance-

. . !
-

- _4 critecia?
.

5 A, .(Witness Czajkowski). Would I have or have I
'

6 have?

:7 When~I went down to. Catawba, I suggested a

8 sampling plan'on welds and the possibility of looking

9 at the welder who had welded at interpass temperatures

10 more discerningly and look at it more critically and

II .possibly a higher percentage. I

12 .But I don't know, on Welder B -- for want of

13 better nomenclature at this minute: ' : the ::four or sixt-

Id weldsithattI' looked at, did he weld 600 welds or did he
.

15 weld six welds?

16 If he welded six welds, you are looking at

17 66-2/3rds percent if you looked at four. Did'he weld

~18 600 welds? I don't'know.
19 I would have to see the whole sample of welds

20 and.a't this stage of the game I really don't have an i

21 opinion of the sampling plan that was used.

J
22 4 And if there were other persons with suspect

23 . welds, others on the.same crew or others on other crews

24 who may have violated interpass temperature and have
..An ressess noorme , inc.

'

'25 -identified concerns about interpass temperatures, you

, _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ - . _ _ _ _ - _ - - _ _ _ _ _ . -__--____:-____--_-________-_______-__-_-_-________-_____-__--____
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I would wantfto'have a. handle on-the degree'of sensitization-

~

^

--

,s
' ~

.' 2 :exhibi.ted by those welds?-

p'
3 A. My specific' statement regarding Welder B -- again,* q(

-lv
4 .for want~of'better nomenclature -- was that.iflhe:hadi' '

- >

'* 5 specifically' stated.he violated-interpass temperature,-

- 6 not guessed he did,lif -.hc ' stated that he had violated 1

7 interpass temperature, if he specifically turned.around

8 and violated welding. procedure then'in'f.act he should

9 be looked at'more; discerningly..

10 Q And when Duke did a study from'which they

Il sought to generalized and.they reflected -- if it was>two

12 out of 25, an 8 percent rate at which weldments failed

13 to meet the acceptance criteria, or;if it is six it is

14 a 32 percent failure rate, failure to meet'that

acceptancecriteria,wouldn'tthatbeableasta15

.

16
~

threshold basis for wanting to have a more discerning

17 look to determine the true extent of the problem at

18 Catawba?

19 A. Depending on the system line. As I said

20 before, a sensitized microstructure does not mean a

21 weld will fail in the field.

=O. 22 4. (witmese 81exe) woe 1d 11xe to edd ome

23 thing here that needs to be discucced.- a bit.

24 The welds were only examined with this test
Aa> Federal Reporters, Inc.

'

25 because there .was an attempt..being made by Duke with

^

_ . .E . .-, ---

- , - , . - -
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1 Linterestsby-NRC=-- in. fact that isLwhy~I hired

.

-

_. |2 =Mr. Czajkowski?'to look at_some's'amples for me, to' determine-~

r_4 g- .'3 '.if Lin fact i field'' test' could be developed which would
. 4 l'..
" ' '#

- '4' in fact makeisome_ differentiation. between welds that,.
' "

r: 5 .were6 welded ~with interpass procedures and| welds that were?

! 6 welded in violation of the interpassTtemperature ''

-

1 . 7 requirements. ~

8 We~had not only Mr. Czajkowski's work ~and Duke

9 work but we had the welds looked at by~EPRI,-J.A. Jones' '

10 - Research, with their equipmentLand it was determined that.

11 _there was no. differentiation and that it was not, in

12 effect, a_go-no go.' .

.
13 But the decision was made'to examine,in the1

|_ 14 . field some welds just to see if there-was in' fact some--
i

|
~

15 degree of sensitization and they found -- what'they
:

|_ 16 found~ supported the earlier work: that the tests did
,

! 17 not differentiate between welds that were welded

18 within the procedure and welds that were welded outside

19 the procedure, so whether or not you are going to look,

t 20 at more welds became a moot point.

21 -Q First you contracted with Mr. Czajkowski to
.

R(J 22 .not<.only evaluate the *ield techniques'but also to

23 assist in performing a field evaluation, he didn't do
I-

24 that and you~ relied on Duke's field evaluation, correct?
, Ase-paserse naoorim, inc.

25 /L- .That is correct'.

.

_ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ . _ - . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _____m_._______.1_____.__-m_--__._m________._.______m_.J
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~l A..- ;(Witness Czajkowski) Except,that I went out-
'

,

'

^2 c.to~.the' site to evaluate how thdy were going to.do.the~

X .

1 P s; ~3.
.

.

field evaluation.-

Qf
~

1-."' 3 A. .(Witness Blake) He:was fully prepared at that
.-

=5 : time to conduct tests;if we asked.him to.

6 Q All right.

.7 Now the results of Duke!s tests, we established,

8 aren't' reflected in the AuEust 3rd result and those test-

.

;9 results aren't reflected in your reports either, are
'

| 10 they?
-

11 You don't say there was a test done of the-

12 suspect welds of Arlon Moore's crew and here was the

i 13 number.that exhibited sensitization failing to meet the

14 standards of the ASTM practice?

j 15 A. The fact that Duke and the NRC made attempts

| 16 'to find a test that-would determine whether or not

.

17 interpass temperatures were violated and. failed to find
|

| 18 a test-that would determine that, the fact that that,

I9
| in the detail you are requesting,was not put in the

.20 report,-I don't see that that -- the reason for it.

.21 JUDGE KELLEY: The time for recross-examination

22 has expired. If you want to ask one more question and'-
,

23 get one more" answer,l.okay.

24 MR. QUILD: I will. Thank you.
Assesores neerwes,Inc.

' 25 BY MR. GUILD:
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4

g
1 4 'You det' ermined in' January that= foreman' override.-

=2 :was-not;a problem at. Catawba, that the matter was is'olated,
"

-
,.

.

:3 Lr*, not pervasive andInot a:significant reflection of a
,!_ 'v - . w.vu

i 4 breakdown-in quality assurance.

. :S JWell gentlemen,.as a practical matter, if you
~

-

,

,_, . -

4;gj came'to any other conclusion,'either in January or in

7 August ,: it, would in fact reflect on .the # inadequacy and

0 ' ineffectiveness of.the NRC's-own inspection effort over

9 all these years at the plant, because you didn't find

.10 this probl'em in 1981 when it first occurred. I mean,
,

II .isn't that a common sense observation about essentially

i12 the' foregone conclusion of the work that you did in

() 13 this matter? '-

Id MR.. JOHNSON: I object to the form of the

15 question. It assumes something that is not in the record.

16 I would ask that it be rephrased, particularly the last

17 . portion of the question.

18 JUDGE KELLEY: The question was rather-difficult
t.

19 'to follow, would you rephrase it in a simpler way,

20 Mr. Guild? i

21 MR. QUILD: I will try.

) 22 BY MR. QUILD:

23 4 You had already, over the course of the years,

24 observed and documented.in your inspection reports
Assfelleral Reporters, Inc.

25 'there was no problem at Catawba. You confirmed that

,

. _ _ _ . _ _ _ . _ _ ___.___.._____m._ __..________.m-________ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ ___s__.
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11
,

there was no problem at Catewba in January. The Board". <

.2 set out the task of. investigating or resolving the issue -
,;

3 _of .-foreman override, its extent' and' its significance.
'

f ]. -&~' .4 If you found it 'was. pervasive, if you found
'

1
L 5 it was significant, wouldn't that indict;the-NRC's!

4 ~ regulatcry. effectiveness over all these years?

? A. '(Witness Bl'ake) No, it would not. ..We have |

0 never, ever felt that because of the fact that one

9 . inspector.or investigator finds a problem that that puts

10 into any doubt any prior work done.

11 That is because of the fact that we are, by
,

12 the nature of our inspection program, a sampling

13 inspection. The fact that something comes up in a later

14 inspection that looks different than was looked at before

15 is just by nature of the fact that we are sampling. .

16 There would be no indictment of prior NRC
|

!
!

17 inspectors or inspectors' work if we were to find that

18 the work was in fact -- the problem was bigger than wo

19 thought it was. j

20 If it was bigger than we thought it was we

21 would have in fact pursued it with more parallel work

O " or aouitio"e1 1acbeeti = worx ex the starr ead 9"ite -

,

23 possibly run into a higher level of enforcement actions.

24 There would have been no indictment, no -- we
A e-reseres mesmesses,ane.

25 may'have wanted to look at our program and see if we

i
9

i

_ _ . _ _ _ . _ _ . . _ . . _ , . _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ . _ . _ _ _ . ,_
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' ' -
~

.

:1 couldn't tighten it:,, out there.would be'no' indictment ~
,

'2 of prior.' inspections..

3 4 Thank you.-
V;,%

~ JUDGE KELLEY: 'Mr.' Johnson,.I assume you will'

4

5 ~have some redirect?

Le MR. JOHNSON: Yes, sir..

7 . JUDGE KELLEY: We are going to-have~to have a
:

8 break here. Let's say 10 minutes.

9 (Recess.)

andA0B#12 10

ST#13flws
11

12

'. 13

14

15

16

17

18

19
.

-20

21

-( 22

23

24
Am.pessras meserises, Inc.

'

25
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T 913-1-Suet 1 - JUDGE KELLEY: - Well,.let's: pick it back up. It ~|

2 'has' turned out that'Mr. Johnson would like~a redirect
'

f

~3 opportunity.,.

-i )!
4 REDIRECT EXAMINATION

INDEXXXX 5 BY MR. JOHNSON:

6 Q Mr. Czajkowski and Mr. Blake, I would like to

7 try to summarize, if you'could, some of the conclusions

8 that has been drawn from the evidence presented in this

9 case through the Duke documentation.

10 With-regard to violation of interpass temperature,

11 sensitization, and intergranular stress corrosion cracking,

12 it is:true that based on tests, samples, with respect to

() 13 sensitization in the heat effected zone that you were not

14 able to come to any conclusion whether interpass temperatures

15 were violated or not?

16 A (Witness Czajkowski) Yes.

17 (Witness Economos) Yes,-that's true.

18 0 And I direct this to the entire panel. And,

19 therefore, with respect to reaching a conclusion about

20 whether interpass temperatures were violated, you were

21 required to rely principally upon the direct evidence *

.( ) 22 elicited through interviews and similar information?

23 A (Witness Blake) That's correct. We determined

-24 that there were, in-fact, violations of interpass temperatures
; Ass Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 based solely on the fact of tests. And there were no isolated
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#13-2-Suet l cases..

2 Q With. respect.to the question of the impact of

3
7 ,g sensitization on intergranular stress corrosion. cracking,

kl.
4 .we.have heard evidence in this case that some percentage

5 of the welds at Catawba could be expected to be sensitized

6 to one degree or another; is that. correct?

7 A (Witness Czajkowski) I would agree with that, yes.

8 Q Now, assuming that that's the case, we've also

9 heard evidence with respect.to whether that would lead to

10 failure of -- not failure but intergranular stress corrosion

II cracking.

12 And, as I understand it, there was testimony

13
. that you had to have several factors present in addition

Id to sensitization before there would be such cracking, and

15 those were stress, corrosive environment as well as the

16 susceptibility to sensitization; is that correct?

I7 A That's true.

18 0 Now, the question arose whether there is --

19 all three circumstances are prerequisites to intergranular

20 stress corrosion cracking were present at Catawba, and I

,
21 believe your answers were that all three would not be

22 expected to be present; is that correct? I

23 A That's correct.

24
Q And the reason for that is what?

Aes-Federd Reporters, Inc.

25

-_ - . . _ - , - _ . - - .. - . - .. - -. .. - -.. . . ~ -
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#13-3-Suet 1 A Well, the primary corrodant, the corrodant

2 specifically, the primary corrodant that has been attributed

,3 to the IGSCC of austenitic stainless steel has been oxygen.

4 Oxygen would be suppressed in a pressurized water reactor

5 through a hydrogen overpressure and probably hydrogen

6 additions.

7 Q And the evidence with respect to BWRs is not

8 applicable to the situation of PWRs?

9 A No, it's not. They operate under different oxygen

10 levels altogether.

11 Q Your attention was also drawn to NUREG with

12 regard to the PWRs and two information notices with regard

( }) 13 to intergranular stress corrosion cracking evidence in.PWR,

14 pressurized water reactors.

15 And I summarize your testimony to be that the |
|

16 evidence of instances in which intergranular stress corrosion |
i

17 cracking, that there is limited instances in which they are I

f18 found in PWRs is not applicable to the situation or the

19 structure at Catawba?
'
.

i

20 A Yes, I believe as far as this instance goes, the j
i

21 8449 -- I believe Mr. Riley is the one who brought up -- may

(j 22 I see that for a minute, please?

23 Q Yes.

24 (;Mr. Johnson hands a document to the witness.)
Ace-Federd Reporters, Inc.

25 A In this instance, it was an intergranular stress
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#13-4-Suet corrosion crack of a steam generator tube which is an

2 Inconel 600 and not an austenitic series 300 stainless

3 steel.

4 Additionally, in support of my statement before

'

5 about leaking before a break, in the last paragraph of

6 this information bulletin, while plant personnel were

7 closely watching steam generator B for indications of a

8 small leak experience before shutdown, they were doing a

9 hydrostatic test at a high pressure during a shutdown mode

10 because they had a leak prior to shutdown.
,

11 So, they had already known they had a leak

12 through the Inconel which again supports leak before break.

[ ,j 13 0 So, based on all the evidence, all the research

14 and experience of pressurized water reactors to date, you
!

15 have come to the conclusion that you do not expect as a |

16 result of sensitization welds to be -- and I'm talking about |
;

17 in the primary system at Catawba, to fail as a result of

:
18 the possibility of violation of interpass temperatures? |

.

19 A I would not. Excuse me, to add a little bit to
|
:

20 it. I would not expect the welds to fail just as a result i

21 of them being sensitized in the primary group at Catawba,
-s t

', 22 no. {

|
23 0 Would you expect them to fail because of inter-

24 granular stress corrosion cracking?
Am Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 A I would not expect them to, no.

_ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - - _ _ - _ _ - .
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F
.

> ,

#13-5-Suom Q _one further point with regard to sensitization.-

I '

I2 ' Assuming that int rpass temperature'is one element'of

. ;7 x 3 sensitization, are there other elements in the weld process
! l ;. t

~

4 which may be equal or greater, of greater importance, to [

h 5 the result of sensitization?

4 A The sensitization, as I spelled out in my report,

7 initially on the eight specimens to Region II, isan --

8 the propensity for sensitization is an accumulation of
,

'9 the number of weld passes, was the material in an annealed
i

10 or work-harden condition? There is many, many variables

11 that turn around and. apply to whether a material will
*

12 sensitize at a given carbon level.

( }- 13 Certain materials at X percent carbon might

14 sensitize during the wolding process while,another one at

15 the same carbon level wouldn't due to the prior work history

16 of the material. !
*

>

!
*

17 Q Mr. Uryc, Mr. Economos and Mr. Blake, did you --

18 as we have reviewed the foreman override investigation

19 initiated after the allegations were made by Mr. Nunn, that
.

20 was the beginning of the process and has brought us up to|

>

21 the present day, at the conclusion of the initial phase

() 22 of your investigation with regard to the foreman override
5

23 issue, you had' interviewed a good number of people including

24 approximately 25 who were interviewed and included in the i
'A pena noww,., w.

25 Staff Exhibit 27 from which we had cross-examination of Mr.

a.__ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ ____- ___ _ _ _ _ - _ _
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;

'

|413-6-Suet 1 Uryc and Mr. Economos in January.of this year.

2 -Am'I correct? '>
'

,6 - '3 'A .(Witness Blake) Yes,. sir.
- t 1

|. N,/
l 4 Q. You came to the conclusion at that point that [

.

5 foreman override was not a pervasive problem?~

4 A Yes.
,

7 0 During the course of your subsequent investiga-
,

~

8 tion and follow-up on Welder B allegations, with respect to

| 9 the first interview with Welder B, did your previous
10 conclusion that foreman override was not a pervasive problem
11 qt Catawba cause you in any way to limit your investigation !

i.

12 of the questions that were raised by Welder 87

13 A (Witness Uryc) No.
'

;
14 (Witness Economos) No. j

15 (Witness Blake) No, sir. i
!

16 Q In the course of following up the allegations of i

|
17 Walder B, isn't it true also that you conducted-a series of

18 interviews, I believe the Staff provided in discovery sumaries '

l' ,

19 of 41 interviews that took place during the period of February |

5
t i

20 to March 1984; is that correct?

21 A (Witness Uryc) Yes, sir.

22 Q t.1d were those interviews within tho' welding area !

23 and not also outside the welding area?
!

'

. . A Yes. !24
4.wm n.,ww,., m *

,

^> 25 Q 'And did you reach some preliminary conclusions

- _ - ._ .. _-. _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ - _ _ - - - _ - _ .
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#13-7-SueTI based on those interviews and the previous interviews,

2 let's say it's approximately 66 interviews with respect to

3 the safety significance and the pervasiveness of the allega-

4 tions of Welder B?

5 A Well, it just reinforced my opinion that it was

6 a nonpervasive problem.

7 Q And as a result of that stage of the investiga-

8 tion you called in the Duke Power Company representatives

9 on the 13th of March, 1984, and you asked them -- you gave

10 them some marching orders, you told them that you wanted

U
them to follow up those allegations and to see what the

12 safety significance of those allegations were, the evidence
, I

' I3 'that was presented, and also whether the problem was in

Id fact limited to the welding crew that it seems to me that |

15 had preliminarily been concluded that it was limited to?

16
And did you then tell them to fully investigato

I7
whether, in fact, the preliminary allegations with respect

18 to Welder D's allegations be fully examined?

A Yes. '

I
20 0 And did you assure yourself during the subsequent

21
interviews that approximately 217 interviews that they |

o i
22

openly, fullv and honestly and completely pursue every |

23
lead that rhey were able to identify with respect to the

24
allegations of Welder B and the circumstances?w Fedee,' Hoporters, Inc.

25 3 yea,

I
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#13-9-Suet 1 O And your conclusions at the end of the interview-

2 ing process and the investigativo process by Duke Power

3 Company in August where you had not only your 66, and I,

4 understand there were some subsequent interviews, follow-up

5 interviews, perhaps as many as 80 interviews and the 217

6 interviews of Catawba, that your conclusions were based on

7 the totality of all of those interviews?

8 A Yes.

9 0 And were they also based on your technical review

10 of the evidence that was presented during those interviews

II and the review of -- Duke's technical review -- of thoso

I2 interviews?
,m
! ) I3 A (Witness Blake) Yes. I would like to elaborato |

Id on that a bit if I could. I think you have to put in

15 perspective that we were somewhat concerned over whether

16 Duke would handle the concerns expressed of them in a manner

17 that would satisfy an NRC investigation if the NRC wore f

18 to investigato the same thing.

What wo found to be the fact was that through

20 review of the affidavits of the interviews plus what !

21 happened to the information provided in the affidavits wan |
,-m

22(; that Duke was, in fact, taking a concern and taking the

23 concern, each and overy concorn, at faco value, handing it

*As Federal Reporters, I .

25 through investigation whether it is a serious concern.

_ _ - - _ _ _ - _ _ - - .
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#13-10-Suor There was no attempt in the reviews that we made

2 of the Duke investigation work, Duke looked at something and

3 said: Oh, that's a never-mind, we won't worry about it.

4 Everything that they looked at in the way of concerns, from

5 a technical standpvint, they reviewed as if it were a

6 serious concern, which in fact they were to the point they

7 woro investigated.

8 (Witness Uryc) If I may add something. As a

9 matter of follow-up, the individuals who expressed concerns

10 cither myself or another individual who works with me had

11 contact with those individuals to datormine if they woro

12 satisfied that their particular concerns woro resolved,

( ) 13 and overy individual that I talked to and that my associato

14 talked to expressed to un that they woro very satisfied.

15 0 Ilow many peoplo did you talk to?
;

16 A I believe it was 27. !

17 0 And this came at the very and of the process? i
,

18 A Yos. |

19 0 That was out of a total of how many? i

!
20 A I believo 37 or 30. |

21 0 At tho end of the cross-oxamination by Mr. Guild

| 22 this morning ho asked you tho quantion whether it was the

23 cano that you did not havo onough information on the extent

24 of the problem identifjod in the Duko report to datormino
A. r e.,w n.coet. .. W.

25 whethor correctivo action -- whether the problem wan fully

,
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,|, fl3-ll-Suet -identified and the appropriate. corrective action had been
v i ., - ),

'

'2 taken. T(
'

3 And you answered yes. bid you' fully understand,

h, x.s
4 the question and was that your answer? A'

r :> \
'

5 A I understood the question did'we have enough
_. t

,w 3 '' *
,

'

6 information to make the decision,that it'Nas not a problem,
' s, ,

'

7 'and I'said yes. N

8 0 Whether yoa' had .enough information to show that

9 .it was not'a problem?4

-
-.,

[ '' '

10 :A' Yes. ''
-

| . J
''

11 Q And the answer was ye's? %

12 A 'Yes.' I J ,

'13 Q So, you misunderstood the question?.
-

14 A (Witness Blake) I didn't understand.your Ejuestion.

15 Could I have tiiat again? - g
- s

,
,

,

16 (Laughter.) \' ;
,

)'

17 [ Q Okay. Mr. Uryc, you understood the question --

*
18 A Yes. }
19 Q ---that I just posed. Dind you shook your head?

.

20 .You understood the question that I just posed?+

,

21 A Yes,,I,,did. (-

- 22 O Okay. #Would you explain to the, Board and the g,-c
t, ,

, < <-
23 parties here what you meant when-.you gave the answer tlnti , '

,

w y- , . ,,

24 '
.

you gave?- i
1 Ace-Feder*j Reporters, Inc. -

25 A It was my understanding thai I was asked if I,

,- ,

''

1,
,

- ~ .
. %

- , _ - , . _ - - - _ -. ..-- . .-
. ,..-_ - . ,.- _ J. _ _ . _ . _- . - . _ . . J. n >

-
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1

!s

'

l#13-12-SueTI had enough information to satisfy myself that there was no
y; ~

,

' 2 (pervasive problem.., ,

a w
3j-( Q And, bec. Blake, do you have a different positiono

'Q ss ,-
,

'4
ts - q on that?
y

5s A (Witness Blake) No. I think the information was
,

'O developed to the extent ~that the problem was determined to-

- y "; r - 7 'be not' pervasive. There were some problems identified andg.

8 Duke has taken correction actions, not just specific
~

9 corrective actions to the people involved, but taken a
''

' 10 look at the review process by.which these type of inter-
. . .

l'3 11
,; actions are being reviewed and will be reviewed.

I' 12 MR. JOHNSON: Thank you very much. That's all.

( ),. '
I have.

14
g 3 MR. RILEY: Judge Kelley, may I have a brief

~,.
'

15 recross?

' '
' JUDGE KELLEY: In what area? I didn't hear any-

.

I7 thing new, that's why I asked.
,

.
(O MR. RILEY: All right. 'One question would be,

'

's / does a problem have to be pervasive in order for a failure
s

' " 20
to occur in a piece of equipment.'

s
21

There is also the matter of PWR concerns that

havenbeen quite accurate, but where we have documentation I. _ ,

$? '23-

think the record should show that.
''

';.
* -24

$.p.g.ra n.6,,, ine,, I wm be my Mef, Mo.
s.
* n- -25
jf A, JUDGE KELLEY: IIow much time do you want?

. g" m
,

"'
, . . _ , .-. , . , , . ,, , , , , - _ _ ,._w , , , ,..yy, 9 , , .g ,.r-. _ ,
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413-13-Suet I -MR. RILEY: Let's try to do it in five or less.
.

2 JUDGE KELLEY: Do it in five.

3 MR. RILEY: Okay,f_s
a \(.)

;INDEXXX 4 RECROSS EXAMINATION

5 BY MR. RILEY:

6 Q All right. Mr. Blake, does a condition have to

7 be pervasive for a weld to be -- no, let me put that

8 differently.

9 Can a failu.re occur without a condition such as

10 we are discussing here being pervasive?

'

II A (Witness Blake) I'm not sure I understand your

12 question.

(} 13 Q Well, the word " pervasive" has been used very

14 frequently and --

15 JUDGE KELLEY: Excuse me, Mr. Riley. Are you

16 talking about foreman override or crystallized pipe?
i
E

17 MR. RILEY: We are talking about crystallized

18 pipe as a result of foreman override and possibly other

19 factors.,

'20 JUDGE KELLEY: I assumed you were pursing a

21 technical matter.

n)l 22 MR. RILEY: Yes.y
-

23 JUDGE KELLEY: All right. Go ahead. I'm not

24 sure I-understand but go ahead.
Ams-Federd Reporters, Inc.

25 BY MR. RILEY: (Continuing)
a.

, . . - ,. - , . . - , , , ,. . _ , , , . , . . - , - , ..-..-_. -
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,

'

913-14-Suet 1 Q - Do you understand the question, Mr. Blake?'
,

i

2 A Not entirely, no.-

3 0 Well,Jwould you have to have had evidence of-(;-.
:4 - prevasive foreman overrideito.know that any' event. involving>

5 intergranular' stress corrosion cracking could occur?
-

6 In other words, is it not reasonable that a-
-

7 limited amount of foreman override-in-this matter could

8 ' result in a weld which would be vulnerable?

J- 9 A I think what has been established here is that
.

10 if there were no foreman override, given certain' conditions,
g

11 that is certain materials under certain conditions, that if
~

12 there were no foreman override you could end up with a
d

q ) 13 sensitized piece of stainless steel in the piping system.

14 That is a given.
!

15 0 I have here something that is already in evidence.
.

16 It is IE Notice Humber 84-18. I am reading from Page 3.of 3.

17 . This has to do with the intergranular stress corrosion-

18 . cracking in pressurized water reactor systems.

I9 PWR accident mitigation systems are normally in

L20 a standby condition and has to provide a fertile environment
,

21 for stress corrosion cracking.
,

I 22 Do you wish.to rebut'that, Mr. Czajkowski?

23 A (Witness Czajkowski) Rebut the statement as
.

24 stated?
' Ase-Feded Reporters, Inc,

25 Q Or,Ldo you-agree with'the. statement?,

.

4

9 e -o w., y ( -- +w gs - t=w # H -, g- e- y ye t y + r-g eWg r 4 -re%-, y- t e y*-dy- y-y-gy--ga ow ay,g* g e r-+
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,

#13-15-Suet l- A. Well, for a start,. on this.particular information

2
'

~

bulletin, we are not specifically. talking about austenitic
i:

U<~N -
-3 300 : series : stainless . steel. As a matter of fact, specifi-

4 cally they call out a'Three Mile Island Unit 1 that they
. ,

5 Lhad a' thiosulfate injection. And that'it was effecting

0 Inconel 600, not austenitic stainless steel. It does not
i

7 ' talk about weld heat effected-zones, interpass temperature,

8 : carbon content or material.

- 9 They make a generalized statement but they do, ,

10 on the first page of that.particular information bulletin,
'

11
specify a thiosulfate injection, Three Mile Island, Unit 1.

i,, 12
Q I have here.something_that.was put in by the

3 Applicant. It discusses a summary of reported intergranular

Id
stress corrosion cracking events that refers to eight

15
plants, lists thirteen instances of systems in which problems

:

16
occur.

>

[ Would you confirm that'they are all safety-
: i
*

. 18
related systems, though none of them involve the primary

19 -

coolant system which Mr. McGarry asked you about? Because

20-

there are certainly some cases'here of series 300 stainless.
f-

21 A (The witness is looking at a. document.)

~

MR. JOHNSON:- Do you. understand the question?

. WITNESS CZAJKOWSKI: I think'I do. If I have .

-24
.%., %, ,m .a problem with it, Mr. Johnson, I will, you know, state it.

.

f25
'

'

.
As far as.these particular instances'that are

, _ .~ . _ . , _ . _ . _ _ _ _. , _ . . _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ . _ . _ . . _ . _
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,

-: #13-16- Suet 1 ~ spelled-out, they.do appear to be stress corrosion cracking.

2 incidents. iThey might.have also included 304 stainless

3 steel.

14 In each-of the cases, I believe there was'a,

5 . specific corrosion'found --

6 0 That's right.
.

:7 A' -- over and aboveLthe stagnant linei for instance,*

~

8 thiosulfate'or chloride or.flouride.-'And I. don't remember

9 in all of the instances if they were specifically heat'

10 effected zone. cracking.'

11 -Q They are intergranular. stress corrosion cracking

- 12 cases aren't-they?

I {}- 13 A Well, you have, for instance, Inconel 600. You '

} - 14 have a sensitized structure in Inconel 600 and that's

'
15 purportedly beneficial in-preventing intergranular stress-

f

16 corrosion cracking.
'

| 17 Q I'm talking about --
;
~

I

; 18 A You can't --

19 Q I'm talking --

-20 JUDGE KELLEY: Gentlemen, one at a time. f,

,

21 BY MR. RILEY :- -(Continuing)

()- ' 22 O You were just talking about the 300 series ---
t

' 23 'MR. JOHNSON: -The witness was trying to make a
p-

j' 24 ' statement'and he was interrupted by Mr. Riley.
-

; Ace-Faseres Reporters, Inc.

25 JUDGE KELLEY: Mr. Riley, I believe the witness

i

+>
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-#13-17-Suet 1 hadn't finished answering the prior question. Would you

2 allow him to do so?

3 MR. RILEY: Sure.,_ .
,

V'
4 WITNESS CZAJKOWSKI: On these, they do appear

.5 to be safety systems. But, to the best of'the statements

6 here, they all appear to have had an injection of some

17 . contaminant.
,

,

8 BY MR. RILEY: (Continuing)

9 Q And are not injections of contaminants possible,

10 PWRs, according to these documents?

II A -(Witness Blake) I think there is something that

12 needs to be said here, and that's why -- the plants are not

()_ 13 built with ond safety system. They are built with -- there
~

14'

are numerous safety systems. I think it's acknowledged that

15 it's not a perfect world and because of that we have safety

16 systems.

17 There is evidence over the -- I don't know how

10 many years.-- reactor history in PWRs and eight examples,

19 of failures,.yes, sir.

20 0 Thank you.

21 A Over any number of reactor operation years.

() 22 MR. RILEY: That's all.

23 MR. JOHNSON: Mr. Chairman, I would like to point

' 24
.

. 'out that one thing Mr. Riley stated is wrong. This is not
Ass-Federd Reporters, Irc.

25 in the record. If he wants to offer it, he may.- But

.

-- - .e+ na- .- - - ~ - ~ s- e - -
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413-18-Suet 1 it's not in the record as far as I know.

2 JUDGE KELLEY: Is it fairly identified?

3 MR..RILEY: It's in response to the discovery,~

-\/
~

.
_

4 request that was made by Intervenors and provided mid-

5 day. I don't know if it was Tuesday or Wednesday.

6 JUDGE KELLEY: It is a discovery rcsponse?-

7 MR. RILEY: That's right.

8 JUDGE KELLEY: Would you' read the title?+

,

9 MR. RILEY: I read the title of that particular

10 page, and it was " Table I: Summary of Reported PWR IGSCC
1

II Events." I believe that is par Mr. Ferdon's draft.

12 MR. GUILD: Mr. Chairman, that was one of the-

. () 13 documents-that was identified -- I may stand corrected.

14 Let me check.

15 It is a discovery document, supplementary

16 discovery document. And it was employed in cross examination.;
_

17 JUDGE KELLEY: Which precise one?

18 MR. GUILD: I will --

19 JUDGE KELLEY: I will be asking Mr. Johnson and

20 Mr. McGarry if they have any objection to the introduction?

21 MR. GUILD: This was a document offered by Mr.
-

( )s 22 Johnson, as a matter of fact, over my objection at the-

23 time. This is a document called a July 16, '84 memo.

24 MR. MC GARRY: Staff 32.
- Am-Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 -JUDGE KELLEY: So, it is in?

- . - . , . - - , - .- --- -- - . - - . - _-
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E

#13-19-SueTI~ MR.' GUILD: Th'is is the document.that was in.over-

'2 .my objectionLwhich.I' sought the_ opportunity to have~Mr.
~

3 Ferdon recalled. This.is-a_ memo to file. It is an
~.U

-,

-

4 . attachment-to that memo that is'in' evidence. Mr. Johnson-
. -

-5 was in error.

6 MR. JOHNSON: I don't believe it is. I did not
'*

7 offer the attachments. I offered six-pages. The record
.

8 will show I did not offer this.

9 .This is a table that follows that_ sixth page.-
'

10 -I have no objection to its being offered.

II . JUDGE KELLEY: I can see the objection. You

12 wanted to offer it without attachments and I suppose others,~

; (} 13 possibly including the~ Board, might have thought the
.

' 14 attachments were coming in with it.

4 15 Do you want to offer it now? Does anybody object
.

;
,

16 to having this in?

17 MR. JOHNSON: If Mr. Riley would like to' offer it,
s

18 it's'quite all right.

19 JUDGE KELLEY: Do you want to offer it, Mr.
~

' 20 Riley?

- 2I MR. RILEY: Yes, I do.- "

[) 22 JUDGE KELLEY: Does anybody object?,

23 MR. GUILD: Just with regard to the table,
c

24 JUDGE:KELLEY: -Table I.- That's what was talked 1

i Ase-Fedord Reporters, Inc. '

o

25 about.-- *

J.

|
'

!

_ _ __ .
.
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"#13-20-SueTI 'MR. JOHNSON:. Yes,-sir.. It was= Summary of
^

2 ~ Reported PWR IGSCC Events, from Notice.84-18'of NUREG 0691.-

,

eL 3 JUDGE KELLEY: Is it the first attachment to the !

-

,-s .4 'Ferdon' memo?.

5 MR.jJOHNSON:. In the discovery it immediately

6 :follows Page 6 of the Ferdon memo."

7 But I didn't'have a chance to ask --

8 JUDGE KELLEY: It would~be admitted just as an,

. - 9 ~ acknowledgement that it's part of Staff 32.

10 MR. JOHNSON: Okay. A follow-up on this item.

INDEXXXXX 11 FURTHER REDIRECT EXAMINATION

'12 BY MR. JOHNSON:
..

() 13 Q Mr. Czajkowski, Mr. Blake, were you aware in

14 making your testimony here today of this Table and that
15 information contained therein in reaching your conclusions?
16 A (Witness Czajkowski) .Yes. I was familiar with,

,

17 some' of the instances on that table.
.

18 (Witness Blake) I'm familiar with the instances.
|

19' There is asserted one, two, three. H.B.-Robinson, two.

20 ~

Arkansas, one. I-believe the Arkansas one happened in 1974.

21 The Surry 1 and 2 haopened in the 70s. The Crystal River,

O- 2 three.;I m noe exece1r sere when it haggened.
123

~

~ We are familiar.with those. Yes, sir.
,n.

24"

Q And does-the information contained in thereAes-Feder:8 Reporters, Inc.

25.. Leffect.your conclusion that intergranular stress corrosion-
I
,

I*

. 1
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s13-21-SudT : cracking would not be a problem at Catawba?
|

2 - A No. I think in all the discussion concerning
i

3
fx PWR intergranular stress corrosion cracking, those cases

-(
4 are listed as the exceptions to the rule.

5 When they state the fact that there is not a

6 problem with'intergranular stress corrosion cracking in

7 PWR environment they do list these exceptions to the rule

8 -where'there have been some -- as Mr. Czajkowski said, a
9 couple of those are cases where the reactor operation has

10 changed because of what happened. Thiosulfate solutionsa

II
were used, were in safety systems and in a lot of reactors.

12 They no longer are because they do cause that problem and
13) it's recognized.

I4
MR.' JOHNSON: Okay. Thank you.

15 JUDGE KELLEY: Okay.

16
MR. JOHNSON: That's all I have.

I7 JUDGE KELLEY: Okay. Gentlemen, that concludes
,

18 the questioning of your panel. We appreciate you coming

and we appreciata your response, your interest and your
_

20 patience.

21 Thank you. You are excused.

- 22 (The panel of witnesses was excused.)
23 -MR. JOHNSON: There is one pending matter and

24 that was whether the Staff had any objections to the exhibitAm-Federd Reporters, Inc.

25
that was offered by Palmetto Alliance. I believe it is 146.

_. . . _ . _ _ _ _ , _ . . , . - . . _ _ . . , _ .
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!

i

. . - - |

#13-22-Suet It was the discovery filed, and the Staff would have no |

2 -objection'to it.
~

:3 JUDGE KELLEY:. Okay. Fine. So, that is
k ).'v

-4 admitted. Well,.~it really was pending and now it is
r.

5 admitted.

*

6 (The document referred to is

7 marked Palmetto Alliance

8 Exhibit 146 and admitted in

INDEXXXXX 9 evidence.)'

cnd #13 10 .

Mimie flws'

11

,
12

,

O-
'

13

14

15

16"

17
4

5

18
'

: |

19
..

20j

21 .

!

!O 22

I

|-23

24
' Ame-Federal Reporters, Inc.

25
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1 MR. GUILD: .If I could ask Dr. Michalowski-to'take

2 'the stand.-

>

3 . Whereupon i -' j. s
i;

~

4 RAYMOND J. MICHALOWSKI

. as called a s a witness on behalf of Intervenors, ' Palmetto5 w

:6 Alliance, and having been first duly sworn, was examined

7 and_ testified as follows:

8 DIRECT EXAMINATION

xxx- 9 BY MR. GUILD:

10 Q Dr. Michalowski, would you state your full name

11 and your position of employment, please?

12 A Raymond Joseph Michalowski. I am currently a

() 13 Professor of sociology at UNC, Charlotte.

14 Q All right, sir.-

15 Do you have a document before you, seven pages.

16 The first two pages a summary of an examination performed

17 at my request. It is headed, "To Mr. Robert Guild, Palmetto

18 Alliance"?

19 A Yes, I do.

20 Q And following that, your resume?

21 A I included just a portion of my resume. Items

() 22- 'that would be relevant to this proceeding.

23 Q All right, sir.

24 And, does that two-page summary, together with
~

, Ase Federal Repo,ters, Inc.

25 ;your resume, reflect the results of an examination that you
!

4

, , , - . . . , , , . . . . , - - - - - . - _ , . _ . . . . - - , , _ , . - ~
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imm2: 1 1made with regard'to th$ Duke.Pcwer Company investigation of-

-2 concern regarding what has'been called--Foreman Override

3 Issue'at.the CatawbaLNuclear Station?f- ;
,

. 1..

4 A _Yes, it-does. It is essentially a summary, just

;5 a distillation of my, thinking on.the issue.

6 Q All right, sir.

7 MR. GUILD: Mr. Chairman, we would ask that this

8 ' document so identified be' marked as Palmetto Exhibit 147

9 and be receivedLin evidence as Dr. Michalowski's-prepared

10 testimony.

11 (The document referred to wasxxx

12 marked Intervenors'-Exhibit No.

() 13 147 for identification.)

14 JUDGE KELLEY: Mr.'McGarry?

15 MR. MC GARRY: I guess we will go to the same

16 ground rules. We preserve any objections. So at this point

17 in time we don' t object. But, with the recognition that at

18 some point in time.we can move to strike.

19 JUDGE KELLEY: Same basis as prior witnesses.

20 Mr. Johnson?

21 MR. JOHNSON: I subscribe to the same basis.

I' l '22 JUDGE KELLEY: Same basis.
V.

23 .It is received, subject to later objections.

24 That is my understanding of the way we have been proceeding.
Am-Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 MR. GUILD: Yes, sir.
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.:mn3 .I (Intervenor's Exhibit No. 147
'

2 was-received in evidence.).

3 BY MR. GUILD:,-.;
_ ( )v.
<

~

4 .Q Dr. Michalowski, would you describe please the

5 -task -that was put to you by 'myself and representatives of

6 the Carolina Environmental Study Group with regard to the

7 issue in this proceeding, please?

,
8 A Yes. I believe it- was October 1st, or perhaps the

j 9 end of September, you or perhaps someone else -- someone

10 contacted a colleague of mine to discuss questions regarding
:

'Il the study done by Duke Power concerning foreman override, and
,

12 possible other sources of violation in the QA procedures.

. (er)
,

13 -My colleague, Michael Pearson, came and asked

14 me if I'would look at the issue because I have done previous

15 work, research work related to legal proceeding.

16 And so we had a meeting; I met with you and Phil,

17 in which you asked me --
,

18 Q Mr. Rutledge?
,

19 A Mr. Rutledge.

20 -- in which you asked me if I could look over-the
,

21 procedures and the methodology -of the research conducted by

(}
'

22 Duke Power to determine whether or not there was any pattern

23 .of QA violation, possibly related to foreman override.

24 Q .All right, sir. |

Am-FakW Reorwrs, lm. |

25 MR.' GUILD:' Mr. Cinirman, Dr. Michalowski was given
|

1

, -. . - - - - - . . , , ., ,, -. _ . - . . ., . - _ _ . . . . , - \
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,

?. 3,,4- 1 !acc~ess to 'certain documents, but none, to the .best of my
~

-

.

1
-

,
,

f2 knowledge reflected any,information subject to the protective

13 order. So,.he is not a sign'atory at-this point to the
'

f,d(,

'
~

4 protective order.

.5 BYRMR. GUILD:-
.

6 Q Dr.: Michalowski, if you could ' describe generally-

}- !7 what the material was that you have had an opportunity to
~

7
;- - 8 review in the brief time-available to you?'

9 Al ' I. reviewed the report by Duke' Power, the fina1

10 summary report of'the study that.they conducted.

That would~be the August 3rdireport?Il
Q~

'

;

12 A- I believe that is it. I was given copies of these,.

13 things, and I-don't know=that I have all the documentation

14 . numbers of them. But, one was the final report of the study.-
~

'

15 There were a number of documents and internal

16 memos regarding the conduct of the study; such things as

I ~ 17 ' essential questions, the guidelines for interviewers, the

t.

18 . initial' statement being made about the confidentiality,

19 documents regarding the selection process, who would be
1.

20 interviewed, sampling procedures. That was essentially the
'

- 21 documents.I was l'ooking at. I was~only looking at those

. 22 documents which would give me information specifically'as

23 to how the study was conducted.
,

.24 g Okay.:

: wesens n.porwes, Inc.

4
. 25 MR. GUILD: Mr.-Chairman,,I would submit that that

+
i .

,

. .& - y
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mm5 -- I ' re'flects the first portion of Duke's' August 3rd report,

- 2 essentially the report without attachments involving the

3,g technical issue.
O

4 -BY MR. GUILD:
'

5 Q Dr. Michalowski, we asked you essentially to review-

6 the questions of the appropriateness of the methodology
4

7 employed by Duke Power Company in arriving at their conclusions ,.

8 correct?

9 A That's correct.

10 0 I think it is fair to say that we did not ask.you

Il to e'xpress an opinion about engineering matters or matters

12 regarding the safety of construction of the facility.

13 A That's correct.

14 -0 The Applicants have characterized their' study as

15 essentially a coramon-sense approach to identifying problems,,

16 and have distinguished that approach from an approach which

-17 might- be characterize it as an academic or scientific

18 _ approach to doing a survey or performing a scientific sampling

19 technique.

20 Do you agree that scientific methodology is

-21 inappropriate to resolve questions involving human interaction?

rm
Q 22 A Not at all. I don't agree at all to that. As I

'

; 23 think is stated here earlier, a lot of issues involve the

24
.

human problem, that involves the behavior of people. And
- Ase-Federd Reporters, Inc.

]
25 ..that'there is an established method for answering. questions

-- -- _ _ _ _ _ _ . , . _ __ _ -_ ._.
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_

-mm6.11 about human problems.

- 2
_ -I presume-that'many people here are scientists,

- '3 -technicians, engineers. And most of you know that when you,3
.i i
N. /

4 deal in the world of physical properties, and you want to

5 answer a question, you want to conduct an inquiry, there are

-6 . specific rules and procedures that you would follow to

7 arrive at an answer that you can trust.

8 The very same thing is true with human problems.

9 The notion of doing a common-sense study is, I think, a very

10 . dangerous notion.- And the reason is that scientific inquiry,

11 methods of scientific inquiry were developed specifically

12 'because common sense does not necessarily provide good

() 13 answers.

14 It is-common sense when you stand on the shore

15 that the sun sinks into the ocean. That is what our common
i
'

16 perception will tell us.

17 We need a more specific and elaborated and controlled

18 method to know that indeed the sun does not sink int the

19 ocean. And-this is true with a wide variety of human

'20 behavior.

21 If you want to know whether some action or activity

(f 22 is present or absent, or the degree to which it is present

23 or absent, you simply cannot just. follow your nose, particu-

24 larly if you want to generalize from a small group. If you
Ace-Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 want.to know whether five people hold a certain opinion,

m _
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' ~

I youEgo'an'd'ask.those five: people. Common sense says I can

-2 - a'sk..those' people'to. find out their' opinion. '- Common sense~

Q*%
-

3' makes perfect sense;in that-situation.'

.

xp ,

4 If you'wantLto know what-three or four thousand.

.5 people-think,' you can't go about asking every one of those.

-
'O ' threa 'or four thousarid- people,-pou want to find out some

'7 information or ' generate some information that~.would lot you~

'

:8 make a fairly trustworthy assumption what those three or
i

l' 9 four thousand people think.-

j 10 At that point,,following your nose, I think ---I

I don't think, I know -- becomes a very questionable procedure.
'

i
12 You can.very likely end up with a conclusion that is,'in

~

-

, -h 13 fact, not valid. An'd you wouldn't know, you wouldn't have
1-

.' l4 any way of assessing whether it was valid or-invalid. !-
,

.15 Let's say you were interested in finding out -- it
'

'

f - 16 is an election year, you want to find out what portion of
"

i
I7 support is for Walter Mondale. You' walked into a neighborhood

c

18 and you asked that question o f 20 people, would you vote - }

!
- 19 for Walter Mondale, and they all say no. Without some-

20{ information about that neighborhood, let's say, that every
.

f - 21 person in that neighborhood is a registered Republican, your
.

.

22 conclusion wouldn't be valid.-
:

23 There are many. controls that you have to establish'

'

,

24r
to get an accurate, answer. And, there are established:

Aar-Federal' Reporters, inc.

. 25 ~

.
scientific rules ~-for answering questions about human problems.

-

er
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,t:mm8:
LI Q .Did you review]the conclusion expressed in Duke'sj

,

2 :Augusti3rd report.with' regard to.the' issue thatuthey
?

3 characterized;as being'under..; study?j75
Y

. A' .Yes, I did.

'

e 4
~

.

7 i;

ll Q Did.you review the~meth'odology and circumstances#

6 of: the conduct of .that study by Duke Power Company described

7
'

-:in that report?
.

>

8 A Yes, I did.
,

.r. 9 :Q: And any other documents that.provided insight into

10 methddology?

II A- .Yes.
_ ,

12 -Q In:your opinion, Dr. Michalowski,,is Duke''s

h 13 -conclusion supported by the methodology and circumstances-

14 of his study?

.15 A .If I could inake a most general statement; the

16 conclusion that Duke Power draws, its main conclusion that
,

17 it~ draws in its study, which I believe is set forth on the

18 'first page,.that there-is no evidence of a pattern of3

19 . violations in the construction division,at Catawba,-safety-

20 .related violations,;they say there is no pattern, that

~ 21 conclusion is not supported-by the study.

h() 22 :The. methodology does-- not -provide a sufficient

(23 basis to arrive at that conclusion.

'24
_ -Q Explain.iffyou would,-what is the basis for your

! Ase-Federci Reporters, Inc.

25 opinion with regard to the methodology?

,

* *
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: mm9 ' - 1 --A - I need to elaborate on-this. There is.a number of '

,

'
'

:2 : basics. 'for that-: opinion.-,

-3
.

As:I'said in'the report,3 there are a number of

R J. -
. .

4 .. violations of the basic rules of. conducting a study of this
~

. sort, .any.one o'f.which would render the conclusions of the5 :

6 study- an insecure foundation for any kind of. decision.

7 Any one-of these violations would-render the study-of doubtful
~

8 utility, doubtful' trustworthiness.

:9 I would divide ~the problems into two general

10 characters; one, problems of validity, the other problems of.

.

I1 ' reliability.
4

12 The validity problens concern with whether;the ' study.

13 is-responsive to_.the question that the study asks. Insofar

'

14 as Duke's fundamental conclusion is.'that the r e is no pattern

' 15 - of violations , 'I presume . that!s the ques tion - that ' they asked-

16 . in the portion of the study _that'I am referring to. s;

17 That-is , essentially, to. find out beyond Welder B's crew, is

f 18 there any evidence that what we found over here, may exist

.

19 anywhere~else. That was-the question they were asking,

20 .thatt is the conclusion they draw, that there isn't any, .

-21 So, presumably that conclusion tells me what the

I ;22 question was'.
.

23 . Now,-with respect to validity, does .the' study

- 24 answer that - question? . I'wod1d say, no, it does not',~and for - i

! Amew n:oorwes,inc. '

25 - several. specific reasons.
*

,
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mml0- .I ' First, of all, there is nowhere evidence in the

'2 documents that I looked at that the specific parameters of

3
f-) the dependent' variables in that study were ever detailed.
y

4 That is, were they concerned about violations of QA procedures?

5 At some points it seems to me th'at is what they are interested

-6 in. OtNer points they talk'about whether individuals had
'

7 knowledge of violations of QA procedures.

8 At other points they. talked about individuals who

9 have personal knowledge -- that is, they themselves either did

10 it or saw it being done.

II At other points they talked about individuals who

12 ju'st had some vague, general knowledge.|

13 But nowhere do they say, okay, here are the one,

14 two, three or four dependent variables that we are specifically

15 looking for. In any' human behavior studies, one of the

16 Y first things that you have to do is identify the actual

17 -- specific behavior that constitutes what you are looking for;

18 not some generalized notion of, "We are looking for trouble.

19 Is there any trouble?"
1

20 Now this becomes more of a critical problem when we

21 take it down to the operational level. That is, the study

O 22 doe =ot c1eer1r overetio 1ize oo ceve taet ie e ea ror

23 instance there is a lot of discussion in the documents about

24
.

pressure. Pressure by foremen.
Ase-Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 Well, pressure is a rather vague word. What, exactly,

. . _ - - _ - - _ , - . . - -__
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mmll 1 does pressure mean?

2 If you say to somebody, have you experiencedlany

3 pressure from foremen, what are you asking them?
'

,

a
4 That is not the way you would conduct a study of

5 that sort. You would have to give the interviewee some

6 very specific behavioral events and say, "Did these ever occur?'"

7 Equally important, I think, is that there is a very
.

8 narrow notion of pressure that is utilized in this study, and

9 none of it clearly operationalized. It seems to suggest that

10 pressure arises. I am taking the general historical study.

II It seems to me they were concerned with the notion that

12 individuals might violate QA procedures because some foreman

f) 13 specifically mandated that they do such a thing.

14 Now again, this gets back to the failure to clearly

15 identify what is the purpose of the study. Is the purpose
I
I16 of the study to identify only those instances where some

17 individuals were required, perhaps under prssure of angering

F

18 their foreman and other retaliatory actions, to violate a !

!
i

19 procedure? Is that the only thing that the study is looking
'

20 at?
t

i

i21 Or, is the study interested in all those situations

(n) 22 where QA violations might have occurred because of a foreman's

23 work or relationship?

24 If so, one of the things that the study doesn't
Am-Feierj Reporters, Inc.

25 talk about or doesn't examine at all, is where violations

|
|

)<
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mm12-
I |might occur, not because of a negative foreman / worker relation-;

2 . ship, but a positive foreman / worker relationship. Do QA

3gx violations result, in some instances, because a worker really

Q)
4 likes and appreciates and is close to his foreman? And he

5 knows his foreman really is concerned about meeting performance

| 6 . goals? And so does the worker step outside the QA boundaries

7 because he feels good about his foreman and he is more

8 concerned in staying in good stead with his foreman because

I 9 they like one another, than he is about JNL procedures?

10 I don't know, but the point I am making is insofar

11 as the researchers never specified what'it was they are
:

12 exactly looking at, it doesn't provide anyone else an oppor-

() 13 tunity to say,'now wait a minute, you improperly operationalized.
^

14 Let's say they operationalized it and came up with,
i

15 "We are only studying those instances where foremen ordered
:

16 a worker to violate a QA procedure. And that is the only
|

17 thing we are interested in, someone reviewing that study."

18 Perhaps the NRC Staff might have come back and said, "Now,
!

19 wait a minute, perhaps there are other possibilities here

20 that we would be concerned with. How about a climate wherein

21 the worker simply knows that he had better tow the line."

es() 22 But,there is never any verbal out-front statement.

23 How about workers who feel that they hhve to tow the line in

24 terms of performance, more than quality, wrongly. Maybe they
: Am-Federal Reporters, Inc.
| 25 .misperceived their foreman, maybe the foreman does not put

,

.--- - - .- , . , _ _ , , . . , _ .
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-1 any. pressure on them as they define it, to violate the QA

'2 procedures. But-the worker perceives that there is such a

3 ' pressure.j-c

,"
4 And, I think that we- all know that in the employment

5 situation there'is oftentimes big gaps r tween.what a

6 supervisor is doing or thinks he is doing or she.is doing, and

17 what the worker perceives is.being done.

8 So, these are the kinds of questions that coitidn't

9 even be addressed because they didn't initially specify

10 exactly what it is they were looking for and looking at when

11 they said they were going to look at this question of QA

12 violations and pressure.

] ) 13 Similarly, in a number of places they talked that

14 these events were isolated instances. They don't constitute

15 a patter.

16 The normal procedure in a study of this sort 'is, one

17 sets out initially some parameter and says, here is what' we

18 accept as our definition of significant or insignificant.

19 We accept that if 50 percent of all the people say that they

20 did or know of violations, that is not significant. Someone

2/ else could come back and say, now wait a minute, what do you

([ -22 mean 50 percent is not significant? Or, they can accept a

23 very stringent standard and esy, if we find only 2 percent

24 of our workers who know of QA violations, we will consider.
' Ass-Feileral Reporters, Inc.

25 _this to be a problem. Tha will consider this to be a pattern.
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n14 'I Well, nowhere do they.ever specify what is the lev'el

2 or the criteria at which' they would decide and say this is

l-Mi 3 isolatedJ Or, it'is' pervasive.
,

'V .

4 (In other wo'rds, as I heard testified here, and'

5 ' it would confirm my own essence of the study when I read it,
~

6 s it was kind of seat of the pant's 'or common sense. We will
-

7 look at this information and common sense tells us it is
t

8 isolated.

9 The problem with that, as I said, it doesn't allow

10 anyone else any opportunity to debate the definition of what

Il constitutes isolation, because isolation is never defined.

12 At any rate, in talking about questions of Lyalidity,

() 13 does the study answer the question asked, I would have to

,14 conclude, no, because the question itself is never even

15 clearly formulated in the ' study. The parameters are not

16 defined, nor are the criteria, the key variables clearly-

17 operationalized.

18 Now,that is the matter of validity.
,,

19 There is also the matter 'of reliability.

20 Q Dr. Michalowski, you-touched.on pointsulcand22.
.

s

21 - t X I will go on to 3.

(} 22 3 The third point with respect to validity is thp

23 question of samples. And again, the company's report

24 generalizes across the' construction division, or at least
Ase-Federd Reporters, Inc. I

25 -across safety-related crews and crafts and says there-is no
-

'
2,

s
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-1 Pattern of violation.- In . order to make that conclusion, even
~

"

2 if -you had' proper definition of pararmters, proper operationali-

3 zation of your. concepts, you would have;to go to some lengths
7-q

('''J -
4 to ensure that' when you went out and interviewed people, that

5 _ that process of ' interviewing provided a basis to be confident

6 .that there was no bias or skewing of the' sample that was
~

7 drawn.

8 One of the things that'I have heard mentioned

9 here today and I-would like to comment on, is the notion

10 of random. We just did a random sampling. There is a very

11 important difference between random sampling and accidental

12 sampling. To say one has drawn a random sample means that

13 you have met'certain important rules to make sure that the()
14 people that you draw do reflect an adequate and accurate mix

15 of all the different possibilities and kinds of people out
n

*

16 there.

17 For example, when you go out and do something like

18 this, there are possibly going to be some individuals out

19 there who will not be entire candid. Not every individual

20 you interview is going to be totally candid. And we can

21 estimate that that is probably true.

'( ) 22 Some people will be perfectly candid, some people

23 might elaborate. Some people might have more information

24 about violations than others because of where they were
Ass-Federd Reporters, Inc.

25 situated. They may have worked in areas where these were

L
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I slikely to' happen. And again,lthis goes back'to, say, the

2 question of pressure..

3ex 'Is..it the case'thati all crews, we can assume, are.

.!w]
.4 equally pressured?

~~

.

p 5 Are there certain kinds of jobs that the amount of
.,

'

e time available to do it to meet production versus the amount
~

j 7 of time it would actually- take perhaps is a' little bit
i

| 8 tighter?

9 'Are some jobs a little bit easier to meet?
|f

| 10 Well, if you go out and sample. individuals, are
:

'll you getting a' representative mix of. all the different possible

12 experiences out? r

| .
1

O '3 '= oraer to ao ta e it 1 1 e re == e ro11 -

|
14 some fairly careful procedures, and also to test against:.

'

15 certain assumptions about the question you are looking at.

16 For instance maybe an absolute random sample isn't adequate.

17 I If you have reason to believe that there are certain tasks

[

j Id that might experience more pressure after you have operationally
.

,

19 defined pressure, if there are certain tasks that experience
''

20 more pressure than others, you might have to do what we

21 would call a stratified sampling. It might be important to

l' O 22 xe re ex e voe teox e -- 1ee e 8 cx ee aere a exe

r: 23 it a little clearer.

24 If . hypothetically 40 percent of the jobs that
i Aerme s n.p mr., Inc.

25 ..were done were jobs that had fit some operational definition

. _ _ _ - - - _ _ _ _ - _ - _ _ _ - - - _ _ _ - - _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ - _ - - _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ - _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _
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nal7 ; [j :oflhigh pressure jobs,1and 60-percent Vera low-pressure jobs,.
4

~ i

2 you probably' would want (to make sure ' that when' you do ' use.'

p ' x

y ur sample, 40 percent of' Me people that you interviewed
23j7 |x _+y.s L'

,, p +.y-d came from a high-pressure job, and 60 p'ercent came from theseq
,

;g?'' 's 3 3'i'

3

1 wer-Pres'sure'd jobs. Otherwise . you might' get a fabe view.
5

.t / ,s,.

3 -Let's say if 80 percentjof the people came from
thigh-pressure jobs, you might concl'ude' t! hat there is more

'

y

,

Iviolation-going on than there actually is. Conversely, if

.

:you drew people from low-pressure jobs, now it is 80 percent *

9

f y ur sample, you might conclude that there was less
10

i,_'
'

'
. ;

violation. '" "

I 11 ,g

S , even before one goes out and samples, there
12 ,

ertain kinds of ' questions you have- to ask abod,t that(O 13
are

J
population, and then from there you would, decide what

34 ,

> .

.15 sampling , procedure you are going tA use; whether it would
,

- * . .

be : stratified,whether it wou1|0 be ' purely random. Andthenyou|16
; , 3.,

would go from there. 'I (}p
's . (

un erstandhg #om readng de documents is, )% \18
4 i 'Ia

there was very little discussion about how to sampl'e. And I g; ,39
-

als read the deposition -- I don't know the name of the man, ;,,20
s

i one of the individuals who was inv61vnd in the study, and /, ,g
e . 9.,

questions were asked of:Idm regarding that sampling
. g

procedure, and confirmed my i)dtial assessment that- the 'I

23 ,i .s. :
.

1
,4

sampling was done more on a' common sense basis: jet'sask24
< Asm-Feder:2 Reporters, Inc. (some . people some questions.

,.25
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-

faml8 ~l Q Dr. Michalowski, let me interrupt you. Was that

' ' ' 2 Mr. Ray Hollins'' deposition?
?,yn ;;.'
y.

+, ,

,

.

3 .A .I.believe -- I don't know that.I remember that.QtM;.f].4 .

02t >r
g' v -},>g~ , 4 Now, I think that in a sense to use some other

.,

\i 'z
~

. (

. 5 language, that there was no specification of either substantive
v ie.x

]p[ -% 6 parameters or the sampling parameters. Ale the parameters,

-7 substandard or sample-related parameters of the stu.y are.

'8 not clearly defined. Nor, are the parameters of the sample
, ; I..- '

qp .9 clearly defined.

('fd - '

1
- Y 10 For one instance the number of ~ individuals sampled.

j'db,p] \v. ll in other craf t concludes ~it'_isifairly small. That would be
'

'i' \.
- { 12 fine if Duke Power said this study is only a study of

.fl3 welding. We are not really concerned about anything else.
'

,

1%4 Maybe we will ask the question of a few other people just

1
15 for curiosity, but this is only a study of welding.

h j" But that is not what their conclusion says. They16t

LT -A
sf 17 conclude that there was no problem across crafts and acrosss ,3,,N

. ./,

[ D.N ,18 crews.
"

,- Q U A w\

k5 'l9 Well, if you are going to make that conclusion, how
.j. '3 )

o'
'' 20 do you arrive at that conclusion?

,

hi
of,61 ,21 How well, or how trustworthy is the sample that

6 . ',f,

hy, .t[\,_ . J22 was drawn?-
yj-
}) 23 It is not a very trustworthy sample. Very few.'

4

a '(
4 checks and controls were used to make sure that it was

'

; Aca-Federal Toportedhrd !

w.jh. .y, /y
\. 25

J)3 _
-

representative of the population of workers out there in
4

.

. .
+

\ >-

..

W N ''a/; w
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rmCL9- Il safety-sensitive -jobs, or the population o f experiences out

2 there. -

3 The~other level of concern I had was with regard toq
(J

4 the question of reliability. When researchers and statisticians

5 behave -- what:thahuman behavior area use the term: reliability,

6 what.tthey:mean is to what extent can we feel fairly certain

7 that replications of this study by different people would

8 come up with the same information?

9 There is a couple of problems there, and they mostly

10 center around either interview schedule problems or interview

Il environment problems. One is that the interview questions

12 were often behaviorally unspecific, so that you had difficulty

(~') 13 in ascertaining whether similar answers are actually talking
As

14 about similar events.

'15 Let me see if I can give you -- what cases do you

16 -think there are where anyone has knowingly violated interpass

17 temperatures while making the welds? If one person says, I

18 can't think ~of any, and another person says I can think .of

19 .three, does that mean that that one individual -- they are

20 talking about completely different events. Every weld that

21 this person A. knows are-- that the three that person A knows

[ ). 22 -are violations, are different welds than person B says he

23 knows of no violations? Or, does person B say, wall, I know

24 -that -- I think maybe so and so did violate that, but~I
Ace F*al Reporters, Inc.

25 don't think really was a knowing violation. It wasn't :
1
|

9

,, . .,m., ,, ~ . -
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mm20 a knowing violation, it wasn't deliberate, it just' happened.

2 And,. person A thinking of.the; same weld says, yes,

7 g. ' 3 he either knew or should have known, and so I consider those

Q
4 violations.

. 5 Given the way some of the questions were asked, we
. .

'6 can't be. certain that the Lsame responses mean the same thing.

7 That is one issue.

8 Second, there is an awful lot of reliance on

9 highly subjective concepts and phraseology which again'gets

10 you into':this problem of what do people 's responses mean.

11 'Tell me about any time that you ' felt that you have

12 been under production pressure?

-() 13 Again, here is a question that might mean very

14 different things to different people. Many of the questions

15 .use terms, emotion terms like felt, deliberate, knowingly.

16 Those terms like deliberate, knowingly, felt refer to the
|

17 internal states of either the interviewee or what the

18 interviewee thinks is the internal state of someone else.

19 Like, do you know of any deliberate violations? Well, you

20 are asking the interviewee to make a guess about the internal

. 21 emotional state of somebody else.

() 22 Those-are poorly constructed questions. They

23 really raise some questions about reliability. Do the same

24 answers mean the same thing when they are given by two
: Am-Feder;) Reporters, Inc.

25 different people, and do different answers really refer to

.
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"

1 ' different events when given by different people?.

2 .There is also a; problem with what I would call

_ c dc '3 - contingent order, and this goes to some of the techniques of
~

.! Y
'

'x.~/
4 - interviewing..

5 The very first question -- and this as I know iti--

6 was a question that had to do with what feelings do

7 individuals have.regarding quality, quality assurance or
.

8 ' quality;in general'at Catawba.

9 If you start out and you intially ask a person to

- 10 respond to a general question, what you have done is you

I11 have set'the tone for that individual's responses for the

12 rest of the interview. If a person says, well in general I

(f 13 think~it is pretty good, you have put that person in a

14 position. That person staked out .a . territory where it is

15 actually sometimes more difficult then to go back and say,

16 wait a minute, I was wrong on that first question, because

17 they have already said, I think it is pretty good.

18 And one of the things just in techniques of

i

19- interviewing is, you generally try to avoid this kind of.

'

20 contingent ordering whereby subsequent questions, the answers

21 to ~ subsequent questions will be influenced by answers to

( 22 previous questions.

23 I see some very important problems with the inter-
,

24 view environment. Central to this is that the interview was
I Am-Federd Reporters, Inc.

25 . conducted in a situation where there was important power

, _. --._ _ _ _ ~ - . _ . - _ . _ . _ _ _ _ . . - _ _ - . _ -_
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?mm22' I differentials between the person being interviewed and the

2 person doing the ' interviewing. That is, the person being

13
: 7,s . interviewed ~is an employee of Duke Power being interviewed
F !
b' ;4 by someone who is in a supervisory position at Duke Power.

5 So,the. interviewer has a position of power' greater

6 than the person being interviewed. That is a rule'of

7 interviewing, if you are trying to make some kind of a
.

8 generalization, particularly to a larger population, that one

9 should always avoid. And I am not necessarily here referring

10 to -- and I don't mean to suggest that the interviewer is

11 somehow using or misusing a position of power or is untrust-

12 worthy or anything of that sort. But, one of the things that

()_ 13 we do know from human behavior research is that people are

14 careful when they are talking to individuals who have or
i

15 who might have power over them. It affects the way in which

i 16 we respond.

17
,

Q Dr. Michalowski, let me stop you at that point. I

18 submit to you two facts: The interviews were conducted with

19 an. introduction by a supervisor, the welding superintendent.

1
1 20 And that is reflected, I think, in the documents made

21 available.

(( ) 22 The interviews themselves were actually performed

23 there.after by persons who worked in personnel function,

-24
, .

. employee relations.
L Am-Federd P,eporters, Inc.

:25 Those persons who conducted the interviews,

-. _ _, _ - . . _ _ ~ ,__ _ _ _ . _. ___ _._ ,, _-
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, Emm23 1 Ltechnically did not have a supervisor responsibility over

2 =the interviewees.

4 -3 ~

.

-r 3 Does that affect your last observation?

w)
4 A No, because you are talking about I think a

5 climate here in which, first of all, the. very fact that

6 assume the introduction is being given by the supervisor,

7 creates a kind of general,. if you will, climate, that :.this
.

8 is somehow related hierarchically in the system.

9 Secondly, it is Duke Power personnel conducting the

10 interview.

11 And one of the things that is important here is

12 that there is again a difference between the intentions of

() 13 the interviewer and the subjective perception'of the person

14 being interviewed. Interviewers can be absolutely scrupulous

15 in the promise of confidentiality and they can make many
,

16 protestations regarding confidentiality.

17 Nevertheless, drat information here is flowing in a

18 context from one employee of Duke Power to another employee

19 of Duke Power, people who tre connected in th s chain of command

20 in some way either as line or as staff. In interviews,

21 particularly when you are asking people to give high-risk
.

() 22 information, my feeling from this reading of the study and

23 what is going on here, is to some extent people were being

24 asked to give high-risk information. They were being asked
i Ass Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 to admit to either having engaged in some violation of

. - . .. - - _ .. - - . - -.
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Emm24: 11 proaedures,.or to having known about violations in procedures

.

2 ; which means perhaps, if you will, squealing on other. people

3 JThat is high-risk information.7

<> -

U
~

4 Now, if you are asking people what soup they like,
~

5 whether they prefer chicken-noodle ' cur tomato soup from an

- 6 ' nterviewer's point of view, we don't consider that high-riski

7 information..

'8 On the other hand, when you are asking people about

9 job performance and questions regarding whether they, or

10 people they know performed their job upt to standard, that

II -is high-risk information. It is information that people may

12 believe, whether right or wrongly -- not only may, but

() 13 generally believe -- needs to be handled very carefully.

14 Be very careful about giving out that information because

15 it could have negative repercussion.

16 And a very important rule of research of this type

17 is that when you are asking and you want to know high-risk

18 informat>on, it is best to minimize any possibility in the

19 mind of the interviewee that this information could in some

20 way, shape or form come back on them.

21 Similarly, these were face-to-face interviews.

.( ) 22 Whatever you said, there was at least one person on the face

23 of the earth who could attribute what you said to you, who |.

24 -know that you said it. And this is one of the reasons that
4

Am-ras. : n.cortm, inc.

25 often when we deal with high-risk information, it is often

,_, _ _ _ _. , _ _ _ __ . . . _ _ . _ - . . _ , . - _ - - , _ . , _ . _ - , _ _ _ . _ _
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.mm25:1 better 'to use an anony aous questionnaire, or a numbered

-2 _ questionnaire where'the individual can come back'to you, later
s

3;j-q call and say,."Look,'this is number 42, and I expressed a

d
4 conce'n. What was done about it?"r

'5 But,the person on the other end of the phone doesn't-

6 know who number 42 was.

7 The face-to-face nature, again,'I think was not --

8 itucompromises the reliability of research when you are asking

9 high-risk information. ,

10 Also, my ' understanding was that individuals were
;

11 interviewed in a situation where some people knew that other

12 ' people were going off to be interviewed, but at the same time-

() 13 for variouc other reasons the people being interviewed were

1d told not to talk about the context or the nature or purpose.

i 15 of that interview. That, itself, tends to create a very

16 kind of uneasy climate within which to conduct a study of this

end'T14 17 sort.

'

18 -

19

20

21

[')T 22
m

23

24
Ace-Feder:2 Reporters, Inc.

25
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;X
~ l Because'someLpeople know something is going on,

2 but theyIdon't-know what"isLgo'ing_on. And again, Ifthink

, g,(y 3 _that isinot as much a major.pointfasEthe others, but again,
-! E

~
'

4 . to me it was : indicative of a lack of,- perhaps, familiarity
-

'5 or sensitive to the ways-in|which asking people' questions

6 Lis a,very,.ve.ry, sensitive task.

7 'It is not something that.can be done simply by
,

"
=8 . the use_of _ common sense. BecauseEif you are trying to be.

-9 able- to generalize from a small group of people that you
10 talk- to,- to a large group of people, and you want to be-

11 ' fairly confident that what you say about that 1arge group~

12 -is accurate, based on having talked to only a small number,

(]J 13 you_need to b~e very careful in the kinds of controls to

14 minimize all of the different ways in which you could get
'S information from that small group that really isn't representative
16 of what is going on with the larger group.

+
'

17 In general, as I said, almost any one of those

-l
18 problems would raise some serious doubts about drawing
19 conclusions from a study of this sort. All those,.taken

20 together, is my basis 'for my initial conclusion that I don't
or

21 think we can draw any conclusion from the study that was
'

h 22 done by Duke Power.

23 They went out and they-asked' some people some

24 : questions. Neither the questions nor:the selection of people-
Ase Federal Reporters, Inc. >

'

-25 was. clearly thought' out to minimize the kind of errors that

+

,

t /
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[' i 'l 'caniveryfeasily. creep into a study of this ' sort.

.
2 So, essentially, -that is how 'I back up that first

~

-

3 conclusion that you askedL me.< y,q
Q),

4 Q| .Dr. Michalowski, testimony has been elicited that-1

5 says that there were 217 plu: persons studied,'and 217 is a

[ :6 large number. Doesn't the fact that -217 or .so is a large
|

~

-7 number attribute a certain level of confidence and reliabi1ity
r

j # 8
~

L ^
or significance to the generalization ~ that Duke has . chosen

: . 9 _ to draw .from its investigation. Would you agree with that?

10 A- The statement that: 217 is a large number in 'the
~

,

.

|
II context of. sampling is a meaningless sttement, without a lot-

12 of additional information.. 217 might be an adequate number,

([ 13 and it might be a wholly inadequate number, without a sampling
14

| procedure, and a justified sampling procedure.

15 I can't tell whether it is a large enough or small,

i 16 'enough' number. For example, if you are talking about

17 population of some 3,200 individuals, then initially there,

18 may be some reasons to think that there is need for some
s

19
: stratification in that sampling. That is, yoi might want to

} 20 look at the high/ low pressure jobs. 217 in a general sense
'

21 would be that' it is probably too small. You would have to

Q -22 do a lot more sampling than that.

23 In general, I can't say really one way or the

I . other, because I would have to know the assumptions that were .24

; weens n.ponm, Inc. c

:25 Lbuilt into a sample before I could even say okay, that meets
:

_

k

i '
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I orithat doesn't meet: yourigoal.,

~2 :Like you assume the: thing you are looking for,
,

e
j,_c '3 ; pressure, adequately defined in- not a sort of vague _ way, is
i(~'I

'4 randomly _ distributed. . So that,wherever we picked, or how

5 many we. picked, wouid be as likely to get.a representative
.

6 .' sample, or is there reason .to assume it is clustered'there,*
<

7 clustered here, and clustered here,
,

8 I 'would have to know what the thinking was before-

9 hand on that.before I couEd even respond to a question of

10 217. .217.is just a number; it is neither large nor small

11 number.
a

12 Q In. reviewing the methodology that is availabic

{} 13 to you, can you determine whether Duke successfully contro11dd,

14 the bias in their investigation process?

15 A Bias in what sense? Whose bias? Are you talking ,

.

16 about sampling bias? |
!

i 17 Q Start with sampling bias. !
;

18 A As far as I can tell, there were no conscious,

19 efforts to control for sampling bias, because there was no,

; 20 conscious plan to address the questions of sampling.
.

21 Q Dr. Michalowski, do you have any recommendations.

EI~T' 22 on how such a study could be performed to reach a reliablev
23 conclusion on the question at issue?

'

-24 A 1 think in general my recommendations would fall
< Ase-Feder*2 Reporters, Inc.

25 directly out of my concerns; that is, first of all, at the

i

|

1 I
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y (l . ground'zero levels,.the".parametersfwould have looked for ---

V -; 2 (what are the" actual behaviors we are trying.to measure would'2

4

.M '3 haveito be defined much.more specifically and clearly.

Q);
'

4 The operational measures of those would have~

'

4,

5 to be clearly -determined. The interview schedule I think -
,J

-6 would have~ to be drawn to reflect those-behavioral eventsz -

2

7 that you-measure,'and I-thinkaalso. fundamentally it would

=8 'best be done~probably not by. Duke Power, which is -- I-

9 don't' mean 'that' as a criticism of Duke Power's ability.

10 : or intent 'or- good will or concern in doing -a good study',.
.

11 'but-when'you are dealing again at high' risk information,.you

- 12 are probably a lot better off having some sort of outside-

13 or sort of impartial body come in.

14 One other thing in the study of this sort is wo

15 can't only deal with negative moderations That is, there

.16 have been some concern where people might obscure information |

17 or not tell the truth because they were afraid of retaliation
,

18 or things of this sort, but you also have to deal with

-19 positive feelings.;.

20 Pepple that work for a company that maybe it is

21 a good company, and they like their employer, might find it.-

h 22 hard to say'some negative things to the employer that they

23 like.

24 They might tell somebody else, but you don't like j
vreses neewme.,inc.

I25 to offend people who are good to you, so on .both the positive

i
"

,
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.1 and : negative side for the worker who lets say fears giving out
g

-2 this' information because he or she thinks it is very high
,

I
3 risk information could 'come back .on them, or for the worker,_q

1 1-' ' ' ~

4 who certainly doesn't'want to say something bad to people' ~

1

5 who are nice.;-

6 You are better off when you are dealing with.

7 sensitive information to have an outside person or organization
,

a come in and'do it.

9 Also, I would be inclined myself, I think, as a

10 researcher for at least some of the high risk information to

i 11 set up some sort of interviewer schedule or questionnaire

12 schedule where people initially could do it in a totally

() 13 anonymous way, where they can simmply, respond to a questionnaire

! 14 and perhaps have it numbered, and then -- let's say you wanted

15 to follow up on these things. You wanted to get more in-depth |

16 in fo rmation, and you can post somethsing and say look, will

|
17 numbers 42,105, 27, and 600 or any number, contact us as your

18 own choice, you don't have to, but we would like to talk to
i

19
.

you. Something of that sort. If this is done by an outside

20 body, I think you minimize risk.

21 Those kind of things would control some of the

(]) 22 concerns I have, but additionally the study itself could be

23 be more cicarly defined. What are we looking for, operationally.

24 Q Dr. Michalowski, in your professional opinion should
' Ame Feded Reporters, Inc..

25 the Nucicar Regulatory Commission rely on .the results of

r

l'
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1

- ||
- -1 ; Duke'sfinvestigation of this ' issue to reach the conclusion'.

*'
(2 _which has been advanced.by Duke's study?.

-

f3 AL As I'' believe -1 stated ' at the outset, I feel- that'

n;0;:1
- -

4 -neither. Duke Power nor the NRC'should rel'y on that study.

5 It-doesn't..do anyone any good'to make: policy decisions based
'

6 on information that. I: wo'uld 'say is highly compromised as to

-7 its. reliability.

8 MR.- GUILD: JAppreciate.your appearance and'

9 att'endance, Dr. Michalowski, ' for voluntecring to come over' and

10 . spend your-afternoon with us.

11 Please answer any questions that counsel for.the

12 Company and the 'NRC Staff and members of the Hearing Board

{ 13 might have.

14 JUDGE KELLEY: Mr. McGarry, are you prepared to

15 cross?

16 MR. McGARRY: Yes, sir. We have no questions.

|17 JUDGE KELLEY: Staff?

18 MR. JOHNSON: Yes, sir.- I have some questions.

XXINDEX 19 CROSS EXAMINATION.

20 BY MR. J0liNSON:

-21 Q Mr. Michalowski, you are a statistician, isn't

{ 22 that correct?

23 A No, I am not a statistican. I am a sociologist

24 with training in statistics. The term statistician refers
Ase Fedsed Reporters, Inc.

125 to peopic who have mathematics degrees.

-i
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1 Q So you are-a sociologist, and your knowledge of

2 statistics comes from where? :

3 A FromLcourses in statistics, and from using,_s

-( i-
#'~'

4 statistics. My field .is one where the use of statistics

,5 and statistical information is the basic tool for answering --

6 .for asking questions about social behavior. .The differnce f,

7 .b'etween myself and a statistician, I am interested in the

8_ application of statistics to answer social questions;

9 a statistician.is interested in_the mathematical development

10 of statistics.

11 Q Okay. I listed very carefully to what you have

12 had to say, and the impression that I get from your responses

{])' 13 to the questions and your exposition about the study that

14 is in questdon here is that you do not believe that you could

15 attach any statistical significance to the result or conclusion

16 or findings that have been given. Is that accurate? I

17 A No, -- if I left that impression, it is not what
,

18 I meant to say. I cannot attach any significance --

19 Q From a statistical point of view? i

!
20 A Wot from a statistical point of view; for a

,

!
21 statistical point of view, it is simply a part of the question

(]) 22 as to whether a study in fac.t is a valid study. That is

23 from a logical point of view I cannot attach certainty to that

24 study because of the failure to .cnumerate parameters. The
Ass-Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 statistical questions center largely around the question

. . . - - . .-
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11 .of sampling . procedures. And that,is where I would say my^

~

2 . statistical concern is,.but there are logical and methodological

.3,7- . concerns well beyond the problem of statistics.
'

).
'''

'4 And where this becomes important is that the
~

5 statement'istmade within the study that we can, in fact,

. 6 . validly generalize from interviews of a small number of

7 people to the entire.popultion.- Before -you can do that in
4

8 any study, it is very important that that piece of research

9 meet certain very-fundamental criteria, some of which are

10 not statistical at all, but are logical and operational.

11 For example, if you are asking peopic questions

12 can you be sure that the response mean the same thing.

.(]) 13 Q Let me ask you a question. If it is not -- if,

1 -+ it weren't important that all the responses mean the same

15 thing, would that have a bearing on your answer? What if
i

it doesn't really matter to the person who is doing the I16

i

17 study whether the answer to the same question mean the !
4

18 same thing?

19 For example, maybe the person who is doing the
.

20 study wants to know the worse case, and he is going to act
,

21 on the worse case. In other words, he asks ten people the

.({]) 22 same question, they give different answers. They all mean

23 different things, but sound the same. And the person who
;

i 24 is doing this study takes the worse response, and acts on
# AssJeder0 Repor4rs, Inc.

25 the worse repponse to act in the most conservative fashion

\

l
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1 to eliminate the problem, if the person says the worse thing

2 happened, happened.

3 If that is his purpose in going ahead uith his
,

~

4 investigation, the interview -- he interviewed ten people,

5 he asked them all the same question, they all answered the

6 same way, but they all meant different things, and the

7 worse meaning was the meaning that the interviewer took,

8 and he acted on the worse meaning, and took corrective action

9 based on the worse meaning.

10 Is that meaningless, that study? Is that not

' 11 beneficial to the person who wanted to take that action?

12 A If I were doing a study, and I said the purpose

(]) 13 of my study is to find the worse case that I can, and my

14 conclusion is here is the worse case, fine.

i

15 But this study said, this study shows that there |
t

!
t

16 is no problem system-wide. That was the question he is

17 |tryingtoanswer. My criticism is based on the fact that the

18 study does not answer the question that it purports to answer. j

i

19 It doesn't say we are out here looking for the worse case,

20 and our conclusion is this is the worse case, because that f

21 would be very valid. I think to find the worse case, and

a
22 to take some corrective action that is great, one needs to

fU)
23 do that, but what about the other cases? Are there other

24 cases.
Ace Foler?) Reporters, Inc.

25 I thought my understanding of the charge in that

|
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,

1 : study was . that- it wanted to find out iff the' allegations and.
~

.

T he implications fthat'seemed tx) center around Welder B weret2
.

3 valid, and secondly, to-find?out whether those problems were-

31:v
~ , - 4 merely. isolated or~~whether they were system-wide.

p

'5 Q I listened to you very carefully. And what I

6 -got from your analysis:was that the ideal questionnaire

7 or method ~of ' questioning, sampling or what'have you,' would

8 be to take a very controlled. set of questions that beforehand

9 -- before you'do any of your interviews, .before you do your<

| ~

10 sampling, you know what it .is that you are going out af ter,

u V.-
'That you define, as you say, operationalize, as you say11y

s m

12 control is definitive and it is logically -- with as much

(]}~ 13 precision as~~you can beforehand what it is you are looking

14 for, and what you are going to ask for, and what you are

15 looking to find.

!16 What about the situation which seems .tx> me is the

17 case here, that you-have some information about what is
:

l |
!

; . 18 present out there,-but you don't know exactly what you are ~

|

( 19 looking: for, so you want to ask peopic questions not only

20 lof a very controlled nature that will express -- which-give
1.

..

21 them basically a chance to say yes or no.

(}}. - 22. In other words, in the type of study that I understand

23 you to 'be postulating, the best type of question would be one
~

L 1

. 24 .that. elicits yes or no, in which the yes's and the no's all
.

.

, w.s.es neom.. ene.
25 mean the same. thing. . I mean, all the yes 's mean one thing, and

,.
c

,

e
w
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_ jl- alEthe, no 's mean another- same -) thing.-

~'
.~*

_. . .

'2 ~ What happens lin 'a study ~when .what; you are i'nterested.

4 ,3 - in: finding outyis all the evidence that is available relating
'

-

.

K,) -

V- -A |to a' particular subj ect, - so that 'ybu can, as you.' say,- -
,

3
- ,

5 .majoritively, :I?think, fo110w2your nose, follow the leads.- .
,

3 Is that- invalid? .Is your approach going to help us if that
'

,

'is 'what'we are trying to'do,' solve our problem?7 -

~

''8 A' 'Yes, absolutely.

~'
9 Q. How-are -we going to make our ~ questions 'so ~' definite

'10 and so: controlled .in making our' study, if we don? t know - '

!11 exactly what we are going to. find, and if we are going to-

12 cut off the responses so that we don't find out things

'

13 that we are not' looking -for? |
14 A Okay. Let me make:several responses. First of all,

15 one of my concerns when I said they were not specific questions
'

16 is the use of language in those qquestions, which introduces j
17 vagueness.

:18 Now, indeed, Duke Power, I tihink, knows what it

19 is lookings fo r. It is looking for violations of QA procedures,- |
J20 .is that not correct? It was looking, for instances where

21 . foremen may have taken actions 'which led to violations of QA

Q ;22 procedures. It was looking for instances where individuals i

23 knew a violation of QA procedures. Now, those things can
.

24 be enumerated.. Instead of asking the individual, for example, | .

'4 .-F.esr.: neo.n m ,Inc.

25 what are your feelings about something, you can enumerate those, ,

;

-

'

_ . ,. ..
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:1 kind ' of. things . -possible violations. Generally, also, if

2 you are doing 'a study wherein you are concerned with' following

'3 ' leads, digging up leads,:what you normally do is you would
_ p.y -

ff'

'

4 ~ enumerate those things which you know could have gone wrong,'

15 ~ and~ I think it' is quite ' evident from the documents that I

-6 read, that there were a kind of violation that Duke Power

7 didn't :know about, aid they could have been more specific

~8 about those and others.

9 For example, when they went into other craft
_

10 areas, I am sure that there are some possible violations

'll that you can know about. There woHd be a violation that

12 you could predict, what you are concerned about. Now, there

:
.

might other things that you don't.13

14 But you would certainly enumerate the things that

15 you. do know, and you would probably use also maybe one or

16 two open-ended questions. Do you have information other -

17 than this? .You can do both.

18 But I think it is very important to first of all,

19 stay away from the language itself that injects a certain

20 amount of unnecessary vagueness. As I said, do you know ,

21 any deliberate violations? Do you know where someone has
|

22 _ knowingly done this?

23 Do not ask questions that ask the interviewer to
>

24 proj ect himself .into the mind of someone else. I think those
Amm:s n n.n, inc.

25 are problems.

,

t
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I are problems.

2 Q Let me stop you there. Just assume for the moment

3 that you are eliciting those types of answ3rs that you are

4 getting. Subj ective views of an individual. Why don' t you

5 want to get the subj ective views of an individual in the

6 answer to a question?

7 A I think -- depending on the point of your study.

8 If you are doing a study of feelings, how do people feel --

9 Q Let's say how do you feel about Individual A?

10 llow do you feel about President Reagan?

11 A Right. If you want to know someone's feeling, .that

12 is the whole point of the study, then it is perfectly I

!.
13 legitimate to ask about feelings. If you are doing a study f([ ]

:

14 whose purpose is to make some prediction about behavior, |
:

15 cither historic behavior or future behavior, then you should !

16 focus the study on behavior.
!

17 Now, my understanding -- and perhaps I am wrong -- l

i

18 and I could stand to be corrected on this, but the charge to 1

19 Duke Power was to find out not how people felt about quality,
i

20 at. Catawba, or how people felt about their supervisors per |

21 se, but to what extent was their behavior that constituted
,

|,,

( ) 22 violations of procedures.
v

23 And -- I don't mean to suggest that information

24 as a matter of fact, if you are doing a study whose purpose--

Ace Federet Peporters, lac,

25 was worker morale, and improvements -- I didn't understand



F- -

. , .

'

i - 13,965'

.

,15-14-W311

,

1 .- that as the focus, of the; study.
,

e

'2 Q Let'me just.-- let me have tou presume that the
_

3 . purpose -of the study was to ' determine what .the perceptions-s.
E. q t

.

4 of individuals about' Individual A were, and that the purpose
'

.

5 of the study. was sto 'act,' Lba' sed on perceptions of that
'

16 Individual, or those individuals,.or that individual,,and<

7 not about the. truth of what they were saying, but about

8 their. perceptions. ' In .that. case, isn' t it' relevant for them
!

9 to ask about the perceptions and the ' feelings of those
l'

10 individuals, Individual A, and based on -- and if what

11 their purpose is to assume the worse being ~ the most

L 12 censervative about the perceptions of 'these individuals,

g] 13 and act -- asking those kind of questions about perception,

i I4 is it an appropriate way to go about that?

15 A Yes. If your focus was perception -- the purpose

16 of the study was what are people perceptions, then yes, you !

17 would ask questions about perceptions. There is no problem
I

18 with that. The only, I suppose, caveat I would put here is,

19
L and again, this is my interpretation of the study, it seems
|
'- 20 to me that the study concluded that there was no behavioral

21 ' problem. That the conclusion wasn't simply that there is

I-{| 22 no perceptual problem here. That everybody perceives things

f 23 - in fact, things are fine behaviorally, and that is the
|

24
,

basis around which I built my concern there - Is that -- it
, A s seems n o w w s,Inc.

25 does seem to purport to say. that there is not any pattern of

i
,

+
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1 ' violations. rather than saying 'there is simply no' perception

2 of patters of violations.
~

3 Certainly_ you can have a situation where -there,_q
4 '$''

4 are no : perceptions of patterns of violations, and patterns

'5 of violations are wide spread.
,

L 6 Q Conversely, if the conclusion was there was a

7 perception of wrong doing, and the decision-maker determined
<

a to act on that perception of wrong doing, and to correct-it,,

,

9 would.that invalidate his actions based on the fact that he

10 had determined --

11 A I am not sure about invalidate it. It depends
L

12 upon his purpose, if he finds a perception of wrong doing,
,

| (} 13 and he acts to correct that perception by giving the.

14 information or doing something to improve morale.

15 Q .To prevent.the-activity that was perceived to

16 have been happening, whether or not it was happening. And

17 he does, in fact, take action to prevent that. Is that an

18 invalid approach?
,

19 A First of all, you are-then assuming that there

20 are actions that those perceptions are based on.

21 Q- Yes. ,

() 22 A Then you will have to find out -- in other words,

23 you couldn't simply ask do you perceive these things happening?

24 You would have .to find out the extent that they do happen,
! Am Federal Reporters, Inc.

3

25 because you couldn't go out and prevent them from happening.

~
- _ _ _ . = - _ _ .



D
. . 13,967

.

-16-W3115

I ~ unless you actually. found -out whether it happened or not.

.2 Q Why.not? .Let's say.that an individual is assumed

3 to have committed a violation, and that is the only purpose,

v
4 who -is pssumed to have committed a violation, and the

i

5 corrective action is to remove that person from the position

6 where he can't commit the violation. Does that not prevent

7 the violation occuring by that person?

8 A Could you run that by me again.

9 Q If the problem that is identified is the perception

10 that a certain individual is committing a violation --

II A Committing it on an on-going basis, or has
' 12 committed?

h 13 Q This is --

M A lie does a certain thing, so it is on-going.;

15; Q Not able to establish one way or the other
|

'
16 whether in fact this happened. But there is a perception that

17 this activity is on-going. Does it not prevent the possibility

18 that there would be a subste.'ive problem with respect to that
39 individual if based on the perception, removing that person
20 from the situdtdon where he can do that violation. Doesn't

21 that alleviate the problem, even though you don't know for
i

O " rect taet vie 1 tie ne eccurreari.

23 A Yes, it does. It seems like a curious management
24 procedure, put yes, it wo uld ,

w nne n wn,inc.

L 25 MR. J0llNSON: llow much time do I have.
!
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,1 . JUDGE KEL EY:. How much time do you want..

M 2 MR.. JOHNSON: .Can I have a second just' to look.
-

,

-- 3' - at my-notes. ,

:( #

' *
~ .4 JUDGE ~KELLEY: -Yes. '

-5 MR. JOHNSON: Just a few: questions about

4 investigative techniques.that I would'like to ask you...

7 BY MR. JOHNSON: (Continuing)

8 Q- . Are you aware of _ whether police in their investigative
I-
"

9 'and their intelligence personnel.'in-theirsactivities use
|,

- 10 statistical methodology in pursuing perpetrators of crime

11 or unpatriotic activity, or whatever? -

12 A Yes. It depends. Certainly. I notice for. those

' 13 . events where statistical techniques are useful, yes, you .

14 definitely use them.

15 Q A lot of criminal investigations are not done using *

16 statistical methodology, isn't that also correct?

17 A That is correct.

18 Q And a lot of investigations lead to indictments'

19 and trials by jury, don't they?

20 'A That is correct. '

21 Q- During'those trials, all the evidence is presented

]
'

22 by those investigators, and the jury decides whether those

23 individuals are'in fact guilty or. not, isn't that true.

24 A That is correct.
'Ame-reseres neooriors, Inc.

. 25 Q And sometimes they find they are guilty, that is
$

/

7
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1 true, isn't it?

2 A Yes.

3 Q Would you say that such a technique in investigating

4 criminal activity is invalid for the purpose for which it is
5 used?

6 A For the purpose of finding specific violators, and

7 bringing those specific violatdrs to justice, it is certainly
8 a valid technique. It is not a valid technique to tell us

9 how many violators are out there, and we know as a matter

10 of fact quite c1carly that the number of violations on criminal
i

11 offense is much wider that that which police know.

12 You look at police statistics, they will give you f
!

(~') 13 information on the crime rate that indicates about half
_-

;

14 as many offenses exist, as we'know from using any of these |

15 schedules actually occur overy year. But still and all, the

16 technique, you are right, is a very valid technique for finding
17 specific offenders.

18 As a matter of fact, the way in which most offenders
19 are found is that the police talk to people who know other

!
20 peopic, who have talked to other people, and they get informa tion

|
21 about who did what, and they go out and arrest the individual,

,

']) 22 the DA builds a case and so on. It is a very valid technique
23 for the purpose of finding specific offenders, yeah, j

iEnd 15, 24

Aas ..i n. norm , Inc.w

25
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4 There me another thing that you mentioned about

2 blacing a cample, and you used some numberc -- you were

talking about stratified campling and you said that if

you determined that there were 40 percent high pressure

5 Jobs and 60 percent low pressure joba that really you

0 should examine -- 40 percent of your cample should be in

7 the high pressure area and 60 percent should be in the

8 low pressure area.

9 A Yec, that in one of that came procedure that

10
some people would argue you abould do. There are other

11
people that argue about -- ther,e are various questions about

12
stratified sampling. And the key question there would

| 13 be can you in fact clearly verify the stratification.

14
If you can, atratified sample in good.

15 I

For example, if you can verify that you have !

16 i

X percent regintered Democrata and X percent reglatered
'

,

'
Republicana, that stratification in okay.

IO In using that as an example -- and I nhould I

19
clarify thic-- if you .could clearly demonatrate that you

0
had, or at leact anticfactorily demonatrate that you had

|
21 a division in come important criteria that could affect

22 the responaea, then perhaps atratified cample might be

23 more appropriate than random nampling.

24
~~

Ace-Federal Reporters, Inc,

25
inventicator or you are -- well you are -- and you are

_ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _
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3. g
6

~

q- ,

given the , Job of.trying to. determine whether there drel
7 -

'2,'
,

. particularfstress situations -- stress' situations in:a " '
c

v. t <.; f,i
'

particular line 5,f work and. you determine through your.3 f ! Vs, ,. ,

y L y ;. r = ,i a-
; -Nd- .

.
..

*
1

:prelimihary inves,tig;9 tion of: the matter' that everyong/
'

is 2 f|-
+

s ; i.

^
't

Lte'lling yo'u or a',g'reat number of pepp'le are te'lling you >
' *

- 5 ' (
e yg, ,

that this particulah (Nrea that. this partic'ular area is '6 E I .-
'

s 4y ,

7 = divisible into, say t,wo . areas : one: area is very high q
kf8 pre'ssure and the other, there is.no'ev!dence that there ei

( ( s:
'

9<
.

. _

s t

is high ' pressure'' in th'at position.

|- -
.

*/#'10 Now based' 'on the s't'r'atifie'd sampling technique;
,

F =

II

' s < s

if you wanted to get a .vdfd fresult with respect to the ,
,

. totalpopul'ation,|kouwobldwanttostratifyyoursamplet 12
,

) 13 according to the evidence that you were ab?e to come up
,

y s. . ., n
,E14 with. y a

'
'

1
i

| 15 But if wh, alt you in fact .d.id ~ was to concentrat'e _'
'/ %; e g,

16 ]all of your investigation in th'e h,igh stress area, the"<
'

s
*

"
. ,,4

y % .)
.

i * b. . *l

results that ycu wouad g$et would not be Per.,resentativ)[I'L 17
&

m
s ? E ']

,,
-

of the. entire populati.cd hut it would tend to come upk, s -.. 18
*

19 , with results that would reflect high pressureg' der.ee,
\ yd'

20 andIyou would get a biased result in' favor of the kinds .\ .
n,

-21 of results that woulds be attributable to high-pressure, [',

m
.

Y

(}- ,22 situations. .,i
'

l l'' ~

'

<

,

(-
~

,

\. '23 Is that true? 3

* '

g[a
,' ,-

24 A.' If you conce~ritirated. in that one area? j
'
-.

we a . w. -

cp . g
-25 q; ..Yes. You wo~uld' basically. b'e saying it- ''

a ,4
fn; - - . - -

,. r \
~

.

> . s ., 8

>< - I' '' )'. ')s

,

i -- gA
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hh%f'd g(1
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is}notrepresentative_ofthe-whole, it is only representa-7

e ,e s*

~ ,2 -tive of-this area which'is of a high stress character.>

,[ Jjf Ai ' #~ Well . methodologically -though you wouldn' t do'

+ 1

|%_ f,h 'j ) _' )..
-: .

. p'd ;
;

4 ithat,: the reason-being,ito start out you;are testing.
/

3 '

{ I: [%[f _

_

; .v
'5 almost-a sub-hypothesis, okays.that this particular

V ~ ' 1

. , - Q gC criteria Lor the way in which you have defined it -is
'

7 - t g-

%* "7 roing to'' lead to certain kind'of behaviors. You would

w % . .

8*

$ 1f,3 _ :alWays.take1the reciprocal of however you stratified it

N g % g ', , )9 fajachecktoseewhether, in fact, your stratification
< t

hk \.
. / -

( N10 'was meaningful.
, , *- n.,

,

'e Y f Let's say.you want to examine voting behavior7p% - y ,,
, 12 adain, ~ arid |you find that in a given town you.have 40,

,
_.

7,
13Q- pqrcent Democrat, 60 percent Re ublican. You might want

,4 g
,v1 . . .

' fo~-stratify your sample that way because you predicto ' 4
3,

1 g
--

I? ( yhatDit will be important, that you could find some,

.T
, ,

b. 4 : )- - 16t important differences between Democrats and Republicans
f.

.

17 on'a localfelectioni.and then you find out there is no'cif<

m y >; , y .

.18 relationship. But you would have to have both sides to,

l,,$,4 verify whether even your stratification' criteria wass

20g adequate, you wouldn't just focus. in on a given area.
, Q, .<

jj: ./ ' 4 21 'A'Y
,

And if you focused in ,on a given area -- okay.j

-.,,.

9 (i ) _ .

22g jouL cannot presume with absolute certainty at::the .
>

Q . 3 u ..(# %
23 outset.of a. study:that the criteria that you think.is''

: 3

(i r !-
j ik-u 4g24 -+1'm;.ortant isiimportant, okay?-
'' Aes-Federet neueeers, Inc. -}.,

gy@( j2(d
~ [ .For' example,-in this case there was a hypothesisg . -

:; -- -

*

' .p f:(
y[n f Nh '[! k y -

,

f
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p
1 .thatLpressureileads to an increase of QA violations. But

2 that is a hypothesis, we-don'tJknow-at|the outset whether
'

.

3 Ethat'is or isn't true ---

"k._f -

4 Q> 'Let'me direct your answer because I think'-

'S wePareLgetting away -- Democrats and Republicans is really

-6 a little off.

~

7 Let me'just direct you to the situation'where

8 int do have pressure and just say that you have a

9 stratified' situation and you direct all of your resources

10 into areas where you believe -- and there is good-reason
n

II to believe -- there is pressure.

12 And you reach your conclusions with regard

. )' 13 to the extent of pressure based on focusing on areas

14 you know -- or have reason to believe that there is

-15 pressure.

16 ~ Won't you, if you try to draw general results,

17 generalizations from your sampling, won't you tend -- as

18 you indicated earlier -- to be finding too high -a level

19 of pressure; you won't be getting inaccurate results

20 about the population as a whole if you only focus in on

21 those areasiwhere you have good reason to believe there

22 is high pressure?

23 /L I agree with you, I think you are right. The 1

|

24 only qualification'I would make is that it is very-

~me-Fews namnm. ire.
- 25

'

.important-inta situation like that that you already have

,

t
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1 -evidence of the relationship betwee'n the stratification-
~

'2 criteria an'd,the outcome.

.3
7 If you have ~ evidence , in fact, :let's say, that

V'
N cthe higher the pressure the-greater the violations and

-5 .that-has-already;b'een? document'ed-then I think if you went

6 in.and looked only at,high pressure situations.-- defining

7 pressure beforehand very carefully and adequately -- then
~

8 I think indeed what'you would find there, I would agree

~9 with:you, would probably be an overrepresentation, given

10 the' fact that-..you already have evidence that you have-

.-11 some linear relation,:let's say, between pressure and

:12 violations, you know that beforehand,and that has already

) 13 -- with other'research or somehow,has been documented

14 and' shown - .yes, and you would go and look only at the

15 highest pressure, you probably would have to be very.

16 careful about generalizing in those high pressure

17 situations across the whole group because it might not f

18 be very representative down-here in the lower pressure

.19 groups.

20 MR'. JOHNSON: That's all. Thank~you very

21 :much.

22 J_UDGE KELLEY: Let's just take a short break.;

23 We will have a few short questions and we shouldn't-be

' 24 long after that'.
Ase-Federes neponen, anc.

25 (Recess;)
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Iil
- JUDGE KELLEY: We will go back on1the record.

2 ' Doctor, our ground rales-maybe we'didn't-~

~

3 mentionoto you: you have been through'two steps of the-_=i 1
-

.i ).
A-,

, .

4 process,;or actually three;;the Board is going to have

'

5
-

_
some~ questions and then they-have some redirect or

0 ~ recross, we'll see:about that, but we are most of the

7
'

way-home'at-this point.

IINDEXXx 8 EXAMINATION BY THE BOARD

9 ~BY MR. FOSTER:

10 Q I have just one or two simple'ones here.

II If.I~ understand your position, Mr. Michalowski,

12 your position is that the study as carried out by Duke'
'

13., does not have a sufficient base for them to reach the

14 concl'.tsions that they reached and I gather that~ the

15 position is that that base summary is not adequate to reach

16 any conclusion.

17 Is that your positilon?

18 A. I suppose I should| qualify what I'said. The

I9 study is not adequate to reach the conclusions that they

20 ~

.

, reached with respect to the-nature and extent and scope

;21 of-the problem.

) 22 - Toi the extent that -they reached .some m

23 conclusions about, say,._ajspecific individual'through

24 : investigation,- that 's fine .-.
Aes-Feseres neporters ' inc.

,

25' ~

Q -That is-okay?

'

/ *-

.

<

' . . - . _ _ . - m m .__m _. - _ - _ . - - _ _ _ _ _ _- __ _ __mm_._m. ._ ______._mm_. __-_u____.. -_ _ _ _ _



--

3 - - -

_

j+

$b/cgb7
_

,

-13,976--

,

I A.i
~

I am~not' objecting to that as'a' problem with_-
.

- 2 thisLstudy.

-3 'But-if.they.went and-interviewed.someone and:

J <

M. someone gave them information and thitt information was' '

.
5 'validefon.ac. specific event-that.is valid |information.

6 The problem that I saw with the study was an

7 ' attempt.to generalize across the whole. scope'of crafts-

8 -and crewsEwithout.a valid basis for do'ing that; but I

9 :wouldn't say tha't;everything_they found was invalid,O

10 _no.

II
Q Relative t'o.that generalization -- which I

12 will~ sharpen up to say pervasiveness of foreman override

13 -- would you say that there was anything there that you.-

-Id saw that would make it impossible-for that situation to.:-

15 . prevail?

16 A. -Make it impossible for what situation to 1

17 prevail?

18 '4 - That there was-not a pervasive override

I9 cond'ition which existed.

20 ;My question'is a sort of a f'ip.here on the

'

21 overall data base. You.have told us that from your

.22 point of viewLthe conclusion that they reached doesn't
*

,

y

23 .have an adequate-base to' reach that.

#24 Did to.see anything in your look at that
: Ashessres 'neponers, Inc. - -

'

25 information which.would say that given a more complete-

-

1..

. .
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I : investigation,-done.perhaps:according.to your ground>

2 rules,.that it;would be impossible,to come to that

:3 -conclusion?
'

s 7

4 A.L -Impo'ssible.to come to the conclusion'that'there-

5 was foreman override or impossible-to come"to the
--

6 .-conclusion-that it was n' valid _ study.
~

-. 7 4. Let me try'to restate..it another way.

8 From-'what:'you~saw, w'ould you completely-rule

9 _out.the, possibility that foreman override was not-

-10 ' pervasive?

II
. A.- No', I cannot conclude that'it wasLor it wasn't

12 given'what was done.

13 4 And Iyon saw nothing in there which wou'1d
_

14 _ prevent either_one of those answers from occurring?

15 -A. That's.true. A more adequate study.-- an_

16 . adequate study might find that there is a'per'vasive

~17 condition o'f foreman override or something else or it

18 -might find that there isn't.

19 _'And one. point that I would like to mentionvis

20 that in my looking at this I: felt that there was a very
~

21 strong concern.in the study -- and-this goes to a sort
~

. 22 of a logicalLadequacy -- with the question of foreman~

23 override as defined'as a foreman putting direct pressure.
~

,

1;24 Although it seemed on the underlying level: .;
- neserim, inc.

25 op ;this --- the reason we were even concerned about foreman
'

,
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L

'I override is simply is there L pattern or is there a-
r

~

2 epossibility of QA violations.

'3 What I would argue is that it might be a
'

.

mi
4 problem'with}QA1. violations.that is not'related to foreman

'5 override and-that study was simply so narrowly focused

6 'onto:the definition of. foreman. override -- where,arforeman

7 put pressure by--verbally, threatening, let's say, an-
e

-8 ' individual to:do_something.-- it might actually miss

9 other patterns of QA violations.

10 But at this point there is_no basis to.say '

~~ll whether there is a pervasive pattern of these violations

17 or there isn't, th~ere is just_not enough methodological

)() 13 attitude to' draw'either conclusion.

14 Q That's all I have.

15 BY JUDGE PURDOM:

16 Q Doctor, to follow up on.some of what. Judge Foster

l'7 asked you, I guess you have now said that in spite of

18 'all of the problems with the climate of asking the

~19 . questions and the form of the questions and everything

20 else that if an individual volunteered'the information

21 that .they conducted 11 weld that exceeded the_ temperature

22 of the procedure, you.would say that as far as that

23 | individual in that event you would accept the fact that

24 that did~ occur in that~ person's mind?
' Am-Federal Reportm, Inc.

25 A. If an individual.said --'ifEthey asked an

I
- 1

s
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b
f,',. : individual Do you~ have ' a'ny cknowledge of a violation' and.:l'
!-

1.

~, 12 they said.Yes,:-I'do,fI performed'these welds ~, I would
.

.

: U, _
i3 4

~

probably beiinclined to take that-information seriously
T

'

'

'' '

4 ; insofar as when'you have-environment---- interview
~

.

L E5 environment problems,'usually'the problem.is in.the
~

*
1

6 : direction of concealing information. People-generally

-7 don?t prevaricate'in order to get themselves into trouble.

'

8 |If someb'ody actually admitted'to something that was-
-

9 high-risk information, they'are probably-telling the,

h
10 truth in most. instances.

~

11 'The: biggest problem with these kinds of studies

12 'where you have a compromised interview environment is
~

D 13 problems.of' obscuring information.
. t/ -
-

'14 4 Is your answer Yes I would consider that a valid ~
l'

'

15 answer or No I would not?

!~ -16 A. Yes, I would consider that a valid answer.,.

L
17 4 You would.

j. 18 You may.have anticipated my next question in
|

|. 19 .part. The person says I violated the procedure and the

20 QA. inspector caught it and'I had to do it over again.l' :

,

- 21 Would you consider that a valid answer?

( | 22 A. .'I .would .be more cautious about that answer.7

> - 23 L4 Why?

24 ' A. ~I would look for verification of that answerg

As -pederes neponers, Inc.
t

[j 25 .-- that is,-the individual says I know-this thing that' -

.. -- - -

g i'
V. ) - ;

i
';.

e. .
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1 I did. wrong'butiit is_ fixed, everything_is all right.
V -

.

V
^

% 2 EQ -You are assuming the first answer.is-true'and
,

b
.

' J r- -3 ithe second answer.might.be false?~ ~

ct ): s
- w,s .

4 A- I.am not a'ssuming-that'it was false; I,
~

.

b .

myself, as an!investihator,~would probably look for'

5
.

-

_

Y
6

. corroborative evidence of.the second answer.
'

L 7 4 Your' questioning the second questionubut-not'

'- .8 questioning the first'one?

i~9 A' It s not'the case of questioning the question,
t

l10 -it is the answer.
i

! 'II Q You are seeking corroboration on the second one

12 but not on the first.one?
*

-

13 A yes., g

14 .4 Why?-
l~

L 15 A In the first case I think the individual --
p

.16 it is unlikely -- it might happen, but we.are aware of

1 7 where studies have been done, validation studies, where

It
i 18 you.ask people.information and you go back to find-out if

v
19 the information that-has been given is true.

:
| '20 If individuals reveal information that is-

21 Lpotentially damaging to.tnemselves, it is most often true.

L i,,,,)
,

22
,

Where individuals give information that is.perhaps-helpful

'
23 or. protective of/themselves, there is a higher proportional.

-24 possibility'that the_information is being given specifically
Ase-comersi neporare, Inc.

IsNDagb#16 . -because it helps the. individual..25
-

ST#17flws.
p
p.
L
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L617-1-Suet 1 C Why couldn't the individual be trying to get his
.

2 boss in trouble?-
i

3 A In the second instance? !

.4 Q 'In the first, instance.

5 A He might. He might be'doing that.

6 0 ~So, you have got of jumped to some conclusions

7 yourself, haven't you?
f

8 A I wouldn't say jumped at a conclusion. I think

9 there is evidence.

10 Q You are approaching the analysis of the data with
i

11 a bias?

12 A' No, I'm not approaching the analysis of the
T

'( } 13 data with a bias.

14 Q You are-influenced by previous studies, you say.
!

.15 A What I'm saying is that from the point of view

16 of research of this sort, we do know that where individuals

17 give information that tends to be damaging-to themselves.

18 that there is a much, much lower rate of falsification than

- 19 on information that is potentially helpful.

20 So, for,that reason I would be more suspect of,

21 the second answer than I-would of the first. In any case,

( ) 22 if I'm doing a study, if I'm doing an investigative study,

23 as opposed to this other for a little more generalizing I .

!

24 would, as an investigator, as a researcher, I would probably
: Am-Federd Reporters, Inc.

25 look~for.corrobative evidence of that.
'

,

1

.
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#17-2-Suet i Q Such"as' making test welds or something to see |

2 whether the weld was in fact defective that this fellow

3 said he made defective?
.(
'(_)

4 A To some extent. Also perhaps finding out if

3 there are other people who know of that event, and do you

6 know of anyone who saw you-do this. Things of that sort.

7 0 Isn't that kind of what Duke did?

8 A To some extent, yes. I don't have a particular

9 quarrel with some of Duke's investigative procedures.

i 10 Q I thought you were quarreling with all of them.

-11 A No. As I said, I felt that the questions that

12 where they did investigations, for example, in looking at

fl 13 specific individuals and getting specific information
%J

14 regarding some specific events I think there are perhaps

15 some better questions to be asked.
1

16 I'm not really quarreling with the conclusions

17 that they drew there. My main concern was with the broader

18 conclusion that it's moving from some specific events to
|

19 a conclusion regarding the scope of the occurrence of these

-20 events in the plant. That's where I see the key methodologi-

21 cal problem.

(^) 22 To use the same analogy you used before, it's
w-

23 like taking a police investigator who investigates some

j 24 events and asking him to then give an estimate of the
Ace-Federd Reporters, Inc.

25 frequency of those events.
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i417-3-Suet:1 Q L et me pose my third. situation'which is, I will.L

2 tell you in advance, two-part. 1

. - - . . - i
3 The person is asked if they know of any violations2

O. .
24 and they don't know of.any. - And they~ask, did you ever make

'- .5 anyLviolations-of' procedure,:particularly if your' foreman

6 pressured you. Well, he said, my foreman pressured me but-
|

7 .I never made any violations of procedures.

8 Now, is there any part of that statement'that

9 you would believe or not-believe? W uld you believe thato

. 10 the foreman-pressured him?
;

|
11 A'- Again,jI think in that case, in the event he

|- 12 said ny-foreman pressured me but I never made any -- I never

] 13 committed any violation,'I think I would be probably --

14 I would ask two questions of'that.

j. 15 One, is there any other evidence to substantiate
4

- 16 the issue of the foreman's behavior. And you could h' ave

17 here a situation of tension and animosity where a person
i

. 18 wants to get back.

] 19 And also I would be more cautious about the
t

20 ' statement, I never did anything wrong, than I would about
,

i
j' 21 'the-statement, yes, I did something wrong.
i

() ' 22 Q So,.these -- virtually all three of these, afteri

L -23 our discussion, I gather you would tend to want to seek

24 additional information, either from other people or testing,

i Ase-Federal Reporters, Inc.

25
_ or'some-method like that?

,
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#17-4-SueTI A If we are talking about investigation, trying

2 to identify specific events, and to build up a body of

3 evidence, just in the same way one would conduct I presume-e

(ai

4 a police. investigation. You seek additional evidence to

5 support or to dismantle those statements as part of an

6 investigative. process.

7 Q There is aother aspect of your testimony that I

.8 would like to question.

9 I gather that you don't favor open-ended questions

10 where the individual volunteers the subject matter, that you

Il favor a structured question where you ask on that specific

12 . subject, if it did or did not occur?

-13 A Not entirely. It depends on what you are asking..

14 You can ask an open-ended question that is reasonably

15 focused in such a way that you ask the person to give you

16 information about behavior, if that is what you are interested;

I7 in.
I

18 Q Well, the open-ended questions that they asked

19 were, did you ever do any violations? Do you know of any-

20 body else that ever did any violations that effected;

21 quality?

22 I gather you think that is a very inappropriate- |
:

23 way of eliciting information?
!

24! . A I think a much better way of eliciting information
Am-Forlord Reporters, Inc.

25
l. would be to identify types of violations, perhaps categories. |

I
!
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|

#17-5-Suet 1 One thing I have to admit to here is that I

2 do not know what the nature, scope and range of QA
|

3 violations are. And I think I could address this question- f-

' (_ i

4 a little bit better 'if I knew specifically, I knew the

5 issue about interpass temperature which was sort of a

'6 central focus here. But I understand that there are many

7 other possible QA procedures.

8 I would, I think, prefer, and would feel more

9 comfortable,'with a questionnaire which would tap specific

10 areas of behavior that could be in violation. Do you know

II of any instances where this thing has happened? Do you

12 know of any where this thing has happened? Have you ever

() 13 done this thing? And so on.

14 And, as I said earlier, if there is a sense

15 that that would not -- if there is a sense that you can't ,

16
; define the range of potential problems then maybe there are

17 problems out there that you can't even imagine that might

18 surface that would be useful.- If then you said, can you

19 add to this anything else? Are there other areas?

p 20 But I think that a point that I would like to

21 emphasize also with respect to the questionnaire is that

I) 22 to have a good questionnaire you have to have a good.

23 priority definition of what-you are looking for and what is

24 the focus of your study. And I felt one of the problems
. Aes-Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 -with this study is that the actual parameters of what are

-- . _ , . -
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#17-6-Suet 1 we most concerned with, is it violations, is it perceptions

2 of violations, is it pressure, is it perception of pressure,

.- 3 was never clearly delineated. In the absence of that delinea-
's_/

4 tion ~it is very, very difficult to construct questions that

5 are then responsive to the overall: purpose of the study.

6 Q Why shouldn't it be all of those?
'

7 A Pardon?

8 0 Why shouldn't it be all of those?

9 A If it is all of those, I think it should be

10 specifically set forth, then. And you should have questions

11 that specifically tie to each of those concerns.

12 Q (' Now, in behavioral science when you are doing

-( ) 13 studies with human beings, isn't there a danger if you
,

14 structure the questions too high, that you will-be influenc-

15 ing the answers by having structured the question? !

!
16 A Again, I think it depends on what you are looking i

17 for. If you want to know -- if there has been -- do you
!

18 know of a given violation? And you ask that, there is -- !

4

19 that' danger isn't all that great, because in general you
20 are going to have a certain amount of respondent error and

21 that's one of the things that you have adequate sample

f)- 22 controls for.

23 If you are asking -- I'm trying to think of a

24 . good example of a question where you would be structuring,
Ace-Federd Reporters, Inc.

25 let's say. I

!
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#17-7-Suet)) 10 May:I suggest;one?-

2 :A- .Yes. -Donyou. feel ^that-the -- do you feel your- |
7 ,-

}
3 supervisor is very supportive,: supportive,jvery1unsupportive?'6j~

.

- d - Now, what you have done.is youLhave narrowed the: range of
'

'5 i potential: responses. .The individual has to.say either the

1'6 person is very ---he:is~ supportive or he is very unsupportive.
,

7 And it might be'someplacefin the middle.
2

'

i. 8 The question of a respondent force, or force
,

'

9 choice question is more concerned when you are talking

10 about'something that is interval rather than nominal. That

-11 is, something which presumably has a kind of infinite ~ range
'

12 to it.

{) |- 13 And then if you just slice off the end, the two

:

$ 14 ends and.the middle,-let's say, of that range you have <

!

f 15 closed off possibilities. . Land that's where I think the
~

,
,

16; forceschoice -- force choice questionnaires you have to be
i

17 more' concerned.

I' 18 On the other hand, when you ask a question about
i
! 19 specific behavioral events as opposed to feelings or i

:-
~

20 perceptions or_ things that-move along a range or can be

21 scaled.along a range,:it is not as much of a-problem.: |

_( )
^

22 0 If you-ask a question-like, have you ever had
'

|

23 any foreman pressure to evadeLquality requirements,.doesn't |1

|
'

24 that question in itself suggest'to you that you answer in'a
'

* AeFederd Repo,ters, Inc.

25 positive way?''In other-words, you don't know what it means

'

-y
, . . _ _ . - . . , . . . , - - , . _ _ . . _ . . - ~ , . . . . - . _ _ _ . . . _ , _ - . . _ _ . . . . . . . . ~ . . . . . . , _ . . . - . - . . . - - - -
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#17-8-Suet'l .and,-therefore,Jyou will,go ahead and enumerate the~ things

2 that_you think are foreman pressure, including he ran me
~

3 all over'the plant,che made me heat this weld too-hot. Andf-q}
~

*

; then'later ini annanalysis decides which 'of those things ,4

. 5 are significant?

i 6 - A 'One of'the real problems with that is to simply-

7 say, have you ever been pressured. And then to have an

8 individual respond to that is a too open-ended question.

9 As you said, the individual is going to respond

10 in ---well, let's put it this way. One individual might.

.

,

| - F
'

-say, yes, he ran me, he made me do this thing and that was
-

12'

pressure. Another individual might have had the very same

( ). 13 thing happen and would not have perceived it as pressure.

14 And that's where in dealing with something like,

15 pressure, as a research concept, I think one has to

16 operationalize what constitutes pressure. For example,
(

4

17 the question of whether or not pressure is a positive or-
'

18 negative thing, then if you say you.have been pressured
I9

| by a foreman to do something, you would think of that term:

20 only'in the negative. But if you were concerned whether

21 the relationship between a foreman and a worker were such

I() 22
.

that it could lead to a. violation of procedures, it might-

23 very well:be that there are other sources for violations,

24
. . other than these negative sorts of pressure.

; Ase-Federd Reporters, Inc.

~ 25
, - But I think that's a question you would have.
1
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to address;at.the beginning. If you.said,-okay, we are2017-9-Suet 1
. ~ .

, .

.

' going to measure. pressure an'd our-definition of-pressure'2

'

. 3 is a foreman doing these three or four or five-things,
N

4 .I;-think as far as-an1 adequate base for the study you are

4

'5 on much more solid ground for two reasons.

' ~

6 'One, you have clearly specified the parameters
.

7 .of what you.are looking for operationally. And, secondly,
~

i.

f( 8 it provides other. people an opportunity to respond to that
~

9 and.say, wait a minute, that-is what this is about~or should'

10 .be about.. Or this is not what this should be about, or

11 maybe you'l' eft out something.

b 12 But when you-use a very general term like, ha~ve
.

i

h4() 13 you_ever been pressured, it's just too far vague.

14 Q When you.ask somebody which are'the most --
,

.15 .three most important national issues and you say choose
4

16 from one of these three, and you-get to it and say, well,-
.

c

17 number three was the most important issue in the United-'

b 18 States, and had-you put Number 4 down that would have been
:

[ 19 the one. . And if'youhad- put Number 4 down and left out

20
| Number 5, that would have been'the most important one.

21 'What I'm getting at is, if you wanted'to find

() 22 out what was the concern to-the individual ~in these areas, |

;

I' / 23 don't you run a greater risk.of getting'only answers <xt
~

I

i

24 the-structured part if.you don't have the-open-ended
Ame4. secs neponm, Inc.

' ~

. 25 :part? I_

;

i

!

! -
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"#17-10-Suet =A- 'Again,ithere is.'not -- if~your study is to find

2 out what Americans are concerned about:specifically, you

. ~3 ~ would ask'it'one way. If;you wanted to find out-how six

4 :different concerns' ranked,:you would ask it in a structured
'

.

5 way.

h 6 Now, if you are asking, would you be better
i

7 off simply asking a general question about pressure'or

8 -some specific questions that's a completely different' ball

~

9 game. ;Becau'se what I'm arguing-hbout there isLnot ---it's

'10 not a question of structured versus unstructpred. It's a

cll -question of~ failure to define the~ concepts o2. pressure.'

,

12 And a.very basic rule of research, you have'to-

(} 13 have some operational measare ofithe thing that you are

14 .looking for. It can''t'be left a wholly subjective level.

15 .Now, if you were to asked the individuals what,

| *

16 five things do you most like about Duke Power and that's.

; 17 what you wanted to know, that's fine. That's an open-
i

18 ended question.
.

19 By my understanding of this study was that its

20 basic' purpose was to. find a degree to which violations

21 of QA procedures existed across crews and craft. You have

, ([1 22 to tag the kind of question-that you ask to the purpose of

23 the study,..and'then you make your decision as to what'

j ' 24 kind'of questions would be most appropriate.~

' Ass.Fator:2 Reporwrs. Inc.

- 25 MR. PURDON: Thank you.

!
<

?
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l
13,991- i>

i - )

$7--ll-SneT ! -1 BOARD EXAMINATION'

-2 'BY JUDGE KELLEY:
'1

3
'

I
'

Q Your-last statement is really-right'on the.~n

4 ' question'I..want:to ask. I.want to plow a little ground.'

a.
~'

'S Here is my concern.

~

6 I understand your: criticisms I believe, the

7 -basic points you made'in the study. I'm not sure though

8 that your criticisms might'not be effected by your-perspective

9 of what the-purpose of the study was.

10 Now, you just indicated:-- and you said earlier

II more than once -- thatyou'saw this as a means of finding

12 out the QA violations'..

13t From my view, that's far too broad. That's

14 not what this was supposed to determine. Another example,

15 you spoke of the person whose objective it was, a new

16 employee to plecse the boss. And so he comes in and he

17 says: I will score some points with that, guy. I will

18 really produce this week.

I9
And he' skips certain procedures in his welding

20 so he can rack up a lot of welds and look good. That,

21 in my mind, has absolutely nothing to do with foreman

O 22 override. now, thee mer de a dad thine. It mar de.

23 --a dangerous thing. But it has,got nothing to do with

24
this case.

Ass-Federd Reporters, Inc.

, 25
.This is a.very -- these cases are highly

_
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1
l

ill7-12-SueTI structured. They:are-issue oriented and'you get down to

2 .sub-issues andLsub-is' sues-below that. It's:the only wayj

* ~ 3 we will ever.get through them. 'We were here last year for

~ v ,

4 about three months uncovering all. sorts of problems at the
. .

5 Catawba plant, and we've narrowed it-down.now to a pretty

6 narrow' problem. area.,

:

7 Now, this Board might have been a little clearer
.

8 than it was :in defining foreman override, I grant you that.

'9 And.the study might have been a little clearer than it-is
~

10 also.

II
But earlier in our discussion, I think a couple

; 12 of days ago we said, okay, what do we mean by that. And I
4

h 13 will paraphrase, but I will say roughly we mean situations

I4 where an employee is either-directed to violate the QA
i

j 15 procedures or he is in a high pressure situation and the
;

| foreman, although he does not say in so many words, violate
16

i

I7 Procedure 85, he makes it known that he wants something done
18j and there ain't no way to do it without violating the

.

-

I'
procedure. That's an implicit directive, though, to violate

i 20 the procedure.

I - 2I That's what I think we are after. That's what I

22 undc.rstood the study was after. They do ask questions on

23
their list of essential questions, where they ask explicitly,

24 about halfway down, tell me about any case you or anyone you
.

,

was rm n n.e., inc.
1

'. 25
. know of.ever was' directed to violate a QA procedure or

I
. |

*

-. . . _ - - - .
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-#17-13-SueTj requirement. So that's. kind of right on point, it seems

2 .to me that's hard core foreman override.

.3' 'Now, my question is, if you view the study in
,y
(' ')

4 that light as attempting to find out about that kind of

5 behavior, not a lot'of-other things that may be bad but

6 that kind of behavior, would you make the same criticisms?

7 A- I would make some of the same criticisms. If

8 one were to say that the only - .for the central question,,

9 are there any instances, do you know any instances or

10 have;you been involved where someone was directly pressured

11 or directly ordered, then I think the question you pointed

12 out is on target.

13 As I said initially, there were a number of(}
14 methodological problems I saw, only one of which would make

15 me feel uncertain and what I'm referring to and refer to

16 specifically is that I understood one of the charges was

17 that a possibility of these activities extend beyond the

18 Particular welding crew and craft. That comes from an

19 April lith,-1984 document, LC, dog or dale. And there is

20 another document here by R. L. Dick which says the

2i same -- sampling basis of other selected -- to determine

q("h 22 if Production and quality, if these problems are broader
%)

23 .than specific crew and craft.

24 That criticism I --
Ace-Feder:2 Reporters, Inc.

25 Q That would still obtain? )

1

I
_. _. ._- _. _ _ _ _ _ _ __ - - - _ . . . _ _

'
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#17-14-Suet 1 A Yes, I would agree with you, then, with respect

2 to the'only purpose was.

j . 3 Q- But some of the other criticisms which. focused

()
~4 I. thought on a rather diffuse nature of the goal', if the

5 investigator knew what he was after, the Board knows what

6 it's after, the employees understand the questions, one

7 just might find something out about hard core foreman

8 override, might one not?

9 I'm not talking about the whole population at

10 Catawba but welders.

11 A Certainly you might find out something about

12 it. Really, I'm not disputing the question,of whether

13 asking some questions might not generate some information.

14 My primary concern is what use can that informa-

15 tion be put. I think it might be excellent information for

16 clearing up some specific problem areas, as I think was done

17 in one particular instance.

I 18 Q What about if there is a problem area in foreman

19 override, as I have just defined it, which you may regard

: 20 as a rather narrow definition, do you think it's useful

21 exercise in determining the extent of that problem?

22 A The study?
3

23 Q. Yes,-in welding.

24 A The extent of that problem?
Aas-Federd Reporters, Inc.

|
25 Q In welding.

. _ ._. , _ . _- . - . . __, . . _ . . - - - -- -- - -
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#17-15-Suet A No.

'2 Q Why not?

3 A' I feel that again within the welding craft the7~

4 . sampling procedure is not set out, it's not clearly

5 appropriate, it's not randomized, and that I think injects

6 all kinds of possibilities. I would feel cogsiderably more

7 comfortable if the procedure had, in fact, been'more

8 effectively handled.

9 -Q It seems to me that the other day there was some
,

10 discussion about welders and numbers. I don't know how
1

11 .many of the 217 turned out to be welders, but quite a
,

12 few.I gather.

( ) 13 If you talk to 150 welders out of 500_looking

14 for evidence of this kind of a practice, wouldn't that give

15 you a fair chance of stumbling across a pervasive pattern?
I

16 A I can't answer that question unless -- I would !

17 have to know more about population, the population which-is
,

18 being sampled.

19 Q I am suggesting that if I talk to one out of

20 ' three or one out of four, quite a few people, and I don't

21 .somehow manipulate things so as to avoid finding anything

() 22 out, then chances are that I would get some reasonably

23 reliable indication?

24 A Again, I really don't know the answer to that
' Am-Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 question because without -- you said without making efforts,

- . . - _ . - . - - , . .- . - . . . . _ . .-
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4

~ #17.--16-SuelP 1 toistumble-into --

2 'O Not to avoid.
~

1

-3 A One of the things that can happen is you can
. ,

.

gcqn '

'

~4; stumble-into~a sampling bias unless you are careful about

5 how you structure the sample, like one of the things thyt

6
~

was told to me and so I only have it on hearsay and I ;

.7 / don't know if it's exactly what happened, or maybe it
4

8 was one of the documents, that in'many instances they went,

9 to individuals who were listed on a given list and they were;
,

; 10 the' highest listed individuals.

II One is, I don't know how those lists were

12: constructed and wh'o gets to be the highest on that list.
. 13 It might pose a problem.

| 14 There is a discussion here that there was an
J.

15 effort made to go to those individuals who had been there

,[ 16 the longest and who had the greatest amount of seniority.
;

I7= -That'might introduce a -- there.is a sampling bias. Now,
.

18 whether it is a significant or insignificant one, I don't

I9 really know.
.

; 20
But I can say that there is a possibility, for

:

21 example, that the people who have been there the longest,

]) '22 are the people, the individuals who are most satisfied with

23 .the Company and that itself may compromise your findings.
; _ - The individuals that have been there the longest have the24

y Aes reseres neporim, Inc.

25'

most seniority.. They have perhaps (a) the' greatest to lose,
I

|i

*

-.
.
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c

#17-l'7-Suet (b) may like.the Company better. Those kinds of thingt,

2 okay, could create' problems in terms of how one.would rely
i

. . .

3 upon, how much confidence one would put in the adequacy ofe

1:

4 the sampling procedure.

and #17 5

Mimio f1ws 6

7

8

:.
! 9
p

10'

11

12
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O ''-

14
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.
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.
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i~
-
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20

21
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;
-- 22

.

j- 23
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24
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I Q' Just |on' a -totally unrelated point, .I was . struck by

' -2 the : work in| Title:.VII' Actions, and I . wonder if you could

f['[ 3 Ldescribe- the nature iof your . analytical work in; tho'se cases
Q):

-4 and howLit bears-on the kind of problems we are looking at.

5 LA: Two ways of.-looking at it bears on it.

'6 One isLthe same, if you will, skills to be able to

7 do adequate. statistical work for a' Federal court case, would

.

appertiain here. Just the statistical scope.:8

_ 9 The' other- thing is it has- brought. me .into, over the
'

10 last1six or seven years, both into contact with -- and that-- '
=

j
~ 'll contact his. led me to do a lot of study and reading in

12 the. areas in employee relations, because that Title VII-

13 work is to some extent a matter of employee relations,

14 ~Now,-my work is basically, if there is a suit' filedj-

15 where someone alleges that they didn't get a promotion;

i

j 16 because of their sex or their race or something,-the court

17
; proceeding.willioften-involve statistical analysis under the
!-

18 Pattern and Practice Rule.

19 And, one of the things I would do whether it be
1

: 20 .for.a defendant or a plaintiff in this case, would be to

21 analyze the data and say, okay, this person says that he was

O 2- tae eted sec = e or ai r ce-i.

:23 Or, I would look at the pattern of demotion and

[ 24 |say,.okay,.is there any statistical evidence here to say
; m n pwwn, inc.

's - -25 ' that 'if you are nonwhite, you are more 13kely to get demoted
-

,

. 7

h. ;
,

4 ,
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mm2_. than another individual. \,That is .the ' kind of -work.

:2 ~

g . . Typically'against large corporations, I assume?.

>
3

-7 x Large workforces. tu don't get into statisticc + with ten-

N |_ ; ;f I* ;

-man firms?
,

f
' '

e s

Workfor'ce/.w[ith normally, probably -- if I
*

,
,

5 'A Yes. | #f
,fa ., e, .

1

6
. i

. / 1.
~

am'getting down to any sample +sizeg under 10 or 15,chey areI'
e < s ;._

7 too small to do anything with.- [ g
'

' ' '

j
s y

8 Q Do you do an analysis,.'a written analysis, then
~

c / ,

' O
9 you appear as an expert.w tnebs and you are cross examined on

.

10 the analysis? Is that the way it4.Iorks? I
\i - +t,

II A Yes, basically.

12 Q Has yourswork-led to condition of terminations?
,

'\

'h 13 A Yes.
~'

.

14 Q Relying on your' analysis?
.

,
15 A Yes. As a matter of fact, in several cas s, work

i <
,

,

16 that I did was a basis for some substantial holdings by the -

17 Fourth Circuit in the case of Firthv. Eastern Airlines. And
. -

i .),' /# '
A -

18 in the case of Lilly'.v... Harris.'Tecter. Ttdt is questions, +

!'

19 statistical questions about methods. |
1,..

20 Q That i.I the kind of thing I was interested in.
< , r

21 You wouldn't h2ppen to have the citation, would you? e'

oe= eee it ho|i viei.
O 22 ^ no, -io='t seve it wita -e-

i
GUIkI): Joige, we can -supply it.

.., '

23 MR. - 7 g
* * ' ,p

24 JUDGE KELLEY: Do you haverredirect, Mr. Guild?
' Ace-Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 MR.- GUILD: Just briefly.
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(
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nIw .g| 4.L I ' REDIRECT EXAMINATION-s.,

m
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, ,
&,-- - 2 . -BY MR. GUILD:

. . .
J

['h
s 3.-

' ^

Q Dr. Michalovski, page-l'of the Duke Study, you may-gp
%

.. . .Ji
y;y% cq$4 have it in ' front of . you under the heading, ~ Conclusion, . principal3,

m g e I(~ y

t i'g . . findings of Duke?.s investigation are, one~,I. quality ~.constructio'n.,-

htandards'at. Catawba'arebeing: met.6
'

.,.

|j :And, two,-that. foreman override is not a problem'at
.

7

. 74
, i

f d' ;{ the-1 Catawba site.
'

i' j. ,a.

19 ,, A Now,. focusing:on the second of those two issues,*

,.

3
10 ^ thEt foreman override is not a problem at the _ Catawba site,-

s

; ..$- ,
~

%k.[N A
glI is thht in sum the conclusion to which your analysis isq,

N /'
N e '7y .12 addressed?

:e. .: >

y) ' ' i (' #r' , t

j -, 7131 - A .Yes.
' r. ) | h.

~ '
p
f ,14 ;.0- And it is your professional opinion that that
'

|q,.

J,-{gendral.conclusioncannotbesupported-bythemethodology'b '7'
' *

!

y ,

36j ' and assumptions and approach ~that you reviewed that wasc g
''j,

17 employed by Duke Power?
'

},
.

' '

.. gli. - A- Yes. The study that was done and the method in" *
,

s ; .

g!
k f t; which'Jit was conducted does not substantiate, does not

. M (?.d 20I
'i-

provide a basis for drawing that conclusion.,

IU|,[$ I'
Sc 9 :-.

b ' ?./ ;r, '11 h , - Q Let me be more practical.then. Do you think such-

I jJ2 a study can be done, could be done? Is it simply a question
: s

F %d 23 cf being a critic'.without coming to grips with the actual
g.q:

[.. .24 and practical; pragmatic problems of accomplishing a job?
1

I Aes-Federel Reporter s, Inc.

jk{h25 Could such a study be done?> < r. ,
.

% 1,

-
-

v ,

||- .

- i'f' .: y -

[R y j.
. _ _ . --.. . . _ . _ . . . _ . _ _- - . . . - . - -. . ~ .D, ' i._. ;s y v
.
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A' 'Yes~. Yes, sir, it could. I believe I talked about;j

'that earlier.2

3- 3 MR.. GUILD: That is all I have, Mr. Chairman.
/v)
\' ' '/ -

4
' MR. JOHNSON: Judge Kelley, I. have- one question.

JUDGE KELLEY: All right, Mr. Johnson.5

xxx RECROSS EXAMINATION6

BY MR. JOHNSON:7

0 Could you tell us in the cases in which you became
8

= involved with, were you primarily. involved in the case for9

10 the plaintiff or for the defendant?

11 A I was primarily involved for.--plaintiffs, although I

have done some defendant work also.12

. 13
One of the problems in doing this is that -- and I

34 am talking about friends that do this elsewhere -- is that

15 it seems particularly in North and South Carolina'if you do'

16 work for one or the other, it is very, very hard -- if you

j7 do a few plaintiff cases, defendant attorneys generally don't

.

call on you. If you do some defendant cases, plaintiff
18

39 attorneys don't call on you. For what reason, I don't know.

In other . places it is much more open.
~20

Indeed, my interest is primarily in -- that
21

.

.
. :

cases- be handled properly. I am perfectly willing to work jr'Y 22
m/ i

23 ~ for defendants.

24 MR. JOHNSON: Thank you.

. Aor-Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 MR. MC GARRY: Your Honor, I have one question.-

1

__ _ . . . _ _ _ _ - . _ . ,- , _ . ._. . , . . , . . - _ . - . , ,_-
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Imm5 ~1 . JUDGE KELLEY: Mr. McGarry?

'2 .BY MR..MC GARRY:

).
~3 10 . The analysis of employment practices in the

.s
' '~' .

case of Dickey v. Dpke Power?4

5 A Yes.

6 'O You testified- for or against Duke Power?

~

:7 _A 'Actually in this case'I.never did testify. I did

8 data ' analysis for the plaintif f in that case, and-that case

9 was. settled.

10 MR. MC'GARRY: Thank you.

11 MR. RILEY: Judge Kelley?

12 JUDGE KELLEY: Yes,-Mr. Riley?

, - /')N 13 MR..RILEY: I would like to ask a question,
Q ;.c

14 JUDGE KELLEY: Go ahead.-

15 BY MR. RILEY:

XXX 16 Q Mr. Michalowski, if the person being interviewed

;- 17 knows beforehand that what he says will be incorporated in

18 an affidavit which he will be asked to sign, how will that

.19 affect the stressfulness of the situation?

20 A As I said earlier, I think it places -- it creates

21 -a barrier, or it can create a barrier to complete candor.

() - 22 An individual may be -- not all individuals, but a proportion
~

23 .of . interviewees are going to be more cautious .about what

24 they say and may edit what they say,given the knowledge that
Am-Feder.*J Reporters, Inc.:

25 it'is going'to be' handled, you know, in a formal written

|
,

. . . - . . . . _ . , , . . . - ,. , , , , , . _ - - . . , . _ _
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1 statement, and that.in a sense their words are going to be

'

2 a permanent evidentiary document.-
,

3 .So, as I say it doesn't mean all individuals will.
._(
i(.'''

4 be untruthful or will .nask certain things, but it does

5 increase barriers to candor and that is the kind of thing one

:6 tries to avoid normally when you are doing research.

17 MR. RILEY: Thank you.

8 JUDGE KELLEY: Doctor, whnvery much appreciate your

-

9 joining us this afternoon, I'm sorry to say, early evening.

10 Thanks very much, you are excused.

11 THE WITNESS: Thank you very much.

12 .(Witness excused.)

(~ 13 JUDGE KELLEY: Our next point, the initial phase
As) .

14 is in camera. Maybe I could stay on the record while I

is just reflect,- we are going to go in camera for a brief

16 -period. I might just say that.
't

17 Off the record.

18 (Discussion off the record.)

19 JUDGE KELLEY: We will go on the record.

20 We had an off-the-record discussion among counsel

21 over whether the people other than the immediate people at'

,

22 the counsel table, and people of the Applicant and Staff who()
23 are right now -- although they are not up at the front table,

24 some of them stand ready to provide information.-- there was
Am-Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 a concern byrthe Intervenors about promoting candor, and

l
,

,, , . - , . . . , . , . . .,-
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mm71 -I the feeling -that the clearing. of the room of everybody but those

2 at: the' table would promote-it,

|3 The Board.is. ruling that we are going to allow theseyy .

A_)
4 people to stay. They, after all, have signed affidavits orJ

'

5 they work for the Staff. When we say in-camera, . that is what

6 we:mean by it, we are still in camera with these people in

7 the - room.-

8 The primary-reason for privacy here would be to

:9 protect people from retaliation from the chain of supervision,

10 the foremen particularly, and they are not here. So that is

II the way we are going to. handle that.

12 MR. GUILD: Mr. Chairman, may just ask that the

(} 13 record reflect - this; o that . the people who aren't here are

14 the people who are neutral in this matter and who we would

15 desire to have present. They are the members of the general

16 public.

17 The people who are in_the room are the very

18 interviewers and the technical --

-19 JUDGE KELLEY: Mr. Guild, if you want to get it on

20 the-record, all right. But make it brief, please. .That is

21 a very small point, in our view.

() 22 MR. GUILD: It is absolutely not a small point. If

23 you are interested in the candor of the interviewee --

24 JUDGE KELLEY: You disagree with the Board, Mr. Guild
Ass-Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 and the Board disagrees with you. State your position.
f.

<
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mm8 I LMR. GUILD: :If.thistBoardlis interested in candor,

2 you have.? designed a process calculated to defeat that. You

- 3 . can a s'i an' individual to come_into a star chamber-where
U

4 the very people who are in this room, who have been -the

5 interviewers, the: representatives of the company who had

~6 interrogated the' individual, are-the only people who are

7 allowed..to sit and be present.
,

8 The individual has a desire to appear behind closed

9 . doors. .The desire is so he can express to this Board with

10 some degree of candor, free from the influence of the people

II who'have heretofore beeri involved in responding to his

12 concerns.

;, 13 Now at the very least, I would like the record to

14 reflect my objection at the outset, putting this, individual

15 through this process under these circumstances, and have the

16 record clearly reflect who is present in the room in

17 addition to counsel.

18 JUDGE KELLEY: As to the last point, namesofpeople,|

19 denied. We have been over this before. Denied.

20 MR.' GUILD: I would only note when the Board

21 itself designed an in-camera process last year, you were

O 22 verv exv11cte te exc1=at e e11"=eco==ee1 e=a o e reere e e -

23 tive from a party. There was a good reason for it, Judge.

24 You did it right then, you did it for good reason then. I
Ame-Feder: Reporters, Inc,

25 submit to you with reflection you would find the same reasons

,
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.mm9 :1 would apply.under these circumstances.

,

-2 JUDGE KELLEY:J I understand your position,

3 'Mr. Guild. It is now on'the record. 'We do.not agree with it..j 7
--( 1
~x_/-

4; Now we are going to call in Mr. Carpenter, who I

5 believe is the next' gentleman coming in?
~

-

-

.

6 MR.-JONES: I understand it is off, but I thinkp

|
7 having a Channel ^9 microphone on the table.might hamper the

,

8 witness.

9 JUDGE KELLEY: I agree. Move it.

10 MR. GUILD: Mr. Chairman, if I may" excuse myself

II for a moment.
t

12 (Pause): '. .. ,_.

() 13 JUDGE KELLEY: Let's go ahead, Mr. Guild.

1-4 MR. GUILD: Mr. Chairman, this is Mr. William M.

15 Carpenter. If he could be sworn.

16 Whereupon,

17 WILLIAM M. CARPENTER

18 was called as a witness on behalf of Intervenor, Palmetto

19 Alliance, and having been first duly sworn was examined and

20 testified as follows:

21 - JUNIE KELLEY: We have one point that we will put

| . () 22 right' up front, and'then we will get on with your testimony.

.

21 That is this: Right now we are in a closed. session of the
,

24
,

_

group. These are all lawyers in the case, or people who
j Ame-Federd Reporters, Inc.

'25 have signed an affidavit saying that they won' t reveal people's

. - _ _..,. . . _.. . _ ,_ _ _ _ . . _ _ _ _ . . _
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imml0 ~1 names who come in"as. witnesses in the closed session.

2 -I-understand when you were initially interviewed, you

3exp were told that theiinformation -- in fact the day of the

"u) -

4 interview -- would'be kept confidential.

5 Our purpose now is to find out whether you want to

6 keep-it that way. That is, testify in a closed session with

7 the public ' out and the press out, or whether you would

8 prefer to waive that right and testify in public session,

9 I should add'two things: One, in general we prefer

10 to do things in public. We recognize there are good reasons

II sometimes to hold closedisessions. We do it, but we would

12 on balance rather not.just because there is a positive value
-

(} 13 in letting the public know what we are doing.

14 Beyond that, when we ask you this question about

15 what your preference would be, the first point I guess is

16 your preference. But beyond that, if you do prefer it to be

17 in closed session, then we would ask you in particular what

18 your reasons are for wanting that. It isn't an automatic

19 thing whereby if you just say that is what yousant, that is

20 what we will do. We would hear why you wanted to be in

21 closed session. Then the Judges up here, the three of us

f) 22 wculd decide whether we thought that was a good enough reason'
j

, t-

23 to close , or _ whether we thought that we should hold it open,
.

,

24 open to the public.
Ace Federd Reporter *, Inc.

25 Do you follow me up toothis point?

_ , _ . . _ _ _ _ _ _ __ _
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'mmil I THE, WITNESS: Yes, sir.

2 MR. JOHNSON: Judge Kelley, I think one thing to be

3 added-is whether this. man is under subpoena and whether he is-

x_j .
4 requird to testify. .

5 JUDGE KELLEY: As I understand, Mr. Carpenter,

6 you are :a former. employee,. is that correct?

'7 THE WITNESS: Yes.

8 JUDGE KELLEY: And we have not, at this point,

9 issued a subpoena commanding you to be here, but Palmetto

10 wants to call you and we want~ Palmetto to be able to make

Il their case. So, they have contacted you, and here you are.

12 But at least at this point you are not under a

f ') 13 subpoena. But, we would appreciate your testifying if you
ts

14 are willing to do that.

15 THE WITNESS: Yes.

16 JUDGE KELLEY: Have you thought about whether you

17 would rather be in closed session or just this and open the

18 doors?

19 THE WITNESS: I don't mind it being open, but I

20 don't want the camera on me. They can record it, but I prefer

21 not to be seen on TV because I have got an awful lot of -- I

() 22 have got a lot of friends working up there. If I say something

23 that .may jeopardize their jobs, I don't want them to say,,

24 hey, you were the.one who jeopardized my job, or something.
Asafederal Reporters, Inc.

25 I prefer my face not to be on TV.

._ _ _ _ - _ . _ . _ _
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am12i L1 " ' MR. GUILD: 'Mr. Chairman, Mr. Carpenter explained to' t

4

i

~2 me that he had= talked to.two representatives of television
..

_ .f,;u.
.- 3 who are 'in the other room. ' They had . agreed that they would-

-

x
'4l'- '_ . abide by his desire and not show film of his testimony.

.
'

5 But, with Mr. Carpenter's consent would :have a' microphone on

!

. '6 that would 'have .his -- the sound of his testimon" They would '

.

7 not 'show his face.
.

~

.8 - And, I '>elieve he. expressed ' a desire > to be in.
L

| 9 -public.

10 -JUDGE-KELLEY: With that' stipulation,witth- that

11 understanding?

12 MR.-GUILD: That was by agreement of the

[ 13 representative 2 of the television media over here. Is that,

:

14 right', Mr. Carpenter, is that what they said they would do?

15 THE WITNESS: Yes.+

j 16 JUDGE KELLEY: Do counsel have any problem with that?
I
! . 17 MR. JOHNSON: No, sir.

18 JUDGE KELLEY: Mr. Carr?

F- ' I9 MR. CARR: No.
!
1 ~

20 . JUDGE KELLEY: The whole thing is for your protection.i
.

|. 21 If you are willing to testify in public with that understanding,
,

22 -itlis okay with.:the press, it is okay with us.
r

4 - 23 So, why don't we just'open up the doors. We

24 will go on:from here.. I will just assume thatuthe TV people
'

:- 4.-paswd n.porwe, Inc.

I ' 25 know that and they will do as they said they were going to do.

.

O

i , ,- . r i _..i m e. _ , , , . - , _ . , , .-w.., ,.m. v. *__-m., r.-...,.,,-r...-.,.. -,. ,. . -,- - ,_,,..-,. , ..~,n-.,w k..._+..-
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'Imm13' ~I ' Does counsel see any ' reason not to make what' we'

?2 just did public, in view of what we said?

- 13 MR. GUILD: No, sir, it should be public.

O
J4 MR. CARR: We agree.

5 MR. MC GARRY:- We agree.

6 JUDGE KELLEY: Handle it that way.

7 MR. MC GARRY: Can we go off the record for 15
,

8 seconds?

9 JUDGE KELLEY: Yes.

10 (Discussion off the record.)

END T18 11

12
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24
' Ace-Federd Reporters, Inc.

25
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...1 JUDGE KELLEY: We will go on the record.

TXXINDhX '2 DIRECT EXAMINATION

3 BY MR.; GUILD:,.
'l !

~

4 Q We spoke a little-bit. My name is Bob Guild,
5 and I am a lawyer for the Palmetto Alliance. We asked you
6 to be here tonight. You probably know the others in the
7 room, at 1 cast by watching.them a little bit while you

-

8 were waiting-to come up.

9 These are the lawyers for the Nucicar Regulatory
10 Commission, and a couple of NRC staff members, and the
11 lawyers for Duke. I think you have seen them before, Mr.
12 Carr, Mr. McGarry, Mr. Ilo111ns, Mr. Calvert.

'

13 The Judges of the NRC. If you could, tell me a

14 littic bit about yourself, Mr. Carpenter. I understand you
15 worked as a welder at Catawba. Can you tell me when you
16 started, and what different foremen you worked for out
17 there, please?

18 A I started work at Duke in July 6, '78, and I worked

19 for Billy Smith for the first six months, and then they
20 sent Larry Rudesel up, and I was under him for two years,
21 and then Larry Rudesel got moved to No. 2 reactor, and they

O 22 sent a lead man up, which is John Gladden, and I worked for
23 him for about a year, and then I asked to go to the second shif1 :,
24

. and I worked on the second for a year, and then went back to

. Ass-Federal Reporters, Inc.

25
the first and worked for Tim llollinsworth for about four months ,

- - _ _ _ - _ _ . _ _ . . _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ - - - _ _ - - _ _ _ _ _ - - _ - _ _ - . _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ - _ .
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-1 -and I~ asked to go back to.the second, because my wife don't

2 ' drive ~or.nothing,.and all the running'around was done'in the,

3<~s,. morning, and' that' way it wouldn't interfere with the j ob.
K )

4 .I have been working, like I said, for six years-

5 as a_ welder. I got started as a welder.

'6 Q When you went on second shift,_who did you work

7 for?

8 A. Arlon Moore.

9 -Q And you stayed with Mr. Moore for year?

10 A And then went back to the first for three months,

11 and then came back on the second.

12 Q When you were at the plant, did you work at any
. 13 one specific place, or did you work in all systems and all

14 the parts of the plant?

15 A On the second shift? When I worked the first we ~!

16 worked on one specific area, on 560.
!

17 Q On which unit? |

18 A That is the auxiliary building, on the 560 level,

19 but when I worked the second shift, we worked all over the

'20 place; turbine building, both reactors, intakes and all. It

21 was all over the place because whatever they left over we

O 22 had to go do.

I23 Q Did you perform safety-related welding work?

24 A Yes, fr. Performed some safety-relatdd, and some
,.r ine n.pwin , one.

25 what we call fill routed stuff that.wasn't safety related.
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'I Q :What kind of certifications do you have?

2 A- I had~ stainless,.teague, EB, and open butt, and

3 I had the carbon teague, and I-was certified in stick. 7_
\'~')<

14 welding, 78 teague.

:5 Q All right, sir. When last did you work under

6 Arlon Moore?

7 q\ July 6th. From the time I got removed, I think

8 I went back with him in August of last year.

9 Q So-from August of '83 until July of '84, you

10 worked back under Arlon Moore?

11 A Yes.

12 Q Are you aware generally that first the NRC and

(~'t 13 then Duke conducted an investigation of concerns by welders
- v

14 and other craft people at Catawba?

15 A Yes, sir. !
,

16 Q Did you get contacted in the process of the

17 investigation? ,

|
18 A When I come in to work, Arlon told me that Bill j

19 Rogers wanted to talk to me. I went up there to see khat

20 Bill Rogers had, and he introduced ne to two interviewers,

21 Joyce was first, and then Dave Llewellyn and Joyce.

(). 22 Q Those are the people in the back of the room there?

23 A Yes.

24 Q Mr. Llewellyn and Ms. Lewis.
As-Federij Reporters, Inc.

25 A Right.

|
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1 Q . When did that happen?- --s

2 _A I can't~ remember the date, but I think it has been

- -3 about ". n.

,
4 Q Spring of.'84? March?

5 A. About March.

6 Q All right. And what did you think when you

7 got called up, Mr. Carpenter?

8 A- I thought I was-in some kind of trouble or

9 something. They just tol me to report up there and see what

.10 Bill Rogers wanted. I didn't know what was going on, ud.

11 they interviewed me, and told me what was going on. That

12 they -had some concerns about some welds, whether they were

Q 13 violating proccudres, whether the foreman was making us

14 do things and all, and they asked us questions about that.
! 15 Q All right. You talked to Mr. Rogers first?

.16 A Yes.1

i 17 Q And Mr. Rogers talked to you, I guess, Bill Rogers

18 did.

'19 A Yes.'

; 20 Q And he introduced you to Ms. Lewis?
,

21 A Yes, sir.;

O. 22 Q And did he leave?
.

: 23 A Me and Ms. Lewis left to go to a room so that she
t

24 could interview me.
Ass Feder_1 Reporters, Inc.

~25 Q All right.

._ . _ - . _ _ _ . - _ _ _ . . . _ .. . _ _ , _ _ _ . _ . _ _ _ _ _ _
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.a

b 1 .'A ' Andsthen I told her'about-my-concerns a'nd she j:<

,

2 wrote themidown, and.then ILthink a week or three weeks
,. ,

3 later,'her'and Dave Llewellyn came~back and was explaining
k.gf

):
4 the procedures and all,~what my concerns were and how they

5 -resolved them, and some of the things, the tests they run
,

~

Le and all.

'

_7 ..Q . When you went in for'your first interview, tell

8 me what happened. - Tell me what they asked,- and ~ tell.me
.

,

'

! what you told-them? ,

10 A' . She asked me was I 'ever been made to weld out
11 of procedure and all', and I told her anout welding on a

12 two inch carbon - 'I mean a two inch stainless steel, where

13 they wanted -- where I had two or three passes and it was

14 hot, and I was taking a cigarette break , and the foreman
:

15 came .up and told me to get back on it, and you couldn't -

16 lay your hand on it, and then I told her about --

'

17. Q Let me stop you right there. Did you tell her
i

18 all nbout that incident? That concern? I

IE A I didn't get to finish telling all about it. We -

20 come back later to it. She asked me did I have any more i

21 problem, and I told her about Stan Watkins doing the bevel,

h 22 making a weld when the bevel wasn't right.
n

23 Q Let's talk about the first one now. Stick with
j.

.

L 24 that. You have a copy of that affidavit in front of you,
, A =-r en s n rwei,inc.

25 and it has your name marked out. Where your name used to

p
.
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-1 be, Mr. Carpenter, there is a number. Do you see that at the

2 top there?

3 -A .Yes, sir.,_

1 )
'~# ~

4 Q - That is so that that affidavit wouldn't disclose

5 your identity. That is so your name wouldn't have been on

6 that paper, but that is the same copy that I have, except with.

7 the name missing.

8 Now, look down that document if you would. Point

> out the part on that document where it refers to the first

10 concern that you just identified, if you would, please?

11 A It is on the third page, about the middle of the

12 | paragraph. The middle of the page. Interpass temperature.

(v~}
13 Q Okay. That is the second affidavit. Does the

14 socket weld appear on the first affidavit. Do you see it

15 on the first two pages anywhere?

16 A Okay, it is down here at the bottom.

17 Q On the first page?

18 A 1981, when I was welding a two-inch heavy wall socket

19 weld, second shift, for Arlon Moore.

20 Q All right. Okay. Now, what did you tell Ms. I rwis

21 about that socket weld?

(} 22 A I told her that the weld was too hot, you know, and

23 that I was smoking a cigarette, and it was too hot, so I started

24 smoking a cigarette because the weld was too hot, and my
4. r.o.r.: n.porwr,, inc.

25 foreman told me to get back on it and start solding. So, I

,

us
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l' started to' welding-on-it, and then they asked me another~

-

2 question, and'I teld them -- we went.on to that, and thens

Q 3 .them come back to the second weld' wanted to know: Do you

b'
'

4 think~ you violated' procedures, which I would say yes, because

5 you couldn'.t lay your handL on it. Usually they told us the

6 _ rule of thumb is.if you'can put your hand on it ,-then you

7 can weld it; but if you can't, don't touch it.

8 -Q Okay. -Tell-me a little. bit more about what actually

9 happened at the time that you and Mr. Moore were doing this

10 particular socket weld.

II A When'I was working on it?

12 -Q Yes. Describe what happened.

13 A I was welding on it, and like I said, it got hot,

14 and I started smoking a cigarette, and he come up and says:

15 I want you to finish this, we have to have it done tonight. -

16 It is a shutdown job. We have to stay until it is finished.

17 Q What is a shutdown job?

18 A That is re-work, work that has already been signed

19 off and turned over and all,and they found something wrong

20 and they might need to move the system up or get it on-location

21 or something. They say it has got to be done in a certain
,

O 22 length of time, and we have got to have it done.

23 Q Did that happen more than that one time?

24 A Just about everything we got on second it seemed
Asef= sed n ponen, Inc.

25 like you had to get.it done.that night, or you had to stay i
1

; 's

. . . _ . . . . . - _ _ _ _ _ . . , . . . - - , _ . _ , . . . . , _ ,_.,,. ,,.., .. ~ .- ._.,-_,..-., , , , .._- ,._.. _.,,,._
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I over-until it'was done.
2

Q Okay. What time did you come on, when you came

3 on the second shift?q
U

4 'A Three-thirty.

5
Q What time did you get off?

6 A You are supposed to get off at twelve,-but if we r

.

7 had. shutdown work,.we had to stay until the first-shift

8 came back in4if we didn't finish it.
.

'9 -

And that would be when?q

10 A Seven-thirty in the morning.

M
Q So sometimes you would come in, begin work at

12 three-thirty, and stay until seven-thirty?

-O '' ^ ves. eir.
M

Q Would you know before you came in that you had

15 to stay'over?

16 A No, they would let you know right at the..last

I7 minute.

18
Q So you would be working --

I'
A~ And they would come and say -- if you are working

20 on a job he would come and say: Well, this has got to be

21 finished tonight.

.

22 lie would wait until around about ten or eleven

23 o, clock to tell you. And we would have to stay until the

work was done.w. n ,,,,,, ,

25
Q Okay. What was the next concern you told the
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L

'
1 interviewer about, Ms. Lewis about?-

1

2 'A The other concern was about Arlon telling Stan
.

3 :Watkins' to weld a fourteen inch carbon steel. He' told him. ,-~c) ,

t

X/ ,

4
,

Lto weld -- to fill it up'--

5 MR'. McGARRY: Your lionor I am going to obj ect. .;
,

e This .line of inquiry based on the affidavits involves

7 Class G pipe?
,

8 WITNESS: ;Yes, sir.

9 JUDGE'KELLEY: It is Class G pipe, right?
'

10 .BY MR. GUILD: (Continuing),.

!
11 Q Is therean cxample of things that happened on

12
,

other class systems, Class A, B, and C?
|

({)f 13 A The socket weld was Class B, I think.

14 Q What you are talking about, the incident with '

'

| 15 Stan Watkins, was that an example of the kind of things

.

16 that happened on Class A, B, and C, systems under Mr. Moore?
|

17 A lie would always tell you -- he would ncycr check
!
'

18 your work, lie would come up and say: lley, you got this

!
! 19 to do, and do it.

:

20 And if something was wrong, he would -- if you

21 bring it to his attention, he would ask somebody oise to :|

() 22 do it. Like if you got an inspector to verify.it.

'

.23 Q- lie would get somebody to do it the way he wanted
.,

24 it done?j
Ase-pemens me,enses, Inc.

| 25 A More or less. )

L
i

L
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1 MR. GUILD: Mr. Chairman, we ask that the

2 witness'be allowed to describe the circumstances. One of

3 the problems that you are going-to face is that you are,
,

;)
'"

4 going to face situations where a course of conduct by

5 a supervisor is only communicable.by use of examples,

6 and examples that are within the rec 611ection of a witness

7 may be examples that happened to have occurred on a_A, B,

8 or C system,.or they may be an example that happens to

~9 have occurred on a system, by happenstance, that occurred

10 on a system that ultimately turned out to have been a non-

11 quality system.

12 Now, to the extent that it is a course of conduct

] 13 by a supervisor, by foreman, I believe it is material to the

14 subject of foreman override.

15 JUDGE KELLEY: It is a good question. I haven't

16 the faintest idea myself. I hope you know, Mr. Guild, I

17 will ask you this anyway. So-called Class G pipe, would

18 a foreman know the diffrence between Class G and some

19 safety grado pipe?

20 BY MR. GUILD: (Continuing)

21 Q What do you think, Mr. Carpenter? Why don't you

O 22 answer the question.

23 A Only if he has the paperwork, but if they tell him

24 to do down there and weld it without his knowledge, no, he
Ass Falseel Reportes, Irw.

25 wouldn't have no knowledge of what class of work that it was

u . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ ____ - _ _ _ __ _ -__________ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ _ ___ _ _ _ - _ . .
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1 until they'come-up and say here is.the paperwork, and then

2 he would look on the paper work and say, oh, that is Class F

3 or Class G.y,_.
y y

4 JUDGE KELLEY: 'To look at a piece of pipe, it.is

5 not. obvious whether -it is safety or non-safety?

6 WITNESS: No.

7 ' JUDGE KELLEY: . Well, j ust a moment. Let's see.

8 Mr. McGarry's obj ection -- I think you have said your

9 piece.

10 MR. McGARRY: Do you want me to restate my

.11 objection.

12 JUDGE KELLEY: No, not really.

13 MR. McGARRY: I just think in response to Mr. Guild

14 talking about examples, we are -- what we are talking about

15 here is we are now going to go from the affidavit this man

16 gave under oath, saying this was the concern that he has.

17 Was a Class G piple. Didn't talk about any other incident

18 that this- was an example of. This was his concern. And

19 there are several affidavits in this regard, so I don't

20 think there is any need -- the man shared his concerns with

21 us freely, and this one has to do with Class G pipe. I

] 22 . don't think that is relevant to this proceeding.

23 MR. GlHLD: It is a concern about a foreman that

24 other evidence reflects implicated in the practice of foreman
Ass Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 override, and what class of pipe it turned out to have been,
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1 -whether or not it turned out to.have.been a safety.problea

=2 based on either the' class'~of the system or the engineering

3 ~ judgment that was made after the fact reflects a prac'tice
'

4 by a. foreman that represents - foreman pressure to do work

5 that: is ? improper, 'and we - believe that it is material to
.

6 your consideration of the foreman override issue.
.

7 JUDGE.KELLEY: As to this particular foreman,

8 :why isn't .it ciumulative?

9 MR. GUILD: You haven't heard any witnesses

10 .yet,-Mr. Chairman..

11 JUDGE KELLEY: You don't have to confince me-

12 that this happene'd with this foreman. I believe it.

13 MR. GUILD: Mr. Chairman, the witness himself

14 . cites as an example the course of conduct by Mr. Moore, and

15 I submit that in order to fully understand this witness'.

16 concern, you ought to give him the courtesy of hearing what

17 he has to say about it, frankly.

18 MR. McGARRY: And my point is, if he has an A or

19 B weld, then he can talk about that, but this is a Class G

20 weld, and this is what Mr. Carpenter shared with us.

.21 JUDGE KELLEY: Okay. We will consider it. Excuse

22 us a minute.

23 (Board confers)

24 JUDGE KELLEY: Well, let me initially ask Mr.
Aen Federd Reporters, Inc.

25 Carpenter, we have been making some distinctions based on
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'whether in-the welding ~ area the-piping is either safety-graded-,

,

! * 2 or non-safety graded for the'.very simple. reason we are here-I
, , -

'3 to sfind. out aboutisafety' concerns, and whether . the'~ plant, .:
'

4 ' can.'be operated safety, and.if a pipe is welded 1out 'of procedur' ~'
- e.

- ,
,

L 5 and~it goes into the' water fountain,'we'just don't care.z

!.

[ '6 So, that :is why we asked the question, and we-

,

!

7 ~ distinguish it. We want to ask you in this particular incidenc- e,

;

8 ' that you are talking about, where _the obj ection was made -and

9 everything stopped, when we got back in a1 huddle, :that

. .10 involved a non-safety grade Class G pipe, as I understand it.
~

u-
| II 'Do you know of other instances involving a similar

12 kind of welding involving safety grade pipe?
:

|
13 WITNESSi The- only safety related. pipe that I can .;

14 think of is on 560, where we purged through a fit and the i

15 root was black, and looked sugered and all, and'I~ asked

my foreman to look at it because I wasn't pleased with the |16

17 way the root looked, and he looked at-it and said it was okay.
:

18 But as far as i looked at it and all, it was black. It

19 looked -- it was nasty looking and all, and I wasn't pleased .
P

|
20 -with it, but he said it looked good enough to him to go ahead

|~

|
21 and weld it up, and that was Class E on 560.

|-

O 22 JUDGE KELLEY: Was that a situation where you felt

|

|- 23 you'were b'eing told to weld in a way that was contrary to

24 procedure?
: A..emna nwnwi, inc.

25 WITNESS: Well, we were always told to weld everything

i'

|r

L- ,

I'
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1 ' as iffit were Class A: work. I'f the root' looked. bad.to me --
~

_ 12 '.I wasn't satisfied with it, so'I brought it to Arlon's
~

v .
'

3 attention, and he said it looked good to him.-..
.

4 So, I done what he said; LJfinished welding: it; -

- 5 . cut, and got it signed off. But I-believe if the inspector

L6 had seen the root, he would never have signed .it off.

7 JUDGE KELLEY: - So', that is at..'least an example

8 that is somewhat similar that involves safety pipe.

9 WITNESS: Yes.

10 -JUDGE KELLEY: You want to pursue that, Mr. Guild?.

11,

.

j 12

,

[ 19. 13 .

4 14
:!

15*

1

j 16
1-
.I

{ 17

j

18
4

| 19
!
!

''

i 20
;-

21

i

~O 22

| 23
+

24
; Ase-Feelsed Reporters, Inc.

25

i
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.T20 -1 BY MR.:-GUILD:
'MM/mm1'

~

2 g. 'Where was t'ha't in the' plant?-
,

3 A It was|in~theLauxiliary building, number one penetra-.g-c
, 'Y),

4 . tion . room.'on . 5C.
<

5 0 And' describe some more -- start from the beginning
~

6 and tell:the Judges'how that incident happened. What. kind of

7 work was it, where was it, what kind of' pipeline was it:on,
t

I 8 what' size of pipe?

9 A~ It was a three-inch stainless . steel line. The system

[ 10 had'already been turned over, hydroed and flushed and.all.

'Il But the had to cut it'out, take a temporary pipe out, tie

; 12 the permanent to it. There was no other way to purge but

L -( ) 13 through the fit.
,

14 So, we welded one up and the root turned black and

y 15 all. Like I say, I'got the foreman to look at it. We
:

16 started welding the ' other 'one up. Usually start from the'

17 bottom, go up to the top, leave about an inch or so at the

18 -top. Then you' pull the argonne out and build a little peep-
-

,

19 hole up, what we called it.

l 20 Like I say, the root was black and all. I wasn't

21 satisfied with it, but he: told us to go ' ahead, finish it out.
;

22 We finished welding, got it signed off.

23 Q- -Let's'back up a second. 1 hey had to cut into a

24 line that had already been complete, right?
Am-Few3 Rgwwes, lm.

'i

25 .A Uh, huh.

, _ , __ , , . _ . . . . _ _ , _ . _ . _ . _ . . _ . . . . _ . _ _ . . . _ - . . . . . . _ , _ . _ . _ _ . . _ , _ . . .



,

-
._

p.
s

- 14,026
,

Y
Lam 2 'l Q And they cut into it? .They take a piece out of it?

2 A To. flush the line .they run a temporary piece of pipe

3 to a permanent pipe..
..

gl .
d Q- All right.

'S A The temporary, all it is, the same class stainless

6 and.all. They just tie to it. ' You just weld it up before they

7 can run water, pressure test it and all.
.

8 They cut that section cut and put another piece that

9:o :_ is ; supposed to go in there, a permanent piece of pipe.

10 Q How big a piece of pipe were you putting _ in?

11 A' We were-just putting a 90 three-inch, total length

12 Ied say was about eight inches.

() 13 Q So one end is a 90-degree elbow?

14 A It's a 90, a weld here and a weld here.
t .

!

15 Q Okay. And you weld up one joint?

16 A You break through the top fit and weld at the bottom

17 joint. Then you come up then you weld the other half of the

'18 top -- I. mean of. the other weld until you get about say an

19 inch from the top. Then you fill it up with argonne, you

20 pull-it out and then you weld over it.

21 Q Okay. Now how could you see the root condition of

{} 22 that weld?

23 A The only way we could see it was looking through

24 the peephole where you had the purge in. Once you took the
As..p swee n.porme , one.:

25 purge out there,was no way that you could tell that you had

__ .. __ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ - _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ - _ _ - _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _
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mm3 1 a proper weld in it or not. All it'got was a final visual -- i

2 Q Where could -you see the root side of the weld?

3 You saw it through 'the peephole?
9,- ,

w/ - . <,

4 A You could see it through the peephole. We always,' ;} ;

5 .-whenever we do a quarter of' a root, we look in to see if
, .

-6 that section was done right. If it is not, we grind it out,
3./ /),<

I7 rebevel'it, try to do it right.

8 0 What did it look- like when you put it in?

'

9 A It looked like it was tied in,'bbt ait was just as
, ') -

10 black and nasty looking as all <Jetout. *

.

Il Q You call that sugared? 94* -;

s'
7 g

12 A We called it sugared. We called this real'fldkey ,

(O 13 looking and black and all. ' *

%) -

14 Q What makes the inside of a weld lovk,like that?
'

15 A Well, if you don't have the right ' amount of argonne
>

16 in there, it could turn like that. 1/dd 't know what they
,

i

17 flush and hydro it. Arlon seemed tu think that is what

18 cause d the problem. It was chemicals they used to clean'

[y19 the pipes, flush it out. '

20 Q 'You saw what you believed to be the bad condition

21 of the root of this weld?

' ' '
.

22 A -Yes.

23 Q- Tlat is the kind of condition that happens with ,

24 '

sugaring, if you don't purge it properly, correct?
Am-Feder;j Reporters, Inc.

'

,
,

'

. 25 '

b. ,i '.
*
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k:lemm4 1 LA Uh, huh.
e

<2 ~Q How did you get Arlon Moore involved in the matter?

,7 i,
,

* ,3 A .well, if we have a problem that we don't like and
,

3

2.x') I f, t, Y
f .

( V' , .
g .fj g c,.v . . .'

(4r we 'can' t get . it to. come out like we want it to, we have to
,

N

p ),all ur f remany get him to look at it, he evaluates it.'

.

''f 'd And if he says it looks okay, go ahead and do it, then we
x

7 di?gl go ahead and do it. And that takes the pressure off of

!' 8 us,

d In this instance you called Arlon Moore?j . 9 ?
'

10 A We called Arlon.
'

* ,-
*

t

Il NQ He came over and took a look at it?
'

t

/ 12 A He looked at that one and a few other .ones he
,,

r
13 looked at that was like that.

,

14 \
'

Q It was like the same condition as that one?
?

#
15 A The same.

16 I had six of them that looked like that.c
a..

ft '/ ,

. ' ( 37 i Q And the six that looked like that, they were all'
~

,,

\
@, , s . 18 the' same kind of thing, patching in where you had a temporarye

a 6'n ., y4

,

[, 'l9 line?'

e_). y

( 20 A Uh, -huh.

21 Q All the same general location?
,

22 A Well they was w.o or four right outside the equipment

23 house in the reactor. It is the big concrete, what the call
'\J

' " 24 If the waste tank. .Two in the pipe chase and two in the-

j Am-Federal Reporters,'inc. fp i

[ auxiliary building penetration room, 560.
'

5

.
.

1 .s

shy L
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mm5 1 Q Okay. This was'all-on one particular night?

2 A It was over about a three- or four-night period.

3 It was work that had to be done that night. They told us that7_

V
4 we had to stay over and get it done.

5 0 You had to stay over past the end of the second

.6 shift?

7 A Uh, huh.

8 0 What would be the proper ppocedure to handle that --

9 to correct the sugared condition on the inside of those welds?

10 How should it have been done.

II A Well, if it was caused by purging theLline, I think
|

12 it should have had a half coupling mounted on it and a hole

'

(}
13 drilled in it so you wouldn't have to purge through the fit.

I 14 0- So you make a special fitting so you get purged

15 gas into the pipe?
:

:16 A Yes. But they didn't hver do that, because it cost

17 too much, too much time consumed and all. So they just made

18 us take a piece of copper tubing, stick it in an argonne

'19 hose, beat ituflat, stick in your fitting. You have only got

20 like an eighth-inch gap that you got to purge through.

21 Q All right. Now this is a situation ---this isi

f*; 22 work'that Arlon told you when you came on had to be done
xe

23 that shift?

24 A Had to be done. It was shutdown work that needed
' Ace-Federd Reporters, Inc.

25 -to be'done and turned back over to steam production that
~

. . , . . _ - . - -. . . . - . . . -
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2 Q Okay. ' Is that the reason why he didn' t' want you

-373; to cut it out and make a proper purge fitting on the pipe?
( l-

'4 A. I couldn'.t say. I' don't know. I don't know what
.

5 his decision.was. He just told us to finish getting it welded

6 and get it signed off.

7 Q Would you have been able to get it done if you had

8 to follow the proper procedure for properly purging the pipe?

.9 Would you have been able to get it done during the shift?

10 A Uh uh. Because we would have had to get paperwork.

Il for. half coupling, for adding another weld and all, and

12 stuff like that there.

13 0 What kind of paperwork would you have had to have

14 gotten?

15 A We would have had to have gotten -- it was class.E,

16 we would have to get new paperwork that has got all your

17 hole points for fitup and all. And then they would lave to

18 get a fitter to come by and fit the half coupling and

19 drill the hole, and then you weld it up.

20 Q To do that could you have done that on second shift?

21 A No, because we don' t hhve enough technical support

~ ( 22 people :there that can read and write the paperwork and all.

.23 We would have to leave a note for first shift so that they

24 can get the paperwork -done, hand it back, do what they could
. Ace-Federd Reporters, Inc.
I~ .25 and pass it on back to us.

t-
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mm7 I Q Okay. So this is a piece of. work that in order to

.~. 2 get it done on second shift, you couldn't have done it
:

g- 3 otherwise. You couldn't have gotten that paperwork issued-

"L)
4 and'got the purged line put on that pipe. You would havo

5 had to- have left 'it over for the . first shif t.

6 A' Uh, huh.

7 Q - And that. is true for all these -- are there six of

8 these welds you are talking about?

19 A Six of them.

10 Q' Six or eight now? Look on the last page, there is

II - a' memo here, Mr. Carpenter. Second to the last page-in that

12 stack.

13 Have you seen that memo before?

14 A Uh, huh.
<

15 Q- Now those numbers 1, 2 and 3, are those the welds

''

16 we are talking about here?

17 A Yes, sir.
.

18 Q That memo that you are looking at there, it has

19 got a date of October 5, 1984 on it. And it says at the

:20 beginning:

21 "On September 26, 1984, Ms. Lewis met with you

22 to' discuss your concerns."

23 ' A We talked about it and all, but they didn't have

24 the chance to tell me-what the tests and all they run. They
- Ace-Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 had to go to the pipe, to the test shack and.get a piece of
C

.-.
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mm8' 'l pipe and run ajsimilar. piece.likefwe have'done.,

<

2' - They took a. piece of stainless pipe, ground down''in
i:

'" - L3 it,: welded' it to' where: it' was hot, made it look like it was7.-
'' ?

-

.

;q ;
4 -sugared --

r
5 Q- Let me istop you. . Start from the beginning. It..,

!

f, 6 : want-to'know first,'when did you first.tell these folks about

'7 . the eight welds that had the' sugared condition on the inside.

8 - because"of 'the improper purge?a

9 J. When.did you tell them about it?

j 10 -A Ittwas around a bout' September.

II -Q .Okay . . Now look through these papers. The first

. 12 - time you met with them was back in the spring, and -the first

13 affidavit is down here signed the 17th of April. So, sometimep-

i 14 before then. Okay~i
i

. 15 Did you tell them about these problems the first
~

i 16 time you sat and-talked with them?

: 17 -A- These problems occurred after the first time I

1 ~ 18 talked to'them.-

4e- 19 Q After the first time.

-: 20 How about-the second affidavit. It is in Aprilg ;

21 -again, so the problem happened after the April time you
i

122 were interviewed, right?

I -
.3 23 A Some cf the problems that I talked to them about,

J

24 I was . kind- of n ervous around ' and I - didn' t remember all of .. them.
As -Feners n pormes, inc.

I~ 25 'so':I came back with' concerns later on and told them ab ut'it '

- o .

~
,

- e

e
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.MM(9 l' Andithey were documented down.

2 Q Why were you nervous?

3
7 It.may seem like a silly question to ask --

~ (._) --

4 A' I just felt like being in a crowd of people I was

5 . going to do' something wrong and they was going to say something !

6 about it or something. I would get embarrassed about it.

7 Q Are you'a little nervous now?

8 A Yes, sir.

9 JUDGE KELLEY: You are doing fine. Proceed.
1

-10 BY MR. GUILD:

II Q You are doing good.

12 So you told the Duke people about these'particular

(~} 13 welds with the sugared condition wheri.you met with them in;

14 September, right?

15
t A Yes, sir.

16 Q Tell me how the subject came up? How did you happen

17 .to tell them about - these new concerns?

18 A Well, I have; asked them about purging through a

19 fit. Because that is September, I think 26th, when I got up

20 there to talk to them. That night we were supposed to all~

21 ~ make these welds. And I asked them about purging through a

O 22 fit.,V

23 And they said there was no procedure on purging

24 th' rough a fit. You;can do it. The procedure said you couldn't
- Am-Federd floporters, Inc.:

25 or youcould. It didn't say. So they said that we could

. .-_. . . , _ _ - _ _ - . _ _ _ _ . _ .
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mml0- 1 purge through a fit.

2 To me it didn 't seem right purging through a fit.

3_ ,-3 Q Who_ told you it was okay?

b] .w
4 A I talked to Dave Llewellyn. - He told me there was

5 no procedure on it, that it was acceptable to purge through
,

6 a fit.
5

7 Q When did he tell you that, the first time you told

8 him about this?

9 A Uh huh.

10 Q What did he say about the condition of the root side

11 of these welds?

12 A The condition?

(} 13 Q You told him it looked bad to you. What did he

14 say.about that?-

15 A' It looked like he was concerned. He said they'd

16 run some tests to find out and all. He asked me where they

17 was. located on. He tried to get me down there so I could

18 show him and all, but they wouldn't let me in number one

19 reactor and all.

20 Q Why not?

21 A Because I had been removed from the service so

() 22 I didn't have my health physics badge or nothing like ~ that. l
4._/

i

~ 23 Q Okay~. So.they couldn!t take you on the site to have j

24 you show them where the welds were?'
Am-Fend agerwn. im:.

25 Aj. They.couldn't take me on the site for me to show
.
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1 4 ,"0 3 5 '
'

% +-'

['Emmil' .I 'them,.so I had to.giveithem a drawing,z a sketch where each

2 one.of.th'em was at.
*~'2 .

-

3 'g -You' did?' - - ~-tp.q) ..
I A . I gave them ~a sketch where they was located.the

~

.

4

-- 5 Lbest I-coul'd.

6 Q 'Okay.- And what happenedLthen?

'7 A -Well he said they went out and located one of them,3

8- -I think. Land --

9 0 _ They. are .not saying this is _ the' same night?

10 A No . --

II' Q Tell me what happened the . first night?
-

12 A- Well that night they wrote everything down. They

13 .talke'd to-me. They said did I have any more problems, did I
~

;
.

14 want to sign a piece of paper that was saying all the-papers
4

15 have been resolved.

16 Well, I wouldn't sign it.]

; 17 .Q . Is that why you had come to see them in the first

. 18 place?

19 --Why had you come to see them in the first place?r,

20 _A Well, they called me back and told me they ha'd to'
,

.21 go.over interpass temperature, showed me some pictures of-

_

;
-. .

' 22 the socket welds that they deliberately burned up and.all,

! 23 showed me-how much heat it would take and all.

24;
. . _ .

go we were told that-you couldn't get over 350.
1 Ase-Faser; nenwim, Inc.

25 They.:said up to 750 it didn't bother them. But, we were always'

'

,

. . - _ , . . . . _ - - . _. _. . . _ . _ . . . , ~ . _ . . - . - . . . , _ _ _ , _ . , - _ , . . ~ . ~ , - .-



, 14,036
-

' mm12. I told you can't get stainless over 350. -

|-. 2 g' They told you over 7 was okay? j

3 A Well they showed pictures of'where they had it up |. ,- g -
N.)|

.M
.

to 750 degrees,and they said it didn't r eally -mess the metal
.: n

5 and all.

6 Q What else did they tell you about the interpass

7 temperatures and so on?

8 A They told us they had run tests and all on it

9 and showed me a test that he come up with, that he invented

10 and all.

Il Q Who is that?

12 A Brian.

} 13 Q Mr. Kruse there? He told you about the test he

14 invented?

15 A' Where they had a syringe and all and some putty
:

16 wrapped around it and all, where they had run it. Is that
'

l'7 how you do it?

18 And they showed me pictures about how the metal

19 would expand and all. I don' t know the terms . and all.

20 Q What did he tell you about the results of his,

21 tests?

() 22 A He said they were running tests and they found out

.23 the tests that they done was a lot worse than what was in the''

24 hole. And they said as far as they were concerned, everything
Ass-Federd Reporters. Inc.

25 was okay.

|

. _ . . _ . . . _ _ . . .
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limm13 - Q .Okay.

2 They told you it didn't make.any difference whether

3 you honcred the'350 interpass temperature?_a

L]
4 A: They wanted us to.still honor the 350, but they

5 said even if you do get-over that it didn't really matter

6 that much.

7 Q Did they tell you what tests they had done in the

8 plant?

9 A They just told me about the tests that they run in

10 the test shack and all. They didn't say nothing about going*

Il down in the hole and running tests on it.

12- Q Did they tell you anything about testing welds

(} 13 that were done by Arlon's crew?,

14 A No.

15 Q Did they tell you that they went out in the hole

16 and looked at Arlon's crew in the hole and found 25 of them

17 and ; tested all of them using Mr. Kruse ' technique.

18 A They told me thi they run tests on 25 welds and

19 found about six were bad, something like that. But they

20 didn't say whose crew it was.

21 Q They didn't tell you it was on your crew?

[ 22 A 'No.

23 Q Who said that six were bad?

24 A I think it was Joyce and Dave Llewellyn who told
* Ace-Federj Reporters, Inc.

25 me that, the meeting before last.

_ _ _ _ _ - _ _ . . , . _ _



14,038

mm14 1 Q And when was that?

2 A September.

3,_$ Q The meeting that you talked to them :about the

/!
4 sugaring?

5 A About the' sugaring and October 5th was when they.

6 got back to me on the sugaring and all. That is when they

7 showed me the pipe that they had ground down into it and run

8 a root in it without using argonne. Showed me what the

9 sugar looked like and all.

10 0 What'.is your stencil number, Mr. Carpenter?- What

'll was your stencil number?

12 A T-90.

13 Q Did they tell you that they tested some of your

14 welds?

15 A -No.

16 Q What did they tell you about the welds that they

17 did test, the 25 or so they tested? What did they say was

18 wrong with the six that wereu tested?

19 A They said they tested the welds that they thought were

20 bad from interpass . temperature to find out if they did meet

21 the standards -- I mean met the Code and all, and they said

A' 22 they were acceptable.;
23 -Q They said they were acceptable, is that right?

24 A Yes.
,i_

; Am-FWwd Rgomrs, lme.
|

'

25 Q What is the NM system, Mr. Carpenter, do you know?
'

|
,_ . . . . .- .. -

1
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,

:m15' 1
-

'A . I2iM?

2 Q Yes.

3 A . Nitrogen -- something like that. I'm not sure.
:(-4s,

\J
4 'O Do.you know what the nuclear material system is?

5 A- tR>.

6 Q Like a sample line, half-inch stainless. I will

7 show you a weld number. Is that your stencil number T-90?

8 (Document shown to witness)

9- A Yes.

10 Q- Did I ever show you this paper before?

II A No, sir, this is the first time.

12 Q Okay. That appears to be a weld that you worked on.

() 13 Do you see where it is over on this side in the comments

14 column it says, R-e-j, reject?

15 A Yes.

16 Q Mr. Kruse testified that that is one of the welds

17 that he looked at in the field. It didn't meet the acceptance

18 standard. It was sensitized is what they called it.

19 They didn't tell you that?

20 A No, sir.

21 Q Let's look at another one.

n

b'I 22 '(Document shown to witness) .

23 Did they tell you about this one, 1NM8522. That

24 is your stencil number, isn't it?
' Am-Feder'$ Reporters, Inc.

25 A Yes.
.
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mm16 1 Q It has also got reject by it.

2 A Yes.

3 Q Correct?

4 A Who else is stenciled beside it?

5 Q Do you know whose that is, N-27?

6 A Uh uh.

7 Q How about 5437

8 A Uh uh.

9 Q Do you know whether or not you worked on those

ir 10 welds .by-yourself?

11 A I could have tacked them up and left them for first

12 shift to do because sometimes we tack up because we couldn't

/^' ) 13 get an inspector down there to sign the fitup weld, so we
Jw

14 would have to push it back to first shift so they could

15 finish it.

16 Q It could have been work that somebody on the first

17 shift tacked up and you finished it?
i

18 A I don't remember.

I

19 0 It is possible? !
i

!20 A My stencil is on the first one. I probably put

21 the tack and the root in. If there is other stencils on it !

1
-

( i 22 somebody else finished, because we go by -- in synchronous.
w_)

23 Like I may tack it up in the first shift maybe another

24 guy come by because we didn't get it signed off, maybe another
Ace-Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 guy would come by and put his stencil on it and veld it out
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mm17 I on the first shift or vice versa. The guy on the first shift

2 tacks it up, they said this has got to be done. Then we will

: 3 .have to stencil'it and finish it up. So you got two different,

sj
4 people, ;maybe three different people that work on it.

5 Q Okay. Mr. Llewellyn,the others , Mr. Kruse, they

6 didn't show you pictures of those welds and say, "Mr. Carpenter

7 these are your welds. They didn't meet the acceptance criteria- "

8 A No, sir.

9 Q Did they tell you all the welds that they looked at

10 were okay?

II A 'I think he said he found like six that were found

12 unacceptable.

13 0 What did he tell you that unacceptable meant?

14 A He didn't say, he just said they found six that was

15 unacceptable.

16 Q Now that night that you met with them, who else was

17 there on the 26th of September?

18 A Joyce and Dave Llewellyn and Mike Sutton.

19 Q Did they show you a paper that they wanted you to

20 sign to say that they had satisfied your concerns?

I 21 A Uh, huh.

b) 22 Q What did they tell you about that paper?;
v

23 A They asked me was all my problems resolved and all,

24 and'I.said all except for the root passes and all that were
| Am-Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 sugared and all. I said I didn't like the way they were and
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|

|

mml8 I wasn't going to sign saying all the things were resolved. |

2 i

Then they showed me tests the next time I come by |

and all, and I still felt uncomfortable about it, but I

4
went ahead and signed it. The way he explained it and all,

5
he said the sugar was just on the surface, not all the way

6
through.

7
Q Did you feel pressured to sign?

8 A Not really. I just -- I was more or less in a hurry

9
to get out of there really, because I had been up and down,

10
up and down, back and forth over there.

11
Q Who was there at the time when you finally signed?

*

12
A It was Joyce and Brian and Bill Evans, I think.

,~
i 13-

(j He was a notary public, Bill Evans.

14
Q Did you meet with any of these lawyers over here?

15
A Yes, sir, I talked to the two gentlemen in the |

16 !
middle. '

17
Q Mr. Carr and Mr. McGarry. When did you meet with

,
-

!

18
them, Mr. Carpenter?

19
A I think it was September 26th when I brought these

20
other concerns up.

21
Q They were there at the same time?

m

! ) A They were in another room. I walked in and talked

to them. Then after I had talked to.them I went back_and

24
*Ace-Federal Reporters, Inc.

25
Q How did you happen to talk to the lawyers?
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mm19 1 A They wanted me to meet the lawyers that was

2 representing them and all. Then they told me that I may or

3 may not be subpoenaed and all. They were just giving me a

~'

4 background of what may happen and all.

5 0 You already told themzbout your concerns about the

6 sugaring on the root?

7 A I hadn't talked to them about it.

8 Q Had you already told Ms. Lewis about it?

9 A I told them when I was coming back through that I

10 had some welds that I wanted to talk -- some more welds that

II I wanted to talk about,and she said okay.

12 Q Okay.

13 JUDGE KELLEY: The Board notes that it is about

14 eight minutes to eight and we think particularly in view --

15 we worked to about 9:30 last night, Mr. Carpenter. We are not

16 real sharp tonight, frankly. So we are proposing to stop the !

17 questioning at 8 o' clock.

18 Then the question would be whether you can come back

19 in the morning.

20 THE WITNESS: Et in the morning.

21 JUDGE KELLEY: Not in the morning?

[Au}
22 THE WITNESS: The job that I am working on, they

23 pay you if you are there. If you don't, you don't get paid.

24 I have two kids, I can't afford to miss work.
Am-Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 JUDGE KELLEY: Sure. What you make here isn't much,.



_

14,044

s

^20 mmI it wouldn't compensate.

2 Can you come back in the afternoon.

c3 .- _ 3 .THE WITNESS: Iacould, but I would just prefer to
7a 1.v

4 get it over with so I won't have to be bothered no more.-

5 JUDGE KELLEY: I understand.

6 -Mr. Guild's questioning has gone on for close to

7 an hour.EHe.is not through yet. Let me ask you, Mr. Guild,

8 when do-you think you will be through?

9 MR. GUILD: I think it is best we come back

10 tomorrow, Mr. .. Chairman . We are all tired and it is late.

Il The hour is late. I apologize to Mr. Carpanter for making

12 you wait this long, but I wold like tx) have the Board hear
7. .
( your testimony in full. I fear if we try to do it row, we13

14 are all tired, it is late, we won' t get it.

15 THE WITNESS: So that means I have.to make another

16 trip up here?

17 JUDGE KELLEY: We do pay mileage.

18 (Laughter)

19 I'm sorry. I think we can promise you tomorrow,

20 if you can make the trip tomorrow. What time are you finished

21 at work?

22 THE WITNESS: I get c !f at 3 : 30. I could probablya
23 be up here around 4:30.

24 JUDGE KELLEY: Shall we just make a date? I think
Am-Federsi Reporters, Inc.

25 we , owe Mr. Carpenter a ittle convenience to him, to pick him
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mm21 1 up -- we can't drop everything, but right around that time.

2 We will look for you around 4:30.

3 Does that sound like a reasonable proposition?

'

4 MR. JOHNSON: Mr. Chairman, I really think we ought

5 to finish him tonight. I think that would be an accommodation

6 to the witness, and -- I think it is not just Mr. Guild's

7 prerogative as to how long he is going to examine this uitness.

8 JUDGE KELLEY: We are being' selfish. We want to

|
9 quit, frankly. We can listen to the parties. |

10 Mr. Guild wants to quit. When do you think we can

11 finish? What is your goal?

12 MR. JOHNSON: I think Mr. Guild ought to wrap up

13 his cross examination in another ten minutes. He has had an

14 hour, practically. And we can make currrounds within another

15 half hour, be finished at 8:30.

16 JUDGE KELLEY: Mr. McGarry?

17 MR. MC GARRY: I don't know, your Honor. I share

18 Mr. Carpenter's feeling, getting done. I can't tell you

19 how long it is going to take. We may be half an hour.

20 JUDGE KELLEY: That's what I thought. I think you

21 are outvoted, Mr. Johnson.

22 I do regret having to ask you to come back. We

23 would appreciate it if you would. We will expect you around

24 4:30. I don't think it is going to be terribly long for you
Ace-Federd Reporters, Inc.

25 at this point.
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mm22, 1 We have got to talk about a few things, gentlemen,

2 having broken in at this point now.

3 Can we say gcod night to Mr. Carpenter, and then
'

i

4 talk a few minutes on procedure and quit for the day? I

5 would suggest that.

6 Mr. Carpenter, you can be excused at this point

7 if you want to go. Thanks a lot, we will see you tomorrow at

8 4:30,

9 MR. GUILD: Mr. Carpenter, thank you. Appreciate

10 it. See you tomorrow,

11 (Witness temporarily excused.)

3DEND T22 12 JUDGE KELLEY: Let's go off the record.

13 (Discussion off the record)

14 (In-camera session follows)

15 (Whereupon, at 8:00 p.m., the open portion of the

16 hearing was adjourned.) -

17
!

!

18 |
!

19

20

!
'

21

23

24
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